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MESSAGE

Emerging from a crisis – and transitioning to 
what is hoped will be a “better normal” – can be 
just as challenging as struggling while in the midst 
of it.  In such a situation, accurate information and 
effective communication remain vital to ensure the 
success of the endeavor.

This is where we find ourselves today. While 
clearer signs have already appeared on the horizon 
to indicate that we may soon overcome the 
Coronavirus-19 pandemic, there is still much that 
needs to be done. The government leadership, at 
both the national and local levels, and the people 
will have to work together towards a continuing 

pandemic response that will assure the recovery of health and well-being of both the Filipino 
people and the Philippine economy.

This requires responsive and accountable government action, supported by active citizen 
engagement – made possible by access to information.  And this is the principle behind the 
initiative to regularly publish a directory – as current and updated as we can make it – of 
Philippine Government Agencies and Officials.

The objective of this handy guidebook is to provide a single source of contact details of all 
sectors at various levels of the Philippine government.  It covers the Executive, Legislative, 
and Judicial branches, national government agencies and local government units, as well as 
international organizations. As a comprehensive, accurate, and reliable source of information, 
it supports the call for contactless transactions in continuing observance of health and safety 
protocols, without sacrificing the critical links between the government and the citizenry. 

With this 2022 issue of the Government Directory, the DBM assures readers and its 
stakeholders of its continuing commitment of service and to its mandate to steer the country 
towards meaningful development.  And to provide wider and freer access to the information, 
an electronic copy of the Directory is available on the DBM website. Feedback and suggestions 
on how we can further improve the next editions are most welcome. 

Thank you and Mabuhay!

TINA ROSE MARIE L. CANDA
Officer-in-Charge
Department of Budget and Management
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RODRIGO ROA DUTERTE
President

OP-PROPER

Office of the Executive Secretary 

SALVADOR C. MEDIALDEA loc. 8206
Executive Secretary 

MARAH VICTORIA S. QUEROL loc. 8206
Undersecretary
 
RICARDO P. BERNABE III 	 Strategic	Action	and	Response	Office	(STAR)
Undersecretary loc. 8206
 
KIM RAISA O. UY  loc. 8206
Assistant Secretary

MARTIN KRISTOFFER F. ROMAN loc. 8206
Assistant Secretary

RAMON P. JACINTO Office	of	the Presidential	Advier	for	Telecommunication	
Presidential Adviser  loc. 8013

 
Office of the Cabinet Secretariat

KARLO ALEXEI B. NOGRALES loc. 8230
Cabinet Secretary 

JO ANN M. BURGOS loc. 8230
Undersecretary	(on	Secondment)

JOSE SYLTON V. SOLIDUM loc. 8230
Assistant Cabinet Secretary

RICKY D. DELA TORRE loc. 8230
Assistant Cabinet Secretary

Office of the Presidential Spokesperson
 
KARLO ALEXEI B. NOGRALES loc. 8262
Acting Presidential Spokesperson

MARICEL R. SENO loc. 8262
Assistant Secretary

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Malacañang Palace Compound, New Executive Bldg.
J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel, 1005 Manila 

Trunkline: (632) 8249-8310
www.op-proper.gov.ph
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ABDULLAH D. MAMA-O Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	
Presidential Adviser on Overseas Filipino Workers on Overseas Filipino Workers 
 loc. 8056

MACACUNA A. MOSLEM	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	
Assistant Secretary on Overseas Filipino Workers
 loc. 8056

MICHAEL LLOYD L. DINO Office	of	the	Presidential	Assistant	for	the	Visayas 
Presidential	Assistant	for	the	Visayas	 loc. 8274

RAUL L. LAMBINO	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	for	Northern	Luzon	
Presidential	Adviser	for	Northern	Luzon	 loc.	8274	
 
MICHAEL P. ONG Office	of	the	Senior	Deputy	Executive	Secretary
Senior	Deputy	Executive	Secretary	 loc.	8192

RIZALINA N. JUSTOL Office	of	the	Deputy	Executive	Secretary
Deputy	Executive	Secretary	 for	Finance	and	Administration
 loc. 8228

JONE RECHIE L. GIGAYON	 Office	of	the	Deputy	Executive	Secretary	
Assistant	Executive	Secretary	 for	Finance	and	Administration
 loc. 8228

ALBERTO A. BERNARDO Office	of	the	Deputy	Executive	Secretary	for	Internal	Audit
Deputy	Executive	Secretary		 loc.	8043

RYAN ALVIN R. ACOSTA Office	of	the	Deputy	Executive	Secretary	for	Legal	Affairs 
Deputy	Executive	Secretary	 loc.	8023

DAVIDSON RICH L. SIH	 Office	of	the	Deputy	Executive	Secretary	for	Legal	Affairs
Assistant Secretary loc. 8023

MCJILL BRYANT T. FERNANDEZ Office	of	the Deputy	Executive	Secretary	
Deputy	Executive	Secretary	 for	General	Administration
 loc. 8235

LYNN D. MORENO General	Government	Administration	Office 
Assistant Executive Secretary loc. 8057

JESUS MELCHOR V. QUITAIN Office of	the	Chief	Presidential	Legal	Counsel
Chief	Presidential	Legal	Counsel		 loc.	8201,	8204,	8251
  

Office of the Special Assistant to the President

JESUS MELCHOR V. QUITAIN loc.	8201,	8204
Officer-in-Charge

ERWIN M. ENAD loc. 8201,	8204
Assistant Secretary
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IRMINA B. ESPINO	 loc.	8201,	8204
Assistant	Secretary	(on	Secondment)

BEATRICE AURORA A. VEGA	 loc.		8201,	8204
Assistant Secretary

CHARMALOU D. ALDEVERA loc.	8201,	8204
Assistant Secretary

VANESSA B. GOC-ONG	 loc.	8201,	8204
Assistant Secretary

NATHANIEL D. DALUMPINES loc.	8201,	8204
Assistant Secretary

JHOPEE S. AVANCEÑA Internal	House	Affairs	Office 
Undersecretary loc. 8187

ROBERT ERIC A. BORJE Protocol	Office
Chief	of	Protocol	and		 loc.	8271
Presidential Assistant on Foreign Affairs

ARTHUR I. TABAQUERO Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	on	Military	Affairs
Presidential Adviser loc.	8229

YUSOP A. JIMLANI Office	of	the Presidential Adviser 
Presidential	Adviser	 on	Local	Extremist	Groups	Concern
	 (082)	293-3223

JIMMY L. MANABAT Presidential	Anti-Organized	Crime	Commission 
Undersecretary loc. 8278

ROBERTO Q. SORIANO	 Presidential	Anti-Organized	Crime	Commission
 loc. 8278

BRUCE S. CONCEPCION Office	of	the Special	Envoy	on	Transnational	Crime
Special	Envoy	on	Transnational	Crime	 8725-6538;	8725-6518	F

MARIO VERNER S. MONSANTO	 OP-Emergency	911	Commssion
Assistant Secretary loc. 8258

NELSON J. ESTARES	 Office	of	the	President	
Undersecretary loc. 8274

JOSEFINO G. CATALUÑA Office	of	the	President
Undersecretary loc. 8274

IRENO A. BACOLOD Office	of	the	President
Undersecretary loc. 8274

ANTHONY GERARD Y. GONZALES Office	of	the	President
Undersecretary loc. 8274
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CIRILITO E. SOBEJANA	 Office	of	the	President
Undersecretary

DEBOLD M. SINAS	 Office	of	the	President
Undersecretary

GILBERT C. SOSA	 Office	of	the	President
Assistant Secretary loc. 8274

CHERRYLYN S. AKBAR	 Office	of	the	President
Assistant Secretary loc. 8274

GIRLIE E. VELOSO	 loc.	8274,	8239
Assistant Secretary

ALLEN A. CAPUYAN	 National	Task	Force	to	End	Local	Communist	
Executive	Director	 Armed	Conflict	Secretariat
 8556-2767

LEONCIO B. EVASCO JR Office	of	the Presidential Adviser 
Presidential	Adviser	 on	Streamlining	of	Government	Processes
 loc. 8283

GLORIA JUMAMIL-MERCADO	 Office	of	the Presidential Adviser 
Undersecretary	 on	Streamlining	of	Government	Processes
 loc. 8283

MARIA TERESA A. MAHIWO	 Office	of	the Presidential Adviser 
Assistant	Secretary	 on	Streamlining	of	Government	Processes
 loc. 8283

JOSE JOEL M. SY EGCO	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Task	Force	
Executive	Director	 on	Media	Security	Secretariat
	 8733-3742;	8733-3702

MARVEL C. CLAVECILLA Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	for	Bicol	Affairs 
Presidential Adviser loc. 8274

JACINTO V. PARAS	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	on	Political	Affairs
Presidential Adviser loc. 8346

ADRIAN A. SALVADOR	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Adviser	on	Political	Affairs
Assistant Secretary loc. 8346

RICKSON L. CHIONG Office	of	the	Presidential	Anti-Corruption	Commission
Commissioner	 8967-7051

YVETTE C. CONTACTO	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Anti-Corruption	Commission
Commissioner	 8967-7051

FORTUNATO G. GUERRERO	 Office	of	the	Presidential	Anti-Corruption	Commission
Executive	Director	 8967-7051
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ANNALYN N. TOLENTINO Social	Secretary’s	Office 
Assistant	Executive	Secretary	 loc.	8191

ALFRED S. CORPUS Philippine	Center	on	Transnational	Crime 
Executive	Director	 8724-2362

SEVERO S. CATURA	 Presidential	Human	Rights	Committee	Secretariat
Executive	Director	 loc.	8045
 
JOEL S. GARCIA	 National	Coast	Watch	Council	Secretariat
Executive	Director	 loc.	8048

CAMILO PRANCRATIUS P. CASCOLAN	 Anti-Terrorism	Council-Program	Management	Center
Undersecretary/Executive	Director	 loc.	8044

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JAIME L. MABILIN Presidential	Complaint	Center	
Director	 loc. 8175 
      Hours	of	operations:	8:00	am	to	5:00	pm

ATTACHED AGENCIES

WILFREDO B. FERNANDEZ MANILA	ECONOMIC	AND	CULTURAL	OFFICE 
Chairman	and	Resident	Representative 7/F,	Trafalgar	Plaza,	105	H.V.	de	la	Costa	St. 
	 Salcedo	Village,	Makati	City
	 8848-3796;	8848-3797;	8848-3799	F
	 www.meco.org.tw

BENJAMIN C. ABALOS JR.  METROPOLITAN	MANILA	DEVELOPMENT	AUTHORITY 
Chairman EDSA	cor.	Orense	St.,	Guadalupe	Nuevo,	Makati	City
 8882-0854;	8882-0893;	8882-0871
	 MMDA	Hotline:	136
 www.mmda.gov.ph
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MARIA LEONOR G. ROBREDO
Vice President

8534-6451
vp@ovp.gov.ph

 

PHILIP FRANCISCO U. DY 8534-6437; 8534-6438
Undersecretary/Chief of Staff philip.dy@ovp.gov.ph 
 
 
SOFIA C. YANTO-ABAD Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff 
Assistant Secretary/Assistant Chief of Staff loc. 100, 104
 sofia.abad@ovp.gov.ph

PAOLO RAYNOR E. SALVOSA Strategy Management Office
Director loc. 106, 107
 paolo.salvosa@ovp.gov.ph

NANCY AURORA Q. FAJARDO Operations
Director 8534-6447
 nancy.fajardo@ovp.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

WINNIE G. DAYEGO Public Assistance Division 
VP Staff Officer VI/Chief loc. 112, 113
 winnie.dayego@ovp.gov.ph 
  
       
 

 
                      

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
Quezon City Reception House

NO. 100 11th Street, Brgy. Mariana, New Manila, 1112 Quezon City
Trunkline: (632) 8370-1716 to 19

www.ovp.gov.ph
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JOSE RUPERTO MARTIN M. ANDANAR
Secretary

8735-3538 TF

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MICHEL KRISTIAN R. ABLAN Administration, Finance, and Freedom of Information
 8588-0691; 8711-9935; 8588-0691 F

GEORGE A. APACIBLE Operations, Good Governance, and GOCCs  
 8735-6192 TF 

LORRAINE MARIE T. BADOY New Media and External Affairs
 8733-3640

MARVIN R. GATPAYAT Legal Affairs 
  8733-3624

FEDUCIA MIA M. REYES-LUCAS Media Accreditation and Relations Office 
 8736-7337

RAQUEL R. TOBIAS Broadcasting and Mass Media
 8733-1206 loc.109

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

JUSAN VINCENT L. ARCENA Global Media and Public Affairs 
 8733-1206  loc. 122

JOSEPH LAWRENCE P. GARCIA Special Concerns  
 8733-3630

FLORENTINO Y. LOYOLA JR. Media Accreditation and Relations Office 
 8733-3619; 8733-3639 TF 

DENNIS WILFRED P. PABALAN Presidential Broadcast 
 8735-6186; 8735-6175 F

RAQUEL R. RAMOS Media Relations
 8735-3538

OMAR ALEXANDER V. ROMERO  Legal Affairs
 8733-0814

RYAN VINCENT L. UY Internal Relations-Office of the Secretary 
 8734-7417; 8735-6192 F

 

PRESIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS 
OPERATIONS OFFICE

2/F, New Executive Building, Malacañang Compound
J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, 1005 Manila
Trunkline: (632) 8733-1206; 8735-5823

www.pcoo.gov.ph
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BUREAUS
 
RIZAL GIOVANNI P. APORTADERA JR. BUREAU OF BROADCAST SERVICES 
Director  4/F, PIA Bldg., Visayas Avenue, Vasra, Quezon City
 8921-2524; 8925-3717; 8920-3968 F
 www.pbs.gov.ph

MA. FLORINDA PRINCESS E. DUQUE BUREAU OF COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
Director  No. 310 PCS Building, San Rafael Street 
 Malacañang Complex, San Miguel, Manila
 8734-2117 2120 loc. 1112; 8734-2118 TF
 www.bcs.gov.ph
 
VIRGINIA R. ARCILLA-AGTAY NEWS AND INFORMATION BUREAU 
Director  PCOO-NIB Bldg., J.P. Laurel Street, Malacañang, Manila
 8733-1631; 8733-3660 F
 www.nib.gov.ph

 
ATTACHED AGENCIES

DENNIS WILFRED P. PABALAN  RADIO-TELEVISION MALACAÑANG (RTVM) 
Executive Director  RTVM Building, Gate 7, J.P. Laurel Street, Malacañang, Manila 
 8735-6186; 8735-6175 F 
 www.rtvm.gov.ph

FRANCISCO V. VALES JR. NATIONAL PRINTING OFFICE 
Director  EDSA Corner NPO Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 8925-2187; 8925-2189
 www.npo.gov.ph

RAMON L. CUALOPING III PHILIPPINE INFORMATION AGENCY 
Director PIA Building, Visayas Avenue, Vasra, Quezon City 
 8920-4386 TF 
 www.pia.gov.ph
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OTHER EXECUTIVE OFFICES

BENJAMIN E. DIOKNO ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COUNCIL 
Chairperson 5/F, EDPC Bldg., Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Complex 
 Mabini cor. Vito Cruz Streets, Malate, Manila 
 8708-7212; 8708-7701 loc. 3238
 bdiokno@bsp.gov.ph
 www.amlc.gov.ph

JEREMIAH B. BELGICA ANTI-RED TAPE AUTHORITY
Director General 4/F and 5/F National Food Authority (NFA) Building 
 Visayas Avenue, Brgy. Vasra, Quezon City 
 8478-5091; 8478-5093; 8478-5099
 arta.gov.ph

EMMANUEL M. DE GUZMAN CLIMATE CHANGE COMMISSION 
Vice Chairperson and Executive Director 6/F, First Residences Building, 1557 J.P. Laurel St.
 Malacañang Complex, San Miguel, Manila
 8287-8450; 8353-8494
 osec@climate.gov.ph
 climate.gov.ph
 
FRANCISCO P. ACOSTA COMMISSION ON FILIPINOS OVERSEAS 
Chairperson Citigold Center, 1345 Pres. Quirino Ave. cor.                                               
 Osmeña Highway, Paco, Manila
 8552-4774 
 osec@cfo.gov.ph
 cfo.gov.ph

J. PROSPERO E. DE VERA III COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION 
Chairperson Higher Education Development Center Building 
 C. P. Garcia Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
 8441-1260 
 chairperson@ched.gov.ph
 ched.gov.ph

ARTHUR P. CASANOVA KOMISYON SA WIKANG FILIPINO 
Chairperson 2/F, Watson Bldg., 1610 J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila 
 8736-2524 loc. 102; 8516-0326; 8736-2525
 artcasanova@kwf.gov.ph
 www.kwf.gov.ph

CATALINO S. CUY DANGEROUS DRUGS BOARD 
Chairman 3/F, DDB-PDEA Bldg.
 National Government Center, NIA Road
 Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City
 8929-1753 loc. 102; 8929-6679; 8929-5377 F
 cscuy@ddb.gov.ph
 www.ddb.gov.ph

AGNES VICENTA S. TORRES-DEVANADERA ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Chairperson	 16/F,	Pacific	Center	Bldg.,	San	Miguel	Avenue                                                            
 Ortigas Center, Pasig City
 8689-5331; 8689-5360; 8631-5997 TF
 avstdevanadera@erc.gov.ph
 www.erc.gov.ph
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MARY LIZA DIÑO SEGUERRA FILM DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES
Chairperson 855 T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila                                                
 8256-9908 loc. 101; 8708-7920 F
 chairliza@fdcp.ph
 www.fdcp.ph

ABRAHAM KAHLIL B. MITRA GAMES AND AMUSEMENTS BOARD 
Chairman 2/F, Legaspi Tower 200, Paseo de Roxas St. 
 Legaspi Village, Makati City 
                                                              8817-2184; 8819-5854; 8815-2168 F 
 chairman@gab.gov.ph
 www.gab.gov.ph

SAMUEL G. DAGPIN JR. GOVERNANCE COMMISSION FOR GOCCS 
Chairman 3/F, Citibank Centre, Paseo de Roxas Avenue, Makati City 
 5328-2030  loc. 436,  loc. 301 F
 gcg.gov.ph
                                      
EMMANUEL F. PIÑOL  MINDANAO DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MINDA)
Chairman Old Davao Airport Terminal Building
 Old Davao Airport Road, Km. 9, Sasa, Davao City
 (082) 221-6929 TF
 info@minda.gov.ph                                  

MARIA RACHEL J. ARENAS MOVIE AND TELEVISION REVIEW AND CLASSIFICATION BOARD 
Chairman MTRCB Bldg., No. 18 Timog Avenue, Quezon City 
 8376-7380
 otc@mtrcb.gov.ph
 midas.mtrcb.gov.ph

VICTORINO MAPA MANALO  NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF THE PHILIPPINES
Executive Director 6/F, PPL Bldg., United Nations Avenue
 cor. San Marcelino St., Paco, Manila
 8524-3231 
 vmmanalo@nationalarchives.gov.ph
 nationalarchives.gov.ph

ARSENIO J. LIZASO NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR CULTURE AND THE ARTS  
Chairman 633 General Luna St., Intramuros, Manila 
 8527-2217 to 18 loc. 724
 oc@ncca.gov.ph
 ncca.gov.ph

RENE R. ESCALANTE NATIONAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION  OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Chairman NHCP Bldg., T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila
 5335-1288
 nhcp.chair@gmail.com
 nhcp.gov.ph

ALEX PAUL I. MONTEAGUDO NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE COORDINATING AGENCY 
Director General V. Luna Road, Quezon City                                
 8927-4245 TL; 8927-4331 F
 nica.gov.ph
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CESAR GILBERT Q. ADRIANO  NATIONAL LIBRARY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Director  T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila
 TL: 5336-7200; 5310-5035 loc. 303
 cgqadriano@nlp.gov.ph
 web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/
 
HERMOGENES C. ESPERON JR.                          NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
National Security Adviser and Director General NICA Compound, V. Luna Road cor. 
 East Ave., Diliman, Quezon City             
 8927-4245 TL
 www.nsc.gov.ph

CARLITO G. GALVEZ JR. OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENTIAL ADVISER ON THE PEACE PROCESS 
Presidential Adviser on 5/F, Agustin I Building,  F. Ortigas Jr. Road
Peace, Reconciliation and Unity Ortigas Center, Pasig City
 8636-0701 to 07 loc. 808, 824; 8637-6083; 8638-2216 F
 comms@peace.gov.ph
 www.peace.gov.ph

JEREMY S. MARQUEZ     OPTICAL MEDIA BOARD
Chairperson   35 Scout Limbaga, Brgy. Laging Handa, Quezon City                                                   
 7905-1678 TF
 omb.gov.ph

ARSENIO M. BALISACAN PHILIPPINE COMPETITION COMMISSION
Chairman 25/F, Vertis North Corporate Center 1
 North Avenue, Quezon City
 8771-9722 loc. 103
 ambalisacan@phcc.gov.ph 
 www.phcc.gov.ph

WILKINS M. VILLANUEVA PHILIPPINE DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 
Director General PDEA Bldg., NIA Northside Road
 National Government Center 
 Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City 
 TL: 8927-9702; 8928-5292; 8928-6358 loc. 163, 144
 www.pdea.gov.ph 

AURELIO P. DE LEON PHILIPPINE RACING COMMISSION 
Chairman 4/F, Electra House Bldg. 
 Esteban	cor.	V.A.	Rufino	Sts.,	Legaspi	Village,	Makati	
 8815-6453; 8813-7198  
 chairman@philracom.gov.ph
 philracom.gov.ph

JOEL JOSEPH S. MARCIANO JR. PHILIPPINE SPACE AGENCY
Director General c/o University Laboratory for Small Satellites 
 and Space Engineering Systems ( ULyS3ES) Building 
 Velasquez St. UP Diliman Quezon City
 8568-9931
 jmarciano@philsa.gov.ph
 philsa.gov.ph
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WILLIAM I. RAMIREZ PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION 
Chairman Rizal Memorial Sports Complex
 Pablo Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila 
 8524-4336 loc. 168, 888, 148, 158 
 william.ramirez@psc.gov.ph
 www.psc.gov.ph
        
LUZVERFEDA E. PASCUAL PRESIDENTIAL LEGISLATIVE LIAISON OFFICE 
Acting Presidential Adviser on 2/F, Annex, New Executive Building, Malacañang, Manila 
Legislative Affairs 8736-1152; 8736-1116; 8736-1192 TF
 pllo.osec@pllo.gov.ph
 www.pllo.gov.ph
 
FERDINAND B. CUI JR.  PRESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT STAFF 
Acting Head  PMS Bldg., Arlegui St., San Miguel, Manila
 8876-8450 TL 
 info@pms.gov.ph
 www.pms.gov.ph
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 BERNIE F. CRUZ
Acting Secretary

3453-1225; 3455-0814; 8920-0380 F

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ELMER N. DISTOR Field Operations Office 
 usec.foo@dar.gov.ph

LUIS MEINRADO C. PAÑGULAYAN Legal Affairs Office 
 3453-8566; 3454-5478; 3455-3516 
 usec.lao@dar.gov.ph

EMILY O. PADILLA Support Services Office
 8426-7484; 3454-5086; 8928-6429
 usec.sso@dar.gov.ph

LUCIUS JUN-JUN G. MALSI Finance, Management and Administration Office
Officer-in-Charge 3456-4613; 3454-2850  
 usec.fmao@dar.gov.ph

VIRGINIA N. OROGO Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Office
 8928-6447
 usec.faspo@dar.gov.ph 
 
DAVID D. ERRO Policy, Planning and Research Office 
 8920-4044; 8920-4287 
 usec.fpao@dar.gov.ph

CARIM L. PANUMPANG Special Concerns Office 
 8426-7467
 usec.specialconcern@dar.gov.ph

RANIBAI D. DILANGALEN Mindanao Affairs and Rural Development

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

JOEY G. SUMATRA Field Operations Office 
Officer-in-Charge 3454-7889; 3453-4667 F
 asec.foo@dar.gov.ph

CELESTINA M. TAM Legal Affairs Office
Officer-in-Charge asec.lao@dar.gov.ph

MILAGROS ISABEL A. CRISTOBAL Support Services Office 
 asec.sso@dar.gov.ph

  

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM
Elliptical Road, Diliman, 1107 Quezon City 

(632) 8920-0380; 8929-3460
contact_us@dar.gov.ph

www.dar.gov.ph
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AURITA C. ANG Finance, Management and Administration Office 
Officer-in-Charge asec.fmao@dar.gov.ph

RENE E. COLOCAR Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Office
 asec.faspo@dar.gov.ph
 
UBALDO R. SADIARIN JR. Policy, Planning and Research Office
  
 

BUREAUS

MARJORIE P. AYSON BUREAU OF AGRARIAN LEGAL ASSISTANCE 
Director 3453-2220 
 director.bala@dar.gov.ph 
 
BALTAZAR T. CRUZ BUREAU OF AGRARIAN REFORM BENEFICIARIES DEVELOPMENT 
OIC-Director  3454-8901; 8926-1890 F 
 director.barbd@dar.gov.ph

LILIBETH G. LEE BUREAU OF LAND TENURE IMPROVEMENT
OIC-Director 3454-7263; 3454-4672 
 director.blti@dar.gov.ph

Regional Offices

EUGENE P. FOLLANTE (074) 455-4497
Director, CAR rd.car@dar.gov.ph

PRIMO C. LARA (072) 700-5770; 700-5771
Director, Region I rd.01@dar.gov.ph

SAMUEL S. SOLOMERO (078) 396-0620
OIC-Director, Region II rd.02@dar.gov.ph

JAMES ARSENIO D. PONCE rd.03@dar.gov.ph
Director, Region III 

RENE E. COLOCAR (02) 8426-9315
Director, Region IV-A rd.04a@dar.gov.ph

MARVIN V. BERNAL (02) 8254-9596
Director, MIMAROPA Region rd.04b@dar.gov.ph
 
ARNEL S. DIZON (052) 742-6754
Director, Region V 
 
SHEILA B. ENCISO (033) 503-2823 TF
Director, Region VI rd.06@dar.gov.ph
  
RESTY C. OSIAS (032) 253-6913
Region VII rd.07@dar.gov.ph
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ROBERT ANTHONY P. YU (053) 832-3223
Director, Region VIII rd.08@dar.gov.ph

RAMON E. MADRONAL JR. (062) 955-0657
OIC-Director, Region IX ard1.09@dar.gov.ph

ZORAIDA O. MACADINDANG (088) 858-1104
Director, Region X rd.10@dar.gov.ph
 
JOSEPH H. ORILLA (082) 323-2135; 293-0336 TF 
Director, Region XI rd.11@dar.gov.ph
 
MARION Y. ABELLA (064) 552-1563
Director, Region XII rd12@dar.gov.ph
 

LEOMIDES R. VILLAREAL (085) 815-6371
Director, CARAGA rd.caraga@dar.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

CLEON LESTER G. CHAVEZ Public Assistance and Media Relations Service
OIC-Director 3455-6729; 3456-2581; 8928-6821 F
 director.pamrs@dar.gov.ph
 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm
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WILLIAM D. DAR
Secretary

loc. 2800 to 2802, 2804; 8928-8756 to 65; 8920-3986 
osec@da.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ARIEL T. CAYANAN Operations and Agri-Fisheries Mechanization 
 loc. 2437 to 2439; 8441-1602 TF; 8920-4079 TF

WALDO R. CARPIO Special Concerns
 loc. 2402, 2441; 8426-0649 TF; 8920-0527; 8929-7267  

EVELYN G. LAVIÑA High Value Crops and Rural Credit 
 loc. 2817 to 2819; 8926-8444; 8920-4085 F
 evelyn.lavina@da.gov.ph

RODOLFO V. VICERRA DA-Attached Agencies
 8929-8247; 8920-4084 TF 

FERMIN D. ADRIANO Policy, Planning and Research

ZAMZAMIN L. AMPATUAN Regulations
 loc. 2248, 2249; 8927-8405

KRISTINE Y. EVANGELISTA Consumer and Political Affairs
 loc. 2174, 2182; 8929-8185; 8925-2152 F

WILLIAM C. MEDRANO Undersecretary-Designate for Livestock
 loc.2256, 2257; 8929-6949; 8929-6860 F  
 
ROLDAN G. GORGONIO Administration and Finance 
 loc. 2820 to 2822; 8926-1514 TF  

CHERYL MARIE NATIVIDAD-CABALLERO Agri-Industrialization and for Fisheries
 loc. 2800 to 2802; 8920-4369

LEOCADIO S. SEBASTIAN Undersecretary-Designate and Chief od Staff
 loc. 2811; 8920-9117

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:
 
HANSEL O. DIDULO Visayas 
 loc. 2346; 8920-2223; 8920-9178 F

FRANCISCO M. VILLANO JR. Finance
 loc. 2121 to 2125; 8441-4529; 8294-6453
 
FEDERICO E. LACISTE JR. DA-Wide Field Inspectorate
 loc. 2280; 8927-7416 
 
ARNEL V. DE MESA Assistant Secretary-Designate for Operations
 loc. 2404; 8926-9172

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Elliptical Road, Diliman, 1100 Quezon City  
Trunkline: (632) 8928-8741 to 64; 8273-2474

www.da.gov.ph
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JANE C. BACAYO Special Concerns 
 loc. 2230, 2231; 8922-0930 

NOEL O. REYES Strategic Communications and Department Spokesperson 
 loc. 2847; 8929-8183

AGNES CATHERINE T. MIRANDA Assistant Secretary-designate for 
 Planning and Project Development

SAILILA E. ABDULA Bangsamoro Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao (BARMM)
 loc. 2301; (044) 456-0277; 456-0285; 456-0394
 seabdulaphilrice.gov.ph
  
LIZA G. BATTAD Assistant Secretary-designate for Regulations
 loc. 2601; 8926-2706; 8927-8614; 8924-3361 F
  docliza@pcaf.da.gov.ph

BUREAUS

ROSANA P. MULA AGRICULTURAL TRAINING INSTITUTE 
OIC-Director Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 loc. 228; 8929-8541; 8928-7397 
  director@ati.da.gov.ph

JUNEL B. SORIANO BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH 
OIC-Director RDMIC Bldg., Visayas Ave. cor. Elliptical Road 
 Diliman, Quezon City

ARIODEAR C. RICO BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL AND FISHERIES ENGINEERING 
Director Sugar Regulatory Administration Compound
 North Avenue, Quezon City 
 loc. 2470, 2472; 8294-6452; 8941-8151 F
 
VIVENCIO R. MAMARIL, BUREAU OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES STANDARDS 
Director BPI Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 loc. 3301; 8254-0982
 bafs.od@da.gov.ph 
 
REILDRIN G. MORALES BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY 
OIC-Director BAI Compound, Visayas, Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
 loc. 1101 to 1103; 8528-2240; 8925-9228 F
 bai.director@da.gov.ph

EDUARDO B. GONGONA  BUREAU OF FISHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES 
Director PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 8929-9597; 8455-6801; 8929-8074 F

GEORGE Y. CULASTE BUREAU OF PLANT INDUSTRY 
Director 692 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 
 8525-2987; 8521-7650; 8332-7567
 bpi.do@buplant.da.gov.ph
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PABLO M. MONTALLA BUREAU OF SOILS AND WATER MANAGEMENT 
Director Visayas Avenue corner Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 loc. 3200; 8923-0478; 8920-4318 F

Regional Field Offices

  
CAMERON P. ODSEY (074) 443-4621; ) 445-4973 F
Regional Executive Director, CAR 

NESTOR D. DOMENDEN (072) 888-0341 TF
Regional Executive Director, Region I ndomenden@bfar.da.gov.ph

NARCISO A. EDILLO (078) 844-1031 TF 
Regional Executive Director, Region II 

CRISPULO G. BAUTISTA JR. (045) 961-3472; 961-76-99 F 
Regional Executive Director, Region III
 
VILMA M. DIMACULANGAN 8928-4132 TF  
OIC-Regional Executive Director, Region IV-A

ANTONIO G. GERUNDIO 8927-4350; 8332-7274 F 
Regional Executive Director, MIMAROPA Region 

RODEL P. TORNILLA (054) 477-7263; 477-0381 TF  
Regional Executive Director, Region V 

REMELYN R. RECOTER (033) 337-3549; 337-1262 TF  
Regional Executive Director, Region VI 

JOEL A. ELUMBRA (032) 268-5187; 238-2163 F
Regional Executive Director, Region VII 
  
ANGEL C. ENRIQUEZ (053) 321-2024; 325-7242 F
Regional Executive Director, Region VIII 
  
RAD DONN L. CEDEÑO (062) 993-3201
Regional Executive Director Designate, Region IX 

CARLENE C. COLLADO (088) 231-3496 TF 
Regional Executive Director, Region X
 
ABEL JAMES I. MONTEAGUDO  (082) 221-0844; 221-9697
Regional Executive Director, Region XI
 
DENNIS R. ARPIA (083) 228-3413 TF  
Regional Executive Director, Region XII 

RICARDO M. ONATE JR. (085) 341-2114; 341-2045 F
Regional Executive Director, CARAGA

MUHAMMAD S. YACOB (064) 421-1248
Minister, BARMM mafar@bangsamoro.gov.ph
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JESSAMIN B. ARANAS                                                             Public Assistance and Complaints Desk
OIC-Chief                                                                          8928-8741 to 64 loc. 2136

UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

RONNIE D. DOMINGO PHILIPPINE CARABAO CENTER 
Director National Headquarters and Gene Pool  
 Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 
	 8921-3863;	8926-7707	F	(Manila	Office)
	 (044)	456-0730;	465-07-30	F	(Nueva	Ecija	Office)	
 www.pcc.gov.ph

DENNIS H. PALABRICA PHILIPPINE RUBBER RESEARCH INSTITUTE
OIC-Executive Director 2/F, DA Compound, Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
  

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION  

BALDWIN G. JALLORINA PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR POSTHARVEST 
Director DEVELOPMENT AND MECHANIZATION   
 CLSU Compound, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija  
	 (044)	456-0287;	456-0110	F;	8927-4019	(Manila	Liaison	Office)
  www.philmech.gov.ph  
  

  ATTACHED AGENCIES

JOCELYN ALMA R. BADIOLA AGRICULTURAL CREDIT POLICY COUNCIL 
Executive Director 28/F, One San Miguel Avenue (OSMA) Bldg., San Miguel Avenue  
 corner Shaw Boulevard, Ortigas Center, Pasig City  
 8636-3390; 8634-3319 F  
 jrbadiola@acpc.gov.ph  
 www.acpc.gov.ph

WILFREDO C. ROLDAN  FERTILIZER AND PESTICIDE AUTHORITY
Executive Director Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  
 8426-1572; 8920-8173 F
 www.fpa.da.gov.ph

JOCELYN A. SALVADOR NATIONAL MEAT INSPECTION SERVICE  
OIC-Executive Director No. 4 Visayas Avenue, Brgy. Vasra, Quezon City  
 8924-7980 loc. 102, 103; 8924-7973 F
 www.nmis.gov.ph

LIZA G. BATTAD PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES 
OIC-Executive Director DA Compound, Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City  
 8926-2706; 8927-8614; 8924-3361 F
 docliza@pcaf.da.gov.ph
 www.pcaf.da.gov.ph

KENNEDY T. COSTALES  PHILIPPINE FIBER INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Executive Director DA Compound, Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 8721-9804; 8441-4606 F
	 ktcostales@philfida.da.gov.ph
	 www.philfida.da.gov.ph
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AMENAH F. PANGANDAMAN
Secretary

loc. 2601, 3310; 8735-4936 F
osec@dbm.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

JANET B. ABUEL Functional Group Head (FGH) of the 
   Legal and Legislative Group 
   loc. 2607, 3313; 8736-7331; 8735-4948 TF
   jabuel@dbm.gov.ph

TINA ROSE MARIE L. CANDA FGH of Budget Preparation and Execution Group
loc. 2647, 3316; 8735-1987 TF

   tcanda@dbm.gov.ph

MARGAUX MARIE V. SALCEDO FGH of the  Communications, Advocacy  
   and Stakeholder Relations Group
   msalcedo@dbm.gov.ph

GODDES HOPE O. LIBIRAN Supervising Senior Offi cial of the Internal Audit Service and  
   Media Affairs and Community Relations Offi ce
   glibiran@dbm.gov.ph

MARIA FRANCESCA M. DEL ROSARIO FGH of the Information and Communications 
   Technology Group and Chief Information Offcier 
   mdelrosario@dbm.gov.ph 

WILFORD WILL L. WONG FGH of the Local Government and Regional Operations Group
   wwong@dbm.gov.ph

LEO ANGELO M. LARCIA FGH of the Internal Management Group
Concurrent Chief of Staff llarcia@dbm.gov.ph

JOSELITO R. BASILIO FGH of the Budget Policy and Strategy Group
   jbasilio@dbm.gov.ph 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

ACHILLES GERARD C. BRAVO FGH of the Organization and Systems Improvement Group 
loc. 2319; 8735-4926 TF
abravo@dbm.gov.ph

CRISTINA B. CLASARA Budget Preparation and Execution Group
   loc. 2651 
   cclasara@dbm.gov.ph

ROLANDO U. TOLEDO Local Government and Regional Operations Group
   loc. 3315, 2606
   rtoledo@dbm.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Boncodin Hall, General Solano St., San Miguel, 1005 Manila

Trunkline:  (632) 8657-3300
www.dbm.gov.ph
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CLARITO ALEJANDRO D. MAGSINO Internal Management Group 
   loc. 2305; 8735-4874 
   cmagsino@dbm.gov.ph

ROMEO MATTHEW T. BALANQUIT  Budget Policy and Strategy Group
   rbalanquit@dbm.gov.ph

GERARDO E. MAULA Information and Communications Technology Group
   gmaula@dbm.gov.ph

   
BUREAUS AND SERVICES

MARIA CRESENCIA D. SUNGA BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-A 
Director G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2313, 2314, 2063; 8735-4888 TF
   msunga@dbm.gov.ph
MARIA CECILIA SOCORRO M. ABOGADO mabogado@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director  
 
SOFIA C. YANTO-ABAD BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-B 
Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2645, 2307, 2320
   sabad@dbm.gov.ph
JANE V. ABELLA jabella@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

MA. GRACE M. DELOS SANTOS BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-C 
Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2325, 2326, 2691; 8735-1778 TF
   mdelossantos@dbm.gov.ph 
    
MARY ANNE Z. DELA VEGA BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-D 
Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2331, 2332, 2622; 8735-1740 TF
    mdelavega@dbm.gov.ph

GEMMA G. ILAGAN BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-E 
Officer-in-Charge 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2337, 2338, 2625; 8735-1879
   gilagan@dbm.gov.ph  

ELENA REGINA S. BRILLANTES BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-F
Director 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
   loc. 2349, 2633, 2350; 8735-1606; 8736-7815 F 
   ebrillantes@dbm.gov.ph 
 
MA. CECILIA M. NARIDO BUDGET TECHNICAL BUREAU 
Director G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen., Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2309, 2610, 2312; 8735-1935 TF 
   mnarido@dbm.gov.ph
OLIVIA G. REGNER oregner@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director
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ANDREA CELENE M. MAGTALAS ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE 
Director G/F, DBM Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 1234, 3111 
   amagtalas@dbm.gov.ph

PERPETUAL JUDEA P. QUIAZON BUDGET INFORMATION LEGISLATIVE SERVICE
OIC-Director DBM Bldg. II, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
   loc. 3312, 2500 
   pquiazon@dbm.gov.ph

VIVIEN V. LABASTILLA ADVOCACY, COMMUNICATIONS AND TRAINING SERVICE 
Director  DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 1104, 1105; 8736-2773 TF 
   vlabastilla@dbm.gov.ph

ROWEL D. ESCALANTE CORPORATE PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT SERVICE 
Director 2/F, DBM. Bldg III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 3210, 3214; 8735-4806; 8735-4916 TF 
   rescalante@dbm.gov.ph  
 
DANTE B. DE CHAVEZ FINANCE SERVICE 
Director 2/F, Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 3201, 3209; 8735-4935 
   ddechavez@dbm.gov.ph 
 
YOLANDA R. REYES FISCAL PLANNING AND REFORMS BUREAU 
Director 2/F, DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St. , San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 1201, 1202; 8735-1782; 8735-1956 TF 
   yreyes@dbm.gov.ph
MARY JOY O. DE LEON mdeleon@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE 
Director 2/F, Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 3220; 8735-4920; 8735-1649 F
   tpalarca@dbm.gov.ph
    
AMIEL G. DEL ROSARIO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS 
OIC-Director TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS SERVICE 
   3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2356, 2360; 8735-4887; 8735-4837 TF 
   agdelrosario@dbm.gov.ph 
 
RYAN S. LITA LEGAL SERVICE 
Director G/F, Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 1112, 1113, 1119; 8734-8599 TF 
   rlita@dbm.gov.ph
ROSEMARIE D. PAGALA rpagala@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director
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JOHN ARIES S. MACASPAC LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND REGIONAL COORDINATION BUREAU 
Director 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 2344, 2347, 1120; 8735-4842
   jmacaspac@dbm.gov.ph

GERALD R. JANDA ORGANIZATION, POSITION CLASSIFICATION  
Director AND COMPENSATION BUREAU 
   2/F, Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
   loc. 1210, 1211, 1218; 8736-7572; 8735-4959 F 
   gjanda@dbm.gov.ph 
MARIA LOURDES T. AGANON maganon@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director  
  
MARIA PAULA B. DOMINGO SYSTEMS AND PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENT BUREAU 
Director 2/F, Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 1220, 1221,1223; 8735-1978; 8735-1976
   mdomingo@dbm.gov.ph

Regional Offices
 

IRENE B. GAHID Cordillera Administrative Region 
Director No. 8 Gen. F. Segundo St., Legarda-Burnham, Baguio City 
   loc. 8803, 8804; (074) 620-5096; (074) 443-4702 TF
   igahid@dbm.gov.ph 
MARIE CHRISTINE D. ANDAYA mandaya@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director 
 
RIA V. BANSIGAN Region I - Ilocos Region 
Director Government Center, Sevilla, San Fernando, La Union 
   loc. 8806; (072) 888-3038; 888-3352 F 
   rbansigan@dbm.gov.ph
RYAN A. MILANES rmilanes@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

FRANCIS C. BAUTISTA Region II - Cagayan Valley 
OIC-Director Regional Government Center, Carigsur, 
   Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 
   loc. 8131, 8132, 8807; (078) 304-1338; 304-2545 F
   fbautista@dbm.gov.ph
LUDIVINA T. POTOT lpotot@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director

ISABEL C. TAGUINOD Region III - Central Luzon 
Director Regional Government Center, Maimpis 
   San Fernando City, Pampanga 
   loc. 8201, 8203; (045) 455-2487; 455-2486 TF 
   itaguinod@dbm.gov.ph 
ROSALIE C. ABESAMIS rabesamis@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director
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NYMPHA R. MANALASTAS Region IV-A CALABARZON 
Director PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   loc. 8012, 8811; 8736-1230; 8736-1234 TF
MA. ROWENA P. GONZALES nmanalastas@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director mgonzales@dbm.gov.ph

RICKY L. SANCHEZ MIMAROPA Region
Director 2/F, CSP Bldg., Brgy. Sta. Cruz 
   815 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
   loc. 8814; 8374-7270;  8374-7269 TF 
   rsanchez@dbm.gov.ph
ALEXANDER P. CALMA acalma@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director  
  
MARIA ANGELITA C. CELLS Region V - Bicol Region 
Director Regional Center Site, Rawis, Legazpi City 
   loc. 8816, 8815; (052) 482-0175
   macells@dbm.gov.ph 
ANTONIO F. VILLANUEVA JR. avillanueva@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director
 
MARIA LIANE L. GAYOMALI Region VI - Western Visayas 
OIC-Director 251-A General Hughes St., Iloilo City 
   loc. 8301, 8302; (033) 337-2589; 338-0864 TF; 335-1235 TF
   mgayomali@dbm.gov.ph
MARIEL DAVE M. GALLEGO mgallego@dbm.gov.ph 
OIC-Assistant Director 
 
LENIN S. BERNALES Region VII - Central Visayas 
OIC-Director Sudlon (near Eco-Tech Center), Lahug, Cebu City 
   (032) 236-2875 
   lbernales@dbm.gov.ph
MARICOR U. BAQUIAL mbaquial@dbm.gov.ph
OIC-Assistant Director

IMELDA C. LACERAS Region VIII - Eastern Visayas  
Director Brgy. 77, Villaruiz Subdivision, Marasbaras, Tacloban City 
   loc. 8821, 8822; (053) 888-0548  
   ilaceras@dbm.gov.ph
ALELI N. HERNANDEZ ahernandez@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

MARK LOUIE C. MARTIN Region IX - Zamboanga Peninsula 
Director N.S. Valderosa St., Pettit Barracks, Zamboanga City 
   loc. 8431, 8432; (062) 991-5682; 992-2505
   mmartin@dbm.gov.ph 
ALELIE B. RAMOS aramos@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director
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RUDYLIA C. PARREL Region X - Northern Mindanao 
Director Zone 1, Bulua National Highway, Cagayan de Oro City 
   loc. 8501, 8504; (088) 856-3719 
   rparrel@dbm.gov.ph
NONITO H. DELA CRUZ ndelacruz@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

GARY R. MARTEL Region XI - Davao Region
Director KM. 3, McArthur Highway, Matina, Davao City 
   loc. 8531, 8532; (082) 297-4321; (082) 299-2344 F 
   gmartel@dbm.gov.ph
ANTONIO M. FAUNILLAN JR. afaunillan@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

AKMAD J. USMAN Region XII - SOCCSKSARGEN 
Director DBM Compound, Brgy. Morales, Koronadal City 
   loc. 8601, 8602; (083) 228-9788; (083) 228-5546 F
   ausman@dbm.gov.ph 
LIBERTINE G. CAGANG lcagang@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

MARIA FE D. JAGNA Region XIII - CARAGA 
Director J. Rosales Avenue, City Hall Drive, Butuan City 
   loc. 8631, 8632; (085) 342-1258; (085) 341-4427 F 
   mjagna@dbm.gov.ph
JENNETH C. PARTOSA partosa@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director

RUBY P. MURO National Capital Region 
Director 3/F, PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 
   8657-3300 loc.  8801, 8802, 8001, 8002;  8734-8037; 8734-8035 F
   rmuro@dbm.gov.ph
JOSEPH CICERO M. SY jsy@dbm.gov.ph
Assistant Director
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ATTACHED AGENCIES
 
ROWENA CANDICE M. RUIZ GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- 
Executive Director TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE 
   2506 Raffles Corporate Tower, F. Ortigas Jr. Road, 
   Ortigas, Pasig City 
   7900-6745; 7900-6741 to 44 F 
   rcmruiz@gppb.gov.ph
MARIA DIONESIA A. RIVERA-GUILLERMO maguillermo@gppb.gov.ph
OIC-Deputy Executive Director www.gppb.gov.ph
 
DENNIS S. SANTIAGO  PROCUREMENT SERVICE
Executive Director 8290-6300; 8290-6400 loc. 4028 
   dsantiago@ps-philgeps.gov.ph
   www.ps-philgeps.gov.ph

JAIME M. NAVARRETE, JR. Operations Group
OIC-Director 8290-6300; 8920-6400 loc. 4011 
   jmnavarrete@ps-philgeps.gov.ph

DAVE Y. VALDERRAMA Regional Operations Group
OIC-Director 8290-6300; 8920-6400 loc. 8044, 8012 
   dyvalderrama@ps-philgeps.gov.ph

EARVIN JAY I. ALPARAQUE Procurement Group
OIC-Director 8290-6300; 8920-6400 loc. 4012
   ealparaque@ps-philgeps.gov.ph 
   
JOSHUA S. LAURE Administrative and Finance Group
OIC-Director 8290-6300; 8290-6400 loc. 4017 
   jlaure@ps-philgeps.gov.ph
 
ROSA MARIA M. CLEMENTE PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM 
Director 5th/F, AAP Tower, 683 Aurora Blvd.
   New Manila, Q.C. 
   8640-6900; 8640-6920 
   mclemente@ps-philgeps.gov.ph
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LEONOR M. BRIONES 
Secretary

8633-7208; 8633-7228; 8687-2922; 8636-4876 F
leonor.briones@deped.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

NEPOMUCENO A. MALALUAN Chief of Staff
 8638-8642; 8637-6208; 8636-4876 
 nepomuceno.malaluan@deped.gov.ph 

DIOSDADO M. SAN ANTONIO Curriculum and Instruction 
 8687-4146; 8633-7202; 8631-5057
 diosdado.sanantonio@deped.gov.ph

ANNALYN M. SEVILLA Finance 
 8633-9342; 8638-3703; 8637-4211 
 anne.sevilla@deped.gov.ph
 
ALAIN DEL B. PASCUA Administration 
 8637-6207; 8633-7203 
 alain.pascua@deped.gov.ph

JOSEPHINE G. MARIBOJOC Legal Affairs 
 8633-7205; 8633-7259 
  josephine.maribojoc@deped.gov.ph
 
TONISITO M.C. UMALI Legislative Liaison Office, Project Management Service 
 8633-7224; 8631-9641; 8633-1940 
 tonisito.umali@deped.gov.ph

REVSEE A. ESCOBEDO Field Operations, Palarong Pambansa Secretariat and DEACO
 8633-5313; 8631-8492
 revsee.escobedo@deped.gov.ph

WILFREDO E. CABRAL Human Resource and Organizational Development
Officer-in-Charge 8633-7206; 8631-8494; 8636-6549
 usec.hrod@deped.gov.ph
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ALMA RUBY C. TORIO Curriculum and Instruction
 8633-7258; 8633-5429
 alma.torio@deped.gov.ph

RAMON FIEL G. ABCEDE Finance
 8633-8925; 8637-4611
 ramon.abcede@deped.gov.ph

SALVADOR C. MALANA III Administration/Procurement Administration
 8634-1169
 salvador.malana@deped.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DepEd Complex, Meralco Ave., 1604  Pasig City
www.deped.gov.ph
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ALBERTO T. ESCOBARTE Legal Affairs 
 8633-5439; 8706-5332

G.H. S. AMBAT Alternative Learning System  
 8636-6547; 8631-8495
 gh.ambat@deped.gov.ph

MALCOLM S. GARMA Field Operations and National Academy of Sports (NAS)
 8636-5313
 asec.nasfo@deped.gov.ph

BUREAUS

JOCELYN D.R. ANDAYA BUREAU OF CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT 
Director 8636-5096; 8633-7267 
 jocelyn.andaya@deped.gov.ph
 
NELIA V. BENITO BUREAU OF EDUCATION ASSESSMENT  
Director 8655-2145; 8631-6921
 nelia.benito@deped.gov.ph

LEILA P. AREOLA BUREAU OF LEARNING DELIVERY 
Director 8637-4346; 8637-4347

ANNE RACHEL C. MIGUEL BUREAU OF HUMAN RESOURCE AND  
Director ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
 8633-7237
 bhrod.od@deped.gov.ph; anne.miguel@deped.gov.ph

LOPE B. SANTOS III  BUREAU OF LEARNER SUPPORT SERVICES 
OIC-Director 8632-9935; 8635-3763 
 
ARIZ DELSON ACAY D. CAWILAN BUREAU OF LEARNING RESOURCES
OIC-Director 8634-1072
 

Regional Offices

WILFREDO E. CABRAL (02) 8920-5824; 8929-4315
Director, NCR ncr@deped.gov.ph

ESTELA L. CARIÑO (074) 422-1318; 309-3013 
Director, CAR car@deped.gov.ph

TOLENTINO G. AQUINO (072) 607-8137; 607-8136 F
Director, Region I region1@deped.gov.ph

BENJAMIN D. PARAGAS (078) 304-3855; 304-1862
Director, Region II region2@deped.gov.ph

MAY B. ECLAR (045) 961-7825; 455-2309 F
Director, Region III region3@deped.gov.ph
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FRANCIS CESAR B. BRINGAS (02) 8682-2114; 8682-1223 F
Director, Region IV-A region4a@deped.gov.ph
  
NICOLAS T. CAPULONG (02) 8631-4070; 8637-3093 F
Director, MIMAROPA Region mimaropa.region@deped.gov.ph

GILBERT T. SADSAD (052) 820-8404; 482-0046 F
Director, Region V region5@deped.gov.ph

RAMIR B. UYTICO (033) 336-2816; 335-0207 F
Director, Region VI region6@deped.gov.ph

SALUSTIANO T. JIMENEZ (032) 231-1309; 414-7399
Director, Region VII region7@deped.gov.ph

EVELYN R. FETALVERO (053) 323-7031; 524-9120
Director, Region VIII region8@deped.gov.ph

RUTH L. FUENTES (062) 215-3753; 215-3751
OIC-Director, Region IX region9@deped.gov.ph

ARTURO B. BAYOCOT (088) 880-7071; 880-7072
Director, Region X region10@deped.gov.ph

ALLAN G. FARNAZO (082) 227-9342; 227-1102 
Director, Region XI region11@deped.gov.ph

CARLITO D. ROCAFORT (083) 228-8825; 520-0421
OIC-Director, Region XII region12@deped.gov.ph

MA. GEMMA M. LEDESMA (085) 342-6267; 342-8207 
Director, CARAGA caraga@deped.gov.ph

MOHAGER M. IQBAL (064) 552-1618; 552-2046
Minister

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

NEPOMUCENO A. MALALUAN  DepEd Action Center 
Undersecretary 8636-1663; 8633-1942
 action@deped.gov.ph
 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm 
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UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

DANTE FRANCIS ANG II NATIONAL BOOK DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Chairperson 3/F & 4/F, Regalado Hive Building
 Regalado Avenue, Fairview Park Subdivision 
 Brgy. Fairview, Quezon City
 helpdesk@nbdb.gov.ph
 
DESIDERIA M. ATIENZA NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN’S TELEVISION 
Executive Director Room 214-215, 2/F Mabini Building 
 Department of Education Complex
 Meralco Avenue, Pasig City
 8637-2306; 8634-7156 TF
 secretariat@ncct.gov.ph
 www.ncct.gov.ph

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION 
(for budgetary purposes)

  
JEREMY R. BARNS NATIONAL MUSEUM 
Director Padre Burgos Drive, Rizal Park, Manila 
 8527-1215; 8527-0306 F
 www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph 
 

ATTACHED AGENCIES

TERESITA G. INCIONG EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
Chairperson 4/F, Belvedere Tower, No. 15 San Miguel Avenue 
 Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605 
 (02) 8571-4615; 8571-6590; 8571-6833
 www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph 
 
JOSUE GREG M. ZUNIEGA PHILIPPINE HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS  
Director National Arts Center, Mt. Makiling College
 4031 Los Baños, Laguna 
 (049) 572-2974
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ALFONSO G. CUSI 
Secretary

8840-2008; 8840-2134 F 

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ROBERTO B. UY 8840-2067; 8840-1774   
 
FELIX WILLIAM B. FUENTEBELLA 8817-8603 
 repwimpy.fuentebella@doe.gov.ph 

DONATO D. MARCOS 8892-7880
 
JESUS CRISTINO P. POSADAS 8840-2236
 
BENITO L. RANQUE 8840-1869
 branque@doe.gov.ph

EMMANUEL P. JUANEZA loc. 388 
 
ALEXANDER S. LOPEZ  8840-5532
 
ASTRAVEL P. NAIK loc. 392
 apnaik@doe.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARIA THERESA F. MENDOZA 8840-2134 
 
GERARDO D. ERGUIZA JR. 8541-5514 
 
REDENTOR E. DELOLA 8541-5516 
 rrdelola@doe.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Energy Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City

1632 Taguig City 
(632) 8479-2900

www.doe.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

JESUS T. TAMANG ENERGY POLICY AND PLANNING BUREAU 
Director 8840-2288  
 JTTAMANG@DOE.GOV.PH
CESAR G. DELA FUENTE III ENERGY RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 
OIC-Director 8840-2068
 
PATRICK T. AQUINO  ENERGY UTILIZATION AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8840-2289 
 paquino@doe.gov.ph

RINO E. ABAD OIL INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8840-2114  
 rabad@doe.gov.ph

MARIO C. MARASIGAN ELECTRIC POWER INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8840-2120  
 mcmarasigan@doe.gov.ph
 
MYLENE C. CAPONGCOL RENEWABLE ENERGY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8840-2268 
 mycaps@doe.gov.ph

Regional Offices

RENANTE M. SEVILLA	 Luzon	Field	Office	
Director (075) 8656-0114
 rsevilla@doe.gov.ph

RUSS MARK T. GAMALLO Visayas	Field	Office		
OIC-Assistant Director  (032) 8253-2150; 8253-7222  
 rgamallo@doe.gov.ph

NILO J. GEROCHE Mindanao	Field	Office 
Director  (082) 8224-2231  
 ngeroche@doe.gov.ph
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ROY A. CIMATU 
Secretary

loc. 2258; 8926-3011; 8920-4301 

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RODOLFO C. GARCIA Chief of Staff
 loc. 2298; 8927-6343; 8925-8277

ANALIZA REBUELTA-TEH  Finance, Information Systems and Climate Change 
 loc. 2290; 8928-1208; 8926-2672
 useclsaa@denr.gov.ph

ERNESTO D. ADOBO JR.  Legal, Administration, Human Resources 
 and Legislative Affairs
 loc. 2232; 8920-2213  
 usecais@denr.gov.ph

JONAS R. LEONES Policy, Planning and International Affairs 
  loc. 2286; 2289; 8928-1186; 8928-1195
 
JUAN MIGUEL T. CUNA Field Operations and Environment
  loc. 2019; 8925-2328; 8926-2567
 asec_envi@denr.gov.ph

BENNY D. ANTIPORDA Solid Waste Management and  
 Local Government Units Concerns
  IP loc. 1210; 8928-1205

JIM O. SAMPULNA Attached Agencies, Mining and Muslim Affairs 
 IP loc. 1137; 8925-2327
 
EDILBERTO D. LEONARDO Protected Areas and Special Concerns
 IP loc. 1078; 8928-0692

BENITO ANTONIO T. DE LEON Enforcement 
 loc. 2296; 8928-1176

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARCIAL C. AMARO JR. Policy, Planning and Foreign-Assisted and Special Projects 
 loc. 2176; 8920-2212

DANIEL DARIUS M. NICER Enforcement 
 loc. 2218; 8928-7861

MICHELLE ANGELICA D. GO Legal 
 loc. 2169; 8927-5317
 asecmichellego@denr.gov.ph

JOSELIN MARCUS E. FRAGADA JR. Field Operations-Visayas 
 loc. 2237; 8928-8655

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT 
AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, 1104 Quezon City  
Trunkline No. (632) 8929-6626/IP Phone Trunkline No. 8249-3367 

www.denr.gov.ph
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NONITA S. CAGUIOA Finance, Information Systems and Mining Concerns 
  8926-2688

JOAN A. LAGUNDA Field Operations-Mindanao and Legislative Affairs 
 loc. 2299; 8928-1169
  
RUTH M. TAWANTAWAN Administration and Human Resources
 IP loc. 1101; 8926-6516
   
GILBERT C. GONZALES Field Operations-Luzon
Officer-in-Charge	 IP	loc.	1043;	8928-5980

BUREAUS

WILLIAM P. CUÑADO ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUREAU
Director 8928-3725; 8928-3738
 www.emb.gov.ph 

HENRY A. ADORNADO ECOSYSTEM RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 
Director (049) 536-2509
 erdb.denr.gov.ph
 
MARCIAL C. AMARO JR.  FOREST MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
OIC-Director 8927-4788; 8928-9313
 www.forestry.denr.gov.ph
 
EMELYNE V. TALABIS LAND MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Acting Director 8255-7056, 8255-2139 
 www.lmb.gov.ph 
 
TUNGKO M. SAIKOL BIODIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8920-4417
 www.pawb.gov.ph

WILFREDO G. MONCANO MINES AND GEOSCIENCES BUREAU 
Director 8920-9120; 8920-1635
 www.mgb.gov.ph 
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Regional Offices

JACQUELINE A. CAANCAN 88761-484 loc. 2200
Director, NCR  

RALPH C. PABLO (074) 442-4531
Director, CAR 
 
CRIZALDY M. BARCELO  (072) 242-0704
Director, Region I 

GWENDOLYN C. BAMBALAN (078) 304-8049; 304-2301
OIC-Director, Region II
 
PAQUITO T. MORENO JR. (045) 455-3648
Director, Region III 

NILO B. TAMORIA  
Director, Region IV-A 

MA. LOURDES G. FERRER 8248-3367; 8249-3367 loc. 2701
Director, MIMAROPA Region 

FRANCISCO E. MILLA JR. (052) 482-0691
Director, Region V 

LIVINO B. DURAN 
Director, Region VI 

PAQUITO D. MELICOR JR.  (032) 346-9612; 328-3335
Director, Region VII 

TIRSO P. PARIAN JR. (053) 832-0825; 832-0261
Director, Region VIII 

RONALD D. GADOT (062) 945-0870
Director, Region IX 

ARLEIGH J. ADORABLE (088) 856-8200
Director, Region X  

BAGANI FIDEL A. EVASCO (082) 233-2779; 234-5599
Director, Region XI 

FELIX S. ALICER (083) 228-6225; 228-6226
Director, Region XII 

NONITO M. TAMAYO (085) 817-1545
Director, CARAGA 
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

HIRO V. MASUDA Strategic Communications and Initiatives Service 
Director 8249-3367 loc. 1054, 1055;  8426-0279; 8426-3850 
 Hours of operation: 8 am to 6 pm

ATTACHED AGENCIES

PETER N. TIANGCO NATIONAL MAPPING AND RESOURCE INFORMATION AUTHORITY 
Administrator Lawton Ave., Fort Andres Bonifacio, Taguig City 
  8810-5471; 8810-5468
 
SEVILLO D. DAVID JR. NATIONAL WATER RESOURCES BOARD 
Executive Director 8/F, NIA Bldg. EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City 
  8928-2365
 www.nwrb.gov.ph

TEODORO JOSE S. MATTA PALAWAN COUNCIL FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
Executive Director PCSD Building, Sports Complex Road 
 Sta. Monica Heights, Puerto Princesa City, Palawan  
 (048) 434-4235
 oed@pcsd.gov.ph
 pcsd.gov.ph
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CARLOS G. DOMINGUEZ 
Secretary
8523-9219 

secfin@dof.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

GIL S. BELTRAN Office of the Chief Economist/Anti-Red Tape Program/
 Domestic Finance Group and Legislative Liaison/Policy Development
 and Management Services Group 
 8523-5671 
 gbeltran@dof.gov.ph 

ANTONETTE C. TIONKO Corporate Affairs Group/Extractive Industries
 Transparency Initiative/Revenue Operations Group/
 Municipal Development Fund Office
 5317-6363 loc. 1209 
 ationko@dof.gov.ph

BAYANI H. AGABIN Revenue Integrity Protection Service/
 Legal Services Group
 8524-5221 
 bagabin@dof.gov.ph

MARK DENNIS Y.C. JOVEN International Finance Group
 8523-4955
 mdjoven@dof.gov.ph

GRACE KAREN G. SINGSON Privatization Group and Office of Special Concerns 
 8525-1321; 8524-5137 
 ksingson@dof.gov.ph

ELSA A. AGUSTIN Strategy, Economics and Results Group
 eagustin@dof.gov.ph

LOURDES V. DEDAL Internal Audit Service
Offiicer-in-Charge 8524-1142
 mdedal@dof.gov.ph
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:
 
SOLEDAD EMILIA J. CRUZ Corporate Affairs Group 
 8523-9938 
 scruz@dof.gov.ph

MA. TERESA S. HABITAN Domestic Finance Group and Legislative Liaison/
 Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative 
 8523-5678 
 mhabitan@dof.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

DOF Building, BSP Complex, Roxas Boulevard, 1004 Manila
Trunkline:  (632) 5317-6363 

www.dof.gov.ph
helpdesk@dof.gov.ph
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PAOLA SHERINA A. ALVAREZ Privatization Group and Office of Special Concerns 
 Spokesperson and Head of Communications, OSEC
 8525-1321
 palvarez@dof.gov.ph

JUVY C. DANOFRATA Strategy, Economics and Results Group
 jdanofrata@dof.gov.ph

MARIA EDITA Z. TAN International Finance Group 
 8526-9990  
 meztan@dof.gov.ph

DANIELLE MARIE S. RIEZA-CULANGEN Legal Services Group
 8404-1776
 drieza @dof.gov.ph

DAKILA ELTEEN M. NAPAO Revenue Operations Group
 8526-7357
 dnapao@dof.gov.ph

BUREAUS

REY LEONARDO B. GUERRERO BUREAU OF CUSTOMS 
Commissioner Bureau of Customs Bldg. 
 G/F OCOM Bldg. 16th Street
 South Harbor, Port Area, Manila
 8705-6000; 527-1968 F 
 www.customs.gov.ph

CAESAR R. DULAY BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE 
Commissioner  BIR National Office Building, BIR Road
 Diliman, Quezon City 
 8922-3293; 8981-7121; 8981-7124 
 contact_us@bir.gov.ph 
 www.bir.gov.ph

NIÑO RAYMOND B. ALVINA BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
Executive Director 8/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex
 Roxas Blvd., Manila 
 8527-2780 
 oed@blgf.gov.ph; nb.alvina@blgf.gov.ph
 www.blgf.gov.ph

ROSALIA V. DE LEON BUREAU OF THE TREASURY 
Treasurer of the Philippines Ayuntamiento  Bldg.,  
 Cabildo St. cor. A. Soriano Ave.
 Intramuros, Manila 

8663-2287
 feedback@treasury.gov.ph 

www.treasury.gov.ph
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARIA LOURDES D. NARVAEZ Public Information and Education Division (BIR) 
OIC-Chief 8981-7248; 8926-3866; 8926-7247
 Hours of Operation: 8am to 5pm

UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

GERARD L. CHAN PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE
Chief Privatization Officer  104 Gamboa St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229

8893-2383
 www.pmo.gov.ph

EMILIO B. AQUINO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Chairman  3/F Secretariat Building, PICC Complex
 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
 8818-5343; 8818-5767; 8818-5498 F 
 www.sec.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

ROBERT H. TOBIA CENTRAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 
Chairman 7/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila 
 8525-1411 
 contact@cbaa.gov.ph
 www.cbaa.gov.ph
 
DENNIS B. FUNA INSURANCE COMMISSION 
Commissioner IC Bldg., 1071 United Nations Ave., Ermita, Manila 
 8523-8461 to 70; 8522-1434
 publicassistance@insurance.gov.ph
 www.insurance.gov.ph

MARLENE A. LUCERO-CALUBAG NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER 
Executive Director 3/F, Palacio del Gobernador Condominium
 Gen. Luna St. cor. A. Soriano Ave., Intramuros, Manila 
 8527-2064; 8527-2050 F
 info@ntrc.gov.ph
 www.ntrc.gov.ph
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TEODORO L. LOCSIN JR.
Secretary 

8551-0357; 8834-4881; 8834-4160; 8832-1597 F
osec@dfa.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANTONIO A. MORALES  Administration
Acting Undersecretary  8834-3050; 8832-3353; 8552-7028; 8831-9584 F
 oua@dfa.gov.ph

LOURDES O. YPARRAGUIRRE  Multilateral Affairs and International Economic Relations
 8834-3023; 8834-3047; 8834-1451 F
 oumaier@dfa.gov.ph

SARAH LOU Y. ARRIOLA  Migrant Workers Affairs 
 8834-4996 
 oumwa@dfa.gov.ph

MA. THERESA P. LAZARO  Bilateral Relations and ASEAN Affairs
Acting Undersecretary  8834-3089; 8551-6182; 8832-0664 F
 ubraa@dfa.gov.ph

BRIGIDO DJ. DULAY Civilian Security and Consular Affairs 
 8833-1626; 8832-8364 F
 oucsca@dfa.gov.ph

ERNESTO C. ABELLA Strategic Communications and Research 
 8834-4027 to 31

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

JULIUS CAESAR A. FLORES Internal Audit Service 
 8832-1164; 8834-4858 
 ias@dfa.gov.ph

RAUL S. HERNANDEZ Department Legislative Liaison Unit 
 8551-3126; 8834-4023; 8834-4088 F
 dllu@dfa.gov.ph

RAYMUND G. TOLEDO Intelligence and Security Unit 
Officer-in-Charge	 8832-3258;	8834-4677;	8833-1297	F
 isu@dfa.gov.ph

EDUARDO R. MEÑEZ Office	of	Public	and	Cultural	Diplomacy	
 8832-1508; 8834-3828; 8832-3307 F
 opcd@dfa.gov.ph

GRACE T. CRUZ-FABELLA Office	of Policy	Planning	and	Coordination	
Acting Assistant Secretary 8831-4505; 8834-4328 
 oppc@dfa.gov.ph 

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City 

(632) 8834-4000
www.dfa.gov.ph
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RENATO PEDRO O. VILLA DFA-Mindanao
 (082) 225-1099
 mindanao.dfa@dfa.gov.ph

NARCISO T. CASTAÑEDA Bids and Awards Committee
 8834-4853; 8834-3041 
 bac.secretariat@dfa.gov.ph

GINA A. JAMORALIN	 Office	of	International	Economic	Relations
 8834-3023; 8834-3047; 8834-1451 F
 ouier@dfa.gov.ph

ADELITO ANGELITO S. CRUZ	 Office	of	Civilian	Security
 8834-3810; 8834-3-47; 8834-1451 F
 ocs@dfa.gov.ph
 
ENRICO T. FOS Office	of	Migrant	Workers	Affairs
 8834-4996
 oumwa@dfa.gov.ph

MARIA ANGELA A. PONCE	 Maritime	and	Ocean	Affairs	Office
 8834-4052; 8831-4767 F
 moao@dfa.gov.ph

KIRA CHRISTIANNE R. DANGANAN-AZUCENA Office	of	American	Affairs	
 8831-0141; 8834-3954; 8831-8894 F
 oaa@dfa.gov.ph

JUNEVER M. MAHILUM-WEST		 Office	of	ASEAN	Affairs			
 8834-3164; 8834-7127; 8832-1667 F
 asean@dfa.gov.ph

NATHANIEL G. IMPERIAL Office	of Asia	and	Pacific	Affairs	
 8831-8948 ; 8834-4776; 8833-3998 F
 aspac@dfa.gov.ph 

SENEN T. MANGALILE Office	of Consular Affairs 
Acting Assistant Secretary 8651-9400 loc. 2000; 8651-9434; 8836-7764 TF
 oca@dfa.gov.ph

JAIME VICTOR B. LEDDA Office	of European Affairs  
 8831-8906; 8834-3194; 8831-4422 F
 oaa@dfa.gov.ph

MYLA GRACE RAGENIA C. MACAHILIG Office	of Financial Management Services 
 8834-7000; 8834-4713 F
 ofms@dfa.gov.ph

IGOR G. BAILEN Office	of	Treaties	and Legal Affairs  
 8831-8890; 8834-3836; 8832-5339 F
 ola@dfa.gov.ph
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SHIRLENE C. MANANQUIL  Office	of Middle East and African Affairs  
Officer-in-Charge	 8551-5314;	8834-3024;	8551-6879	F
 omeaa@dfa.gov.ph
 
CHRISTOPHER B. MONTERO Human	Resources	Management	Office		
 8834-4391; 8832-3264 F
 hrmo@dfa.gov.ph

MEDARDO G. MACARAIG Office	of	Assets	Management	and	Support	Services		
 8834-4554; 8834-4672; 8831-8874 TF 
 oamss@dfa.gov.ph

VICENTE VIVENCIO T. BANDILLO  Office	of Protocol		
 8831-8975; 8834-3338; 8832-1731 F
 op@dfa.gov.ph

NORALYN J. BAJA United Nations and Other International Organizations 
 8831-8852; 8834-4890; 8832-3245 F
 unio@dfa.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

Usec. SARAH LOU Y. ARRIOLA  Office	of	the	Undersecretary	for	Migrant	Workers
 8834-4996; 8834-4449; 8832-1672; 8551-0847 F 
  oumwa@dfa.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE FOREIGN SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS/POSTS

ARGENTINA H.E. LINGLINGAY F. LACANLALE (+54-11) 4554-4015; 4554-9194 F 
Buenos Aires Ambassador Extraordinary buenosaires.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.buenosairespe.dfa.gov.ph

AUSTRALIA H.E. MA. HELLEN B. DE LA VEGA  (+61-2) 6273-2535; 6273-3984 F
Canberra Ambassador Extraordinary canberra.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.philembassy.org.au

AUSTRALIA HON. MARIA LOURDES M. SALCEDO (+61-3) 837 -59646; (+61) 426-561-217
Melbourne Consul General melbourne.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
   
AUSTRALIA HON. EMMANUEL DONATO K. GUZMAN (+61-2) 9262-7377; 9262-7355 F
Sydney	 Acting	Head	of	Post	 sydney.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.sydneypcg.dfa.gov.ph

AUSTRIA HON. DEENA JOY D. AMATONG (+43-1) 533-2401; 533-2424 F 
Vienna Charge d’ Affaires, a.i. vienna.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.viennape.dfa.gov.ph 

BAHRAIN H.E. ALFONSO A. VER (+973) 1772-1234; 1772-0827 F 
Manama Ambassador Extraordinary manama.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.manamape.dfa.gov.ph
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BANGLADESH H.E. ALAN L. DENIEGA (+8802) 41080901 to 06 
Dhaka Ambassador Extraordinary dhaka.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.dhakape.dfa.gov.ph

BELGIUM H.E. EDUARDO JOSE A. DE VEGA (+32-2) 34033-77 to 78; 345-6425 F 
Brussels Ambassador Extraordinary brussels.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.brusselspe.dfa.gov.ph

BRAZIL HON. LEILANI S. FELICIANO (+55-61) 3224-8694; 3321-9476
Brasilia Charge d’ Affaires, a.i. brasilia.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.philembassybrasilia.org 

BRUNEI HON. PETE RAYMOND V. DELFIN  (+673) 224-1465/66; 223-7707 F
Bandar Seri Begawan Charge d’ Affaires, a.i. brunei.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.bruneipe.dfa.gov.ph

CAMBODIA H.E. MARIA AMELITA C. AQUINO (+855-23) 222-303/04; 215-143 F 
Phnom	Penh	 Ambassador	Extraordinary	 phnompenh.pe@dfa.gov.ph	
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.phnompenhpe.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA RODOLFO D. ROBLES (+1-613) 233-1121; 233-4165 F
Ottawa Ambassador Extraordinary ottawa.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.ottawape.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA HON.  ZALDY B. PATRON (+1-403) 455-9346 
Calgary Consul General calgary.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.calgarypcg.org

CANADA HON. ORONTES V. CASTRO (+1-416) 922-7181; 922-2638  F
Toronto Consul General toronto.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.torontopcg.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA HON. MARIA ANDRELITA S. AUSTRIA (+1-604) 685-1619; 685-9945 F
Vancouver Consul General vancouver.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.vancouverpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHILE H.E. MA. TERESITA C. DAZA (+562) 2208-1313; 2208-1939
Santiago Ambassador Extraordinary and santiago.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 Plenipotentiary	 www.santiagope.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA H.E. JOSE SANTIAGO L. STA. ROMANA (+86-10) 6532-2518; 6532-3761 F
Beijing Ambassador Extraordinary and beijing.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 Plenipotentiary	 www.beijingpe.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. FLERIDA ANN CAMILLE P. MAYO (+86-23) 6381-0832; 6372-9809 TF
Chongqing Consul General chongqing.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.chongqingpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. MARSHALL LOUIS M. ALFEREZ (+86-20) 8331-1461; 8333-0573 F
Guangzhou Consul General guangzhou.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.guangzhoupcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. RALY L. TEJADA (+852) 2823-8501; 2866-9885 F
Hong Kong Consul General hongkong.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.hongkongpcg.dfa.gov.ph
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CHINA HON. PORFIRIO M. MAYO JR. (+853) 2875-7111; 2875-7227 F
Macau Consul General macau.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.macaupcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. JOSEL F. IGNACIO (+86-21) 6281-8020; 6281-8023 F
Shanghai Consul General shanghai.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.shanghaipcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. ELAINE MAE V. LARUAN-HERNANDEZ (+86-592) 513-0366; 553-0803 F 
Xiamen	 Acting	Head	of	Office	 xiamen.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.xiamenpcg.dfa.gov.ph 

CZECH	REPUBLIC H.E. OMBRA T. JAINAL (+420) 224-216397; 224-216390 F 
Prague	 Ambassador	Extraordinary	 prague.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.praguepe.dfa.gov.ph

DENMARK H.E. LEO M. HERRERA-LIM (+45) 7141-5952
Copenhagen Ambassador Extraordinary copenhagen.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.copenhagen.dfa.gov.ph 
 
EGYPT H.E. EZZEDIN H. TAGO (+20-2) 2521-3045; 2521- 3048 F 
Cairo Ambassador Extraordinary cairo.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.cairope.dfa.gov.ph 
 
FRANCE HON. AILEEN S. MENDIOLA-RAU (+33-1) 4414-5700; 464-75600 F 
Paris	 Charge	d’	Affaires	a.i.	 paris.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.parispe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
GERMANY H.E. LILLIBETH V. PONO  (+49-30) 864-9500; 873-2551 F
Berlin Charge d’ Affaires a.i. berlin.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.berlinpe.dfa.gov.ph
   
GERMANY HON. EVELYN D. AUSTRIA-GARCIA (+49) 698700-66900; 8700-66929 TF
Frankfurt Consul General frankfurt.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
 
GREECE H.E. GIOVANNI E. PALEC  (+30-210) 672-1883; 672-1872 F 
Athens Ambassador Extraordinary  athens.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.athenspe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
HUNGARY H.E. FRANK R. CIMAFRANCA (+36-1) 391-4300; 200-5528 F 
Budapest Ambassador Extraordinary budapest.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.budapestpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
INDIA H.E. RAMON S. BAGATSING JR. (+91-11) 2688-9091; 2687-6401 F 
New Delhi Ambassador Extraordinary newdelhi.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.newdelhipe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
INDONESIA H.E. LEE HIONG TAN WEE (+62-21) 310-0334; 315-1167 F 
Jakarta Ambassador Extraordinary jakarta.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.jakartape.dfa.gov.ph 
 
INDONESIA HON. MANUEL C. AYAP (+62-431) 861-178; 862-365 F
Manado	 Acting	Head	of	Post	 manado.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.manadopcg.dfa.gov.ph 
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IRAN HON. HANNAH ELOISSE V. GO (+98-21) 2266-8774 to 76; 2266-8990 F 
Tehran Charge d’ Affaires, a.i tehran.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.tehranpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
IRAQ H.E. GENEROSO D.G. CALONGE (+964) 7816066822; 7500104728
Baghdad Ambassador Extraordinary baghdad.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.baghdad.dfa.gov.ph

ISRAEL H.E. ALBERTO S. MACAIROG (+972-3) 6010-500; 6041-038 F
Tel Aviv Ambassador Extraordinary telaviv.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.telavivpe.dfa.gov.ph

ITALY H.E. DOMINGO P. NOLASCO (+39) 06-3974-6621; 06-3974-0872 F 
Rome Ambassador Extraordinary rome.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.romepe.dfa.gov.ph
 
ITALY HON. BERNADETTE THERESE C. FERNANDEZ (+39-02) 6682-5232
Milan Consul General milan.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.milanpcg.dfa.gov.ph
 
JAPAN H.E. JOSE C. LAUREL V (+81-3) 5562-1600; 5562-1603 F 
Tokyo Ambassador Extraordinary tokyo.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.tokyope.dfa.gov.ph
 
JAPAN HON. VOLTAIRE C. MAURICIO (+81-6) 6910-7999; 6910-8750 F 
Osaka Consul General osaka.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.osakapcg.dfa.gov.ph

JAPAN	 HON. CELESTE V. BALATBAT (+81) 525-882-604; 52-588-2718 F
Nagoya Consul General nagoya.pcg@dfa.gov.ph  
 
JORDAN H.E. AKMAD A. SAKKAM (+962-6) 590-1730; 5923-744 F 
Amman Ambassador Extraordinary amman.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.ammanpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
KENYA H.E. ALEX G. CHUA (+254) 736-310-049 
Nairobi Ambassador Extraordinary nairobi.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.nairobipe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
REPUBLIC	OF	KOREA H.E MA. THERESA B. DIZON-DE VEGA (+82-2) 796-7387; 796-0827 F 
Seoul Ambassador Extraordinary seoul.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.seoulpe.dfa.gov.ph	
 
KUWAIT HON. MOHAMMED NOORDIN (+965)6518-4433; 6990-2188
Kuwait PENDOSINA N. LOMONDOT kuwait.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
 Ambassador Extraordinary www.kuwaitpe.dfa.gov.ph
	 and	Plenipotentiary
 
LAOS HON. RAPUNZEL A. ACOP (+856-21) 452-490; 452-493 F 
Vientiane Charge d’ Affaires, a.i. vientiane.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.vientianepe.dfa.gov.ph 
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LEBANON HON. RAYMOND R. BALATBAT (+961-5) 953-522; 953-521 F 
Beirut Ambassador Extraordinary beirut.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.beirutpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
LIBYA HON. JUAN E. DAYANG JR. (+218) 91-824-4208 
Tripoli Chargé d’Affaires, e.p. tripoli.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
 and Head of Mission www.tripolipe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
MALAYSIA H.E. CHARLES C. JOSE (+60-3) 2148-4233; 2148-3576 F 
Kuala Lumpur Ambassador Extraordinary kualalumpur.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.kualalumpurpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
MEXICO H.E. DEMETRIO R. TUASON (+52-55) 5131-8225; 5131-8268 F 
Mexico Ambassador Extraordinary mexico.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.mexicope.dfa.gov.ph

MOROCCO H.E. LESLIE J. BAJA (+212) 537-543980; 537-543985 
Rabat Ambassador Extraordinary rabat.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.rabatpe.dfa.gov.ph

MYANMAR HON. JAN MICHAEL B. GOMEZ (+95-1) 558-150 to 153; 558-154 F 
Yangon Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. yangon.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.yangonpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
NETHERLANDS H.E. JOSE EDUARDO E. MALAYA III (+31) 70360-4820; 70356-0030 F 
The Hague Ambassador Extraordinary thehague.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.thehaguepe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
NEW ZEALAND H.E. JESUS S. DOMINGO (+64-4) 890-3741; 890-3740 F 
Wellington Ambassador Extraordinary wellington.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.wellingtonpe.dfa.gov.ph

NIGERIA H.E. SHIRLEY HO-VICARIO (+234) 81025-41252   
Abuja Ambassador Extraordinary abuja.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.abujape.dfa.gov.ph
 
NORWAY HON. CHRISTIANSEN D. CABAHUG (+47) 224-00900 
Oslo Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. oslo.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.oslope.dfa.gov.ph 
 
OMAN H.E. IMELDA M. PANOLONG (+968) 2460-5140; 2460-5176 F 
Muscat Ambassador Extraordinary muscat.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.muscatpe.dfa.gov.ph

PAKISTAN H.E. DANIEL R. ESPIRITU (+92-333) 1509-891; 
Islamabad Ambassador Extraordinary (+92-51) 8487-513 F 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 islamabad.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.islamabadpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
PAPUA	NEW	GUINEA H.E. BIENVENIDO V. TEJANO (+675) 325-6414; 323-1803 F 
Port	Moresby	 Ambassador	Extraordinary	 portmoresby.pe@dfa.gov.ph	
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.portmoresbype.dfa.gov.ph
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POLAND H.E. LEA B. RUIZ (+48-22) 490-2025; 651-5949 F
Warsaw Ambassador Extraordinary warsaw.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.warsawpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
PORTUGAL H.E. CELIA ANNA M. FERIA (+351) 216-083-274; 216-083-251 F 
Lisbon Ambassador Extraordinary lisbon.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.lisbonpe.dfa.gov.ph	
 
QATAR H.E. ALAN L. TIMBAYAN (+974) 4498-6477; 4483-1595 
FDoha Ambassador Extraordinary doha.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.dohape.dfa.gov.ph 
 
RUSSIA HON. ROBERT O. FERRER JR. (+7-499) 241-0563; 241-2630 F 
Moscow Chargé d’ Affaires a.i. moscow.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.moscowpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
SAUDI ARABIA H.E. ADNAN V. ALONTO (+966-11) 482-0507; 488-3945 F 
Riyadh Ambassador Extraordinary riyadh.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.riyadhpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
SAUDI ARABIA H.E. EDGAR TOMAS Q. AUXILIAN (+966-12) 667-0925; 669-6797 F 
Jeddah Consul General jeddah.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.jeddahpcg.dfa.gov.ph 
 
SINGAPORE	 H.E. JOSEPH DEL MAR YAP (+65) 6737-3977; 6733-9544 F 
Singapore Ambassador Extraordinary singapore.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.singaporepe.dfa.gov.ph
 
SOUTH AFRICA HON. MAURICE A. TIEMPO (+27-12) 346-0451; 346-0454 F 
Pretoria	 Chargé	d’	Affaires	a.i.	 pretoria.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.pretoriape.dfa.gov.ph 
 
SPAIN	 H.E. PHILIPPE J. LHUILLIER (+34) 917-823-830; 914-116-606 F 
Madrid Ambassador Extraordinary madrid.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.madridpe.dfa.gov.ph

SPAIN	 HON. MARIA THERESA S.M. LAZARO (+34) 938-288-312; 679-324-462
Barcelona Consul General  barcelona.pcg@dfa.gov.ph

SWEDEN H.E. MARIA LUMEN B. ISLETA (+46) 8400-14730; 7084-74780 
Stockholm Ambassador Extraordinary stockholm.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.stockholmpe.dfa.gov.ph

SWITZERLAND H.E. DENIS Y. LEPATAN (+41-31) 350-1700; 352-2602 F 
Berne Ambassador Extraordinary berne.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.bernepe.dfa.gov.ph
 
SYRIA HON. VIDA SORAYA S. VERZOSA (+963-11) 613-2626; 611-0152 F 
Damascus Chargé d’Affaires, a.i. damascus.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.damascuspe.dfa.gov.ph

THAILAND H.E. MILLICENT C. PAREDES (+662) 259-0139 to 40; 259-2809 F
Bangkok Ambassador Extraordinary  bangkok.pe@dfa.gov.ph
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.bangkokpe.dfa.gov.ph
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TIMOR LESTE H.E. ABDULMAID K. MUIN (+670) 331-0407; 331-0408 
Dili Ambassador Extraordinary dili.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.dilipe.dfa.gov.ph

TURKEY H.E. MARIA ELENA P. ALGABRE (+90-312) 442-3824; 442-3856 F 
Ankara Ambassador Extraordinary ankara.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.ankarape.dfa.gov.ph

TURKEY HON. ARVIN R. DE LEON (+90-212) 339-0630; 339-0659 F
Istanbul Consul General istanbul.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www. istanbulpcg.dfa.gov.ph
 
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES H.E. HJAYCEELYN M. QUINTANA (+971) 2-639-0006; 2-639-0002 F 
Abu Dhabi Ambassador Extraordinary abudhabi.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.abudhabipe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES HON. PAUL RAYMUND P. CORTES (+971) 4-220-7100; 4-220-7800 F 
Dubai Consul General dubai.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.dubaipcg.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED KINGDOM H.E. ANTONIO MANUEL R. LAGDAMEO (+44) 20-7451-1780; 20-7930-9787 F 
London Ambassador Extraordinary london.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.londonpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED STATES H.E. JOSE MANUEL G. ROMUALDEZ (+1-202) 467-9300; 328-7614 F 
OF AMERICA Ambassador Extraordinary washington.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Washington,	D.C.	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.washingtonpe.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED STATES HON. PATRICK JOHN U. HILADO (+1-671) 646-4620; 649-1868 F 
OF AMERICA Consul General agana.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
Agana  www.aganapcg.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED STATES HON. RYAN FRANCIS D. GENER (+1-312) 583-0621; 583-0647 F 
OF	AMERICA	 Acting	Head	of	Post	 chicago.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
Chicago  www.chicagopcg.dfa.gov.ph 
 
UNITED STATES HON. JOSELITO A. JIMENO (+1-808) 595-6316 to 19; 595-2581 F 
OF AMERICA Consul General honolulu.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
Honolulu  www.honolulupcg.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED STATES HON. JERRIL G. SANTOS (+1-346) 293-8773 
Houston Consul General  houston.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
 
UNITED STATES HON. EDGAR B. BADAJOS (+1-213) 639-0980; 639-0990 F 
OF AMERICA Consul General losangeles.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
Los Angeles  www.philippineconsulatela.org 
 
UNITED STATES HON. ELMER G. CATO (+1-212) 764-1330; 764-6010 F 
OF AMERICA Consul General newyork.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
New York  www.newyorkpcg.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED STATES HON. NEIL FRANK R. FERRER (+1-415) 433-6666; 421-2641 F 
OF AMERICA Consul General sanfrancisco.pcg@dfa.gov.ph 
San Francisco  www.sanfranciscopcg.dfa.gov.ph
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VATICAN HON. CHARLIE P. MANANGAN (+39-06) 6830-8020; 6834-076 F 
Vatican Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i vatican.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.vaticanpe.dfa.gov.ph
 
SOCIALIST	REPUBLIC	 H.E. MEYNARDO L.B. MONTEALEGRE (+84-24) 3943-7873; 3943-5760 F 
OF VIETNAM Ambassador Extraordinary hanoi.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
Hanoi	 and	Plenipotentiary	 www.hanoipe.dfa.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE MISSIONS 

ASEAN-INDONESIA H.E. NOEL EUGENE EUSEBIO M. SERVIGON (+62-21) 7278-9030; 7278-9020 F 
Jakarta	 Permanent	Representative	 jakarta.pm@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.jakartapm.dfa.gov.ph
  
UN-SWITZERLAND H.E. EVAN P. GARCIA (+41-22) 716-1930; 716-1932 F 
Geneva	 Permanent	Representative	 geneva.pm@dfa.gov.p 
  www.genevapm.dfa.gov.ph

UN-UNITED STATES H.E. ENRIQUE A. MANALO (+1-212) 764-1300; 840-8602 F 
OF	AMERICA	 Permanent	Representative	 newyork.pm@dfa.gov.ph 
New York  www.newyorkpm.dfa.gov.ph

WTO-SWITZERLAND H.E. MANUEL ANTONIO J. TEEHANKEE (+41-22) 909-7900; 909-7918 F 
Geneva	 Permanent	Representative	 geneva.wto@dfa.gov.ph 
  www.wtopm.dfa.gov.ph

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

JOSE MARIA A. CARIÑO FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE 
Director	General	 5/F	DFA	Bldg.,	2330	Roxas	Blvd.,	Pasay	City	
 8834-3509; 8831-5983 F
 fsiphilippines@fsi.gov.ph

ERNESTO C. ABELLA UNESCO	NATIONAL	COMMISSION	OF	THE	PHILIPPINES	SECRETARIAT
Undersecretary	 G/F	DFA	Bldg.,	2330	Roxas	Blvd.,	Pasay	City	
 8834-3447 TF; 8831-8873 F
 secretariat@unesco.gov.ph

UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

LILYBETH R. DEAPERA	 TECHNICAL	COOPERATION	COUNCIL	OF	THE	PHILIPPINES												
Chair-Alternate Head 6/F	DFA	Bldg.,	2330	Roxas	Blvd.,	Pasay	City 
 8834-3719; 8834-4177 F
 tccp@dfa.gov.ph

 



52

FRANCISCO T. DUQUE III 
Secretary

loc. 1114, 1108
ftduque@doh.gov.ph 

UNDERSECRETARIES:

LEOPOLDO J. VEGA Administration and Financial Management Team
Chief of Staff loc. 2903, 2906, 2904

MYRNA C. CABOTAJE Field Implementation and Coordination Team ( NCR and Luzon)
 loc. 2312 to 2317
	 fictncrlusec@doh.gov.ph
 
MARIO C. VILLAVERDE Health Policy and Systems Development Team
 loc. 1141,1139,1143 
 hpsdtusec@doh.gov.ph

ROGER P. TONG-AN  Field Implementation and Coordination Team
		 (Central	and	South	Luzon)	and	Malasakit	Program	Office	
 loc. 1239,1241,1243,1244 
 rptongan@doh.gov.ph
 
MA. CAROLINA VIDAL-TAIÑO Procurement and Supply Chain Management Team
 loc. 2219 to 2221
 mvtaino@doh.gov.ph

CHARADE B. MERCADO-GRANDE Health Regulation Team
 loc. 1411-1416; 8711-6067
 oasmg@doh.gov.ph

LILIBETH C. DAVID Health Facilities and Infrastructure Development Team 
 loc. 1234 to 1236, 1334 to 1336
	 hfidt@doh.gov.ph

ABDULLAH B. DUMAMA JR. Field Implementation and Coordination Team 
 (Visayas and Mindanao)
 (082) 227-5903; 221-6320 F
 abdumama@doh.gov.ph

MARIA ROSARIO S. VERGEIRE Public Health Services Team
Officer-in-Charge loc. 1711 to 1714, 2916 to 2918
 phstusec@doh.gov.ph
  
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 
 
ROMEO A. ONG	 Office	of	the	Chief	of	Staff
 loc. 2903, 2919
 romeoong@doh.gov.ph

KENNETH G. RONQUILLO Health Policy and Systems Development Team
 loc. 2932 to 2934
 kgronquillo@doh.gov.ph 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
San Lazaro Compound, Tayuman, Sta. Cruz, 1003 Manila

Trunkline:  (632) 8651-7800; 8711-6744 F
www.doh.gov.ph
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MARIA FRANCIA M. LAXAMANA Field Implementation and Coordination Team 
	 (Central	and	South	Luzon)	and	Malasakit	Program	Office	
 loc. 1942 to 1944
 mfmlaxamana@doh.gov.ph

ROY B. FERRER Field Implementation and Coordination Team 
 (Visayas and Mindanao) 
 (082) 221-5729

ELMER G. PUNZALAN Field Implementation and Coordination Team 
 (NCR and North Luzon) 
 loc. 1942 to 1944
 egpunzalan@doh.gov.ph

NESTOR F. SANTIAGO JR.  Public Health Services Team 
 loc. 2263 to 2266; 8251-1084

MAYLENE M. BELTRAN Administration and Financial Management Team
Officer-in-Charge	 loc.	1247
 afmtasec@doh.gov.ph

AZUCENA M. DAYANGHIRANG 818-7398, 892-4271
 info@nnc.gov.ph

BUREAUS

MA. SOLEDAD Q. ANTONIO BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH COOPERATION
Director  loc. 1301, 1302; 8781-8843; 8743-9202
 bihc@doh.gov.ph

IRMA L. ASUNCION BUREAU OF LOCAL HEALTH SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT 
Director  loc. 1307 to 1309, 1311 to 1312; 8711-6140 TF; 8711-6285 TF
 ilasuncion@doh.gov.ph

FRANCES ROSE E. MAMARIL HEALTH POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING BUREAU 
OIC-Director  8651-7800 loc. 1325 to 1331
	 officeofthedirectorhpdpb@doh.gov.ph

PRETCHELL P. TOLENTINO HEALTH HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
OIC-Director  loc. 4224-4228, 4250-4254 
 hhrdb@doh.gov.ph
 
BEVERLY LORRAINE C. HO DISEASE PREVENTION AND CONTROL BUREAU/ 
Director HEALTH PROMOTION 
 8651-7800 loc. 1715, 2830, 2825
 dpcb@doh.gov.ph; hpb@doh.gov.ph

RODOLFO M. ALBORNOZ EPIDEMIOLOGY BUREAU 
OIC-Director  8651-7800 loc. 2950 to 2951
 ebreports@doh.gov.ph
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LEONITA P. GORGOLON HEALTH FACILITIES ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE
Director  8651-7800 loc. 1406 to 1409
 lpgorgolon@doh.gov.ph
 
MA. THERESA G. VERA HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 
Director  8651-7800 loc. 1404
 mgvera@doh.gov.ph

ENRIQUE A. TAYAG KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE
Director  8651-7800 loc. 1926 to 1928
 eatayag@doh.gov.ph

NICOLAS B. LUTERO III HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REGULATORY BUREAU 
Director  8651-7800 loc. 2503, 2500, 2505
 nblutero@doh.gov.ph

FERDINAND S. SALCEDO BUREAU OF QUARANTINE 
Director  8527-4678, 8320-9103
 fssalcedo@doh.gov.ph

Regional Offices

GLORIA J. BALBOA 8531-0015; 8531-0017; 8531-0021
Director, NCR gbalboa@doh.gov.ph 
 
RUBY C. CONSTANTINO (074) 442-8096, 442-7591 loc. 103
Director, CAR 

VALERIANO V. LOPEZ (072) 607-6413 loc. 103; 242-5981 
Director, Region I 
 
RIO L. MAGPANTAY (078) 304-6523; 304-6585 
Director, Region II 
 
CORAZON I. FLORES (045) 861-3425 to 29 loc. 101 
OIC-Director, Region III rd@centralluzon.doh.gov.ph

EDUARDO C. JANAIRO  8913-3616; 8249-2000 loc. 4401, 4402 
Director, Region IV-A 
 
MARIO S. BAQUILOD 8912-0195 loc. 144; 8913-4560; 8912-7754 F
OIC-Director, MIMAROPA Region chd.mimaropa@mimaropa.doh.gov.ph

ERNIE V. VERA (052) 204-0040; 204-0050 
Director, Region V records@bicol.doh.gov.ph
 
ADRIANO P. SUBA-AN (033) 332-2329 loc. 126; 321-1036 TF 
Director, Region VI
 
JAIME S. BERNADAS (032) 253-6355; 418-7130; 254-0109 F 
Director, Region VII 
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EXUPERIA B. SABALBERINO (053) 323-5027 
Director, Region VIII 

JOSHUA G. BRILLANTES (062) 992-2745; 991-3380 F
OIC-Director, Region IX
 
JOSE R. LLACUNA JR. (088) 858-7123; 22-727-400 F
Director, Region X
 
ANNABELLE P. YUMANG (082) 305-1903; 305-1906
Director, Region XI
 
ARISTIDES C. TAN (064) 557-4844; 4421-2373
Director, Region XII 

CESAR C. CASSION (085) 342-5208 loc. 116; 225-2970
Director, CARAGA

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

ANGELINA A. DEL MUNDO	 Malasakit	Program	Office
Director  8651-7800 loc. 1807, 1806
 aadelmundo@doh.gov.ph
 

DOH HOSPITALS, SPECIAL MEDICAL CENTERS AND 
INSTITUTE FOR DISEASE PREVENTION 

IMELDA M. MATEO AMANG RODRIGUEZ MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  Sumulong Highway, Marikina City 
 8948-1263 loc. 111 
 
ESMERALDO T. ILEM DR. JOSE FABELLA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
Medical Center Chief  Lope De Vega, Sta. Cruz , Manila 
 8734-5561 to 65
 
ALFONSO G. NUÑEZ EAST AVENUE MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  East Avenue, Quezon City 
 8928-0611 loc. 201; 8426-4405 TF
 hrm@eamc.doh.gov.ph 

EMMANUEL F. MONTAÑA JR. JOSE R. REYES MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  Rizal Avenue, Sta. Cruz, Manila 
 8732-1077; 8711-9491 to 98; 8732-1629 TF
 
NOEL V. REYES NATIONAL CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
Medical Center Chief  8531-9001 to 10 loc. 201; 8531-8682 TF

MORIEL DJ. CREENCIA NATIONAL CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL 
OIC-Medical Center Chief  E. Rodriguez Avenue, Quezon City 
 8724-0656 to 59 loc. 101 to 102; 8725-4533; 8721-9125 TF
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JOSE BRITTANIO S. PUJALTE  PHILIPPINE ORTHOPEDIC CENTER
Medical Center Chief  Maria Clara cor. Banawe Sts., Quezon City 
 8711-4276 loc. 201, 206, 299
 medicalcenterchief@poc.doh.gov.ph

EVELYN VICTORIA E. RESIDE QUIRINO MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  Project 4, Quezon City 
 8421-2250; 8913-4578 TF

CELIA C. CARLOS RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR TROPICAL MEDICINE 
Director  FILINVEST Corporate City, Alabang, Muntinlupa City 
 8807-2631 to 32; 8809-7599
 info@ritm.gov.ph 
 
MARIA RICA M. LUMAGUE RIZAL MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  Pasig City 
 8671-9740 to 43 loc. 102; 8671-9616 F 
 
EDMUNDO B. LOPEZ SAN LAZARO HOSPITAL 
Medical Center Chief  Quiricada Street, Sta. Cruz, Manila 
 5309-9542; 8711-6979; 5309-9543 F
 
MARIA ISABELITA M. ESTRELLA TONDO MEDICAL CENTER 
Medical Center Chief  Honorio Lopez Blvd., Balut, Tondo, Manila 
 8865-9000 
 

ATTACHED AGENCY

AZUCENA M. DAYANGHIRANG NATIONAL NUTRITION COUNCIL 
Executive Director Nutrition Building 
 2232 Chino Roces Avenue Extension, Taguig City 
 8818-7398, 8892-4271
 apet.dayanghirang@nnc.gov.ph 
 info@nnc.gov.ph

MA. LUISA S. OREZCA PHILIPPINE NATIONAL AIDS COUNCIL
 3/F, Bldg. 15, San Lazaro Compound, Sta. Cruz, Manila
 8651-7800 loc. 2212 
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EDUARDO D. DEL ROSARIO
Secretary

UNDERSECRETARIES 

ALBERT P. DELA CRUZ SR. Regional Operations

MARYLIN M. PINTOR Human Settlements and Urban Development and Bureaus

ZYRIL D. CARLOS Support Services
 
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MELISSA A. ARADANAS Bureaus

LEIRA S. BUAN Regional Operations
 
AVELINO D. TOLENTINO III Support Services

BUREAUS

ANGELITO F. AGUILA HOUSING AND REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT REGULATION BUREAU
OIC-Director hredrb@dhsud.gov.ph

DUNSTAN T. SAN VICENTE ENVIRONMENTAL, LAND USE AND URBAN 
OIC-Director PLANNING DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
 elupdb@dhsud.gov.ph
  
MA. LORINA J. RIGOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND COMMUNITY 
OIC-Director DEVELOPMENT  BUREAU 
    

 Regional Offices

JEOFREY O. TUPAS ncr@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, NCR

MARY O. AMOROSO car@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, CAR

RAYMUNDO A. FORONDA region1@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region I

GRACE A. DE VERA region2@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region II

LYNDON D. JUNTILLA region3@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region III

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS 
AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

DHSUD Building, Kalayaan Avenue cor.  Mayaman Street,
Diliman, Quezon City

   8424 40 70 
INFO@DHSUD.GOV.PH

dhsud.gov.ph
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JANN ROBY R. OTERO region4a@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, Region IV-A

JULIUS ERVIN O. ENCISO region4b@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, Region IV-B

RICHARD L. MANILA region5@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, Region V

MELCHOR M. CALOPIZ region6@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region VI

FRANCIS D. ORDENIZA region7@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region VII

EVELYN BOBIER region8@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region VIII

ROLAND P. ETA region9@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region IX

CHARITO A. RAAGAS region10@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, Region X

ROBERTO MAURO PALMA GIL region11@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, Region XI

JENNIFER C. BRETANA region12@dhsud.gov.ph
Director, Region XII

CRISTIE YU REYES region13@dhsud.gov.ph
OIC-Director, CARAGA
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EMMANUEL REY R. CAINTIC
Acting Secretary

loc. 1045
manny.caintic@dict.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

JOSE ARTURO C. DE CASTRO Legal Affairs, Policy, Planning and Finance 
 loc. 1301 
 jose.decastro@dict.gov.ph

ARNOLD I. ATIENZA Government Digital Broadcast Television and 
 The Digitization of the Entertainment Industry Sector
 loc. 1202
 ali.atienza@dict.gov.ph

DENIS F. VILLORENTE National Information and Communications
 Technology Assets Index
 loc. 3001
 denis.villorente@dict.gov.ph

ALAN A. SILOR Resilient Government Emergency Communications 
 loc. 1801
  alan.silor@dict.gov.ph

MANUEL S. TAN General Administration
 ouga@dict.gov.ph
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

VICENTE L. CEJOCO Maritime and Aquatic Information Management Systems
 loc. 1003
 vicente.cejoco@dict.gov.ph

GERALD JAMES B. REYES Administration, Finance and Planning
 gerald.reyes@dict.gov.ph

ALVIN M. NAVARRO Digital Capability and Transformation 
 alvin.navarro@dict.gov.ph

KRISTOFFER L. TIANSAY Regional Operations and Countryside ICT Development
 kristoffer.tiansay@dict.gov.ph

ARIEL MACARIO M. GAAN JR Global ICT Recognition and Certification 
 ariel.gaan@dict.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND 
COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY 

 C.P. Garcia Avenue, Diliman, 1101 Quezon City
Trunkline: (02) 8920-0101

www.dict.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

MA. CRISTINA V. ABALOS National ICT Planning  Policy and Standards Bureau
 loc. 1301 
 christina.abalos@dict.gov.ph

GEORGE P. TARDIO National Planning and Corporate Management Bureau
Director loc. 3603
 george.tardio@dict.gov.ph

JOSE CARLOS P. REYES Cybersecurity Bureau
Director loc. 1060
 josecarlos.reyes@dict.gov.ph

LEO CIPRIANO L. URBIZTONDO  Government Digital Transformation Bureau
OIC-Director loc. 2631 
 leocipriano.urbiztondo@dict.gov.ph

ARNOLD P. DE CASTRO Infostructure Management Bureau
Director loc. 1704 
 arnold.decastro@dict.gov.ph

EMMY LOU V. DELFIN ICT Industry Development Bureau
Director loc. 1102
 emmy.delfin@dict.gov.ph

ALVIN M. NAVARRO ICT Literacy and Competency Development Bureau
Director alvin.navarro@dict.gov.ph

Regional Offices

NESTOR S. BONGATO Luzon Cluster 1
Director (074) 442-4616 
  nestor.bongato@dict.gov.ph 
 
REYNALDO T. SY Luzon Cluster 2 
Director (044) 792-3743 
 rey.sy@dict.gov.ph

CHERYL C. ORTEGA Luzon Cluster 3 
Director (043) 773-0275
 cheryl.ortega@dict.gov.ph

MARIO P. CUÑADO Visayas Cluster 1 
OIC-Director  (033) 337-0583; 337-7069
 mario.cunado@ dict.gov.ph

FREDERICK DC. AMORES  Visayas Cluster 2 
OIC-Director (032) 416-6902; 416-6903 
         frederick.amores@dict.gov.ph
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MARIA TERESA M. CAMBA Mindanao Cluster 1 
Director (062) 991-2742 
 tess.camba@dict.gov.ph 
 
SITTIE RAHMA V. ALAWI Mindanao Cluster 2 
OIC-Director (088) 880-1716 
 sittirahma.alawi@dict.gov.ph

ALIMBZAR P. ASUM  Mindanao Cluster 3 
Director  (082) 291-2255 
 alimbzar.asum@dict.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

RAYMUND E. LIBORO NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION 
Privacy Commissioner and Chairman 5th Floor Delegation Building
 PICC Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 
 8234-2228 loc. 128; 8565-9623
 www.privacy.gov.ph 

GAMALIEL A. CORDOBA NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Commissioner Agham Road, East Triangle, Diliman, Quezon City
                                        8924-4042; 8924-4048; 8921-7128 F 
 commissioner@ntc.gov.ph
 www.ntc.gov.ph

CEZAR O. MANCAO II  CYBERCRIME INVESTIGATION AND COORDINATING CENTER 
Executive Director  49 Roces Ave., Barangay Paligsahan, Quezon City
  exedir1@cicc.gov.ph 
 www.cicc.gov.ph
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EDUARDO M. AÑO
Secretary

loc. 1001; 8925-0330; 8925-0331; 8925-0332 F
emano@dilg.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MARLO L. IRINGAN Local Government
 loc. 2102; 8925-0347; 8925-0361 F
 mliringan@dilg.gov.ph

EPIMACO V. DENSING III Operations 
 loc. 3202; 8925-1135

JONATHAN E. MALAYA Plans, Public Affairs and Communication
 loc. 3801
 jemalaya@dilg.gov.ph
 
BERNARDO C. FLORECE JR. Peace and Order 
 loc. 3301; 8723-0401 loc. 3341 
	 bcflorece@dilg.gov.ph

NESTOR F. QUINSAY JR. Public Safety 
 loc. 3601 to 3603 
 nfquinsayjr@dilg.gov.ph

MARTIN B. DIÑO Barangay Affairs 
 loc. 2401 
 mbdino@dilg.gov.ph

RICOJUDGE JANVIER M. ECHIVERRI External and Legislative Affairs
 loc. 3402; 8925-1152
 rmechiverri@dilg.gov.ph

MARJORIE N. JALOSJOS  Mindanao Affairs and Special Concerns
 loc. 3701
 mnjalosjos@dilg.gov.ph

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ESTER A. ALDANA Administration, Finance and Comptrollership 
 loc. 3102; 8925-0375; 8925-0334 F  
 eaaldana@dilg.gov.ph

FRANCISCO R. CRUZ Plans and Programs
 loc. 5601, 5602; 8927-4112; 8925-0337 F
 frcruz@dilg.gov.ph

FLORIDA M. DIJAN Human Resource Development
 loc. 3002
 fmdijan@dilg.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DILG-NAPOLCOM Center, EDSA corner Quezon Avenue
West Triangle, 1104 Quezon City

Trunkline: (632) 8876-3454
www.dilg.gov.ph
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ODILON L. PASARABA Special Concerns - Local Government Sector
 olpasaraba@dilg.gov.ph

ROOSQUE B. CALACAT Community Participation and Barangay Affairs  
 loc. 3502; 8928-2407
 rbcalacat@dilg.gov.ph

MANUEL B. FELIX Peace and Order 
 loc. 2201, 2202; 8723-0401 loc. 6233 
 
ALEXANDER L. MACARIO Public Safety and Security
 loc. 3901
 almacario@dilg.gov.ph

MARCELO C. MORALES  International Relations and Other Interior Sector Concerns
 loc. 2501
 mcmorales@dilg.gov.ph
 

BUREAUS

ANNA LIZA F. BONAGUA BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT DEVELOPMENT 
Director  loc. 4101; 8929-9235; 8927-7852 F 
  afbonagua@dilg.gov.ph

VIVIAN P. SUANSING BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SUPERVISION 
OIC-Director loc. 4201; 8928-9181 F 
 vpsuansing@dilg.gov.ph

ROLYN Q. ZAMBALES OFFICE OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
Director loc. 4301; 8929-9601 
 rqzambales@dilg.gov.ph

DENNIS D. VILLASEÑOR NATIONAL BARANGAY OPERATIONS OFFICE 
Director  loc. 4409 
 ddvillasenor@dilg.gov.ph

 
Regional Offices

MARIA LOURDES L. AGUSTIN  876-3454 loc. 8601; 7225-2681
Director, NCR  mlagustin@dilg.gov.ph

ARACELI A. SAN JOSE 8876-3454 loc. 8401; (074) 422-3644; 442-0085
OIC-Director, CAR  mliringan@dilg.gov.ph

JULIE J. DAQUIOAG 8876-3454 loc. 7101; (072) 888-2294, 607-4468
Director, Region I  jjdaquioag@dilg.gov.ph

JONATHAN PAUL M. LEUSEN JR. 8876-3454 loc. 7201; (078) 377-3618, 304-9345
Director, Region II  jmleusen@dilg.gov.ph
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KARL CAESAR R. RIMANDO  8876-3454 loc. 7302; (045) 455-2405
Director, Region III  krrimando@dilg.gov.ph

ARIEL O. IGLESIA 8876-3454 loc. 7401; (049) 827-4755; 827-4587 
Director, Region IV-A  aoiglesia@dilg.gov.ph

WILHELM M. SUYKO 8876-3454 loc. 8501; (02) 8995-7731; 8995-7725 F 
Director, MIMAROPA wmsuyko@dilg.gov.ph

ANTHONY C. NUYDA  8876-3454 loc. 7501; (052) 742-3790; 480-1484
Director, Region V  acnuyda@dilg.gov.ph

JUAN JOVIAN E. INGENIERO 8876-3454 loc. 7601; (033) 323-8206
Director, Region VI  jeingeniero@dilg.gov.ph
 
LEOCADIO T. TROVELA 8876-3454 loc. 7701; (032) 253-5471
Director, Region VII  lttrovela@dilg.gov.ph

ARNALDO E. ESCOBER JR. 8876-3454 loc. 7802; (053) 321-5195; 321-5391
OIC-Director, Region VIII  aeescober@dilg.gov.ph

PAISAL O. ABUTAZIL 8876-3454 loc. 7901; (062) 925-0252; 850-7258
Director, Region IX  poabutazil@dilg.gov.ph

ARNEL M. AGABE 8876-3454 loc. 8101; (088) 859-0502; 858-2191
Director, Region X  amagabe@dilg.gov.ph

ALEX C. ROLDAN 8876-3454 loc. 8001; (082) 297-2724; 297-2606
Director, Region XI  acroldan@dilg.gov.ph

JOSEPHINE C. LEYSA  8876-3454 loc. 8201; (083) 228-6660; 381-0185
Director, Region XII  jcleysa@dilg.gov.ph

LILIBETH A. FAMACION 8876-3454 loc. 8301; (085) 975-9830; 815-1229
Director, CARAGA lafamacion@dilg.gov.ph

NAGUIB G. SINARIMBO
Minister, BARMM

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARLO S. GUANZON Public Affairs and Communication Service (PACS)
Director 8876-3454 loc. 5701; 8925-0349
 msguanzon@dilg.gov.ph
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UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

LOUIE S PURACAN BUREAU OF FIRE PROTECTION 
Chief BFP National Headquarters Bldg., Agham Road 
 Brgy. Bagong Pagasa, Diliman, QC
 8426-0246; 8426-0219
 ofc@bfp.gov.ph
 bfp.gov.ph 

JDIR ALLAN S. IRAL BUREAU OF JAIL MANAGEMENT AND PENOLOGY 
Chief 144 Mindanao Ave., Project 8, Quezon City 
 8927-6383 loc. 402
 chief@bjmp.gov.ph 
 bjmp.gov.ph

SAIDAMEN B. PANGARUNGAN NATIONAL COMMISSION ON MUSLIM FILIPINOS
Secretary                               79 Jocfer Annex Bldg., Commonwealth Ave
 Diliman, Quezon City 
 8952-4875
 sbpangarungan@ncmf.gov.ph 
 www.ncmf.gov.ph

RONALD GIAN CARLO L. CARDEMA NATIONAL YOUTH COMMISSION 
Officer-in-Charge	 3/F	West	Insula	Building,	West	Ave.,	Quezon	City	
 8426-8479 loc. 106; 8426-8536
 www.nyc.gov.ph

SANDRA S. MONTANO PHILIPPINE	COMMISSION	ON	WOMEN 
Chairperson  1145 J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila  
 8736-7712; 8735-1864 
           board@pcw.gov.ph
 chairperson@pcw.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

PGEN LEONARDO BERNARDO CARLOS PHILIPPINE NATIONAL POLICE 
Chief Camp Rafael Crame, Cubao, Quezon City 
 8726-4361 loc. 3106; 8726-4366 loc. 3206
 pnp.gov.ph

PDDG RICARDO F. DE LEON  PHILIPPINE PUBLIC SAFETY COLLEGE 
President 505 Al-fer Building, Edsa cor. B. Serrano Ave., Quezon City 
 8721-0617 loc. 152; 8655-9258; 8666-3342 
	 president.office@ppsc.gov.ph

VITALIANO N. AGUIRRE II NATIONAL POLICE COMMISSION 
Vice	Chairman	and	Executive	Officer	 DILG-NAPOLCOM	Center,	
 EDSA corner Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 
 8895-3234; 8899-0610
 vnaguirre@napolcom.gov.ph
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MENARDO I. GUEVARRA 
Secretary

8521-8348; 8526-2618 F

UNDERSECRETARIES:

DEO L. MARCO 5368-0443
 dlmarco@doj.gov.ph 

EMMELINE AGLIPAY-VILLAR 8526-2755  
 eavillar@doj.gov.ph

ADRIAN FERDINAND S. SUGAY 8524-6304 
 afsugay@doj.gov.ph
 
JULIANA G. SUNGA 8521-8345
 jgsunga@doj.gov.ph

JON PAULO V. SALVAHAN  8521-1881
 jpsalvahan@doj.gov.ph 
 
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ADONIS P. SULIT 8524-8930  
 apsulit@doj.gov.ph 

NEAL VINCENT M. BAINTO 8521-3351
 nmbainto@doj.gov.ph
 
MARGARET V. CASTILLO-PADILLA 8523-1684 
 mcpadilla@doj.gov.ph

NICHOLAS FELIX L. TY  loc.  374 
	 nflty@doj.gov.ph

MAJKEN ANIKA S. GRAN-ONG  8521-8348
 msgran-ong@doj.gov.ph

MA. NERISSA M. CARPIO 8524-9357
Officer-in-Charge	 mnmcarpio@doj.gov.ph

NATIONAL PROSECUTION SERVICE:

BENEDICTO A. MALCONTENTO 8525-0952 
Prosecutor General opg@doj.gov.ph
  
THEODORE M. VILLANUEVA loc. 401
Senior Deputy State Prosecutor tmvillanueva@doj.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
 

Padre Faura Street, Ermita, 1000 Manila 
Trunkline: (632) 8523-8481 to 98

www.doj.gov.ph
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RICHARD ANTHONY D. FADULLON 8523-4212
Senior Deputy State Prosecutor  radfadullon@doj.gov.ph

MIGUEL F. GUDIO JR. loc. 227 
Senior Deputy State Prosecutor mfgudio@doj.gov.ph
 
MARIZA O. DE LOS SANTOS-JAUGAN 8526-2751
Senior Deputy State Prosecutor modlsjaugan@doj.gov.ph

JOSELITO DC. MENDOZA loc. 210
Senior Deputy State Prosecutor jdcmendoza@doj.gov.ph

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF STATE COUNSEL:

GEORGE O. ORTHA II 8523-1505
Chief State Counsel goortha@doj.gov.ph

MARLYN L. ANGELES  8526-2756
Assistant Chief State Counsel  mlangeles@doj.gov.ph

MILDRED BERNADETTE B. ALVOR  8524-9315
Assistant Chief State Counsel  mbaalvor@doj.gov.ph

Offices of the Regional Prosecutor
 

NONNATUS CAESAR R. ROJAS   (072) 700-0770; 242-7311 TF
Regional Prosecutor, Region I orp01@doj.gov.ph 
  
ROMMEL C. BALIGOD (078) 304-3786; 304-9372 F 
Regional Prosecutor, Region II orp02@doj.gov.ph
 
JESUS C. SIMBULAN (045) 963-6817; 961-6025 F
Regional Prosecutor, Region III orp03@doj.gov.ph

ERNESTO C. MENDOZA (049) 503-3382; 561-1035 F 
Regional Prosecutor, Region IV orp04@doj.gov.ph

MARY MAY B. DE LEOZ (052) 482-0006; 480-1563 F 
Regional Prosecutor, Region V orp05@doj.gov.ph

KENNETH JOHN N. AMAMANGLON (033) 320-4560; 320-3998 F
Officer-in-Charge,	Region	VI	 orpo6@doj.gov.ph	
 
FERNANDO K. GUBALANE (032) 412-0852 TF
Regional Prosecutor, Region VII orp07@doj.gov.ph
 
IRWIN A. MARAYA (053) 325-6780; 523-0789 F 
Regional Prosecutor, Region VIII orp08@doj.gov.ph
 
DENNIS F. ARAOJO (062) 991-0257
Regional Prosecutor, Region IX orp09@doj.gov.ph
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MERLYNN B. UY (088) 857-5585; 851-1675 F
Regional Prosecutor, Region X orp10@doj.gov.ph

JANET GRACE D. FABRERO (082) 297-8947; 297-6149 F
Regional Prosecutor, Region XI orp11@doj.gov.ph

AL P. CALICA (083) 552-3200 
Regional Prosecutor, Region XII orp12@doj.gov.ph

JOHN S. MAGDARAOG (085) 815-2414 
Regional Prosecutor, CARAGA orp13@doj.gov.ph 
 
ROHAIRAH A. LAO (920) 937-2023; 937-7023 F
Regional Prosecutor, BARMM orp14@doj.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JO-ANN R. ALCID DOJ Action Center (DOJAC) 
Program Director 8526-3365; 8521-2930  
 Hours of operation: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm
 dojac@doj.gov.ph

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

GERALD Q. BANTAG BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS 
Director General NBP Reservation, Muntinlupa City 
 8850-3282; 8809-8073; 8809-9775
 www.bucor.gov.ph

JAIME H. MORENTE BUREAU OF IMMIGRATION 
Commissioner Magallanes Drive, Intramuros, Manila 
 8465-2400 
 www.immigration.gov.ph

RENATO D. BERMEJO LAND REGISTRATION AUTHORITY 
Administrator DOJ Agencies Building 
 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
 8921-6141; 8925-6603; 8925-6601 F 
 www.lra.gov.ph

ERIC B. DISTOR NATIONAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
OIC-Director NBI Building, Taft Avenue, Ermita, Manila 
 8523-8231 to 38; 8523-7414; 8526-1216; 5310-7530 F
 www.nbi.gov.ph

ELPIDIO J. VEGA OFFICE OF THE GOVERNMENT CORPORATE COUNSEL
Government Corporate Counsel 3/F, MWSS Building, Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City 
 3436-3778; 3436-3974; 3436-3793 TF 
 www.ogcc.gov.ph
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JULITO M. DIRAY PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION 
OIC-Administrator DOJ Agencies Bldg. 
 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8927-6826; 8927-6524; 8928-0235 F

PERSIDA V. RUEDA-ACOSTA PUBLIC ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
Chief Public Attorney DOJ Agencies Bldg., 
 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8924-1396; 8426-2075; 8426-2450; 8426-2987; 8426-2683
 www.pao.gov.ph 

JOHN A. AGBAYANI PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION ON GOOD GOVERNMENT 
Chairperson IRC Building, 82 EDSA, Mandaluyong City 
 8727-6443; 8727-2928 F 
 www.pcgg.gov.ph

 
ATTACHED AGENCIES 

JOSE C. CALIDA OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL 
Solicitor General 134 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 
 8988-1674
 www.osg.gov.ph

RONALYN M. OPIÑA-GONZAGA BOARD OF PARDONS AND PAROLE
OIC Deputy Executive Director DOJ Agencies Building
 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
 8927-6842; 8927-2739

IRENE DT. ALOGOC OFFICE FOR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
Executive Director 6/F, JDC Center, Engracia Reyes St., Ermita, Manila 
 8524-8939 
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SILVESTRE H. BELLO III  
Secretary

loc. 701, 703 to 705, 709; 8527-2121; 8527-5523; 8527-3494 F 
secshb3@dole.gov.ph; osec@dole.gov.ph 

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RENATO L. EBARLE Employment and General Administration Cluster 
 loc. 710, 715; 8527-2124; 8527-5506
 usecrle@dole.gov.ph

ANA C. DIONE Regional Operations, Labor Standards and Special
 Concerns Cluster
 loc. 708, 718; 8527-5495; 8527-5498 F
 useclr@dole.gov.ph

BENJO SANTOS M. BENAVIDEZ Labor Relations, Social Protection and Policy
 Support Cluster
 loc. 720 to 722; 8527-3559

CLARO A. ARELLANO Legal and Overseas Operations Cluster
 loc. 726; 8527-9325
 arellanoca@dole.gov.ph

PHILIP A. PAREDES loc. 729 to 730; 8527-5947

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 
 
ALEX V. AVILA Labor Relations, Social Protection and Policy
 Support Cluster
 loc. 724, 727;  8527-2130 F

MA. TERESITA S. CUCUECO Regional Operations, Labor Standards and Special
 Concerns Cluster
 loc. 444; 8523-3633; 3309-6604
 asec_rlscc@dole.gov.ph

DOMINIQUE R. TUTAY Employment and General Administration Cluster
 loc. 537; 8527-3489

MARIANO R. ALQUIZA Employment and General Administration Cluster
 loc. 723
 asecmra@dole.gov.ph

FEDERICO V. ABUAN JR.  Wages and Productivity, Legislative, Advocacy
 and Internal Auditing Cluster
 loc. 271; 8527-9311
 abuanfv@dole.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT 
 

Muralla Wing cor. General Luna St., Intramuros,1002 Manila
Trunkline:  (632) 8527-3000

www.dole.gov.ph
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VICTOR A. DEL ROSARIO  Wages and Productivity, Legislative, Advocacy
 and Internal Auditing Cluster
 loc. 324, 325; 8527-3515
 vdelrosario@dole.gov.ph

WARREN M. MICLAT loc. 411 to 412; 8527-3495

BUREAUS 

ASEC. DOMINIQUE R. TUTAY  BUREAU OF LOCAL EMPLOYMENT 
Concurrent Director  8528-0087; 8527-2421 F
 www.ble.dole.gov.ph 
  
MARIA CONSUELO S. BACAY  BUREAU OF LABOR RELATIONS 
Director  8527-2551; 8527-2459 TF
 od@blr.dole.gov.ph
 www.blr.dole.gov.ph 
 
MA. TERESITA S. CUCUECO BUREAU OF WORKING CONDITIONS 
Concurrent Director  8527-3000 loc. 308; 8527-3478 F
 www.bwc.dole.gov.ph
 
MA. KARINA PERIDA-TRAYVILLA BUREAU OF WORKERS WITH SPECIAL CONCERNS
Director  8404-3336; 8527-5858 F
 mail@bwsc.dole.gov.ph 
 www.bwsc.dole.gov.ph 
 
ALICE Q. VISPERAS INTERNATIONAL LABOR AFFAIRS BUREAU 
Director  8527-3000 loc. 102 to 103; 5310-7190 F
 www.ilab.dole.gov.ph

Regional Offices 

SARAH BUENA S. MIRASOL 8400-6242; 8400-6241 F
Director, NCR www.ncr.dole.gov.ph

NATHANIEL V. LACAMBRA (074) 443-5339 
Director, CAR car@dole.gov.ph
 www.car.dole.gov.ph
 
EVELYN R. RAMOS (072) 607-9981 TF
Director, Region I www.ro1.dole.gov.ph
  
JOEL M. GONZALES (078) 304-5085 TF
Director, Region II www.ro2.dole.gov.ph
  
GERALDINE M. PANLILIO (045) 455-1613 TF
Director, Region III www.ro3.dole.gov.ph
  
EXEQUIEL RONIE A. GUZMAN (049) 545-7360; 545-7357 F
Director, Region IV-A www.calabarzon.dole.gov.ph
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vacant (043) 288-6078; 288-6080 F
Director, MIMAROPA Region www.mimaropa.dole.gov.ph
   
ZENAIDA EUSEBIA A. CAMPITA (052) 480-3058 TF 
Director, Region V www.ro5.dole.gov.ph

SIXTO T. RODRIGUEZ JR. (033) 320-8026; 509-0400 
Director, Region VI www.ro6.dole.gov.ph
  
SALOME O. SIATON (032) 266-2792 TF 
Director, Region VII www.ro7.dole.gov.ph
 
HENRY JOHN S. JALBUENA (053) 832-0433; 832-0697 F
Director, Region VIII www.ro8.dole.gov.ph

ROY L. BUENAFE (062) 955-0214 TF
OIC-Director, Region IX www.ro9.dole.gov.ph
 
ALBERT E. GUTIB (088) 858-1658 TF
OIC-Director, Region X www.ro10.dole.gov.ph

RANDOLF C. PENSOY (082) 227-4289
OIC-Director, Region XI regionaloffice@r11.dole.gov.ph
 www.ro11.dole.gov.ph
 
RAYMUNDO G. AGRAVANTE (083) 520-0125 TF
Director, Region XII 
 
JOFFREY M. SUYAO (085) 225-3229 
Director, CARAGA www.caraga.dole.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE
 
RAUL M. FRANCIA Information and Publication Service
Director  8527-3000 loc. 624, 625; 8527-3446 F
 

ATTACHED AGENCIES

AHMMA CHARISMA LOBRIN-SATUMBA INSTITUTE FOR LABOR STUDIES 
Executive Director  6/F, BF Condominium Bldg., A. Soriano Ave. cor.
 Solana St., Intramuros, Manila 
 8527-3511; 8527-3448 F
 aclsatumba@ils.gov.ph 
 www.ils.dole.gov.ph
 
MARIA TERESITA D. LACSAMANA-CANCIO NATIONAL CONCILIATION AND MEDIATION BOARD 
Executive Director 4/F to 6/F, Arcadia Building
 860 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 
 8332-4176; 8332-4175 F
 www.co.ncmb.gov.ph
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JOEL B. MAGLUNSOD NATIONAL MARITIME POLYTECHNIC 
Executive Director Cabalawan, Tacloban City, Leyte
 8899-3683; 8897-2767
 www.nmp.gov.ph

HANS LEO J. CACDAC OVERSEAS WORKERS WELFARE ADMINISTRATION 
Administrator OWWA Center Bldg., 7th corner F.B. Harrison St., Pasay City 
  8891-7601 to 24 loc. 5401; 8834-0124; 8834-0148
 www.owwa.gov.ph

BERNARD P. OLALIA PHILIPPINE OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENT ADMINISTRATION 
Administrator  EDSA corner Ortigas Ave., Mandaluyong City 
 8722-1159, 8724-3665; 8722-1163 F 
 bpolalia@poea.gov.ph
 www.poea.gov.ph
 
GERARDO C. NOGRALES NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS COMMISSION 
Chairman Ben-Lor Bldg., 1184 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 
 8711-1557 
 www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph
 
MARIA CRISELDA R. SY NATIONAL WAGES AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION 
Executive Director 2-3/F Dy International Building,  San Marcelino St. cor. 
 Gen. Malvar St., Malate, Manila
 8527-5520; 8527-5141
 www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph

TEOFILO S. PILANDO JR. PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS COMMISSION 
Chairperson P. Paredes St. cor. Morayta St., Sampaloc, Manila 
 8734-0383; 8735-4476 F
 chairman@prc.gov.ph
 www.prc.gov.ph
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DELFIN N. LORENZANA  
Secretary
8982-5601

UNDERSECRETARIES:

CARDOZO M. LUNA   National Defense 
   8982-5602

CESAR B. YANO  Capability Assessment and Development 
   8982-5658

RAYMUNDO DV. ELEFANTE Acquisition and Resource Management 
   8982-5605

ARNEL M. DUCO Strategic Assessment and Planning/Special Concerns
   8982-5603 
 
REYNALDO B. MAPAGU Civil, Veterans and Retiree Affairs 
   8982-5604
   
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

JOSUE S. GAVERZA JR. Financial Management  
   8982-5608

TEODORO CIRILO T. TORRALBA III Strategic Assessments and International Affairs 
   8982-5606

ANTONIO L. BAUTISTA Human Resource
   8982-5609

JESUS REY R. AVILLA  Logistics, Acquisitions and Self-reliant Defense Posture 
   8982-5607

MANUEL FELINO V. RAMOS Real Estate and Installations 
   8982-5607

ANGELITO M. DE LEON Plans and Programs 
   8982-5610

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

ARSENIO R. ANDOLONG Defense Communication Service
Director 8982-5611

DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEFENSE 
 

DND Building, Segundo Ave. 
Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, 1110 Quezon City 

Trunkline:  (632) 8982-5600 
www.dnd.gov.ph
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UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL
 
LTGEN JOSE C. FAUSTINO JR   ARMED FORCES OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Chief of Staff Camp General E. Aguinaldo, Quezon City 
   8911-6001

LTGEN ANDRES C CENTINO     PHILIPPINE ARMY 
Commanding General Fort Bonifacio, Taguig
   8845-9555 TL

LTGEN ALLEN T. PAREDES  PHILIPPINE AIR FORCE 
Commanding General Villamor Air Base, Pasay City
   8854-6701 TL 
   
RADM ADELUIS S BORDADO   PHILIPPINE NAVY 
Flag-Officer-in-Command	 Philippine	Navy	Naval	Station
    Jose V. Andrada, 2335 Pres. M. Roxas Blvd., Manila 
   8524-4322 TF; 8524-2061 to 69
 
COL EDGAR M. CARDINOZA  AFP HEALTH SERVICE COMMAND 
Acting Commander (AFP Medical Center)

  General Headquarters, V. Luna, Quezon City 
  246-2111 loc. 6600; 8921-1741 TF

RADM ALLAN FERDINAND CUSI PHILIPPINE MILITARY ACADEMY 
Superintendent Fort del Pilar, Baguio City 
 (074) 442-5520; 447-3690 TL 
 
LTGEN FERDINAND M CARTUJANO   PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY GROUP 
Commander Malacañang Park, Manila 
 
ERNESTO G. CAROLINA PHILIPPINE VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE 
Administrator Camp General E. Aguinaldo, Quezon City 
   8912-4526; 8986-1906

DOMINADOR M. CHIONG JR. VETERANS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 
Director North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
   8927-1873

DANIEL R. CASABAR JR.  GOVERNMENT ARSENAL 
Director Camp Antonio Luna, Limay, Bataan 
   8421-1554

ARCHIMEDES H. VIAJE NATIONAL DEFENSE COLLEGE OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Director/President Arturo Enrile Ave., Quezon City 
   8911-8857
 
RICARDO B. JALAD  OFFICE OF CIVIL DEFENSE 
Administrator Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City 
   8912-2424; 8912-6675
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ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

5304-3300
mercado.roger@dpwh.gov.ph

 
UNDERSECRETARIES:

RAFAEL C. YABUT Senior Undersecretary 
 5304-3214; 5304-3231
 yabut.rafael@dpwh.gov.ph

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO Regional Operations in Luzon 
 5304-3415; 5304-3078 
 bernardo.roberto@dpwh.gov.ph

EUGENIO R. PIPO JR. Regional Operations in Mindanao 
 5304-3468; 534-3463; 5304-3469
 pipo.eugenio@dpwh.gov.ph

MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL Planning, Public-Private Partnership 
  and  Information Management Service
 5304-3319; 5304-3268 
 cabral.ma_catalina@dpwh.gov.ph 

ARDELIZA R. MEDENILLA Support Services 
 5304-3535; 5304-3310 
 medenilla.ardeliza@dpwh.gov.ph
 
EMIL K. SADAIN Unified Project Management Office 
 5304-3555; 5304-3372 
 sadain.emil@dpwh.gov.ph

MAXIMO L. CARVAJAL Regional Operations in NCR, Region IV-B, and the Visayas and
 Technical Services
 5304-3679 
 carvajal.maximo@dpwh.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

WILFREDO S. MALLARI Regional Operations in NCR, Region IV-B and the Visayas 
 5304-2919; 5304-3342
 mallari.wilfredo@dpwhgov.ph

ANTONIO V. MOLANO JR. Regional Operations in Luzon 
 5304-3528 
 molano.antonio@dpwh.gov.ph

ADOR G. CANLAS Regional Operations in Mindanao
 5304-43241; 5304-43234; 5304-43552
 canloas.ador@dpwh.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 
 

Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, 1018 Manila
Trunkline:  (632) 5304-3000 

www.dpwh.gov.ph
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MARICHU A. PALAFOX Support Services 
 5304-3242, 5304-3529
 palafox.marichu@dpwh.gov.ph

MEL JOHN I. VERSOZA Legal Matters and Special Concerns
 5304-3301 
 miv@dpwh.gov.ph

ERIC A. AYAPANA OIC-Assistant Secretary for Technical Services 
 5304-3023; 5304-3266
 ayapana.eric@dpwh.gov.ph

BUREAUS

ARISTARCO M. DOROY BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION 
Director 5304-3340 
 doroy.aristarco@dpwh.gov.ph
  
EDWIN C. MATANGUIHAN BUREAU OF DESIGN 
OIC-Director 5304-3271
 matanguihan.edwin@dpwh.gov.ph
  
TORIBIO NOEL L. ILAO BUREAU OF EQUIPMENT 
Director 5304-3698; 5304-3639
 ilao.toribio_noel@dpwh.gov.ph

ERNESTO S. GREGORIO JR. BUREAU OF MAINTENANCE 
Director 5304-3611; 5304-3618 
 gregorio.ernesto@dpwh.gov.ph
  
MEDMIER G. MALIG BUREAU OF QUALITY AND SAFETY 
Director 5304-3582; 5304-3580
 malig.medmier@dpwh.gov.ph 
 
REYNALDO P. FAUSTINO BUREAU OF RESEARCH AND STANDARDS  
OIC-Director 5304-2002; 3481-2551 
 faustino.reynaldo@dpwh.gov.ph

Regional Offices

NOMER ABEL P. CANLAS 5304-3700; 5304-3910  
Director, NCR canlas.nomer_abel@dpwh.gov.ph
 
KHADAFFY D. TANGGOL  (074) 444-3149; 444-8838 
Director, CAR tanggol.khadaffy@dpwh.gov.ph

RONNEL M. TAN (072) 242-9372; 242-9333
Director, Region I tan.ronnel@dpwh.gov.ph
 
LORETA M. MALALUAN (078) 304-1185; 304-9524
Director, Region II malaluan.loreta@dpwh.gov.ph
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ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO (045) 455-0645; 455-0347  
Director, Region III tolentino.roseller@dpwh.gov.ph

JOVEL G. MENDOZA 3481-0202; 3927-3276 F
OIC-Director, Region IV-A mendoza.jovel@dpwh.gov.ph

GERALD A. PACANAN 3425-1977; 3481-0304
OIC-Director, MIMAROPA Region pacanan.gerald@dpwh.gov.ph

VIRGILIO C. EDUARTE (052) 482-0395 TF
Director, Region V eduarte.virgilio@dpwh.gov.ph

LEA N. DELFINADO (033) 329-9001; 329-9002
Director, Region VI delfinado.lea@dpwh.gov.ph

EDGAR B. TABACON (032) 411-6714; 411-6715
Director, Region VII tabacon.edgar@dpwh.gov.ph

ALLAN S. BORROMEO (053) 323-1004; 323-3121 F
Director, Region VIII borromeo.allan@dpwh.gov.ph 
 
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA (062) 991-0626; 993-3008 F
Director, Region IX dia.cayamombao@dpwh.gov.ph
 
ZENAIDA T. TAN (088) 858-4323; 858-8502 F
Director, Region X tan.zenaida@dpwh.gov.ph
 
REY PETER B. GILLE (082) 272-7402;  226-9370 F
Director, Region XI gille.rey_peter@dpwh.gov.ph
 
BASIR M. IBRAHIM (083) 228-3908; 228-9577 F
Director, Region XII ibrahim.basir@dpwh.gov.ph
 
POL M. DELOS SANTOS (085) 526-1302
Director, Region XIII delossantos.pol@dpwh.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

ANDRO V. SANTIAGO Stakeholders Relations Service
OIC-Director 5304-3202; 5304-3280
 santiago.andro@dpwh.gov.ph
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FORTUNATO T. DE LA PEÑA 
Secretary

loc. 2000, 2003, 2005; 8837-2939; 8837-2937 F
ftdelapena@dost.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RENATO U. SOLIDUM JR. Scientific and Technical Services 
 loc. 2006, 2030; 8837-7494 
 ousec.sts@dost.gov.ph

ROWENA CRISTINA L. GUEVARA Research and Development 
 loc. 2010, 2510; 8837-2943 TF; 8837-2930 TF
 ousec.rd@dost.gov.ph

SANCHO A. MABBORANG Regional Operations
 loc. 2025; 8837-2941 TF
 ousec.ro@dost.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:
 
LEAH J. BUENDIA International Cooperation 
 loc. 2020, 2058; 8837-2945 TF
 oasec_ic@dost.gov.ph
 
TEODORO M. GATCHALIAN Administration 
 loc. 2030; 8837-2940 TF

DIANA L. IGNACIO Human Resources Management, 
 Management Services, and Special Concerns
 loc. 2051

MARIDON O. SAHAGUN Finance and Strategic Planning  
 loc. 2052, 2024; 8837-7497 TF  
 oasec.fsp@dost.gov.ph 

Regional Offices

JOSE B. PATALINJUG III   loc. 2017 to 2018; 8519-8702 
Director, NCR records@ncr.dost.gov.ph
 
NANCY A. BANTOG (074) 422-2214 TF 
Director, CAR records@car.dost.gov.ph
  
ARMANDO Q. GANAL (072) 888-3399 TF 
Director, Region I 
 
TERESITA A. TABAOG (078) 396-0763; 304-8654 TF
Officer-in-Charge, Region II records@ro2.dost.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
 

Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, 1631 Taguig City
Trunkline:  (632) 8837-2071 to 82

www.dost.gov.ph
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JULIUS CAESAR V. SICAT (045) 455-0800 TF
Director, Region III records@ro3.dost.gov.ph
 
EMELITA P. BAGSIT (049) 536-4997 TF 
Officer-in-Charge, Region IV-A
 
MA. JOSEFINA P. ABILAY loc. 2092, 2093; 8837-3755 F
Director, MIMAROPA Region official@mimaropa.dost.gov.ph

ROMMEL R. SERRANO (052) 742-0911 TF 
Director, Region V 

ROWEN R. GELONGA  (033) 508-6739; 320-0908 TF
Director, Region VI ord@ro6.dost.gov.ph

JESUS F. ZAMORA (032) 418-9032 TF 
Officer-in-Charge, Region VII ord@region7.dost.gov.ph
 
ERNESTO M. GRANADA (053) 323-7110 F
Director, Region VIII 

MARTIN A. WEE (062) 992-1114 TF 
Director, Region IX 
 
ALFONSO P. ALAMBAN (088) 858-3931 loc. 21 TF
Director, Region X apalamban@region10.dost.gov.ph

ANTHONY C. SALES (082) 227-1313 TL; 227-5672 F; 221-5295 F 
Director, Region XI ord@region11.dost.gov.ph

SAMMY P. MALAWAN (083) 826-0114
Director, Region XII records@region12.dost.gov.ph 
 
ANDREA J. CABONITA (085) 342-5684 TF 
Officer-in-Charge, CARAGA 
 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARISSA G CENETA Public Assistance and Complaints Desk 
Chief Administrative Officer 8838-9080 
 personnel@dost.gov.ph
 Hours of operation: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

SECTORAL PLANNING COUNCILS

REYNALDO V. EBORA PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, AQUATIC AND  
Executive Director NATURAL RESOURCES RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 
 Paseo de Valmayor, Timugan Economic Garden
 Los Baños, Laguna 
 (6349) 536-0014 loc. 201, 275; 536-4990; 536-7922 F 
 pcaarrd@pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph 
 www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph 
 
JAIME C. MONTOYA  PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR HEALTH RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT  
Executive Director Saliksik Bldg., DOST Compound, General Santos Avenue 
 Bicutan, Taguig City
 8837-2071 loc. 2110; 8837-2942 TF 
 jcmontoya@pchrd.dost.gov.ph 
 www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph

ENRICO C. PARINGIT PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, ENERGY, AND 
Executive Director EMERGING TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 
 4/F & 5/F, Philippine Science Heritage Center,  
 Science Community Complex, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-2071 loc. 2100; 8837-2935; 8837-6154 F
 oed@pcieerd.dost.gov.ph 
 www.pcieerd.dost.gov.ph

COLLEGIAL AND SCIENTIFIC BODIES 
 
LUNINGNING E. SAMARITA-DOMINGO NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Director 3rd Level, Science Heritage Building, DOST Compound 
 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 loc.2170, 2173; 8838-7739; 8837-3170 
 secretariat@nast.dost.gov.ph 
 www.nast.ph 
  
MARIETA B. SUMAGAYSAY NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Executive Director General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 loc. 2340; 8837-6142 to 43
 nrcpinfo@nrcp.dost.gov.ph 
 www.nrcp.dost.gov.ph

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTES

FRANZ A. DE LEON ADVANCED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE 
Director ASTI Building, UP Technology Park Complex 
 C.P. Garcia Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8249-8500 loc. 1100; 8426-9755 
 info@asti.dost.gov.ph 
 www.asti.dost.gov.ph 
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IMELDA A. AGDEPPA FOOD AND NUTRITION RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
Director  General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-2071 to 82 Ext. 2296; 8839-1839; 837-2934 TF 
 www.fnri.dost.gov.ph 
 
ROMULO T. AGGANGAN FOREST PRODUCTS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE 
Director Narra Rd., Forestry Campus, UPLB College, Laguna 
 (049) 536-7413; 536-3630 F
 www.fprdi.dost.gov.ph

ANNABELLE V. BRIONES INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE 
Director Metrology Bldg., DOST Compound 
 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-2071 Ext. 2182, 2215, 2213; 2185, 2272 
 avbriones@itdi.dost.gov.ph
 www.itdi.dost.gov.ph

ROBERT O. DIZON METALS INDUSTRY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER
Executive Director General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-0431 to 38 Ext. 401; 8837-0631 TF 
 rodizon@mirdc.dost.gov.ph
 www.mirdc.dost.gov.ph
 
CARLO A. ARCILLA PHILIPPINE NUCLEAR RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
Director  Commonwealth Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  
 8920-1646 F
 caarcilla@pnri.dost.gov.ph
 www.pnri.dost.gov.ph 
  
CELIA B. ELUMBA PHILIPPINE TEXTILE RESEARCH INSTITUTE  
Director General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-1325 TF
 www.ptri.dost.gov.ph

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL SERVICES 
 
VICENTE B. MALANO PHILIPPINE ATMOSPHERIC, GEOPHYSICAL, AND 
Administrator ASTRONOMICAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION  
 PAGASA Science Garden, Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 8282-0800 Ext. 401-403 8929-4865 TF
 www.pagasa.dost.gov.ph
 
RENATO U. SOLIDUM JR. PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF VOLCANOLOGY AND SEISMOLOGY  
Officer-in-Charge  PHIVOLCS Building, C. P. Garcia Avenue,   
 UP Campus, Diliman, Quezon City
 8926-2611; 8929-8366 F
 rusolidum@phivolcs.dost.gov.ph
 www.phivolcs.dost.gov.ph
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LILIA T. HABACON PHILIPPINE SCIENCE HIGH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Executive Director  Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8939-7747 Ext. 211 
 oed@pshs.edu.ph
 www.pshs.edu.ph
 
JOSETTE T. BIYO SCIENCE EDUCATION INSTITUTE  
Director 1st and 2nd Levels, Science Heritage Bldg. 
 DOST Compound, Bicutan, Taguig City
 8837-2071 Ext. 2400; 8837-1359; 8837-0057 F
 sei@sei.dost.gov.ph
 www.sei.dost.gov.ph

RICHARD P. BURGOS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION INSTITUTE  
Director STII Building, DOST Compound 
 Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-2071 Ext. 2130 
 richardburgos@stii.dost.gov.ph 
 www.stii.dost.gov.ph
 
JOYCEL N. AGUILAR TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION AND PROMOTION INSTITUTE 
Officer-in-Charge TAPI Building, DOST Compound, 
 Bicutan, Taguig City 
 8837-2071 loc. 2151; 8837-6188; 8837-2936 TF
 www.tapi.dost.gov.ph
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ROLANDO JOSELITO D. BAUTISTA 
Secretary

loc. 300 to 303; 8931-8068; 8931-7916; 8931-8191 TF
osec@dswd.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

DANILO G. PAMONAG Social Welfare and Development
 8951-7115 loc. 214 
 
ADONIS SULIT Policy and Plans 
 8951-2805
 and
 Standards and Capacity Building 
 8931-9131 loc. 309 to 311; 8951-2239
 
JOSE ERNESTO B. GAVIOLA General Administration and Support Services Group 
 loc. 312, 313; 8951-7126; 8931-9135  
 
FELICISIMO C. BUDIONGAN Disaster Response  Management Group
 8951-7112  loc. 334, 335
 
LUZVIMINDA C. ILAGAN Legislative and Liaison Affairs
  8709-1467 loc. 420 and 421

AIMEE S. TORREFRANCA-NERI  Operations Group  
 8931-8138 loc. 306, 308; 8951-7121

RENE GLEN O. PAJE Inclusive and Sustainable Peace  
 8951-7435 loc. 215 
 and
  Special Concerns
 8951-7439 loc. 315, 316; 8931-9147
 
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

RODOLFO M. SANTOS Administration  
 8931-6366 loc. 537, 538
 
JOSELINE P. NIWANE Policy and Plans 
 8931-6146 loc. 522

RHEA B. PEÑAFLOR Specialized Programs
 8951-7111 loc. 236, 237; 8951-7114  
 
GLENDA D. RELOVA Statutory Programs 
 8355-3935 loc. 425
 
NOEL M. MACALALAD Standards  and Capacity Building 
 8951-7117 loc. 202, 203; 8931-8123 
  

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE
AND DEVELOPMENT  

 
DSWD Central Office,  Batasang Pambansa Complex

 Constitution Hills, 1126 Quezon City 
Trunkline: (632) 8931-8101 to 07

www.dswd.gov.ph
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RODOLFO M. ENCABO Disaster Response Management Group
 8951-7112  loc. 334, 335

JADE T. JAMOLOD Mindanao Affairs
 8951-2805 
 
KRISTINE J. PADILLA-ANTOLIN Luzon Affairs  
Officer-in-Charge	 8931-8172	loc.	117,	118
 

BUREAUS

WILMA D. NAVIAMOS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT BUREAU
Director 8931-9141 loc. 407 to 410; 8951-7437

RHODORA G. ALDAY SOCIAL WELFARE INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
Director 8951-2805 loc. 403 to 405

CYNTHIA V. ILANO STANDARDS BUREAU 
Officer-in-Charge 8951-7125 loc. 108 to 110; 8931-3181 

HELEN Y. SUZARA  SOCIAL TECHNOLOGY BUREAU 
Officer-in-Charge 8951-2802 loc. 324, 326; 8951-7124 
 
JOSELINE P. NIWANE POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING BUREAU 
Concurrent Head 8951-7436 loc.318 to 320; 8951-7120 
 

CLIFFORD CYRIL Y. RIVERAL  DISASTER RESPONSE MANAGEMENT BUREAU 
Director 8932-2573 loc.531, 532

EMMANUEL P. PRIVADO NATIONAL RESOURCE AND LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT BUREAU
Director 8852-8081;856-3665 
 

Field Offices

VICENTE GREGORIO B. TOMAS (02) 8733-0010 to 14
Director, NCR 
 
ARNEL B. GARCIA (047) 446-5961 
Director, FO CAR 
 
MARIE ANGELA S. GOPALAN (072)  687-8000
Director, FO I
 
CEZARIO JOEL C. ESPEJO (078) 304-0586
Director, FO II
 
MARITESS M. MARISTELA (045) 961-2143 loc. 108
Director, FO III  
 
MARCELO NICOMEDES J. CASTILLO (02) 8807-7102 
Director, FO IV-A 



86 87

FERNANDO R. DE VILLA, JR. (02) 8525-2445 
Director, FO MIMAROPA 

LEO L. QUINTILLA (052) 480-0425
Director, FO V 

MA. EVELYN B. MACAPOBRE (033) 503-3703
Director, FO VI 

REBECCA P. GEAMALA (032)  231-2172
Director, FO VII 

GRACE B. SUBONG (053) 321-3090
OIC-Director, FO VIII
 
SITTIE RAIFAH M. PAMALOY-HASSAN (062) 991-1001
OIC-Director, FO IX 

MARI-FLOR D. LIBANG (088)  858-8134
Director, FO X 
 
RONALD RYAN R. CUI (082)  226-2857
OIC-Director, FO XI 

RESTITUTO B. MACUTO (083) 228-2086
Director, FO XII 

RAMEL F. JAMEN (085) 342-5619 
Director, FO CARAGA 

 
UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

NOEL K. FELONGCO  NATIONAL ANTI-POVERTY COMMISSION 
Secretary/Lead Convenor WSTC Bldg., MWSS-LWUA Complex
 Katipunan Avenue, Quezon City                                                                        
 8426-5019, 8426-5028; 8426-4956
 www.napc.gov.ph

ALLEN A. CAPUYAN  NATIONAL COMMISSION ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLES
Chairperson 6/F & 7/F, Sunnymede IT Center, 
 1614 Quezon Ave., Diliman, 1103 Quezon City
 8575-1200
 chairperson.external@ncip.gov.ph  
          www.ncip.gov.ph

ALVIN S. FELICIANO PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION FOR THE URBAN POOR 
Chairperson 9/F, Sunnymede IT Center
 1614 Quezon Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City 1103 
 8362-0220
 chairman@pcup.gov.ph
 www.pcup.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

MARY MITZI CAJAYON-UY COUNCIL FOR THE WELFARE OF CHILDREN 
Executive Director No. 10 Apo St., Sta. Mesa Heights, Quezon City 
 8740-8864; 8781-1039 loc. 1002-1003; 3415-7985 TF
 cwc@cwc.gov.ph 
 www.cwc.gov.ph

BERNADETTE B. ABEJO  INTER-COUNTRY ADOPTION BOARD 
Executive Director A.N.Y. Building, #38 Timog Avenue 
 Brgy. Laging Handa, Quezon City
  8721-9781; 8721-9782; 8725-6664 TF  
 www.icab.gov.ph

EMERITO L. ROJAS NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR DISABILITY AFFAIRS 
Executive Director NCDA Building, Isidora Street 
 Barangay Holy Spirit, Diliman, Quezon City
 8932-6422 loc. 118,105; 8951-6401; 8951-6033 F
 www.ncda.gov.ph

TRICIA CLARE A. OCO JUVENILE JUSTICE AND WELFARE COUNCIL 
Executive Director #56 Matimtiman Street, Teacher’s Village East, Quezon City 
 7921-0565; 7990-5859 F  
 www.jjwc.gov.ph
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BERNADETTE ROMULO-PUYAT 
Secretary
8890-0634

sbrp@tourism.gov.ph
 
 
UNDERSECRETARIES:

EDWIN R. ENRILE   Legal and Special Concerns  
Chief of Staff loc. 617 
 erenrile@tourism.gov.ph

REYNALDO L. CHING Administration and Finance
OIC-Undersecretary  loc. 406
  rching@tourism.gov.ph

VERNA ESMERALDA C. BUENSUCESO Tourism Development Planning and 
OIC-Undersecretary  concurrent Assistant Secretary for 
 Product and Market Development
 loc. 502 
 vcbuensuceso@tourism.gov.ph

ROBERTO P. ALABADO III loc. 202
 ourpa@tourism.gov.ph

MYRA PAZ VALDERROSA-ABUBAKAR Concurrent Assistant Secretary for Mindanao
 loc. 202
 ousec.mpva@tourism.gov.ph

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

HOWARD LANCE A. UYKING Branding and Marketing Communications
 loc. 302
 howie.uyking@tourism.gov.ph

MARIA RICA C. BUENO Human Capital Development and Industry Manpower Development
 loc. 208
 rcbueno@tourism.gov.ph
 
MILAGROS Y. SAY Administration and Finance 
OIC-Assistant Secretary loc. 402
 mysay@tourism.gov.ph

CHRISTOPHER V. MORALES Regional Operations, and Tourism Standards and Regulation 
 loc. 210
 dot4b@tourism.gov.ph

 

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM
 

The New DOT Building, 351 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, 1200 Makati City 
Trunkline: (632) 8459-5200 to 30 

www.tourism.gov.ph
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Regional Offices

WOODROW C. MAQUILING JR.  8459-5200 to 8459-5230 loc. 211, 212, 223
Director, NCR  dotncr@tourism.gov.ph

JOVITA A. GANONGAN  (074) 309-8204; 442-7014; 442-8848
OIC-Director, CAR  dotcar@tourism.gov.ph

JOSEPH FRANCISCO R. ORTEGA (072) 888-2098 TF
Director, Region I  dot1@tourism.gov.ph
  
FANIBETH T. DOMINGO    (078) 373-9563; 304-1503 TF; 304-1499 TF 
Director, Region II tdomingo@tourism.gov.ph

CAROLINA D. UY  (045) 458-2358
Director, Region III 
  
MARITES T. CASTRO     (049) 508-0761; 508-0748
OIC-Director, Region IV-A dot4a@tourism.gov.ph
 
CHRISTOPHER V. MORALES 8890-1014; 459-5200; 8890-0945 TF 
concurrent Director, MIMAROPA Region dot4b@tourism.gov.ph
 
HERBIE B. AGUAS  dot5@tourism.gov.ph
Director, Region V  
 
CRISTINE C. MANSINARES (033) 500-0005
Director, Region VI  dot6@tourism.gov.ph
 
SHAHLIMAR H. TAMANO  (032) 412-1980; 412-1967; 254-2711 TF 
Director, Region VII  dot7@tourism.gov.ph
  
KARINA ROSA S. TIOPES dot8@tourism.gov.ph
Director, Region VIII  
 
WENCESLAO Z. GALEZA, JR.  (062) 993-0030 TF; 955-2477 TF
Officer-in-Charge, Region IX  dot9@tourism.gov.ph
 
MARIE ELAINE S. UNCHUAN (088) 880-0172; 856-4048 TF 
Director, Region X   dot10@tourism.gov.ph
 
TANYA VIRGINIA P. RABAT-TAN (082) 221-0070; 221-6955; 225-1940 TF 
Director, Region XI dot11@tourism.gov.ph 
 
SHAHLIMAR H. TAMANO  (083) 520-1274 TF; 228-8667 TF  
Concurrent Director, Region XII  dot12@tourism.gov.ph
 
NELIA R. ARINA    (085) 341-8413; 815-6040 TF 
Director, CARAGA dot13@tourism.gov.ph
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE
  
MAY M. RAMOS Tourism Information Frontline Services
Head loc. 101, 102;  8551-2554 (Airport)
 mmramos@tourism.gov.ph
 Hours of operation:
 7:00 am to 6:30 pm (Mondays-Fridays) 
 8:30 am to 5:30 pm (Saturdays)

ATTACHED AGENCIES
 
CECILLE LORENZANA ROMERO NATIONAL PARKS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Executive Director T.M. Kalaw, Ermita, Manila 
 5302-7381; 5302-7079; 5302-7360 TF
 clromero@npdc.gov.ph 
 
GUILLER B. ASIDO  INTRAMUROS ADMINISTRATION 
Administrator 5/F, Palacio del Gobernador cor. Gen. Luna 
 and A. Soriano Sts., Intramuros, Manila 
 8527-7300; 8527-3155; 8527-3084 TF 
 administrator@intramuros.gov.ph 
 
ROWENA M. SORIOSO PHILIPPINE COMMISSION ON SPORTS SCUBA DIVING 
Officer-in-Charge loc. 510; 8524-2242
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RAMON M. LOPEZ 
Secretary

7791-3400; 8896-1166 F 
Secretary@dti.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

IRENEO V. VIZMONTE Office of the Secretary/Management Services Group
Chief of Staff 7791-3242; 7791-3244; 8890-4870 F
 IreneoVizmonte@dti.gov.ph

RAFAELITA M. ALDABA Competitiveness and Innovation Group
 8897-6682 loc. 276; 8895-3519
 RafaelitaAldaba@dti.gov.ph

RUTH B. CASTELO Consumer Protection Group
 7791-3295
 RuthCastelo@dti.gov.ph

CEFERINO S. RODOLFO Industry Development and Trade Policy Group 
 8896-8485; 7791-3433; 8895-3512 TF 
 CeferinoRodolfo@dti.gov.ph

BLESILA A. LANTAYONA Regional Operations Group
 7791-3285; 8890-4685
 BlesilaLantayona@dti.gov.ph

ABDULGANI M. MACATOMAN Trade Promotions Group/Special Concerns 
 8896-3658
 AbdulganiMacatoman@dti.gov.ph

FLORDELONA L. AMATE Office of the Secretary
 FlordelonaAmate@dti.giv.ph 
 
  
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 
 
RONNEL O. ABRENICA Consumer Protection Group 
 RonnelAbrenica@dti.gov.ph 

ANN CLAIRE C. CABOCHAN Consumer Protection Group 
 AnnClaireCabochan@dti.gov.ph

ALLAN B. GEPTY Industry Development and Trade Policy Group
 8465-3300 loc. 428, 439
 AllanGepty@dti.gov.ph

ASTERIA C. CABERTE Regional Operations Group
 AsteriaCaberte@dti.gov.ph

DEMPHNA DU-NAGA Regional Operations Group 
 7791-3290
 DemphnaNaga@dti.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY
 

361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, 1200 Makati City
Trunkline:  (632) 7751-0384; 7791-3100

www.dti.gov.ph
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DOMINGO R. TOLENTINO JR. Regional Operations Group
 DomingoTolentino@dti.gov.ph

AMEENAH A. FAJARDO Special Concerns
 7791-3287
 AmeenahFajardo@dti.gov.ph

ROSVI C. GAETOS Trade Promotions Group
  8890-4898
 RosviGaetos@dti.gov.ph

REVEREE NIÑO C. CONTRERAS Office of the Secretary
 NinoContreras@dti.gov.ph

MARY JEAN T. PACHECO Office of the Secretary
 8890-5128
 MaryJeanPacheco@dti.gov.ph

JOAN KAREN A. RIOLA Office of the Secretary
 7791-3301; 7751-4778 F
 JoanKarenRiola@dti.gov.ph

NICANOR S. BAUTISTA Foreign Trade Service Corps
 8465-3380; 8890-5073 F
 NicanorBautista@dti.gov.ph
 

BUREAUS

MARIEVIC M. BONOAN BUREAU OF DOMESTIC TRADE PROMOTION 
Director 7791-3104
 MarievicBonoan@dti.gov.ph

LUIS M. CATIBAYAN  BUREAU OF IMPORT SERVICES 
Director 8896-4430; 8896-4431 F
 LuisCatibayan@dti.gov.ph

ANGELO SALVADOR M. BENEDICTOS BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE RELATIONS 
Director 8465-3300 loc. 428, 439
 AngeloSalvadorBenedictos@dti.gov.ph

NEIL P. CATAJAY BUREAU OF PHILIPPINE STANDARDS 
Director 7791-3126 
 NeilCatajay@dti.gov.ph

JANET S. CUENCA BUREAU OF TRADE AND INDUSTRIAL POLICY RESEARCH 
Director 8895-3198 
 JanetCuenca@dti.gov.ph

LILIAN G. SALONGA COMPETITIVENESS BUREAU 
Director 8890-4861; 8895-9460; 8899-6247 F
 LilianSalonga@dti.gov.ph
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MELQUIADES MARCUS N. VALDEZ II  CONSUMER PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY BUREAU 
Director 7791-3148
 MelquiadesMarcusValdez@dti.gov.ph

ROSVI C. GAETOS EXPORT MARKETING BUREAU 
Officer-in-Charge 8895-4430; 8895-3654 TF
 RosviGaetos@dti.gov.ph

JEREMY S. MARQUEZ FAIR TRADE ENFORCEMENT BUREAU 
Director 7215-1165
 JeremyMarquez@dti.gov.ph

JAMES E. EMPEÑO PHILIPPINE ACCREDITATION BUREAU 
Director (+63917) 8811-9651; (632) 8895-3995
 JamesEmpeno@dti.gov.ph

LUIS M. CATIBAYAN STRATEGIC TRADE MANAGEMENT OFFICE 
Director (+63917) 8811-9651; (632) 8895-3995
 LuisCatibayan@dti.gov.ph

 
Regional Offices

MARCELINA S. ALCANTARA  8890-8232; 8899-0900 F
Director, NCR  NCR@dti.gov.ph
 
JULIET P. LUCAS (074) 620-5542 TF; 442-5688 F
OIC-Director, CAR CAR@dti.gov.ph

GRACE F. BALUYAN (072) 607-1297; 607-1095 F
Director, Region I RO1@dti.gov.ph

ROMLEAH JULIET P. OCAMPO (078) 396-9865 TF
Director, Region II R02@dti.gov.ph

LEONILA T. BALUYUT (045) 625-9290; 625-9607 F
Director, Region III RO3@dti.gov.ph

MARILOU QUINCO-TOLEDO (049) 545-6169; 545-7573 F 
Director, Region IV-A RO4A@dti.gov.ph

JOEL B. VALERA 8890-1712; 8899-0900 F  
Director, MIMAROPA Region RO4B@dti.gov.ph

RODRIGO AGUILAR (052) 742-0513; 480-5749 TF
OIC-Director, Region V RO5@dti.gov.ph

REBECCA M. RASCON (033) 335-0548; 335-0083 F
Director, Region VI RO6@dti.gov.ph

MA. ELENA C. ARBON (032) 255-0036; 253-7465 F  
OIC-Director, Region VII RO7@dti.gov.ph
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CELERINA T. BATO (053) 323-4082; 323-5611 TF
Director, Region VIII RO8@dti.gov.ph

AL-ZAMIR I. LIPAE (062) 991-3237; 991-3232 F
OIC-Director, Region IX RO9@dti.gov.ph

ERMEDIO J. ABANG 729-291; (088) 880-0911 TF 
OIC-Director, Region X R10@dti.gov.ph

MARIA BELINDA Q. AMBI (082) 224-0511; 221-4952 F
Director, Region XI R11@dti.gov.ph

JUDE CONSTANTINE S. JAUGAN (083) 228-9837
Director, Region XII R12@dti.gov.ph

GAY A. TIDALGO (085) 341-5221
OIC-Director, CARAGA CARAGA@dti.gov.ph

 
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

 DTI Direct/Customer Contact Center
 1-DTI (1-384)
 (0917) 834-3330
 ASK@dti.gov.ph
 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm 
 (Monday to Sunday)
 

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

ORLANDO R. RAVANERA COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Chairperson 827 Aurora Blvd., Service Road,
 Brgy. Immaculate Conception, Cubao, Quezon City
  8725-6450; 8721-5323 F 
 cda.gov.ph

ISIDRO S. LAPEÑA TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS  
Director General DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
                                                          East Service Road, Taguig, Metro Manila
 8893-2454; 8815-3622 F
 odg@tesda.gov.ph
 www.tesda.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

CEFERINO S. RODOLFO BOARD OF INVESTMENTS 
BOI Managing Head Industry and Investments Building  
 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City  
 8897-6682 loc. 248, 296; 8683-3506; 8895-3512 TF
 CeferinoRodolfo@dti.gov.ph
  
NOEL PATRICK S. PRUDENTE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Supervising Assistant Secretary 5/F, Executive Center Bldg. 
 369 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., cor. Makati Ave., Makati City 
 8895-4424; 8895-6826; 8897-9336
 NoelPatrickPrudente@dti.gov.ph
 www.ciap.dti.gov.ph

MARIA RITA O. MATUTE DESIGN CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Executive Director G/F, PTTC Building, International Trade Center Complex
 Roxas Blvd. cor. Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Pasay City
 8832-3646; 8832-3649 F
 Rhea.Matute@designcenter.gov.ph
 designcenter.ph

ROWEL S. BARBA INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Director General 28 Upper McKinley Road 
 McKinley Hill Town Center, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
 7238-6300 loc. 1001 to 1003; 8553-9480 F 
 Rowel.Barba@ipophil.gov.ph
 
NELLY NITA N. DILLERA PHILIPPINE TRADE TRAINING CENTER 
Executive Director International Trade Center Complex 
 Roxas Blvd. cor. Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Pasay City 
 7263-7961
 pttc.gov.ph
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ARTHUR P. TUGADE 
Secretary

loc. 209, 309; 8654-7727; 8726-7125
osec@dotr.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ARTEMIO U. TUAZON JR. Administrative Service
 loc. 705, 272
 au.tuazon@dotr.gov.ph

GIOVANNI Z. LOPEZ Finance 
 loc. 701, 374
 gz.lopez@dotr.gov.ph

REINIER PAUL R. YEBRA Legal Affairs 
 loc. 704, 360, 238; 8724-1728
 reinier.yebra@dotr.gov.ph 

TIMOTHY JOHN R. BATAN Railways
 loc. 706, 299, 363; 8726-7128
 tj.batan@dotr.gov.ph

RUBEN S. REINOSO JR. Planning and Project Development
 loc. 222, 311
 rs.reinoso@dotr.gov.ph 

ANNELI R. LONTOC Philippine Railway Institute
 loc. 703, 291, 293
 ar.lontoc@dotr.gov.ph

vacant Maritime
 
vacant Road Transport and Infrastructure

vacant Aviation and Airports

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

GIOVANNI Z. LOPEZ Project Implementation 
Officer-in-Charge	 loc.	720,	327;	8726-3934
 gz.lopez@dotr.gov.ph

MARK STEVEN C. PASTOR Road Transport and Infrastructure
 loc. 728, 318, 239; 8725-9304

GODDES HOPE O.LIBIRAN  Communications and Commuter Affairs
 loc. 305, 362, 723
 go.libiran@dotr.gov.ph

 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
 

The Columbia Tower,  Wack-wack, 
Ortigas Avenue, 1555 Mandaluyong City/

Apo Court along Sergio St., Clark Freeport Zone, 2009 Pampanga
Trunkline: (632) 8790-8300; 8790-8400

www.dotr.gov.ph
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ARTEMIO U. TUAZON, JR. Procurement
Officer-in-Charge	 loc.	244,	229
 au.tuazon@dotr.gov.ph

EYMARD D. EJE  Project Implementation – Mindanao Cluster
 loc. 717, 314
 ed.eje@dotr.gov.ph

FIDEL IGMEDIO T. CRUZ JR.  Railways
  loc. 301
	 fi.cruz@dotr.gov.ph

MARIA SHEILAH G. NAPALANG  Planning and Project Development
 loc. 311
 oasp@dotr.gov.ph

JAIME ALBERTO C. MELO Aviation and Airports
 loc. 368
 alberto.melo@dotr.gov.ph

NARCISO A. VINGSON, JR.  Maritime
 loc. 368; 8727-1703
 vadm.vingson@dotr.gov.ph

Regional Offices

FRANCIS RAY ALMORA (074) 444-9938; 423-1662; 442-8238; 304-3175
Director, CAR

NORDY L. PLAZA (085) 817-1634
OIC-Director, CARAGA

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

GODDES HOPE O. LIBIRAN Communication and Commuter Affairs
Assistant Secretary 8790-8300; 8790-8400 loc. 305, 362, 723
 comms@dotr.gov.ph

UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL 

EDGAR C. GALVANTE LAND TRANSPORTATION OFFICE 
Assistant Secretary East Avenue, Quezon City 
 8921-9071; 8921-9072 F
 www.lto.gov.ph 

MARTIN B. DELGRA III LAND TRANSPORTATION FRANCHISING 
Chairperson AND REGULATORY BOARD 
 East Avenue, Quezon City 
 8921-2291; 8426-2505 
 www.ltfrb.gov.ph 
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UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

RAUL DEL ROSARIO OFFICE FOR TRANSPORTATION SECURITY 
Administrator Andrews Ave., cor. Aurora Blvd., Pasay City 
 8855-2735; 8855-2418 TF 
 www.ots.gov.ph

GEORGE V. URSABIA JR  PHILIPPINE COAST GUARD 
Commandant 139 25th St., Port Area, Manila 
 8527-8481 loc. 6001, 6002, 6003 F 
 cpcg@coastguard.gov.ph
 www.coastguard.gov.ph

 
ATTACHED AGENCIES

CARMELO L. ARCILLA  CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD 
Executive Director Old MIA Road, Pasay City 
 8854-5996; 8853-7259; 8851-3028 F 
 oed@cab.gov.ph

ROBERT A. EMPEDRAD MARITIME INDUSTRY AUTHORITY 
Administrator 11/F, MARINA Building
 Bonifacio Drive cor. 20th St., Port Area, Manila 
 8526-0971; 8523-9078; 8524-2895  
 oadm@marina.gov.ph 

EUGENE M. PABUALAN OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION COOPERATIVES 
OIC-Executive Director 8/F, Ben-Lor Building, No. 118, Quezon Avenue 
 Brgy. Paligsahan, Quezon City  
 8332-9311 to 13; 8332-9315 TF; 8332-9313 TF
 www.otc.gov.ph
 
ALVIN A. CARULLO TOLL REGULATORY BOARD 
Executive Director 2/F, IBP Bldg., Doña Julia Vargas Ave.
 Ortigas Center, Pasig City
 8631-5901; 8631-4673; 8631-4373; 8631-5025 TF  
 records@trb.gov.ph
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KARL KENDRICK T. CHUA 
Socioeconomic Planning Secretary
8631-3716; 8631-3723; 8631-3747 F

OSEC@neda.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ROSEMARIE G. EDILLON  Policy and Planning Group 
 8631-2184; 8631-3702 F  
 RGEdillon@neda.gov.ph

JONATHAN L. UY  Investment Programming Group 
Officer-in-Charge	 8631-2192	TF 
 JLUy@neda.gov.ph 

JOSE MIGUEL R. DE LA ROSA Corporate Affairs Group 
 8631-3719; 8633-6011 TF
 JRDeLaRosa@neda.gov.ph 
  
MERCEDITA A. SOMBILLA Regional Development Group 
 8631-2196; 8633-6016 F 
 MASombilla@neda.gov.ph 
 
 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:  

CARLOS BERNARDO O. ABAD SANTOS  Policy and Planning Group 
 8631-4829 
 COAbadsantos@neda.gov.ph

RODERICK M. PLANTA  Investment Programming Group 
 8631-3724; 8631-2164; 8631-2188 F
 RMPlanta@neda.gov.ph

MA. MONICA P. PAGUNSAN Corporate Affairs Group
Officer-in-Charge	 8633-6010
 MPPagunsan@neda.gov.ph
 
GREG L. PINEDA Regional Development Group 
 8631-3708 TF 
 GLPineda@neda.gov.ph

 
 

NATIONAL ECONOMIC 
AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
12 Escriva Drive, Ortigas Center, 1605 Pasig City  

Trunkline:  (632) 8631-0945 to 55
www.neda.gov.ph
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STAFF

MAE GRACE JUNE C. NILLAMA OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Director IV 8631-0945 local 601
 MCNillama@neda.gov.ph

JUAN ANGELO G. ROCAMORA INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE
OIC-Director 8631-3725 TF
  JGRocamora@neda.gov.ph

NIEVA T. NATURAL  AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT STAFF 
Director  8631-3714; 8631-3745 F 
 NTNatural@neda.gov.ph

THELMA C. MANUEL  GOVERNANCE STAFF 
Director  8631-3733; 8631-3746 F 
 TCManuel@neda.gov.ph 

REYNALDO R. CANCIO NATIONAL POLICY AND PLANNING STAFF
Director IV 8631-3712; 8631-3283 F
 RRCancio@neda.gov.ph

GIRLIE GRACE J. CASIMIRO-IGTIBEN SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT STAFF 
Director  8631-3758; 8631-5435 F 
 GJCasimiro@neda.gov.ph

BIEN A. GANAPIN TRADE, SERVICES, AND INDUSTRY STAFF 
Director  8633-6013; 8631-3734 TF 
 BAGanapin@neda.gov.ph 

KATHLEEN P. MANGUNE  INFRASTRUCTURE STAFF 
Director 8631-3724; 8631-2188 F 
 KPMangune@neda.gov.ph 

HAZEL IRIS S. BALIATAN  PUBLIC INVESTMENT STAFF 
Director  8631-3748 TF
 HSBaliatan@neda.gov.ph

VIOLETA S. CORPUS  MONITORING AND EVALUATION STAFF 
Director  8631-3707; 8631-3755; 8631-3753 F 
 VSCorpus@neda.gov.ph 

DANILO D. BARRAMEDA ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 
Director  8637-8225; 8631-3706 F 
 DDBarrameda@neda.gov.ph 

NERRISA T. ESGUERRA  DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION STAFF 
Director  8631-3744; 8631-3757; 8631-3282 F 
 NTEsguerra@neda.gov.ph

MA. MONICA P. PAGUNSAN FINANCIAL, PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT STAFF 
Director  8631-3717; 8633-6014 F 
 MPPagunsan@neda.gov.ph
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FLORANTE G. IGTIBEN INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY STAFF 
Director  8631-3729; 8635-4794 F 
 FGIgtiben@neda.gov.ph

FLORA SHERRY M. BASQUIÑEZ  LEGAL STAFF 
OIC-Director  8631-3718 TF 
 MSAntonio@neda.gov.ph

REMEDIOS S. ENDENCIA  REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT STAFF 
Director  8631-3743 TF 
 RSEndencia@neda.gov.ph

Regional Offices

SUSAN A. SUMBELING (+6374) 442-3232 TF  
Director, CAR car@neda.gov.ph

NESTOR G. RILLON (+6372) 888-5501; 888-2708 F
Director, Region I nro1@neda.gov.ph
  
DIONISIO C. LEDRES JR. (+6378) 304-1243; 304-9300 TF  
Director, Region II nro2@neda.gov.ph
 
GINA T. GACUSAN (+6345) 963-5993; 455-4110 TF 
Director, Region III nro3@neda.gov.ph

LUIS G. BANUA (+6349) 502-0289; 545-7756 F
Director, Region IV-A nro4a@neda.gov.ph

AGUSTIN C. MENDOZA (+6343) 288-1115; 288-1124 F 
Director, Region IV-B mimaropa@neda.gov.ph

AGNES E. TOLENTINO (+6352) 482-0505; 482-0504 F  
Director, Region V nro5@neda.gov.ph

MEYLENE C. ROSALES (+6333) 337-6840; 335-1070 F  
OIC-Director, Region VI nro6@neda.gov.ph

EFREN B. CARREON (+6332) 414-5265; 253-0489 F 
Director, Region VII nro7@neda.gov.ph
 
BONIFACIO G. UY (+6353) 323-3092; 832-2140 F 
Director, Region VIII nro8@neda.gov.ph

PHLORITA A. RIDAO (+6362) 913-0164; 945-0049 TF
Director, Region IX nro9@neda.gov.ph

MYLAH FAYE AURORA B. CARIÑO (+6388) 859-0373; 856-1920 F
Director, Region X nro10@neda.gov.ph
 
MA. LOURDES D. LIM (+6382) 296-0161; 296-0163 F 
Director, Region XI nro11@neda.gov.ph
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TERESITA SOCORRO C. RAMOS (+6383) 228-6211 TF;  228-9203 TF 
Director, Region XII nro12@neda.gov.ph
 
PRISCILLA R. SONIDO (+6385) 342-5774; 815-0308 F
Director, CARAGA nro13@neda.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

JUAN ANTONIO A. PEREZ III COMMISSION ON POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
Executive Director Acacia Lane Ext., Welfareville Compound 
 Brgy. Addition Hills, Mandaluyong City 
 8531-6735; 8533-5122
 mainmail@popcom.gov.ph 
 www.popcom.gov.ph 
 
DONALD JAMES D. GAWE PHILIPPINE NATIONAL VOLUNTEER 
Executive Director SERVICE COORDINATING AGENCY 
 G/F, Philippine Sugar Center Building
 North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8927-6847
 oed@pnvsca.gov.ph
 www.pnvsca.gov.ph

FERDINAND A. PECSON PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Executive Director 8/F, One Cyberpod Centris
 EDSA cor. Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 
  8709-4146 local 2003 
 fapecson@ppp.gov.ph
 www.ppp.gov.ph

CLAIRE DENNIS S. MAPA PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 
National Statistician and Civil Registrar General 8/F, CRS Bldg., PSA Complex, East Avenue
 Diliman, Quezon City
 8461-0500 loc. 810, 802; 8376-1938; 8376-1935
 ons@psa.gov.ph
 www.psa.gov.ph

JOSEFINA C. VENEGAS-ALMEDA PHILIPPINE STATISTICAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE 
Executive Director  7/F, South Insula Condominium
 Timog Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8288-4948  
	 josefina.almeda@psrti.gov.ph
 www.psrti.gov.ph

MARILOU P. MENDOZA TARIFF COMMISSION 
Chairperson 4/F, West Insula Condomonium
 135 West Avenue, Quezon City  
 8928-8106; 8921-7960 F
 info@tariffcommission.gov.ph
 www.tariffcommission.gov.ph
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 ALICIA DELA ROSA-BALA
Chairperson

8931-7913; 8931-8187; 8931-7997 F
och-bala@csc.gov.ph

AILEEN LOURDES A. LIZADA 8931-7996; 8931-8026; 8931-4145 F 
Commissioner ocom-lizada@csc.gov.ph

Vacant 8931-7943; 8951-4625; 8931-7967 F 
Commissioner 
 
ARIEL G. RONQUILLO 8932-3781; 8931-8016 F
Assistant Commissioner oac-ronquillo@csc.gov.ph

RODOLFO B. ENCAJONADO 8932-2606; 8932-2710 F
Assistant Commissioner oacsc@csc.gov.ph

ARTHUR LUIS P. FLORENTIN 8931-7971; 8931-4143
Executive Director IV csi.oed@csc.gov.ph 
  
 

Regional Offices

JUDITH DONGALLO-CHICANO 8740-8412; 8781-5864; 8749-0980 F
Director, NCR roncr@csc.gov.ph

MARILYN E. TALDO (074) 443-5981; 442-0367; 443-9282 F
Director, CAR rocar@csc.gov.ph

HEDY JOSE B. LARDIZABAL (072) 700-5643; 700-5626 F
Director, Region I ro01.od@csc.gov.ph

NERISSA B. CANGUILAN (078) 844-3605; 844-5352; 396-1321 F
Director, Region II ro02@csc.gov.ph

FERNANDO O. MENDOZA (045) 455-3240 to 45; 455-3241 F 
Director, Region III ro03.od@csc.gov.ph

KARIN LITZ P. ZERNA 927-1830; 920-9987; 925-6561
Director, Region IV ro04@csc.gov.ph

DAISY P. BRAGAIS (052) 742-9568
Director, Region V ro05@csc.gov.ph

NELSON G. SARMIENTO (033) 321-2668 to 69; 321-1256 (PACD); 321-2667 F
Director, Region VI ro06@csc.gov.ph

CARLOS A. EVANGELISTA (032) 414-7676; 253-9050; 414-7488 TF
Director, Region VII ro07@csc.gov.ph

VICTORIA F. ESBER (053) 323-2967; 323-2857; 323-2962 F
Director, Region VIII 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Constitution Hills, Batasang Pambansa Complex
Diliman, 1126 Quezon City

Trunklines: (632) 8931-7935; 8931-7939; 8931-8092
www.csc.gov.ph
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ALVIN R. ARANETA (062) 955-1643; 955-2765 
Director, Region IX ro09@csc.gov.ph

GRACE R. BELGADO-SAQUETON (088) 858-7563; 858-2805; 855-0397
Director, Region X ro10.od@csc.gov.ph

ADAMS D. TORRES (082) 299-1727; 299-1724; 299-1725
Director, Region XI ro11@csc.gov.ph

RESSURRECCION P. PUEYO (083) 825-1536; 825-3931; 825-3926 
Director, Region XII 
 
WINSTON L. PLAZA (085) 815-3370
Acting Director, CARAGA rocaraga@csc.gov.ph
 
LIDA C. AYON  (064) 552-0512; 552-0327; 552-1855
Director, BARMM roarmm@csc.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARIA LUISA SALONGA-AGAMATA Public Assistance and Information Office
Director 8931-7993; 8932-0381; 8932-0179 F 
 paio@csc.gov.ph 
 Hours of operation: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

ATTACHED AGENCY

MARIA MARCY COSARE-BALLESTEROS CAREER EXECUTIVE SERVICE BOARD 
Executive Director 3 Marcelino Street, Holy Spirit Drive  
 Isidora Hills, Diliman, Quezon City
 8951-4981 loc. 102
 mmcballesteros@cesboard.gov.ph 
 www.cesboard.gov.ph
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MICHAEL G. AGUINALDO
Chairperson

loc. 1011, 1012, 1030; 8931-9223 F
 mgaguinaldo@coa.gov.ph

ROLAND C. PONDOC loc. 1002; 8931-7873
Commissioner rcpondoc@coa.gov.ph

Vacant  loc. 1018, 1021; 8931-7451
Commissioner 

FORTUNATA M. RUBICO Commission Proper Adjudication and 
Assistant Commissioner (in concurrent capacity) Secretariat Support Services Sector
 loc. 8000, 8009; 8931-5109 
 fmrubico@coa.gov.ph

WINNIE ROSE H. ENCALLADO Corporate Government Sector
Assistant Commissioner loc. 7000, 7013; 8951-0459; 8931-9215
 wrhencallado@coa.gov.ph

ROLAND A. REY Local Government Sector 
Assistant Commissioner loc. 3100, 3103, 3111; 8951-0478  
   rarey@coa.gov.ph

SUSAN P. GARCIA National Government Sector 
Assistant Commissioner loc. 5000, 5017, 5027; 8951-0445
 susan.garcia@coa.gov.ph

LUZVI PANGAN CHATTO Administration Sector 
Assistant Commissioner loc. 2000, 2005; 8931-9308; 8951-4260 
   lpchatto@coa.gov.ph

VILLA D. BERNALDO Government Accountancy Sector 
Assistant Commissioner  loc. 4003, 4022, 4024; 8951-0458
   vdjbernaldo@coa.gov.ph

FORTUNATA M. RUBICO Legal Services Sector and General Counsel 
Assistant Commissioner  loc. 8000, 8005, 8009; 8931-9287 
   fmrubico@coa.gov.ph

NILDA B. PLARAS Planning, Finance and Management Sector 
Assistant Commissioner loc. 4000, 4007; 8931-9203; 8951-0456  
   nbplaras@coa.gov.ph

CORA LEA A. DELA CRUZ Professional and Institutional Development Sector
Assistant Commissioner 8931-9278 
   cladelacruz@coa.gov.ph

ALEXANDER B. JULIANO Special Services Sector 
Assistant Commissioner loc. 8002, 8014; 8951-4263  
 abjuliano@coa.gov.ph

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Commonwealth Avenue,  0880 Quezon City
Trunk Line:  (632) 8952-5700

www.coa.gov.ph
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MANOLO C. SY Systems and Technical Services Sector
Assistant Commissioner loc. 3000, 3005; 8931-9274
 manolo.sy@coa.gov.ph

Regional Offices

RESURRECION C. QUIETA loc. 3102, 3109, 3107; 8931-9271
Officer-in-Charge, NCR rcquietae@coa.gov.ph

EDEN T. RAFANAN (074) 422-1327; 422-5585 
Director, CAR coa.car@coa.gov.ph

TERESITA A. PAJARA (072) 888-0347; 888-0984
Officer-in-Charge, Region I coa.reg1@coa.gov.ph

SUSAN C. RAMIREZ (078) 396-0765 TF; 396-9753
Director, Region II coa.reg2@coa.gov.ph

OMAR S. ROQUE  (045) 455-4266; 455-4272 
Director, Region III coa.reg3@coa.gov.ph

MARIO G. LIPANA 8951-1341; 8951-1351; 8951-1382
Officer-in-Charge, Region IV-A coa.reg4a@coa.gov.ph

LYNFLOR M. ADOLFO 8951-3815; 8931-9304; 8277-3417
Director, MIMAROPA Region coa.reg4b@coa.gov.ph
 
JOEL S. ESTOLATAN (052) 482-0547; 482-0548 
Director, Region V coa.reg5@coa.gov.ph

MERNE T. PEÑARANDA (033) 329-2353; 329-7140  
Officer-in-Charge, Region VI coa.reg6@coa.gov.ph

MARILOU M. RIZARRI (032) 254-2210; 255-5314; 255-5315
Director, Region VII coa.reg7@coa.gov.ph

LITA E. DIEZ (053) 323-7768; 323-6886; 323-6889
Director, Region VIII coa.reg8@coa.gov.ph

VISITACION Q. MENDOZA (062) 955-8030; 323-6886; 323-6889
Director, Region IX coa.reg9@coa.gov.ph

CELSO L. VOCAL (088) 858-7273; 858-1132; 858-2174
Director, Region X coa.reg10@coa.gov.ph

ROY L. URSAL (082) 241-2921; 241-2948
Director, Region XI coa.reg11@coa.gov.ph

ALIA A. MASBUD coa.reg12@coa.gov.ph
Officer-in-Charge, Region XII 
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FELIX M. BASALLAJE JR. (085) 342-5637; 815-2534; 815-1694 
Director, Region XIII coa.reg13@coa.gov.ph

ARNEL T. JARANILLA (034) 709-0792; 433-9930 TF 
Acting Assistant Director, Negros Island Region coanir@coa.gov.ph

BATO S. ALI  (064) 421-7738; 421-1233 
Director, BARMM coa.armm@coa.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JONATHAN B. BELTRAN Public Information Office 
Director  loc. 1007, 1023; 8951-0934; 8951-6955  
 jbbeltran@coa.gov.ph; press@coa.gov.ph 
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SHERIFF M. ABAS
Chairman
8521-5390

MA. ROWENA AMELIA V. GUANZON 8527-2767  
Commissioner comm_guanzon@comelec.gov.ph

SOCORRO B. INTING 8527-0825 
Commissioner comm_inting@comelec.gov.ph

MARLON S. CASQUEJO 8524-2753 
Commissioner comm_casquejo@comelc.gov.ph

ANTONIO T. KHO JR. 8527-3925
Commissioner comm_kho@comelec.gov.ph

AIMEE P. FEROLINO 8527-3001
Commissioner comm_aimee@comelec.gov.ph

REY E. BULAY
Commissioner

Field Offices

TEMIE P. LAMBINO (02) 8527-0846; 8527-9624
Director, NCR redo_ncr@comelec.gov.ph

EDERLINO U. TABILAS (074) 442-2704; 619-0891  
Director, CAR redo_car@comelec.gov.ph

JUBIL S. SURMIEDA (072) 700-2980; 607-9203
Director, Region I redo_region1@comelec.gov.ph

JULIUS D. TORRES (078) 396-0099
Director, Region II redo_region2@comelec.gov.ph

GLORIA R. PETALLO (045) 961-5015
Director, Region III redo_region3@comelec.gov.ph

MARIA JUANA S. VALEZA (02) 8527-5580; 8527-0835
Director, Region IV-A redo_region4a@comelec.gov.ph

JOSE NICK A. MENDROS (02) 8242-6335; 8332-3251
Director, MIMAROPA Region  redo_region4b@comelec.gov.ph
 
NOLI R. PIPO (052) 480-4812; 235-0325  
Director, Region V redo_region5@comelec.gov.ph

WILFRED JAY E. BALISADO (033) 320-6499
Director, Region VI redo_region6@comelec.gov.ph

COMMISSION ON ELECTIONS

Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., Gen Luna St.,
 Intramuros, 1002 Manila
www.comelec.gov.ph
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DENNIS L. AUSAN (032) 255-0418; 253-3344; 416-7726
Director, Region VII redo_region7@comelec.gov.ph

RAFAEL B. OLAÑO (053) 523-4044; 523-2870
Director, Region VIII redo_region8@comelec.gov.ph

RAY F. SUMALIPAO (062) 955-7785; 955-8571; 955-8572
Director, Region IX redo_region9@comelec.gov.ph

FRANCISCO G. POBE (088) 880-1838; 856-8269
Director, Region X redo_region10@comelec.gov.ph

MICHAEL C. ABAS (082) 297-7221
Director, Region XI  redo_region11@comelec.gov.ph

RENATO A. MAGBUTAY (083) 302-0397; 554-1881
Director, Region XII redo_region12@comelec.gov.ph

REMLANE M. TAMBUANG (085) 225-7905
Director, CARAGA redo_caraga@comelec.gov.ph

MONALISA C. MAMUKID (062) 421-5277; 991-4011 
Director, BARMM redo_armm@comelec.gov.ph
 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JAMES ARTHUR B. JIMENEZ Education and Information Department  
Director  8527-5574 
 eid@comelec.gov.ph
 Hours of operation: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm
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GWENDOLYN LL. PIMENTEL-GANA 
Officer-in-Charge

8928-5655; 8926-6188; 8920-9510; 8929-0102 TF; 8927-0467 TF

KAREN LUCIA S. GOMEZ-DUMPIT 8926-2542 TF
Commissioner 

GWENDOLYN LL. PIMENTEL-GANA 8927-0467 TF
Commissioner 

LEAH C. TANODRA-ARMAMENTO 8926-1314 TF
Commissioner 

ROBERTO EUGENIO T. CADIZ 8925-3883 TF
Commissioner 

JACQUELINE ANN C. DE GUIA 8928-7240; 8927-5790
Executive Director/Spokesperson 

MARIA ASUNCION I. MARIANO-MARAVILLA 8927-0172; 8928-8610 TF
Commission Secretary 

Regional Offices

DIANA B. DE LEON 8928-7098 
Officer-in-Charge, NCR 

ROMEL P. DAGUIMOL (074) 619-9089; 619-9088 
Director, CAR 

HAROLD D. KUB-ARON (072) 607-8706  
Director, Region I 

JIMMY P. BALIGA (078) 8304-2047; 8304-1947
Director, Region II 

LEORAE M. VALMONTE (045) 8961-4830 ; 8961-8577 
Officer-in-Charge, Region III 

REXFORD D. GUEVARRA (049) 562-5415
Officer-in-Charge, Region IV-A

DENNIS F. MOSQUERA 8928-0848
Director, Region IV-B

ARLENE Q. ALANGCO (052) 480-0521
Director, Region V 

JONNIE L. DABUCO (033) 502 0037 
Officer-in-Charge, Region VI

 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SAAC Building, UP Complex, Commonwealth Avenue, 
Diliman, 1101 Quezon City

(632) 8294-8704
www.chr.gov.ph
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ARVIN A. ODRON (032) 254-6921 
Director, Region VII 

DESIREE PONTEJOS (053) 321-3903; 832-0958 
Director, Region VIII 

JUDELYN T. MACAPILI (062) 993-0735; 993-2869  
OIC-Director, Region IX 

JEANNE IVY F. ABRINA (088) 272-4525; 851-1519 
Director, Region X 

EDMUNDO R. ALBAY (082) 298-3749; 298-2233 
Director, Region XI 

ERLAN P. DELUVIO (083) 228-6348; 228-2212
Director, Region XII 

JEREFE T. BACANG (085) 815-2247; 342-5280 
Director, CARAGA
 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

KRISTEL JOY P. BISCAYDA Citizens’ Help and Action Division
Officer-in-Charge 8294-8704
 chad.pasco.chr@gmail.com 
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SAMUEL R. MARTIRES
Ombudsman

WARREN REX H. LIONG 
Overall Deputy Ombudsman

CORNELIO L. SOMIDO Office of the Deputy Ombudsman for Luzon 
Deputy Ombudsman

CARLA JURIS N. TANCO Office of the Deputy Ombudsman for the Visayas
Officer-in-Charge (032) 412-1624; 412-5440

MARIA ILUMINADA S. LAPID-VIVA Office of the Deputy Ombudsman for Mindanao
Officer-in-Charge (082) 221-3431 to 33 loc. 2401

CORNELIO L. SOMIDO Office of the Deputy Ombudsman for the Military
Officer-in-Charge and Other Law Enforcement Offices (MOLEO)
 
JOSE M. BALMEO JR. OMB-Proper
Assistant Ombudsman 

PILARITA T. LAPITAN OMB-Proper
Assistant Ombudsman 
 
ASRYMAN T. RAFANAN Office of Legal Affairs 
Assistant Ombudsman  loc. 1521
 
CAESAR D. ASUNCION Field Investigation Office I 
Assistant Ombudsman  loc. 1413
 
JOSELITO P. FANGON Field Investigation Office II 
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1436

MORENO F. GENEROSO Preliminary Investigation, Administrative
Acting Assistant Ombudsman Adjudication and Monitoring Office I
 loc. 1337, 1339 
 
MARILOU A. MEJICA Preliminary Investigation, Administrative  
Assistant Ombudsman Adjudication and  Monitoring Office II
 loc. 1318

EMMA B. SUAREZ Prosecution, Information, Evaluation
Acting Assistant Ombudsman and Monitoring Services
  loc. 1324

WEOMARK RYAN G. LAYSON Finance and Management Information Office 
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1227
  
LEILANIE BERNADETTE C. CABRAS General Administration Office
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1226

OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN
Agham Road, North Triangle, Diliman, 1101 Quezon City

Trunkline: (632) 8479-7300
www.ombudsman.gov.ph
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MARY SUSAN S. GUILLERMO Public Assistance and Corruption Prevention Office 
Acting Assistant Ombudsman  8951-3149
 
EDILBERTO G. SANDOVAL Office of the Special Prosecutor
Special Prosecutor

OMAR L. SAGADAL loc. 3433
Deputy Special Prosecutor

MANUEL T. SORIANO JR. loc. 3405
Deputy Special Prosecutor

MARY SUSAN S. GUILLERMO loc. 2109
Deputy Special Prosecutor

LALAINE D. BENITEZ 8951-3119
Acting Deputy Special Prosecutor

IRENIO M. PALDENG loc. 3408
Acting Deputy Special Prosecutor
 
ADORACION A. AGBADA loc. 4349
Acting Assistant Ombudsman  
 
CARLA JURIS NARVIOS-TANCO (032) 254-8207
Assistant Ombudsman

MARIA ILUMINADA S. LAPID-VIVA (082) 221-3431 to 33 loc. 2401
Assistant Ombudsman 
 
DENNIS L. GARCIA loc. 5308, 5309
Acting Assistant Ombudsman
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ALEX P. BANGCOLA AL-AMANAH ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Chairman and CEO DBP Remittance Center, G/F, DBP Building
 Sen. Gil Puyat cor. Makati Ave., Makati City
 8818-9511 loc. 3407; 8815-1588; 8816-4259 F
 www.amanahbank.gov.ph

MICHAEL J. DALUMPINES APO PRODUCTION UNIT, INC.
Chairman and Acting President 2/F, PIA Building, Visayas Ave. 
 VASRA, Quezon City
  8282-5309 loc. 201
 mdalumpines@apo.gov.ph 
 www.apo.gov.ph

ISRAEL F. MADUCDOC AURORA PACIFIC ECONOMIC ZONE AND FREEPORT AUTHORITY  
President and CEO 1 Corporate Campus, Brgy. Sitio Motyong, Casiguran, Aurora 
 auroraecozone.com 
  
	 Satellite	Office:	Unit	702-3	Philflex	Bay	Center	
	 Coral	Way	Drive,	Mall	of	Asia	Complex
 Pasay City
 8737-9391

EMMANUEL D. PINEDA  AUTHORITY OF THE FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN
Administrator AFAB Administration Bldg. 
 Mariveles, Bataan 
  8236-5010 loc. 8002, 8021
 afab.gov.ph
 
BENJAMIN E. DIOKNO BANGKO SENTRAL NG PILIPINAS 
Governor and A. Mabini St. cor. P. Ocampo St., Malate, Manila  
Chairman of the Monetary Board  8811-1277 TL
 bspmail@bsp.gov.ph
 www.bsp.gov.ph

ARISTOTLE B. BATUHAN BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
OIC President and CEO 2/F, Bonifacio Technology Center
  31st St. cor. 2nd Ave., Bonifacio Global City, Taguig

8816-0915; 8575-1705
agzabat@bcda.gov.ph

 www.bcda.gov.ph

RAUL L. LAMBINO CAGAYAN ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY 
Administrator and CEO 10/F,	Greenfield	Tower,	Mayflower	cor.	William	Sts.
	 Greenfield	District,	Mandaluyong
 8291-6704 to 08
 info@ceza.gov.ph
 ceza.gov.ph
 
LEONILO E. MIOLE CEBU PORT AUTHORITY 
General	Manager	and	CEO	 CPA	Admin	Building,	CIP	Complex

S. Osmeña Boulevard, North Reclamation Area, Cebu City
(032) 402-4040 loc. 1002; 402-4138 to 4139; 232-1461 to 63 

cpa@cpa.gov.ph
www.cpa.gov.ph

GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND/OR
-CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS
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PAULINA SUACO-JUAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE EXPOSITIONS AND MISSIONS 
Executive	Director	 Golden	Shell	Pavilion,	Roxas	Boulevard	cor.	 
 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Pasay City
 8831-2382 
 psjuan@citem.com.ph
 www.citem.gov.ph

JIM C. SYDIONGCO CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Director General MIA Road, Pasay City
 7944-2001
 admin@caap.gov.ph
 www.caap.gov.ph

AARON N. AQUINO CLARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CORPORATION 
President	and	CEO	 Corporate	Office	Bldg.,	Civil	Aviation	Complex	
 Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga 

(045) 599-2888 to 97 loc. 887, 102, 103
aaronaquino@clarkairport.com

www.ciac.ph

BEN JOSHUA A. BALTAZAR CREDIT INFORMATION CORPORATION 
President	and	CEO	 6/F,	Exchange	Corner	Bldg.	
	 107	V.A.	Rufino	St.	cor.	Esteban	St.
  Legaspi Village, Makati City 
 8236-5900 TL
 cichelpdesk@creditinfo.gov.ph
 www.creditinfo.gov.ph

ARSENIO J. LIZASO CULTURAL CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President CCP	Complex,	Roxas	Blvd.,	Pasay	City		
 8834-0468; 8864-1221 TL 
 contact_us@culturalcenter.gov.ph
 www.culturalcenter.gov.ph

ENGELBERT C. CARONAN JR. DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President DAP Bldg., San Miguel Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City 
 8631-0921 loc. 117; 8631-2153
 caronane@dap.edu.ph 
 www.dap.edu.ph

EMMANUEL G. HERBOSA DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President and CEO Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue 

cor. Makati Ave., Makati City
 8818-9511 loc. 3801

customerservice@dbp.ph
www.dbp.ph

VICENTE PELAGIO A. ANGALA DUTY FREE PHILIPPINES CORPORATION 
Chief	Operating	Officer Fiesta Shopping Center, Ninoy Aquino Avenue
 Parañaque City
 8552-4337; 8552-4309; 8552-4354; 8879-3559; 8879-3690 TF
 angalava@dfp.com.ph
 dutyfree.gov.ph
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STELLA ZIPAGAN-BANAWIS EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION COMMISSION 
Executive	Director 4/F & 5/F, ECC Bldg., 355 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 
 8899-4251 to 52 loc. 211, 207; 8897-7597 F
 complaints@ecc.gov.ph
 www.ecc.gov.ph
 
ROLANDO L. MACASAET GOVERNMENT SERVICE INSURANCE SYSTEM
President and General Manager Financial Center, Pasay City 
 8859-0353 
 rlmacasaet@gsis.gov.ph
 www.gsis.gov.ph

ACMAD RIZALDY P. MOTI HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL FUND (PAG-IBIG) 
Chief	Executive	Officer	 	Petron	Megaplaza	Bldg.,	Sen.	Gil	J.	Puyat	Ave.,	Makati	City 
 8422-3000 TL; 8724-4244; 8887-5322; 8422-3122
 contactus@pagibigfund.gov.ph 
 www.pagibigfund.gov.ph

HEXILON G. ALVAREZ INTERCONTINENTAL BROADCASTING CORPORATION (IBC-13) 
President and CEO Lot 3-B, Capitol Hills Drive cor. Zuzuarregi
 Old Balara, 1101 Quezon City 

3433-5538; 3433-4218
 
JAIME C. MEDINA LAGUNA LAKE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
General Manager LLDA Building, National Ecology Center
 East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

8332-2346
 info@llda.gov.ph 

llda.gov.ph
 
CECILIA C. BORROMEO LAND BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President and CEO 1598 M. H. del Pilar cor. Dr. J. Quintos Sts., Malate, Manila
 8405-7000 TL; 8405-7365; 8528-8408 F
 customercare@mail.landbank.com 
 www.landbank.com

REYNALDO I. BERROYA  LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
Administrator Administration Bldg., Line 2 Depot
 Marcos Highway, Pasig City 
  8647-3479 to 91 loc. 29800
  pro@lrta.gov.ph
 www.lrta.gov.ph

GUILING A. MAMONDIONG LOCAL WATER UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION
Administrator	 LWUA	Bldg.,	LWUA-MWSS	Complex
 Katipunan Ave., Balara, Quezon City 

8929-6107; 3433-3155
 oadproper@lwua.gov.ph
 www.lwua.gov.ph
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VINCENT M. BALANAG JR. LUNG CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES
Executive	Director	 Quezon	Avenue	Extension,	Quezon	City 

8924-6101 to 20 loc. 4000 
 vincent.balanagjr@lcp.gov.ph
 lcp.gov.ph

JULIUS G. NERI JR. MACTAN-CEBU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
General Manager Lapu-Lapu Airport Road, Lapu-Lapu City, Cebu 
 (032) 494-8020 loc. 1300

pao@mciaa.gov.ph
www.mciaa.gov.ph

 
EDDIE V. MONREAL MANILA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
General Manager MIAA Administration Bldg., MIA Road, Pasay City
 8851-5175; 8851-6205; 8877-1109 loc. 716, 739 

gmo@miaagovphils.onmicrosoft.com
www.miaa.gov.ph

LEONOR C. CLEOFAS METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-
Administrator  CORPORATE OFFICE 
	 LWUA	Complex,	Katipunan	Rd.,	Old	Balara,	Quezon	City
 8920-5521 loc. 102, 103; 8921-2887 F 
 info@mwss.gov.ph
 mwss.gov.ph

PATRICK LESTER N. TY METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-
Administrator  REGULATORY OFFICE 
	 LWUA	Complex,	Katipunan	Rd.,	Old	Balara,	Quezon	City
 3435-8900 TL; 8922-2969; 8926-9352 
	 mwssregulatoryoffice@ro.mwss.gov.ph	
 ro.mwss.gov.ph

MARILYN B. MABALE NATIONAL DAIRY AUTHORITY 
Administrator  NDA Bldg., BAI Compound 
 Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8926-0733 to 35 loc. 208; 8929-6755 TF 
 nda.da.gov.ph

MA. LOURDES F. REBUENO NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 
General Manager 6/F-8/F, NDC Bldg., 116 Tordesillas St.
 Salcedo Village, Makati City
 8840-4838 to 47; 8840-1139
 mlfr@ndc.gov.ph
 ndc.gov.ph

EMMANUEL P. JUANEZA NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION 
Administrator 57 NEA Bldg., NIA Road, Brgy. Pinyahan 
 Government Center, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8929-1909 TL; 8926-1322
 www.nea.gov.ph/ao39/
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JUDY CAROL L. DANSAL NATIONAL FOOD AUTHORITY  
Administrator Visayas Avenue, Brgy. Vasra, Quezon City 
 8926-6493; 8928-1634 F; 0917-119-9347
 administrator@nfa.gov.ph
 www.nfa.gov.ph

CARLO LUIS P. RABAT NATIONAL HOME MORTGAGE FINANCE CORPORATION 
President and CEO Filomena Bldg. III, 104 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 
 8893-1501/8893-1515 TL loc. 204; 8892-5243
 carlo.p.rabat@nhmfc.gov.ph
 www.nhmfc.gov.ph

MARCELINO P. ESCALADA JR. NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 
General Manager Quezon Memorial Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8790-0800 loc. 301; 8922-2460; 8922-2987
 ogm@nha.gov.ph
 www.nha.gov.ph

RICARDO R. VISAYA NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION 
Administrator	 NIA	Complex,	EDSA,	Diliman,	Quezon	City
 8922-2795; 8926-4510; 8926-4508
	 adminoffice@nia.gov.ph
 www.nia.gov.ph

ROSE MARIE O. ROSETE-LIQUETE NATIONAL KIDNEY AND TRANSPLANT INSTITUTE 
Executive	Director	 East	Avenue,	Diliman,	Quezon	City 
 8981-0300 loc. 1001, 1002, 1013

pro@nkti.gov.ph
 nkti.gov.ph

DONATO D. MARCOS NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION 
Officer-in-Charge	 BIR	Road	cor.	Quezon	Avenue,	Diliman,	Quezon	City	
 8921-3541 TL; 8924-5230 

ddmarcos@napocor.gov.ph
 www.napocor.gov.ph
 
ROBERT VICTOR G. SEARES JR. NATIONAL TOBACCO ADMINISTRATION
Administrator  3/F & 4/F, Ben-Lor Bldg., Quezon Ave., Quezon City 
 8374-3987; 8374-2025 
 nta.da.gov.ph
 
MELVIN A. MATIBAG NATIONAL TRANSMISSION CORPORATION 
President	and	CEO	 TransCo	Head	Office,	Power	Center

Quezon Ave., cor. BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 7902-1500 
 customerservice@transco.ph
 www.transco.ph

FRANCES VERONICA R. VICTORIO NATURAL RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
President	 9/F,	DENR	Bldg.,	1515	Roxas	Blvd.,	Manila
 8521-9421; 8521-9455
 www.nrdc.gov.ph
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GERTRUDES D. BATOCABE NAYONG PILIPINO FOUNDATION, INC.
Executive	Director	 Nayong	Pilipino	sa	Clark	Expo.
	 Centennial	Road,	Clarkfield,	Angeles	City,	Pampanga	
 (045) 499-3239; 499-8305
 oed@nayongpilipino.gov.ph 
 nayongpilipino.gov.ph

KATHERINE CHLOE S. DE CASTRO PEOPLE’S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC. (PTNI)
General	Manager	 Broadcast	Complex,	Visayas	Ave	Brgy.	Vasra,	Quezon	City 
 3455-1326; 3455-9784; 3455-9784 F 

www.ptni.gov.ph

RAYMOND L. MITRA PHILIPPINE AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Acting President and CEO PADC Hangar 2, General Aviation Area
 Domestic Road, Pasay City
 8252-1853; 8253-8014
 op@padc.com.ph
 padc.com.ph
 
ALFREDO C. LIM PHILIPPINE AMUSEMENT AND GAMING CORPORATION 
President and COO 5/F, New Coast Hotel Manila,1588 M.H. Del Pilar cor. 
 Pedro Gil Streets, Malate, Manila 
 8242-0121 loc. 410
 info@pagcor.ph
 www.pagcor.ph

 
MA. JOY V. ABRENICA PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Executive	Director	 Room	203,	2/F,	School	of	Economics
 University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City 

8927-9686 loc. 203
 info@pced.gov.ph

www.pced.gov.ph
 
ROYINA M. GARMA PHILIPPINE CHARITY SWEEPSTAKES OFFICE 
General Manager 10/F, Sun Plaza Bldg., 1507 Princeton St. cor. 
 Shaw Blvd., Mandaluyong City 
 8650-0083; 8650-0099
 ogmgarma@pcso.gov.ph
 www.pcso.gov.ph
 
JULIUS A. LECCIONES PHILIPPINE CHILDREN’S MEDICAL CENTER 
Executive	Director	 PCMC,	Quezon	Avenue	cor.	Agham	Road,	Quezon	City 
  8924-0836 loc. 203; 8924-0865 
	 officeofthedirector@pcmc.gov.ph
 www.pcmc.gov.ph

BENJAMIN R. MADRIGAL JR. PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY 
Administrator and CEO  Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8928-4501 loc. 212; 8927-8706 
  ofad@pca.gov.ph
 pca.gov.ph
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JOVY C. BERNABE PHILIPPINE CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION
President	 7/F	Bldg.	A,		NIA	Complex,	EDSA,	Diliman,	Quezon	City	
 8533-4466; 8441-0667 
 op@pcic.gov.ph
 pcic.gov.ph

ROBERTO B. TAN PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
President	and	CEO	 SSS	Bldg.	6782	Ayala	Ave.	cor.	V.A.	Rufino	St.,	Makati	City	
 8841-4800, 8841-4801, 8841-4809 F

pad@pdic.gov.ph
 www.pdic.gov.ph

GLEN A. PANGAPALAN PHILIPPINE FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
General	Manager	 2/F,	PCA	Annex	Bldg.	1	
 Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8925-6141 TF; 8925-7901 F
 ogm@pfda.gov.ph
 www.pfda.gov.ph

ALBERTO FRANCISCO E. PASCUAL PHILIPPINE GUARANTEE CORPORATION
President and CEO 17/F, CitiTower, Valero Street

Salcedo Village, Makati City
 8885-4702
 aepascual@philguarantee.gov.ph

philguarantee.gov.ph

DANTE A. GIERRAN PHILIPPINE HEALTH INSURANCE CORPORATION 
President and CEO 709 Citystate Center, Shaw Blvd., Pasig City 

8637-6177
actioncenter@philhealth.gov.ph 

 www.philhealth.gov.ph

JOEL M. ABANILLA PHILIPPINE HEART CENTER 
Executive	Director	 East	Avenue,	Quezon	City																																																													
 8925-2401 loc. 3200 ; 8922-0551 TF
 director@phc.gov.ph
 www.phc.gov.ph

ANICETO C. ORBETA, JR. PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 
President 18/F, Three Cyberpod Centris-North Tower 
 EDSA cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City
 8877-4000 loc. 4030; 8877-4031 loc.4031; 8877-4099 F
 pids-op@mail.pids.gov.ph
 www.pids.gov.ph

ANNABELLE PABIONA-DE GUZMAN PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF TRADITIONAL 
Director General AND ALTERNATIVE HEALTH CARE 

PITAHC Bldg., East Avenue Medical Center Compound
 Matapang St., Brgy. Central, Quezon City
 8282-5193 to 94; 8376-3068; 8376-3067 TF
 pitahc.gov.ph
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CHRISTABELLE P. EBRIEGA PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION 
OIC-President & CEO NDC Bldg., 116 Tordesillas St.
 Salcedo VIllage, Makati City 

8818-9801 loc. 301; 8892-0425; 8892-0782 F
 cpebriega@pitc.gov.ph
 www.pitc.gov.ph

GRACIELA M. BARLETA PHILIPPINE NATIONAL OIL COMPANY
OIC-President and CEO PNOC Bldg. 6, Energy Center, Meritt Rd.

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 
 8789-7662 TL; 8892-4254
	 president-office@pnoc.com.ph	
 www.pnoc.com.ph

JUNN B. MAGNO PHILIPPINE NATIONAL RAILWAYS
General	Manager	 PNR	Executive	Bldg.,	Mayhaligue	St.
 Tondo, Manila 

5319-0169; 5319-0041; 5319-0170 loc 165, 166, 169 
 www.pnr.gov.ph

BENJAMIN C. DE LOS SANTOS PHILIPPINE PHARMA PROCUREMENT, INC.
President and CEO 2/F NDC Building 116 Tordesillas St.
 Salcedo Village, Makati City
 8840-1123; 8840-2680; 8840-3704
 ppi@pitcpharma.com.ph
 www.pitcpharma.com.ph
 
JAY DANIEL R. SANTIAGO PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY 
General Manager  Bonifacio Drive, South Harbor, Port Area, Manila 

8527-8356 loc. 602, 607; 8954-8800; 8527-4856
 ogm@ppa.com.ph

www.ppa.com.ph 

NORMAN N. FULGENCIO PHILIPPINE POSTAL CORPORATION 
Postmaster	General		 Manila	Central	Post	Office	Building
 Liwasang Bonifacio, Manila 
 8527-8327; 8527-8328
 pmg@phlpost.gov.ph
 www.phlpost.gov.ph

JANILO E. RUBIATO PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY
President	 7/F	Legaspi	Towers	200	Bldg.,	107	Paseo	de	Roxas	St. 
 Legaspi Village, Makati City
 8459-5000 loc 8301 
 info@pea.gov.ph
 www.pea.gov.ph

BIENVENIDO K. CHY PHILIPPINE RETIREMENT AUTHORITY
General Manager 29/F Citibank Tower 
	 8741	Paseo	de	Roxas,	Makati	City	
 8848-1412 loc. 104; 8848-1420; 8848-7572  TF
 clientrelations@pra.gov.ph 
 www.pra.gov.ph
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JOHN C. DE LEON  PHILIPPINE RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
Executive	Director	 Brgy.	Maligaya,	Science	City	of	Muñoz,	Nueva	Ecija	

(044) 456-0277 TL; 456-0112; 456-0258 F
 prri.mail@philrice.gov.ph

www.philrice.gov.ph

CARLOS G. DOMINGUEZ III PHILIPPINE TAX ACADEMY
DOF	Secretary	and	Acting	Chairman	 DOF	Bldg.,	BSP	Complex,	Roxas	Blvd.,	Manila	
 8523-6051
	 doftaxacademy.gov.ph
 
IRENE JOY J. BESIDO-GARCIA POWER SECTOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
President and CEO MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 
 24/F,	Vertis	North	Corporate	Center	1,	Astra	cor.	Lux	Drives
 North Avenue, Quezon City 
 7902-9001
 ijbgarcia@psalm.gov.ph
 www.psalm.gov.ph

MARIA LUNA E. CACANANDO SMALL BUSINESS CORPORATION 
President and CEO 17/F & 18/F, 139 Corporate Center 
 139 Valero St., Salcedo Village, Makati City 
 7751-1888 loc. 1810; 8651-3333
 sbcorporation@sbcorp.gov.ph

www.sbcorp.gov.ph

ARNOLFO RICARDO B. CABLING SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
President	 BDO	Plaza,	8737	Paseo	de	Roxas,	Makati	City 
 7750-6337 TL; 8893-2947 loc. 101
 www.shfc.dhsud.gov.ph

AURORA C. IGNACIO SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM 
President and CEO SSS Bldg., East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 8920-6401 loc. 5040; 8813-4286 (Makati); 8927-2089 (QC)
 ignacioac@sss.gov.ph
 www.sss.gov.ph

ABDULGHANI A. SALAPUDDIN SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Administrator and CEO 4th Floor, Karpentrade Bldg.
 Km.2, Mac Arthur Highway, Matina, Davao City
 (082) 297-6664; 298-5745; 298-5756
 info@spda.gov.ph
 spda.gov.ph

WILMA T. EISMA  SUBIC BAY METROPOLITAN AUTHORITY 
Chairperson and Administrator Administration Bldg. 229 Waterfront Road 
 Subic Bay Freeport Zone 
 (047) 252-3014; 252-4381; 252-4899
	 wteisma@sbma.com;	administratorsoffice@sbma.com
  www.mysubicbay.com.ph
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HERMENEGILDO R. SERAFICA SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION
Administrator and CEO Sugar Center Bldg., North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 3455-3376; 3455-2135; 8929-3633
 srahead@sra.gov.ph
 www.sra.gov.ph

MARK T. LAPID TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENTERPRISE ZONE AUTHORITY
Chief	Operating	Officer	 142	Amorsolo	St.,	Legaspi	Village,	Makati	City	
 8249-5900 to 79 loc. 700, 701; 8249-5981
 ocoo@tieza.gov.ph
 www.tieza.gov.ph
 
MARIA ANTHONETTE  C. VELASCO-ALLONES TOURISM PROMOTIONS BOARD
Chief	Operating	Officer	 4/F,	Legaspi	Towers,	300	Roxas	Blvd.,	Manila 

8525-9318 loc. 201, 202, 205; 8524-0372; 8521-6165 TF 
 tonette_allones@tpb.gov.ph
 www.tpb.gov.ph
 
RAUL M. REGONDOLA  ZAMBOANGA CITY SPECIAL ECONOMIC 
Chairperson and Administrator ZONE AUTHORITY AND FREEPORT 

San Ramon, Zamboanga City
(062) 991-3158; 991-3155 TF 

 ecozone@zfa.gov.ph
 www.zfa.gov.ph
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

EDITHA V. PILLO EULOGIO “AMANG” RODRIGUEZ INSTITUTE
President OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
 Nagtahan St., Sta. Mesa, Manila
 8715-1550;8716-6979 
 www.earist.edu.ph

RENE M. COLOCAR MARIKINA POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE 
President Mayor Juan Chanyungco St., Sta Elena, Marikina City
 7369-7216

BERT J. TUGA PHILIPPINE NORMAL UNIVERSITY 
President Taft Avenue, Manila 
 5317-1768 loc. 718  
 president@pnu.edu.ph 
 www.pnu.edu.ph

MARWIN M. DELA CRUZ PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS 
President Piccio Garden, Villamor Air Base, Pasay City
 8401-5527 
 www.philsca.edu.ph

MANUEL M. MUHI POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President A. Mabini Campus, Anonas St., Sta. Mesa, Manila 
 8716-2644
 president@pup.edu.ph
 www.pup.edu.ph

MA. EUGENIA M. YANGCO RIZAL TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY 
President Boni Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
 8533-2858;8534-8267 
 op@rtu.edu.ph  
 www.rtu.edu.ph

JESUS RODRIGO F. TORRES TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
President Ayala Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 
 5301-3001 loc. 112 &125
 tup.edu.ph

DANILO L. CONCEPCION UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES SYSTEM 
President Diliman, Quezon City 
 8928-0110;8928-2866 
 op@up.edu.ph 
 www.up.edu.ph
 

STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES
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 CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

GREGORIO T. TURQUEZA JR. ABRA STATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY 
President Lagangilang, Abra
 (074) 752-8171 
 www.asist.edu.ph
 
DEMETRIO P. ANDUYAN JR. APAYAO STATE COLLEGE 
Officer-In-Charge	 Conner,	Apayao
 www.asc.edu.ph

FELIPE S. COMILA BENGUET STATE UNIVERSITY 
President La Trinidad, Benguet 
 (074) 422-2401;422-2281
 president@bsu.edu.ph 
 www.bsu.edu.ph

EVA MARIE C. DUGYON IFUGAO STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Lamut, Ifugao
 president@ifsu.edu.ph
 www.ifsu.edu.ph
 
EDUARDO T. BAGTANG KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Tabuk, Kalinga, Apayao 
 ksumail@ksu.edu.ph
 www.ksu.edu.ph

REXTON F. CHAKAS MOUNTAIN PROVINCE STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE
President Bontoc, Mountain Province 
 (074) 601-1134
 www.mpspc.edu.ph

REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

JAIME I. MANUEL JR. DON MARIANO MARCOS MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY  
President Bacnotan, La Union 
 (072)  242-1117 
 president@dmmmsu.edu.ph  
 www.dmmmsu.edu.ph

GILBERT R. ARCE ILOCOS SUR POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 
President Sta. Maria, Ilocos Sur 
 (077) 732-5512; 732-5549 
 www.ispsc.edu.ph
 
SHIRLEY C. AGRUPIS MARIANO MARCOS STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Batac City, Ilocos Norte 
 (077) 792-3191;792-3507 
 www.mmsu.edu.ph
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ROGELIO T. GALERA JR. NORTH LUZON PHILIPPINES STATE COLLEGE 
President Candon City, Ilocos Sur 
 (077) 644-0210
 www.nlpsc.edu.ph

DEXTER R. BUTED PANGASINAN STATE UNIVERSITY 
President   Alvear St., Lingayen, Pangasinan 
 (075) 542-4261; 542-8694 
 prpio@psu.edu.ph
 www.psu.edu.ph

ERWIN F. CADORNA UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN PHILIPPINES 
President   Vigan City, Ilocos Sur 
 (077) 722-2810 
 op@unp.edu.ph
 www.unp.edu.ph

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

ALFONSO R. SIMON BATANES STATE COLLEGE 
President Basco, Batanes
 www.bscbatanes.edu.ph 
 
URDUJAH G. ALVARADO CAGAYAN STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 
 (078) 844-0430
 president@csu.edu.ph 
 www.csu.edu.ph

RICMAR P. AQUINO ISABELA STATE UNIVERSITY 
President San Fabian, Echague, Isabela 
 (078) 305-9013
 op@isu.edu.ph
 www.isu.edu.ph

RUTH R.PADILLA NUEVA VIZCAYA STATE UNIVERSITY 
Officer-In-Charge		 Don	Mariano	Perez,	Bayombong,	Nueva	Vizcaya	
 (078) 321-2112;321-3037 
 info@nvsu.edu.ph
 my.nvsu.edu.ph

HERMENEGILDO F. SAMOY JR. QUIRINO STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Diffun, Quirino Province 
 (078) 305-1006
 info@qsu.edu.ph
 www.qsu.edu.ph
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REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

EUTIQUIO L. ROTAQUIO JR. AURORA STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY 
President Baler, Aurora
 president@ascot.edu.ph 
 www.ascot.edu.ph

GREGORIO J. RODIS BATAAN PENINSULA STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Balanga City, Bataan 
 (047) 237-2350; 237-5830  
 www.bpsu.edu.ph

JAMESON H. TAN BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE 
President San Ildefonso, Bulacan 
 (044) 901-1427
 www.basc.edu.ph

CECILIA N. GASCON BULACAN STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Malolos City, Bulacan 
 (044) 791-0153 
 www.bulsu.edu.ph

EDGAR A. ORDEN  CENTRAL LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 
 (044) 456-0688; 456-5202 
 www.clsu.edu.ph

ENRIQUE G. BAKING DON HONORIO VENTURA STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Bacolor, Pampanga 
 (045) 900-0046 
 www.dhvsu.edu.ph

FELICIANA P. JACOBA NUEVA ECIJA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
President Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija 
 (044)  600-3594 
 www.neust.edu.ph

ANITA G. DAVID PAMPANGA STATE AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY 
Officer-In-Charge	 Magalang,	Pampanga	
 (045)  866-0800 
 www.psau.edu.ph

JOEL Y. ABUTAL PHILIPPINE MERCHANT MARINE ACADEMY 
President New PMMA-Complex Site, San Narciso, Zambales 
 (047) 913-4395; 913-4396 loc. 161
 www.pmma.edu.ph
 
ROY N. VILLALOBOS PRESIDENT RAMON MAGSAYSAY STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Iba, Zambales 
 (047) 811-1683 
 www.prmsu.edu.ph
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MAX P. GUILLERMO TARLAC AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY 
President Camiling, Tarlac 
 (045) 934-0216
 www.tca.edu.ph

MYRNA Q. MALLARI TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Tarlac City, Tarlac 
 (045) 982-0110;982-5574 
 www.tsu.edu.ph

REGION IV-CALABARZON

TIRSO A. RONQUILLO BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Rizal Avenue Extension, Batangas 
 (043)  300-2202 
 www.batstate-u.edu.ph

HERNANDO D. ROBLES CAVITE STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Indang, Cavite 
 (046) 415-0010
 www.cvsu.edu.ph

MARIO R. BRIONES LAGUNA STATE POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY 
President Los Baños, Laguna 
 (049) 501-6675;813-0273 
 www.lspu.edu.ph

DORACIE Z. NANTES SOUTHERN LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Lucban, Quezon 
 (042) 540-4816 
 info@slsu.edu.ph
 www.slsu.edu.ph
 
NANCY T. PASCUAL UNIVERSITY OF RIZAL SYSTEM 
President Morong, Rizal 
 (02) 8401-4900 
 ursmain@urs.edu.ph
 www.urs.edu.ph

MIMAROPA REGION

DIOSDADO D. ZULUETA MARINDUQUE STATE COLLEGE 
President Boac, Marinduque 
 (042) 332-2028 ;332-2728
 www.marinduquestatecollege.edu.ph
 
LEVY B. ARAGO JR. MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
President Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 
 (043) 286-2368 
 www.minscat.edu.ph
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ELBERT C. EDANIOL OCCIDENTAL MINDORO STATE COLLEGE 
President San Jose, Occidental Mindoro 
 (043) 491-1460
 www.omsc.edu.ph

RAMON M. DOCTO PALAWAN STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Puerto Princesa City, Palawan 
 (048) 433-2379
 rdocto@psu.palawan.edu.ph 
 www.psu.palawan.edu.ph

MERIAN C. MANI ROMBLON STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Odiongan, Romblon 
 (042) 567-5273; 567-5859 
 www.rsu.edu.ph

JULIE HOPE TIMOTEA P. EVINA  WESTERN PHILIPPINES UNIVERSITY 
President Aborlan, Palawan 
 (048) 433-4367
 www.wpu.edu.ph

REGION V – BICOL REGION

ALEX H. NAVARROZA BICOL STATE COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY 
President Peñafrancia Avenue, Naga City 
 (054) 472-0415;472-0408 
 president@biscast.edu.ph
 www.biscast.edu.ph

ARNULFO M. MASCARIÑAS BICOL UNIVERSITY 
President  Legazpi City, Albay 
 (052) 480-0167
 www.bicol-u.edu.ph

MARLO M. DELA CRUZ CAMARINES NORTE STATE COLLEGE 
President Daet, Camarines Norte 
 (054) 440-1199; 721-2015 
 president@cnsc.edu.ph
 www.cnsc.edu.ph

CHARLITO P. CADAG CAMARINES SUR POLYTECHNIC COLLEGES 
President San Miguel, Nabua, Camarines Sur 
 (054) 472-0415 
 www.cspc.edu.ph

PATRICK ALAIN T. AZANZA  CATANDUANES STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Virac, Catanduanes 
 www.catanduanesstateu.edu.ph
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ALBERTO N. NAPERI CENTRAL BICOL STATE UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE 
President Pili, Camarines Sur 
 (054) 477-3341
 op@cbsua.edu.ph
 www.cbsua.edu.ph

RENEE A. LAMELA DR. EMILIO B. ESPINOSA SR. MEMORIAL STATE COLLEGE
President OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHONOLOGY 
 Mandaon, Masbate
 (056) 333-4207 
 www.debesmscat.edu.ph

RAUL G. BRADECINA PARTIDO STATE UNIVERSITY
President Goa, Camarines Sur 
 (054) 453-1811 
 www.parsu.edu.ph

HELEN R. LARA SORSOGON STATE COLLEGE 
President Sorsogon City 
 (056) 211-0178; 421-5881 
 www.sorsogonstatecollege.edu.ph

REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

EMILY M. ARANGOTE AKLAN STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Banga, Aklan 
 (036) 267-5981; 267-5801
 www.asu.edu.ph

EDITHA C. ALFON CAPIZ STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Roxas City 
 (036) 647-0212;621-4337 
 www.capsu.edu.ph

NORBERTO P. MANGULABNAN  CARLOS HILADO MEMORIAL STATE COLLEGE 
President Talisay City, Negros Occidental
 (034) 495-4064; 495-5389 
 www.chmsc.edu.ph

ALADINO C. MORACA CENTRAL PHILIPPINES STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Kabankalan City, Negros Occidental 
 (034) 702-9903
 www.cpsu.edu.ph

LILIAN DIANA B. PARREÑO GUIMARAS STATE COLLEGE 
President Buenavista, Guimaras 
 (033) 580-8244
 rta@gsc.edu.ph  
 gsc.edu.ph
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LIZA D. BELANDRES ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES 
Officer-In-Charge	 Barotac	Nuevo,	Iloilo	
 (033) 361-2369
 www.iscof.edu.ph

RAUL F. MUYONG ILOILO SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY 
President Burgos St., La Paz, Iloilo City 
 (033) 329-4274; 320-7190
 www.isatu.edu.ph

BOBBY D. GERARDO NORTHERN ILOILO POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 
President Estancia, Iloilo 
 (033) 397-0314; 397-0315 
 www.nipsc.edu.ph

RENANTE A. EGCAS  NORTHERN NEGROS STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
President Sagay City 
 (034) 722-4120 
 www.nonescost.edu.ph

PABLO S. CRESPO JR. UNIVERSITY OF ANTIQUE 
President Sibalom, Antique 
 (036) 543-5626; 543-8161
 executiveassistant@antiquespride.edu.ph
 www.antiquespride.edu.ph

JOSELITO F. VILLARUZ WEST VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Luna St., La Paz, Iloilo City 
 (033) 320-0879 
 president@wvsu.edu.ph
 www.wvsu.edu.ph

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

REGUCIVILLA A. POBAR  BOHOL ISLAND STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Tagbilaran City 
 (038) 501-0429 
 info@bisu.edu.ph
 www.bisu.edu.ph

FILOMENA T. DAYAGBIL CEBU NORMAL UNIVERSITY 
President Osmeña Boulevard, Cebu City 
 (032) 253-9611;236-9795 
 www.cnu.edu.ph

ROSEIN A. ANCHETA JR. CEBU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY 
President R. Palma St., Cebu City 
 (032) 253-2677;256-1181 
 www.ctu.edu.ph



136 137

JOEL P. LIMSON NEGROS ORIENTAL STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Dumaguete City 
 (035) 225-4751; 225-0777 
 www.norsu.edu.ph

MAXIMO C. ALJIBE SIQUIJOR STATE COLLEGE 
Officer-In-Charge		 Larena,	Siquijor	
 (035) 377-2222; 377-2223
 www.siquijorstate.edu.ph 

 REGION VIII – EASTERN VISAYAS

ANDRES C. PAGATPATAN JR. EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Borongan, Eastern Samar 
 (055) 261-2500; 261-2725 
 www.essu.edu.ph

DENNIS C. DE PAZ EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Lino Gonzaga Avenue, Tacloban City 
 (053) 321-1084 
 www.evsu.edu.ph 
 
EVELYN B. AGUIRRE LEYTE NORMAL UNIVERSITY 
President Paterno St., Tacloban City 
 (053) 321-2176;325-6122 
 lnumail@lnu.edu.ph 
 www.lnu.edu.ph 
 
VICTOR C. CAÑEZO JR. BILIRAN PROVINCE STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Naval, Biliran 
 (053) 500-9045 
 oic-president@nsu.edu.ph 
 www.bipsu.edu.ph
 
BENJAMIN L. PECAYO NORTHWEST SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Calbayog City 
 (055) 209-3657; 338-2501 
 www.nwssu.edu.ph

NORBERTO C. OLAVIDES PALOMPON INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
President Palompon, Leyte 
 (053) 555-9841
 www.pit.edu.ph

MARILYN D. CARDOSO SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Catbalogan, Samar 
 (055) 543-8394 
 www.ssu.edu.ph
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PROSE IVY G. YEPES SOUTHERN LEYTE STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Sogod, Southern Leyte 
 (053) 382-3294
 www.slsuonline.edu.ph

CHERRY I. ULTRA  UNIVERSITY OF EASTERN PHILIPPINES 
President Catarman, Northern Samar 
 (055) 251-8611 
 www.uep.edu.ph

EDGARDO E. TULIN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Baybay City, Leyte 
 (053) 335-2600;335-2601 
 www.vsu.edu.ph

 REGION IX – ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

HAIPA A. SALAIN BASILAN STATE COLLEGE 
President Isabela City, Basilan 
 www.bassc.edu.ph

MARY JOCELYN V. BATTUNG J. H. CERILLES STATE COLLEGE 
President San Miguel, Zamboanga del Sur
 www.jhcsc.edu.ph

DAYLINDA LUZ R. LAPUT JOSE RIZAL MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Dapitan City, Zamboanga del Norte
 (065) 213-6444; 908-8294
 www.jrmsu.edu.ph

MA. CARLA A. OCHOTORENA  WESTERN MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Normal Road, Baliwasan, Zamboanga City 
 (062) 992-4238; 992-5102
 www.wmsu.edu.ph

NELSON P. CABRAL ZAMBOANGA CITY STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE 
President R.T. Lim Boulevard, Baliwasan, Zamboanga City 
 (062) 991-3815
 www.zcspc.edu.ph 

JAIME G. JALON ZAMBOANGA STATE COLLEGE OF MARINE  
President SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY 
 Fort Pilar, Zamboanga City 
 (062) 992-3092 
 www.zscmst.edu.ph
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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

OSCAR B. CABAÑELEZ BUKIDNON STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Malaybalay City, Bukidnon 
 (088) 221-2237;813-2717 
 www.buksu.edu.ph

MACARIO B. OCLARIT CAMIGUIN POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 
President Balbagon, Mambajao, Camiguin 
 (088) 387-0495
 
JESUS ANTONIO G. DERIJE CENTRAL MINDANAO UNIVERSITY 
President Musuan, Maramag, Bukidnon 
 (088) 222-5748 
 www.cmu.edu.ph

CATHERINE ROWEEN C. ALMADEN NORTHERN BUKIDNON STATE COLLEGE
President Manolo Fortich, Bukidnon
 opnbsc@nbsc.ph

HERBERT GLENN P. REYES NORTHWESTERN MINDANAO STATE COLLEGE  
President  OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
 Labuyo, Tangub City 
 (088) 586-0173
 www.nmsc.edu.ph

AMBROSIO B. CULTURA II UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
President  OF SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES 
 Claro M. Recto Avenue, Lapasan, Cagayan de Oro City 
 (088) 856-1738; 856-4696
 www.ustp.edu.ph 
 

REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

CHRISTIE JEAN V. GANIERA DAVAO DE ORO STATE COLLEGE
President Poblacion, Compostela, Davao de Oro
 www.cvsc.edu.ph

JOY M. SORROSA DAVAO DEL NORTE STATE COLLEGE 
President New Visayas, Panabo City 
 (084) 628-4301
 www.dnsc.edu.ph

AUGIE E. FUENTES DAVAO DEL SUR STATE COLLEGE
President Digos City, Davao del Sur
 (082) 293-9136 
 rde@spamast.edu.ph
 
ROY G. PONCE DAVAO ORIENTAL STATE UNIVERSITY
President Mati, Davao Oriental 
 (087) 388-3195
 www.dorsu.edu.ph
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RUTH S. LUCERO SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES AGRI-BUSINESS, MARINE 
President AND AQUATIC SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY 
 Malita, Davao del Sur
 (082) 553-8894; 296-1234
 op@spamast.edu.ph 
 www.spamast.edu.ph

LOURDES C. GENERALAO UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHEASTERN PHILIPPINES 
President  Davao City 
 (082) 221-7737; 227-8192
 president@usep.edu.ph 
 www.usep.edu.ph

 REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

ALI K. DILANGALEN COTABATO FOUNDATION COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
President Doroluman, Arakan, Cotabato 
 (064) 288-1343 
 www.cfcst.edu.ph

SEMA G. DILNA  COTABATO STATE UNIVERSITY
President Sinsuat Avenue, Cotabato City 
 (064) 421-5146; 552-1821
 www.ccspc.edu.ph

HABIB W. MACAAYONG MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY
President Marawi City, Lanao del Sur
 (02) 526-4325
 www.msumain.edu.ph

EDWARD LOVELL B. BRILLANTES  SOUTH COTABATO STATE COLLEGE
Officer-In-Charge		 Surallah,	South	Cotabato
 (083) 238-5143
 
ROLANDO F. HECHANOVA SULTAN KUDARAT STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Tacurong, Sultan Kudarat
 (064) 200-5148;200-4287 
 www.sksu.edu.ph
 
FRANCISCO GIL N. GARCIA UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MINDANAO 
President Kabacan, Cotabato 
 (064) 248-2138 
 www.usm.edu.ph
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REGION XIII – CARAGA REGION

JOY C. CAPISTRANO AGUSAN DEL SUR STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE 
President AND TECHNOLOGY 
 Bunawan, Agusan del Sur 
 (085) 266-2525
 www.asscat.edu.ph

ANTHONY M. PENASO CARAGA STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Ampayon, Butuan City 
 (085) 341-7739;342-1079 
 www.carsu.edu.ph

BACELEDES R. ESTAL NORTHEASTERN MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY
President Tandag, Surigao del Sur 
 (086) 211-4221
 www.sdssu.edu.ph

GREGORIO Z. GAMBOA JR. SURIGAO STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY 
President Surigao City 
 (086) 826-6346
 www.ssct.edu.ph

BANGSAMORO AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

HANYA M. ADIONG ADIONG MEMORIAL POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 
Officer-In-Charge	 Ditsaan-Ramain,	Lanao	del	Sur 
 
CHARISMA S. UTUTALUM SULU STATE COLLEGE 
President Jolo, Sulu 
 www.sulustatecollege.edu.ph

MUTTI A. ASAALI TAWI-TAWI REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE 
President Bongao, Tawi-Tawi
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VICENTE C. SOTTO III  loc. 6501 to 6505 
Senate President  8552-6813; 8552-6691; 8804-0270 TF
 
RALPH G. RECTO loc. 8543, 8544, 8546, 8547
Senate President Pro Tempore 8804-0749; 8659-5756 
 www.ralphrecto.ph
 
JUAN MIGUEL F. ZUBIRI loc. 5715 to 5718; 5818, 8618
Majority Leader 8805-0464; 8805-0583; 8805-0464 TF 
 
FRANKLIN M. DRILON loc. 8592 to 8595 
Minority Leader 8659-5841; 8659-7479; 8659-5581 TF 
 
JUAN EDGARDO M. ANGARA loc. 5570, 5571; 8552-6779 
 www.alagangangara.com 

MARIA LOURDES NANCY S. BINAY  loc. 8670; 8804-3396; 8804-3743 F

PIA S. CAYETANO loc. 5125; 8462-3862 TF
 
LEILA M. DE LIMA loc. 5750, 8619; 8807-8489; 8807-8580

RONALD M. DELA ROSA loc. 5614, 5617, 8611

SHERWIN T. GATCHALIAN loc. 5710, 8622; 8551-9223; 8551-9397 
 www.wingatchalian.com

CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE T. GO loc. 5318, 5580; 8286-7045

RICHARD J. GORDON loc. 5760 to 61, 8526
 
RISA N. HONTIVEROS loc. 8603, 8529, 5781
 8807-8156; 8807-8434; 8807-0604 TF 
 
PANFILO M. LACSON loc. 5790 to 92, 8617; 8552-6698
 www.pinglacson.net

MANUEL M. LAPID loc. 6540, 8610, 5677 TF

IMEE R. MARCOS loc. 5777, 5507; 8286-0970; 8285-9960
 
EMMANUEL  D. PACQUIAO loc. 5701, 8606; 8552-6685; 8552-6686 TF 
 
FRANCIS N. PANGILINAN loc. 5770, 8604; 8511-7630; 8511-7627; 8511-7632 TF 
 www.kikopangilinan.com

AQUILINO DL. PIMENTEL III loc. 5548; 8822-9759 TF 
 www.kokopimentel.org

SENATE OF THE PHILIPPINES
(18th CONGRESS)

 
GSIS Building, Financial Center
Roxas Blvd., 1300 Pasay City

Trunkline: (632) 8552-6601 to 70
www.senate.gov.ph
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GRACE L. POE loc. 8655, 8607; 8552-6790; 8823-8053 TF 
 www.gracepoe.ph

RAMON REVILLA JR. loc. 2537 to 2539, 8512

FRANCIS N. TOLENTINO loc. 5688, 8602; 8291-1948; 8291-1940 TF

JOEL J. VILLANUEVA loc. 4675; 8807-9453; 8552-6781 TF 
 www.joelvillanueva.ph
 
CYNTHIA A. VILLAR loc. 6508, 5509, 6511; 8552-6715; 8552-6734 TF 
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SENATE PERMANENT COMMITTEES
Chairpersons

Accountability of Public Officers and Investigations (Blue Ribbon) RICHARD J. GORDON
Government Corporations and Public Enterprises
Justice and Human Rights

Accounts PANFILO M. LACSON
National Defense and Security, Peace, Unification and Reconciliation 
 
Agriculture, Food and Agrarian Reform CYNTHIA A. VILLAR
Environment, Natural Resources and Climate Change

Banks, Financial Institutions and Currencies GRACE L. POE
Public Services

Basic Education, Arts and Culture SHERWIN T. GATCHALIAN
Energy

Civil Service, Government Reorganization RAMON REVILLA JR.
and Professional Regulation
Public Information and Mass Media

Science and Technology MARIA LOURDES NANCY S. BINAY
Tourism
 
Finance JUAN EDGARDO M. ANGARA
Youth
 
Foreign Relations AQUILINO DL. PIMENTEL III
Trade, Commerce and Entrepreneurship
 
Constitutional Amendments and Revision of Codes FRANCIS N. PANGILINAN

Cooperatives JUAN MIGUEL F. ZUBIRI
Rules

Cultural Communities IMEE R. MARCOS
Economic Affairs 
Electoral Reforms and People’s Participation
 
Ethics and Privileges EMMANUEL D. PACQUIAO
Public Works 

Games and Amusement MANUEL M. LAPID

Health and Demography CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE T. GO
Sports

Higher, Technical and Vocational Education JOEL J. VILLANUEVA
Labor, Employment and Human Resources Development
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Local Government FRANCIS N. TOLENTINO
Urban Planning, Housing and Resettlement

Public Order and Dangerous Drugs RONALD M. DELA ROSA
 
Social Justice, Welfare and Rural Development LEILA M. DE LIMA
 
Sustainable Development Goals, Innovation and Futures Thinking PIA S. CAYETANO
Ways and Means 
 
Women, Children, Family Relations and Gender Equality  RISA N. HONTIVEROS
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SENATE SECRETARIAT OFFICIALS

MYRA MARIE D. VILLARICA loc. 6122
Senate Secretary  
 
RENE C. SAMONTE loc. 1406 to 1407; 8552-6867
Sergeant-At-Arms  
 
EDWIN B. BELLEN loc. 2314, 2316; 8552-6808; 8552-6809 
Deputy Secretary for Legislation  
 
ARNEL JOSE S. BAÑAS loc. 4250 to 53; 8552-6798 
Deputy Secretary for Administration and Financial Services  
 
MARIA VALENTINA S. SANTANA-CRUZ loc. 4117; 8552-6806
Senate Legal Counsel  
 
ENRIQUE LUIS D. PAPA loc. 4101 to 03; 8552-6805 
Deputy Secretary for External Affairs and Relations 
 
EIREEN R. PALANCA Legislative Budget Research and Monitoring Office 
Director General loc. 2138; 8552-6811; 8552-6887
 
RODELIO T. DASCIL Senate Tax Study and Research Office 
Director General loc. 5507; 8552-6677
 
ANTONIO G. DE GUZMAN JR. Office of the International Relations and Protocol 
Director General loc. 6130 to 6131; 8552-6795; 8551-2186; 8552-6794 F 
  
RODOLFO NOEL S. QUIMBO Blue Ribbon Oversight Office Management 
Director General loc. 5510, 5511; 8552-6851; 8552-6877 F
 
RONALD R. GOLDING Senate Economic Planning Office 
Director General loc. 4179; 8552-6823; 8552-6824 F

LINO S. ONG Senate Public Assistance Office
Director General loc. 1113, 1114; 8552-6708 
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HOUSE LEADERS

LORD ALLAN JAY Q. VELASCO
Speaker

loc. 7420; 8931-5331
       
 

Deputy Speakers:
 

Doy C. Leachon loc. 7387;  8931-5112

Ferdinand L. Hernandez loc. 7964; 8442-4021

Evelina G. Escudero loc. 7327; 8931-4896

Loren B. Legarda loc. 7349; 8931-5426

Conrado M. Estrella III loc. 7403; 8931-5842

Prospero A. Pichay Jr. loc. 7936; 8442-1039 

Roberto V. Puno loc. 7274; 8931-5931

Eduardo C. Villanueva loc. 7356; 8931-5442

Arnolfo A. Teves Jr. loc. 7218; 8931-5610

Juan Pablo P. Bondoc loc. 7251; 8931-6594

Eric M. Martinez loc. 7270; 8931-7327

Bernadette Herrera-Dy loc. 7392; 8931-5381

Kristine Singson-Meehan loc. 7573; 8931-5926

Divina Grace C. Yu loc. 7914; 8442-4237

Rogelio D. Pacquiao loc. 7952; 8442-4065

Weslie Gatchalian loc. 7962; 8442-3983

Bienvenido M. Abante Jr. loc. 7920; 8442-4262

Michael L. Romero loc. 7411; 8931-5711

Camille A. Villar loc. 7206; 8931-6311

Neptali M. Gonzales II loc. 7720; 8952-4056

Jose L. Atienza Jr. loc. 7361; 8931-5504 

Rose Marie J. Arenas loc. 7236; 8931-5667

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
18th CONGRESS

HOR Complex, Constitutional Hills, 1126 Quezon City
Trunkline: (632) 8931-5001 

www.congress.gov.ph
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Rodante D. Marcoleta loc. 7266; 8931-5254

Henry S. Oaminal loc. 7405; 8931-5563

Pablo John F. Garcia loc. 7908; 8442-4209

Deogracias Victor B. Savellano loc. 7250; 8931-6435

Vilma Santos-Recto loc. 7031; 8951-1027

Mujiv S. Hataman loc. 7928; 8442-4366

Rufus B. Rodriguez loc. 7983; 8442-4128

Strike B. Revilla loc. 7388; 8931-5631

Abraham N. Tolentino loc. 7986; 8442-4131

Isidro T. Ungab loc. 7918; 8442-4259

Marlyn B. Alonte loc. 7960; 8442-3893 

Majority Leader:

Ferdinand Martin G. Romualdez  loc. 7369; 8931-5510

Minority Leader:
 
Joseph Stephen S. Paduano loc. 7968; 8442-4028 
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HOUSE MEMBERS

Province/City/Name  District Direct Local

Abra
Bernos, Joseph Sto. Niño B. Lone District 8931-5270 7205

Agusan del Norte
Fortun, Lawrence H. 1st District 8951-4327 7286 
Amante-Matba, Ma. Angelica M. 2nd District 8931-6042 7328

Agusan del Sur
Bascug, Alfelito M. 1st District 8951-8947 7053
Plaza, Adolph Edward G. 2nd District 8951-8922 7055

Aklan
Marquez, Carlito S. 1st District 8931-5744 7391
Haresco, Teodorico Jr. T 2nd District 8931-5354 7432

Albay
Lagman, Edcel C. 1st District 8931-5497 7370
Salceda, Joey Sarte 2nd District 8931-6265 7269
Cabredo, Fernando T. 3rd District 8931-6615 7300

Antipolo City
Puno, Roberto V. 1st District 8931-5931 7274
Acop, Resurreccion M. (Deceased) 2nd District 8442-4034 7974

Antique
Legarda, Loren Lone District 8931-5426 7349

Apayao
Bulut, Elias Jr. C. Lone District 8932-6495 7330

Aurora
Angara, Rommel Rico T. Lone District 8931-5624 7344

Bacolod City
Gasataya, Greg G. Lone District 8931-5722 7376

Baguio City
Go, Mark O. Lone District 8931-5528 7718

Basilan
Hataman, Mujiv S. Lone District 8442-4366 7928

Bataan
Roman, Geraldine B. 1st District 8931-5620 7375
Garcia, Jose Enrique III S. 2nd District 8931-5891 7223

Batanes
Gato, Ciriaco Jr. B. Lone District 8931-5473 7314
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Batangas
Ermita-Buhain, Elenita Milagros 1st District 8931-6567 7201
Abu, Raneo E. 2nd District 8951-4674 7383
Collantes, Ma. Theresa V. 3rd District 8931-5408 7341
Bolilia, Lianda B. 4th District 8932-7701 7716
Mariño, Mario Vittorio A. 5th District 8931-6579 7256
Santos-Recto, Vilma 6th District 8951-1027 7031

Benguet
Fongwan, Nestor B. (Deceased) Lone District 8931-6074 7343

Biñan City
Alonte, Marlyn B. Lone District 8442-3893 7960

Biliran
Espina, Gerardo Jr. J. Lone District 8442-4190 7994

Bohol
Chatto, Edgardo M. 1st District 8931-5258 7321
Aumentado, Erico Aristotle C. 2nd District 8931-5819 7390
Tutor, Kristine Alexie B. 3rd District 8931-6196 7311

Bukidnon
Acosta-Alba, Ma. Lourdes 1st District 8951-1223 7041
Flores, Jonathan Keith T. 2nd District 8931-5786 7225
Zubiri, Manuel F. 3rd District  8951-8957 7017
Roque, Rogelio Neil P. 4th District 8931-5182 7268

Bulacan
Sy-Alvarado, Jose Antonio R. 1st District 8931-5731 7214
Pancho, Gavini C. 2nd District 8931-6248 7271
Silverio, Lorna C. 3rd District 8931-4709 7396
Villarica, Henry R. 4th District 8951-0943 7005

Cagayan
Nolasco, Ramon Jr. C. 1st District 8931-6037 7342
Alfonso, Samantha Louise Vargas 2nd District 8931-5879 7202
Lara, Joseph L.  3rd District 8931-6478 7368

Cagayan de Oro City
Uy, Rolando A. 1st District 8952-6052 7094
Rodriguez, Rufus B. 2nd District 8442-4128 7983

Calamba City
Chipeco, Joaquin Jr. M Lone District 8931-5735 7322

Caloocan City
Malapitan, Dale R. 1st District 8931-5911 7407
Erice, Edgar R. 2nd District 8931-5249 7326

Camarines Norte
Tallado, Josefina B. 1st District 8931-5435 7426
Panotes, Marisol C. 2nd District 8931-6498 7329
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Camarines Sur
Andaya, Marissa (Deceased) 1st District 8952-4858 7047
Villafuerte, Luis Raymund Jr. F. 2nd District 8931-6718 7499
Bordado, Gabriel Jr. H. 3rd District 8931-5832 7384
Fuentebella, Arnie B. 4th District 8931-5345 7380
Fortuno, Jocelyn F. 5th District 8951-8923 7036

Camiguin
Romualdo, Xavier Jesus D. Lone District 8931-6067 7377

Capiz
Billones, Emmanuel A. 1st District 8931-6733 7394
Castro, Fredenil H. 2nd District 8951-8946 7049

Catanduanes
Sanchez, Hector S. Lone District 8932-0299 7374

Cavite
Abaya, Francis Gerald A. 1st District 8931-6381 7267
Revilla, Strike B. 2nd District 8931-5631 7388
Advincula, Alex L. 3rd District 8442-2500 7926
Barzaga, Elpidio Jr. F. 4th District 8951-8881 7003
Loyola, Dahlia A. 5th District 8442-4377 7930
Ferrer, Luis IV A. 6th District 8931-6004 7351
Remulla, Jesus Crispin C. 7th District 8931-5210 7215
Tolentino, Abraham N. 8th District 8442-4131 7986
    
Cebu
Gullas, Eduardo R. 1st District 8951-8924 7007
Caminero, Wilfredo S. 2nd District 8931-6212 7227
Garcia, Pablo John F. 3rd District 8442-4209 7908
Salimbangon, Janice Z. 4th District 8931-5740 7422
Frasco, Vincent Franco D. 5th District 8952-6032 7712
Ouano-Dizon, Emmarie M. 6th District 8931-5479 7425
Calderon, Peter John D. 7th District 8931-6324 7226

Cebu City
Del Mar, Raul V. (deceased) 1st District 8951-1019 7044
Abellanosa, Rodrigo A. 2nd District 8442-4212 7910

Davao City
Duterte, Paolo Z. 1st District 8442-4238 7916
Garcia, Vincent J. 2nd District 8931-6160 7334
Ungab, Isidro T. 3rd District 8442-4259 7918

Davao De Oro
Zamora, Manuel E. 1st District 8931-6682 7246
Gonzaga, Ruwel Peter S. 2nd District 8931-6523 7245

Davao del Norte
Alvarez, Pantaleon D. 1st District 8932-5258 7219
Dujali, Alan R. 2nd District 8931-6730 7288
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Davao del Sur
Cagas, Mercedes C. Lone District 8442-3895 7954

Davao Occidental
Bautista-Bandigan, Lorna P. Lone District 8931-5286 7365

Davao Oriental
Nuñez-Malanyaon, Corazon T. 1st District 8931-6342 7222
Almario, Joel Mayo Z. 2nd District 8931-5837 7381

Dinagat Islands
Ecleo, Alan 1 B. Lone District 8931-6509 7293

Eastern Samar
Abunda, Maria Fe R.  Lone District 8931-6313 7280

Guimaras
Nava, Ma. Lucille L. Lone District 8951-1032 7015
      
Ifugao
Chungalao, Solomon R. Lone District 8931-5374 7421

Iligan City
Siao, Frederick W. Lone District 8931-6393 7243

Ilocos Norte
Fariñas, Ria Christina G. 1st District 8442-4115 7976
Barba, Angelo Marcos 2nd District 8931-5172 7397

Ilocos Sur
Savellano, Deogracias Victor B. 1st District 8931-6435 7250
Singson-Meehan, Kristine 2nd District 8931-5926 7573

Iloilo
Garin, Janette L. 1st District 8442-4283 7924
Gorriceta, Michael B. 2nd District 8931-6722 7389
Defensor, Lorenz R. 3rd District 8931-5492 7345
Biron, Braeden John Q. 4th District 8442-4183 7992
Tupas, Raul C. 5th District 8442-5122 7934

Iloilo City
Baronda, Julienne L. Lone District 8931-6417 7427

Isabela
Albano, Antonio T. 1st District 8931-6169 7262
Go, Ed Christopher S. 2nd District 8952-6344 7366
Dy, Ian Paul L. 3rd District 8931-5465 7402
Tan, Alyssa Sheena P. 4th District 8931 6235 7287
Dy, Faustino Michael Carlos III T. 5th District 8931-5507 7410
Dy, Faustino V A. 6th District 8952-2232 7242

Kalinga
Mangaoang, Allen Jesse C. Lone District 8931-6247 7401
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La Union
Ortega, Pablo C. 1st District 8931-5350 7382
Eriguel, Sandra Y. 2nd District 8931-6385 7386

Laguna
Fernandez, Dan S. 1st District 8931-6561 7333
Mariano-Hernandez, Ruth 2nd District 8931-6055 7297
Aragones, Sol 3rd District 8931-6205 7244
Agarao, Benjamin Jr. C. 4th District 8931-5369 7335

Lanao del Norte
Dimaporo, Mohamad Khalid Q. 1st District 8931-6413 7232
Dimaporo, Abdullah D. 2nd District 8931-6411 7237

Lanao del Sur
Adiong, Ansaruddin Abdul Malik A. 1st District 8931-6645 7332
Balindong, Yasser Alonto 2nd District 8931-5964 7406

Lapu-Lapu City
Radaza, Paz C. Lone District 8931-5535 7385

Las Piñas City
Villar, Camille A. Lone District 8931-6311 7206

Leyte
Romualdez, Ferdinand Martin G. 1st District 8931-5510 7369
Javier, Lolita T. 2nd District 8931-6487 7247
Veloso, Vicente III S. E. 3rd District 8931-6239 7284
Torres-Gomez, Lucy  4th District 8442-4004 7966
Cari, Carl Nicolas C. 5th District 8931-5154 7254

Maguindanao
Sinsuat, Datu Roonie Sr. Q. 1st District 8931-6689 7253
Mangudadatu, Esmael G. 2nd District 8951-1088 7035

Makati City
Peña, Romulo Jr. 1st District 8931-6397 7315
Campos, Luis Jr. N. 2nd District 8931-5193  7323

Malabon City
Lacson-Noel, Josephine Veronique R. Lone District 8931-5712 7264

Mandaluyong City
Gonzales, Neptali II M. Lone District 8952-4056 7720

Manila
Lopez, Manuel Luis T. 1st District 8951-8974  7051
Valeriano, Rolando M. 2nd District 8931-6261 7430
Nieto, John Marvin C. 3rd District 8931-5501  7408
Maceda, Edward Vera Perez 4th District 8931-5415  7347
Bagatsing, Cristal L. 5th District 8951-0918  7039
Abante, Bienvenido Jr. M. 6th District 8442-4262 7920
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Marikina City
Fernando, Bayani F. 1st District 8931-5813  7213
Quimbo, Stella Luz A. 2nd District 8931-5422  7348

Marinduque
Velasco, Lord Allan Jay Q. Lone District 8931-5331  7420

Masbate
Bravo, Narciso Jr. R. 1st District 8931-6187  7228
Kho, Elisa T. 2nd District 8931-6527  7283
Kho, Wilton T. 3rd District 8931-6621 7279

Misamis Occidental
Ty, Diego C. 1st District 8951-1006  7029
Oaminal, Henry S. 2nd District 8931-5563  7405

Misamis Oriental
Unabia, Christian S. 1st District 8931-5769  7338
Uy, Juliette T. 2nd District 8931-5679  7429

Mountain Province
Dalog, Maximo Jr. Y. Lone District 8931-6221 7294

Muntinlupa City
Biazon, Rozzano Rufino B. Lone District 8442-4205  7996

Navotas City
Tiangco, John Reynald M. Lone District 8442-4029  7971

Negros Occidental
Valmayor, Gerardo Jr. P. 1st District 8931-5988  7296
Cueva, Leo Rafael M. 2nd District 8931-5638  7272
Benitez, Jose Francisco B. 3rd District 8936-1830  7903
Ferrer, Juliet Marie D. 4th District 8931-5292  7350
Arroyo, Ma. Lourdes T. 5th District 8951-8669 7057
Alvarez, Genaro Jr. M. 6th District 8931-6640  7211

Negros Oriental
Limkaichong, Jocelyn Sy 1st District 8931-5922  7233
Sagarbarria, Manuel T. 2nd District 8931-6575  7292
Teves, Arnolfo Jr. A. 3rd District 8931-5610  7218

North Cotabato
Sacdalan, Joselito S. 1st District 8442-4039  7980
Caoagdan, Rudy S. 2nd District 8931-1995 7471
Tejada, Jose I. 3rd District 8931-6563  7290

Northern Samar
Daza, Paul R. 1st District 8931-6331  7231
Ong, Jose Jr. L. 2nd District 8931-5325  7337
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Nueva Ecija
Suansing, Estrellita B. 1st District 8931-5262  7258
Violago, Micaela S. 2nd District 8931-6475  7235
Vergara, Rosanna V. 3rd District 8931-6113  7352
Natividad-Nagaño, Maricel G. 4th District 8931-5197 7399

Nueva Vizcaya
Cuaresma, Luisa L. Lone District 8931-5124  7400

Occidental Mindoro
Ramirez-Sato, Josephine  Lone District 8931-5883  7285

Oriental Mindoro
Leachon, Doy C. 1st District 8931-5112  7387
Umali, Alfonso Jr. V. 2nd District 8442-4129  7984

Palawan
Alvarez, Franz E.  1st District 8931-5469  7372
Abueg-Zaldivar, Cyrille F. 2nd District 8931-5520  7336
Acosta, Gil A. 3rd District 8932-7520  7714

Pampanga
Lazatin, Carmelo II B. 1st District 8931-5484  7428
Arroyo, Juan Miguel M. 2nd District 8442-4399 7932
Gonzales, Aurelio Jr. D. 3rd District 8931-5804  7461
Bondoc, Juan Pablo P. 4th District 8931-6594  7251

Pangasinan
Celeste, Arnold D.  1st District 8931-5828  7371
Espino, Jumel Anthony I. 2nd District 8931-6686 7282
Arenas, Rose Marie J. 3rd District 8931-5667  7236
De Venecia, Christopher V.P. 4th District 8931-6145 7203 
Guico, Ramon III V. 5th District 8931-5148 7276
Agabas, Tyrone D. 6th District 8931-5265  7404

Parañaque City
Olivarez, Eric L. 1st District 8931-6369  7281
Tambunting, Joy Myra S. 2nd District 8951-0292 7710

Pasay City
Calixto, Antonino G. Lone District 8952-4146  7096

Pasig City
Romulo, Roman T. Lone District 8442-1711  7938

Quezon
Enverga, Wilfrido Mark M. 1st District 8931-6531  7355
Suarez, David C. 2nd District 8931-5956 7367
Suarez, Aleta C. 3rd District 8931-5448  7360
Tan, Angelina DL.  4th District 8931-5360  7415
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Quezon City
Crisologo, Anthony Peter D. 1st District 8442-4154  7988
Castelo, Precious Hipolito 2nd District 8931-5116  7320
Reyes, Allan Benedict S. 3rd District 8951-8948 7012
Suntay, Jesus C. 4th District 8951-0893 7025
Vargas, Alfred D. 5th District 8951-0892  7033
Belmonte, Jose Christopher Y. 6th District 8952-4148 3112

Quirino
Cua, Junie E. Lone District 8931-5102  7431

Rizal
Duavit, Michael John R. 1st District 8931-5998  7357
Nograles, Juan Fidel Felipe F. 2nd District 8951-8929 7060

Romblon
Madrona, Eleandro Jesus F. Lone District 8952-4149 3115

Samar
Sarmiento, Edgar Mary S. 1st District 8951-8919  7027
Tan, Sharee Ann T. 2nd District 8931-6142  7260

San Jose Del Monte City
Robes, Florida P. Lone District 8931-4614  7412

San Juan City
Zamora, Ronaldo B. Lone District 8442-4032  7973

Sarangani
Pacquiao, Rogelio D. Lone District 8442-4065 7952

Siquijor
Villa, Jake Vincent S. Lone District 8931-5430 7362

Sorsogon
Escudero, Evelina G. 1st District 8931-4896  7327
Ramos, Ma. Bernardita B. (Deceased) 2nd District 8931-6427  7210

South Cotabato
Bañas-Nograles, Shirlyn L. 1st District   
Hernandez, Ferdinand L. 2nd District 8442-4021  7964

Southern Leyte
Mercado, Roger G. Lone District 8932-9196  7001

Sultan Kudarat
Sakaluran, Bai Rihan M. 1st District 8931-6489  7255
Suansing, Horacio Jr. P. 2nd District 8931-6515  7259

Sulu
Tan, Samier A. 1st District 8931-5440  7433
Arbison, Munir M. 2nd District 8931-6268 7230
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Surigao del Norte
Matugas, Francisco Jose II F. 1st District 8931-5243  7238
Barbers, Robert Ace S. 2nd District 8442-4151  7990

Surigao del Sur
Pichay, Prospero Jr. A. 1st District 8442-1039  7936
Pimentel, Johnny Ty 2nd District 8442-4071  7956

Taguig
Cayetano, Maria Laarni  2nd District 8951-8889  7009

Taguig-Pateros
Cayetano, Alan Peter S. 1st District 8951-8891  7011

Tarlac
Cojuangco, Carlos O. 1st District 8931-4205  7224
Yap, Victor A. 2nd District 8931-5135  7200
Villanueva, Noel L. 3rd District 8931-5456  7364

Tawi-Tawi
Matba, Rashidin H. Lone District 8931-6442 7325

Valenzuela City
Gatchalian, Weslie T. 1st District 8442-3983  7962
Martinez, Eric M. 2nd District 8931-7327  7270

Zambales
Khonghun, Jeffrey D. 1st District 8931-5773  7358
Deloso-Montalla, Cheryl P. 2nd District 8931-5856  7409

Zamboanga City
Jimenez, Cesar Jr. L. 1st District 8952-6264 7098
Dalipe, Manuel Jose M. 2nd District 8931-5177 7212

Zamboanga del Norte
Jalosjos, Romeo Jr. M. 1st District 8931-5395  7393
Labadlabad, Glona G. 2nd District 8931-6714  7363
Amatong, Isagani S. 3rd District 8931-5746  7353

Zamboanga del Sur
Yu, Divina Grace C. 1st District 8442-4237  7914
Babasa, Leonardo Jr. L. 2nd District 8931-5144 7305

Zamboanga Sibugay
Palma, Wilter Wee II 1st District 8442-3962 7958
Hofer, Ann K. 2nd District 8931-5674  7416
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PARTY-LIST REPRESENTATIVES

1-PACMAN Pineda, Enrico A. 8931-5514  7414
 Romero, Michael L. 8931-5711  7411
A TEACHER Umali, Ma. Victoria V. 8931-8534 7216
AAMBIS-OWA Garin, Sharon S. 8442-4067  7912
ABANG LINGKOD Paduano, Joseph Stephen S. 8442-4028 7968
ABONO Estrella, Conrado III M. 8931-5842  7403
ACT-CIS Taduran, Rowena Niña O. 8931-2830 7436  
 Tulfo, Jocelyn P. 8931-5388 7395 
 Yap, Eric G. 8931-6317 7234
ACT TEACHERS Castro, France L. 8931-6193  7289
AGAP Geron, Rico B. 8931-5615  7331
AKO BICOL Co, Elizaldy S. 8442-4044 7978
 Garbin, Alfredo Jr. A. 8931-5823  7204
AKO BISAYA Lagon, Sonny L. 8952-4991 7190
AKO PADAYON PILIPINO Ebcas, Adriano A. 8931-6374 7423
ALONA Villaraza-Suarez, Anna Marie 8931-5504  7378
AMIN Sangcopan, Amihilda J. 8931-6119  7257
AN WARAY Noel, Florencio G. 8931-5488  7277
ANAKALUSUGAN Defensor, Michael T. 8931-9836 7295
ANG PROBINSYANO Delos Santos, Alfred C. 8931-5691 7248 
 Ong, Ronnie L. 8931-6364 7249
APEC Dagooc, Sergio C. 8931-6367 7418
BAHAY Aguinaldo, Naella Rose Bainto 8932-8809 7239
BAYAN MUNA Cullamat, Eufemia C. 8931-5311 7310
 Gaite, Ferdinand R. 8931-6166 7316
 Zarate, Carlos Isagani T. 8442-4207 7998
BH Herrera-Dy, Bernadette 8931-5381  7392
BHW Co, Angelica Natasha 8932-3993 7307
BUHAY Atienza, Jose Jr. L. 8931-5504  7361
CIBAC Rivera, Domingo C. 8931-5320 7346
 Villanueva, Eduardo C. 8931-5442 7356
COOP-NATCCO Canama, Sabiniano S. 8931-6229 7273
CWS Momo, Romeo Sr. S. 8931-6691 7324
DIWA Aglipay, Michael Edgar Y. 8931-5542 7207
DUMPER PTDA Bautista, Claudine Diana D. 8931-5547 7373 
DUTERTE YOUTH Cardema, Ducielle Marie S. 8931-5711 7435
GABRIELA Brosas, Arlene D. 8931-6668 7278
GP Padiernos, Jose Gay G. 8951-1354 7023 
KABATAAN Elago, Sarah Jane I. 8931-6292 7291
KABAYAN Salo, Ron P. 8951-8965  7021
KALINGA Saulog, Irene Gay F. 8931-5974 7424
KUSUG TAUSUG Tan, Shernee A. 8931-3488  7434
LPGMA Albano, Rodolfo B. (deceased) 8931-6697  7263
 Ty, Allan U. 8931-6697 7263
MAGDALO Cabochan, Manuel III DG. 8931-5210  7215
MAGSASAKA Cabatbat, Argel Joseph T. 8931-5776 7303
MANILA TEACHERS Lacson, Virgilio S. 8931-5634 7417
MARINO Gonzalez, Carlo Lisandro L. 8931-6077 7340
 Lopez, Jose Antonio G. (Dropped from the Roll) 8931-5106 7354
 Lusotan, Macnell M. 8931-5106 7355
OFW FAMILY Pacquiao, Alberto D. 8931-4586 7301 
PATROL Bustos, Jorge Antonio P. 8931-6121 7229
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PBA Nograles, Jericho Jonas B. 8951-8945  7019
PHILRECA De Jesus, Presley C. 8931-5711 7411
PROBINSYANO AKO Fariñas, Rudys Caesar I G. 8931-5868 7209
 Singson, Jose Jr. C. 8931-6283 7252 
RAM Lim, Aloysia T. 8931-5560 7313
RECOBODA Guya, Godofredo N. 8931-5723 7413
SAGIP Marcoleta, Rodante D. 8931-5254  7266
SENIOR CITIZENS Datol, Francisco Jr. G. (Deceased) 8931-6367 7312
 Ordanes, Rodolfo M. 8931-6367 7312
TGP Teves, Jose Jr. J. 8931-9838 7275
TINGOG SINIRANGAN Romualdez, Yedda Marie K. 8931-6277 7543
TUCP Mendoza, Raymond Democrito C. 8951-3011 7265

HOUSE COMMITTEES
Chairpersons

Accounts PAOLO Z. DUTERTE
Agrarian Reform  SOLOMON R. CHUNGALAO
Agriculture and Food WILFRIDO MARK M. ENVERGA
Appropriations ERIC GO YAP
Aquaculture and Fisheries Resources LEO RAFAEL M. CUEVA
Banks and Financial Intermediaries JUNIE E. CUA
Basic Education and Culture ROMAN T. ROMULO
Civil Service and Professional Regulation FREDERICK W. SIAO
Climate Change EDGAR M. CHATTO
Constitutional Amendments ALFREDO A. GARBIN JR.
Cooperatives Development PRESLEY C. DE JESUS
Dangerous Drugs ROBERT ACE S. BARBERS
Disaster Resilience LUCY TORRES-GOMEZ
Ecology GLONA G. LABADLABAD
Economic Affairs SHARON S. GARIN
Energy JUAN MIGUEL M. ARROYO
Ethics and Privileges ROSANNA V. VERGARA
Foreign Affairs ANN K. HOFER
Games and Amusements JOSEPH STO. NIÑO B. BERNOS
Good Government and Public Accountability MICHAEL EDGAR Y. AGLIPAY
Government Enterprises and Privatization ERIC L. OLIVAREZ
Government Reorganization MARIO VITTORIO A. MARIÑO
Health ANGELINA D.L. TAN
Higher and Technical Education MARK O. GO
Housing and Urban Development FRANCISCO B. BENITEZ
Human Rights BAYANI F. FERNANDO
Indigenous Cultural Communities and Indigenous Peoples ALLEN JESSE C. MANGAOANG
Information and Communications Technology VICTOR A. YAP
Inter-parliamentary Relations And Diplomacy SANDRA Y. ERIGUEL
Justice VICENTE S.E. VELOSO III
Labor and Employment ENRICO A. PINEDA
Legislative Franchises FRANZ E. ALVAREZ
Local Government NOEL L. VILLANUEVA
Metro Manila Development MANUEL LUIS T. LOPEZ
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development VIRGILIO S. LACSON
Mindanao Affairs MOHAMAD KHALID Q. DIMAPORO 
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Muslim Affairs ANSARUDDIN ABDUL MALIK A. ADIONG
National Defense and Security RAUL C. TUPAS
Natural Resources ELPIDIO F. BARZAGA JR.
Overseas Workers Affairs RAYMOND DEMOCRITO C. MENDOZA 
People’s Participation FLORIDA P. ROBES
Population and Family Relations MA. LUCILLE L. NAVA
Poverty Alleviation DAHLIA A. LOYOLA
Public Accounts JOSE C. SINGSON JR.
Public Information JOSEPH L. LARA
Public Order and Safety NARCISO R. BRAVO JR.
Public Works and Highways ELEANDRO JESUS F. MADRONA
Revision of Laws CHERYL P. DELOSO-MONTALLA
Rules FERDINAND MARTIN G. ROMUALDEZ
Rural Development ELISA T. KHO
Science and Technology ERICO ARISTOTLE C. AUMENTADO
Social Services ALFRED D. VARGAS
Suffrage and Electoral Reforms JULIET MARIE DE LEON FERRER
Sustainable Development Goals ANNA MARIE VILLARAZA-SUAREZ
Tourism SOL ARAGONES
Trade and Industry JOHN REYNALD M. TIANGCO
Transportation EDGAR MARY S. SARMIENTO
Veterans Affairs and Welfare GERALDINE B. ROMAN
Visayas Development VINCENT FRANCO D. FRASCO
Ways and Means JOEY SARTE SALCEDA
Welfare of Children YEDDA MARIE K. ROMUALDEZ 
Women and Gender Equality MARIA LOURDES ACOSTA-ALBA
Youth and Sports Development FAUSTINO MICHAEL CARLOS T. DY III 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES
  
Ad Hoc Committee on The Military and  
Uniformed Personnel Pension System
Bases Conversion AURELIO D. GONZALES JR.
Bicol Recovery and Economic Development JOCELYN F. FORTUNO
Creative Industry and Performing Arts CHRISTOPHER V.P. DE VENECIA
East ASEAN Growth Area SABINIANO S. CANAMA
Flagship Programs and Projects CARLOS O. COJUANGCO
Food Security WILFREDO S. CAMINERO
Globalization and WTO SHERNEE A. TAN
Land Use EDUARDO R. GULLAS
North Luzon Growth Quadrangle RAMON V. GUICO III
Peace, Reconciliation and Unity ESMAEL G. MANGUDADATU
Persons With Disabilities MA. LOURDES T. ARROYO
Reforestation ELIAS C. BULUT JR.
Senior Citizens RODOLFO M. ORDANES
Southern Tagalog Development ELENITA MILAGROS ERMITA-BUHAIN
Strategic Intelligence JOHNNY TY PIMENTEL  
West Philippine Sea MANUEL T. SAGARBARRIA
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SECRETARIAT OFFICIALS
8931-5001 TL 

www.congress.gov.ph

MARK LLANDRO L. MENDOZA loc. 7459, 7498; 8931-6216; 8931-6298 
Secretary General

JOCELIA BIGHANI C. SIPIN Office of the Speaker
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7587, 7470; 8931-6437

GRACELDA N. ANDRES Inter-Parliamentary and Public Affairs
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7661; 8932-6138
  
ANNALOU S. NACHURA Legal Affairs 
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7525; 8931-6124
 
RAMON RICARDO A. ROQUE Administrative
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7455, 7457; 8951-4339; 8931-5687
 
DANTE ROBERTO P. MALING Finance
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7516; 8951-3943; 8952-0745
 
FLORO A. BANAYBANAY Engineering and Physical Facilities
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7456, 7458; 8931-6611
 
DAVID ROBERT U. AMORIN Legislative Operations 
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7526, 8526; 8931-5217; 8931-5728

ARLENE C. DADA-ARNALDO Committee Affairs 
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7113, 7114; 8931-2842
 
EDGARDO H. PANGILINAN Legislative Information Resources Management
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7656, 7723; 8951-4322

JOSE MA. ANTONIO B. TUAÑO  Internal Audit
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7617; 8931-5204; 8931-5250
 
ROMULO EMMANUEL M. MIRAL JR. Congressional Policy and Budget Research
Deputy Secretary General loc. 7503, 7594; 8931-6032; 8951-1754
 
PMGEN. MAO R. APLASCA loc. 7511, 7537; 8931-5808; 8931-6137
Sergeant-at-Arms 
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ALEXANDER G. GESMUNDO
Chief Justice

8523-4179

 

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES:
          
 ESTELA M. PERLAS-BERNABE     8526-6416

 MARVIC M.V. F. LEONEN      8522-5092 

 ALFREDO BENJAMIN S. CAGUIOA     8523-4187
 
 RAMON PAUL L. HERNANDO     8523-4177 

 ROSMARI D. CARANDANG      8526-6188

 AMY C. LAZARO-JAVIER      8536-1048

 HENRI JEAN PAUL B. INTING     8526-6407

 RODIL V. ZALAMEDA      8526-6191
 
 MARIO V. LOPEZ       8523-7410

 SAMUEL H. GAERLAN      8523-2687

 RICARDO R. ROSARIO      8525-6844

 JHOSEP Y.  LOPEZ       8524-1241 loc. 327

 JAPAR B. DIMAAMPAO

 JOSE MIDAS P. MARQUEZ      8525-7143
 

            
 
 

 

SUPREME COURT OF THE PHILIPPINES

Padre Faura Street cor. Taft Avenue
Ermita, 1000 Manila

(632)  8552-9644; 8552-9646 
www.sc.judiciary.gov.ph
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REMEDIOS A. SALAZAR-FERNANDO
Presiding Justice

8525-7979; 8524-1241

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (Manila):

 LOUIS P. ACOSTA 8523-5838
 EMILY R. ALIÑO-GELUZ 8526-5833
 NINA G. ANTONIO-VALENZUELA 8525-7985
 PERPETUA SUSANA T. ATAL-PAÑO 8524-5094
 ALFREDO D. AMPUAN 8523-1659
 MARIE CHRISTINE AZCARRAGA JACOB 8525-7979  
 MANUEL M. BARRIOS 8525-6979 
 RAMON M. BATO JR. 8523-1885
 APOLINARIO D. BRUSELAS JR. 8523-5384
 CARLITO B. CALPATURA 8523-2123
 PEDRO B. CORALES 8523-1659
 RAMON A. CRUZ 8526-5828
 GERALDINE C. FIEL-MACARAIG 8523-4364
 ZENAIDA T. GALAPATE-LAGUILLES 8524-7903 
 RAMON R. GARCIA 8523-4402
 MYRA V. GARCIA-FERNANDEZ 8523-5838
 MARLENE GONZALES-SISON 8523-4364 
 RAYMOND REYNOLD R. LAUIGAN 8526-5829; 8526-5833
 GERMANO FRANCISCO D. LEGASPI 8523-5384 
 FLORENCIO MALLANAO MAMAUAG JR. 8524-7903
 RONALDO ROBERTO B. MARTIN 8523-4402
 WALTER S. ONG 8525-7985
 BONIFACIO S. PASCUA 8525-6979; 8524-5094
 VICTORIA ISABEL A. PAREDES 8526-5833 
 TITA MARILYN B. PAYOYO-VILLORDON 8525-7623
 EDUARDO B. PERALTA JR. 8525-7623
 FERNANDA LAMPAS PERALTA 8525-7986
 PABLITO A. PEREZ  8526-5829
 MARIFLOR P. PUNZALAN CASTILLO 8526-5829
 ANGELENE MARY W. QUIMPO-SALE 8525-7979; 8523-1885
 GABRIEL T. ROBENIOL 8525-6979
 RUBEN REYNALDO G. ROXAS 8526-5833; 8526-5828

COURT OF APPEALS

Ma. Orosa St., Ermita, 1000 Manila
Trunkline:  (632) 8524-1241 to 52 

www.ca.judiciary.gov.ph
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 RAFAEL ANTONIO M. SANTOS 8523-1885
 MARIA ELISA SEMPIO-DIY 8523-2123
 MARIA FILOMENA D. SINGH 8525-7986
 EDWIN D. SORONGON 8524-5094
   
 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (Cebu):     

 GABRIEL T. INGLES (032) 262-0091            
         Executive Justice

 LORENZA REDULLA BORDIOS (032) 262-0092
 BAUTISTA GLER CORPIN JR. (032) 262-0091
 MARILYN B. LAGURA-YAP (032) 262-0081
 PAMELA ANN ABELLA MAXINO (032) 262-0092
 DOROTHY P. MONTEJO-GONZAGA (032) 262-0091  
 NANCY R. PALMONES (032) 262-0092
 ROBERTO PATDU QUIROZ            (032) 262-0081
    
           ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (Cagayan de Oro):
          
 EDGARDO A. CAMELLO (088) 856-6982
 Executive Justice
                    
 ANISAH B. AMANODIN-UMPA (088) 856-6982
 EVALYN M. ARELLANO-MORALES (088) 856-6972
 OSCAR V. BADELLES (088) 856-6983
 LILY V. BITON (088) 856-6983   
 LOIDA S. POSADAS-KAHULUGAN (088) 856-6982
 RICHARD DANIOT MORDENO (088) 856-6972
 ALFONSO C. RUIZ II (088) 856-6983; 
  856-6972

   
             



170 171

ROMAN G. DEL ROSARIO
Presiding Justice

loc. 338

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES:

 JUANITO C. CASTAÑEDA JR. 8442-7278 
 
 ERLINDA PIÑERA UY 8442-7391

 MA. BELEN M. RINGPIS-LIBAN 8442-7240

 CATHERINE T. MANAHAN 8442-7229

 JEAN MARIE A. BACORRO-VILLENA 8442-7192

 MARIA ROWENA MODESTO-SAN PEDRO 8442-7274

 MARIAN IVY F. REYES-FAJARDO 8442-7204

    
   
 
    

   
 

COURT OF TAX APPEALS

Agham Road, Government Center, 
Diliman, 1100 Quezon City

Trunkline: (632) 8920-4249/39
www.cta.judiciary.gov.ph
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AMPARO M. CABOTAJE-TANG
Presiding Justice

8951-4582; 8951-4518

First Division

EFREN N. DE LA CRUZ Chairperson 
 8951-4607
  
GERALDINE FAITH A. ECONG Senior Member
 8281-1900

EDGARDO M. CALDONA Junior Member
 8281-1897

Second Division

OSCAR C. HERRERA JR. Chairperson
 8951-4459

MICHAEL FREDERICK L. MUSNGI Senior Member 
 8281-1906

LORIFEL LACAP PAHIMNA Junior Member
 8951-4580

Third Division

AMPARO M. CABOTAJE-TANG Chairperson 
 8951-4582; 8951-4518

BERNELITO R. FERNANDEZ Senior Member 
 8951-4574 
  
RONALD B. MORENO Junior Member
 8951-4581
 
Fourth Division

ALEX L. QUIROZ Chairperson
 8932-2758

BAYANI H. JACINTO Senior Member 
 8281-1857

vacant Junior 
Member  

 
 

 
SANDIGANBAYAN

Centennial Building
Commonwealth Avenue cor. Batasan Road, 1126 Quezon City

(632) 8951-4502
www.sb.judiciary.gov.ph/
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Fifth Division

RAFAEL R. LAGOS Chairperson
 8951-4589

MARIA THERESA V. MENDOZA-ARCEGA Senior Member
 8281-1904

MARYANN E. CORPUS-MAÑALAC Junior Member
 8951-4603

Sixth Division

SARAH JANE T. FERNANDEZ Chairperson
 8951-4521

KARL B. MIRANDA Senior Member
 8281-1917

KEVIN NARCE B. VIVERO Junior Member
 8951-4167 
 
Seventh Division

MA. THERESA DOLORES C. GOMEZ-ESTOESTA Chairperson
 8951-4586

ZALDY V. TRESPESES Senior Member
 8281-1908

GEORGINA D. HIDALGO Junior Member
 8277-6770 
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PROVINCE       PROVINCIAL     GOVERNOR  VICE GOVERNOR    
                         CAPITAL        
 

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Abra Bangued MARIA JOCELYN V. BERNOS  RONALD S. BALAO-AS  
  (074) 752-8118; 752-8442; 752-7857 F ronald.balao-as@gmail.com 
  abragovernorofc@gmail.com 
Apayao Kabugao ELEANOR C. BULUT-BEGTANG REMY N. ALBANO
  govleah_apayao@yahoo.com   
Benguet La Trinidad  MELCHOR D. DICLAS JOHNNY D. WAGUIS
  (074) 422-2004 TF; 422-2609 (074) 620-5785
  benguet.governor@gmail.com spbenguet@gmail.com 
Ifugao Lagawe  JERRY U. DALIPOG GLENN D. PRUDENCIANO   
  (074) 382-2108 TF
  pgocapitol2019@gmail.com 
Kalinga Tabuk City FERDINAND B. TUBBAN DAVE Q. ODIEM  
  kalingapgo@gmail.com 
Mt. Province Bontoc  BONIFACIO C. LACWASAN JR. FRANCIS O. TAULI   
  (074) 462-4310 TF 
  mpgov@yahoo.com
 

REGION I - ILOCOS REGION 

Ilocos Norte Laoag City MATTHEW JOSEPH M. MANOTOC CECILIA A. MARCOS 
 (077) 772-1212 loc. 131; 770-3966 F ceciliamarcosvg@gmail.com
Ilocos Sur Vigan City RYAN LUIS V. SINGSON JEREMIAS  C. SINGSON
  (077) 604-0093; 722-2776 TF (077) 674-1701 
La Union San Fernando  FRANCISCO EMMANUEL R. ORTEGA III MARIO EDUARDO C. ORTEGA  
 City (072) 607-5910; 888-6035; 888-4453 F 
Pangasinan Lingayen  AMADO I. ESPINO III MARK RONALD DG. LAMBINO
 (075) 632-3138; 542-2368 TF 

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY 

Batanes Basco  MARILOU H. CAYCO IGNACIO C. VILLA
  caycomarilou@gmail.com (078) 540-0602
Cagayan Tuguegarao  MANUEL N. MAMBA MELVIN K. VARGAS JR. 
 City (078) 377-0949 (078) 304-1064; 304-5470
  gov.mamba@gmail.com sp_cagayan@yahoo.com
Isabela Ilagan City RODOLFO T. ALBANO III FAUSTINO G. DY III
  (078) 323-2536; 323-0369 TF  (078) 652-2463; 323-0129 TF 
   secretaryoffice@yahoo.com.ph
Nueva Bayombong  CARLOS M. PADILLA JOSE D. TOMAS SR.
Vizcaya (078) 332-3000 loc. 300; 392-2288; 326-5474 jose.tomassr1958@gmail.com
Quirino            Cabarroguis  DAKILA CARLO E. CUA   JULIUS CAESAR S. VAQUILAR 
 (078) 692-5068 TF   (078) 692-5011; 692-5088 F

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENTS
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REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

Aurora Baler GERARDO A. NOVERAS CHRISTIAN M. NOVERAS 
 pgo@aurora.gov.ph auroravicegovernor@gmail.com
Bataan Balanga City ALBERT RAYMOND S. GARCIA MA. CRISTINA M. GARCIA
 (047) 237-2543; 237-3488; 237-1058 (047) 237-5540; 237-2413 F
 governor@bataan.gov.ph  vicegovernor@bataan.gov.ph
Bulacan Malolos City DANIEL R. FERNANDO  WILHELMINO M. SY-ALVARADO 
  (044) 791-8148/8149/8150/8151 (044) 791-8171/8172/8173
Nueva Ecija Palayan City AURELIO M. UMALI EMMANUEL ANTONIO M. UMALI 
 (044) 940-1899; 940-1877 F  (044) 463-0213
Pampanga     San Fernando DENNIS G. PINEDA   LILIA G. PINEDA

City (045) 435-7796; 435-2577 (045) 971-6429; 435-3966  
 govdeltadennis.pineda@gmail.com gov.pampanga@gmail.com

Tarlac Tarlac City SUSAN Y. SULIT CARLITO S. DAVID 
(045) 982-1234 TF loc.130; 925-9931 (045) 491-6269
 vgcasada@gmail.com

Zambales Iba  HERMOGENES E. EBDANE JR. JEFFERSON F. KHONGHUN   
  (047) 811- 7956; 811-7957 sp_zambales@yahoo.com

REGION IV-A - CALABARZON

Batangas Batangas City HERMILANDO I. MANDANAS JOSE ANTONIO S. LEVISTE II 
  (043) 706-3044; 786-1288; 702-2509  (043) 702-9886
   vicegovleviste@yahoo.com.ph
Cavite Trece Martires JUANITO VICTOR C. REMULLA RAMON JOLO B. REVILLA III 

City (046) 419-2311 TF; 419-1919 (046) 419-0217
  vgrevilla@cavite.gov.ph

Laguna Santa Cruz  RAMIL L. HERNANDEZ   KATHERINE C. AGAPAY 
  (049) 502-1168; 501-6534; 501-6534 TF (049) 562-3791  
Quezon Lucena City  DANILO E. SUAREZ SAMUEL B. NANTES
 (042) 373-6008; 373-6007; 373-6009 F (042) 795-0850
 gov.quezon@gmail.com vg_sbn@yahoo.com 
Rizal                 Antipolo City REBECCA A. YNARES REYNALDO H. SAN JUAN JR.
 (02)  620-2410; 661-5158; 620-2447 F (02) 8256-3000 loc. 7805
 rizalpio@gmail.com 
  

MIMAROPA REGION

Marinduque Boac  PRESBITERO J. VELASCO JR. ROMULO A. BACORRO JR.
 (042) 704-0144 (042) 321-1218 
 marinduqueprovincialgovt@gmail.com ovgfamily@yahoo.com
Occidental Mamburao  EDUARDO B. GADIANO PETER J. ALFARO
Mindoro  (043) 711-1898; 711-1816 sp_occidental@yahoo.com
  govedoccmin@gmail.com vicegovpeter@gmail.com
Oriental Calapan City  HUMERLITO A. DOLOR ANTONIO S. PEREZ JR.
Mindoro (043) 288-7771; 288-7935; 288-2450 (043) 288-8288
Palawan Puerto   JOSE CH. ALVAREZ VICTORINO DENNIS M. SOCRATES

Princesa City (048) 433-2987 TL; 433-2983; 433-2987 F vdmsocrates@gmail.com
Romblon Romblon  JOSE R. RIANO FELIX F. YLAGAN
 (054) 472-8218 loc. 2101, 2684  
 govotikriano@gmail.com  
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REGION V - BICOL REGION 

Albay Legazpi City AL FRANCIS C. BICHARA EDCEL GRECO ALEXANDRE 
  (052) 742-6377; 742-6766; 480-3444 F B. LAGMAN
  pgasecretariat@gmail.com albay.ovg@gmail.com
Camarines Daet EDGARDO A. TALLADO JONAH PEDRO G. PIMENTEL
Norte  (054) 721-5437; 885-0225 TF   
Camarines Pili MIGUEL LUIS R. VILLAFUERTE IMELDA A. PAPIN  
Sur  (054) 477-3172; 477-3159 TF 
Catanduanes Virac JOSEPH C. CUA SHIRLEY A. ABUNDO  
  (052) 811-4268 
Masbate Masbate ANTONIO T. KHO OLGA T. KHO
 City (056) 582-0977; 582-0874 TF olgaarakho@gmail.com
Sorsogon Sorsogon FRANCIS JOSEPH G. ESCUDERO  MANUEL L. FORTES JR.
	 City	 (02)	903-5303	TF	 officialwowofortes@gmail.com

REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

Aklan Kalibo FLORENCIO T. MIRAFLORES REYNALDO M. QUIMPO
 (036) 289-2013; 268-5338; 262-3132 TF (036) 268-5572; 262-7340 
Antique San Jose de RHODORA J. CADIAO EDGAR D. DENOSTA
 Buenavista (036) 540-7740; 540-9649 TF  (036) 540-7087
   engr.edgardenosta@gmail.com
Capiz Roxas City  ESTEBAN EVAN B. CONTRERAS II JAIME O. MAGBANUA 
  (036) 621-0042 loc. 102; 621-1607; 621-0595 F (036) 621-0042
  govnonoycontreras@gmail.com 
Guimaras Jordan  SAMUEL T. GUMARIN JOHN EDWARD G. GANDO
  (033) 880-1000 loc. 100; 581-2114; 581-2057 TF (033) 880-1004 loc. 112
  public.information_guimaras@yahoo.com.ph 
Iloilo Iloilo City  ARTHUR R. DEFENSOR JR.  CHRISTINE S. GARIN 
  (033) 337-1739; 336-8151; 337-4230 F  (033) 315-5008
Negros Bacolod City EUGENIO JOSE V. LACSON JEFFREY P. FERRER
Occidental  034) 434-1153; 434-2201; 434-6442 F (034) 703-1705
  govnegocc@gmail.com

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

Bohol Tagbilaran ARTHUR C. YAP RENE L. RELAMPAGOS
City  (038) 411-3573; 411-0835; 501-0718 TF rene@bol-anon.com
 artcyap@gmail.com

Cebu Cebu City GWENDOLYN F. GARCIA HILARIO P. DAVIDE III
 (032) 253-1970; 254-1882; 255-0652 F (032) 421-1056
 pgo@cebu.gov.ph vgo.cpg@gmail.com

Negros  Dumaguete  ROEL R. DEGAMO EDWARD MARK L. MACIAS
Oriental City (035) 225-3532 loc. 203; 422-8887 loc. 670 F
  governor.negor@gmail.com 
Siquijor Siquijor  ZALDY S. VILLA MEI LING M. QUEZON-BROWN
 (035) 480-9901; 344-2015; 344-0225 (035) 480-9274  
 siquijorprovince@gmail.com
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REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS 

Biliran Naval  ROGELIO J. ESPINA  BRIGIDO C. CANEJA III   
  (053) 500-9648; 541-9021 TF; 500-9649 F (053) 500-9844
  govrogerespina.biliranprov@gmail.com
Eastern Samar Borongan  BEN P. EVARDONE MARIA CARIDAD S. GOTEESAN
 City (055) 261-2155; 560-9438; 261-2414 TF (055) 261-2414; 560-9438
  govbpe@yahoo.com
Leyte Tacloban  LEOPOLDO DOMINICO L. PETILLA CARLO P. LORETO
 City (053) 523-9925; 321-4927; 325-5156 F (053) 563-8219
Northern  Catarman   EDWIN MARINO C. ONGCHUAN  GARY M. LAVIN
Samar  (055) 500-9694; 251-8100 F (055) 500-9405
  pgo@northernsamar.gov.ph
Western Catbalogan  REYNOLDS MICHAEL T. TAN ANGELICA G. TEODORO 
Samar City (055) 251-2982; 251-2484; 251-2884 TF
  province_samar_go@yahoo.com
Southern Maasin City  DAMIAN G. MERCADO CHRISTOPHERSON M. YAP
Leyte  (053) 381-4118; 570-9052; 570-9018 TF (053) 381-2274
  pgo_soleyte58@yahoo.com 
  

REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA 

Zamboanga Dipolog City ROBERTO Y. UY SENEN O. ANGELES 
del Norte (065) 212-2910; 212-4798; 212-3563 F (065) 212-2354  
Zamboanga Pagadian VICTOR J. YU  ROSELLER L. ARIOSA 
del Sur City (062) 214-2868; 214-1752; 214-2944 TF (062) 215-3908   
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 vicegovariosaoffice@gmail.com
Zamboanga Ipil WILTER Y. PALMA   REY ANDRE C. OLEGARIO  
Sibugay (062) 333-5550; 333-5557 TF 

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

Bukidnon Malaybalay  JOSE MARIA R. ZUBIRI JR. ROGELIO N. QUIÑO 
 City (088) 221-2523; 813-3845 F; 813-2457 TF (088) 813-5741
	 	 bukidnonpgbofficial@gmail.com
Camiguin Mambajao JURDIN JESUS M. ROMUALDO RODIN M. ROMUALDO
 (088) 387-0031; 387-1022; 387-1014 F (088) 387-0031 
 pgocamiguin@gmail.com 
Lanao del Tubod IMELDA Q. DIMAPORO MARIA CRISTINA N. ATAY
Norte  (063) 341-5241 loc. 300; 341-5174; 341-5345 F (063) 382-8266 
   mdimaporo@yahoo.com 
Misamis Oroquieta  PHILIP T. TAN AURORA VIRGINIA M. ALMONTE
Occidental City (088) 531-2099; 545-1747 TF; 531-1333 TF (088) 545-1775 loc. 125
  pgo.misocc@gmail.com avmalmonte@gmail.com
Misamis  Cagayan de  YEVGENY VINCENTE B. EMANO JEREMY JONAHMAR G. PELAEZ  
Oriental Oro City (0882) 274-5138; 272-5824 F (0882) 271-4545 
  misorgov@gmail.com sp_communication_group@ 
   yahoo.com
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REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

Davao Nabunturan JAYVEE TYRON  L. UY MARIA CARMEN S. ZAMORA
de Oro   (084) 376-1052; 376-0136; 376-1028 F vicegovernorsoffice2019@		
   gmail.com
Davao Tagum City EDWIN I. JUBAHIB REY T. UY  
del Norte  (084) 217-3199; 655-9415; 655-9396 (084) 216-6913
Davao Digos City  MARC DOUGLAS C. CAGAS IV JOHN TRACY F. CAGAS 
del Sur  (082) 272-0427 TF  
  ilovedavaodelsur@gmail.com
Davao Malita  CLAUDE P. BAUTISTA FRANKLIN P. BAUTISTA
Occidental  pgo@davaooccidental.gov.ph
Davao Mati City NELSON L. DAYANGHIRANG NIÑO SOTERO L. UY JR.
Oriental  (087) 388-4015; 811-5030; 388-3109 F (087) 388-4507; 388-3373
  pgodavaooriental@gmail.com vicegovuy2018@gmail.com
 

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

North Kidapawan  NANCY A. CATAMCO EMMYLOU J. TALIÑO-MENDOZA
Cotabato City (064) 521-8080 loc. 1012, 1013; 521-8081 F (064) 521-8080 loc. 1021
	 	 	 lalacaresofficial@gmail.com
Sarangani Alabel  STEVE C. SOLON ELMER T. DE PERALTA
  (083) 508-5242; 508-0168; 508-2258 TF (083) 508-3540
  governor.sarangani@gmail.com pvgo2013_sarangani@yahoo.com
South Koronadal  REYNALDO S. TAMAYO JR. VICENTE R. DE JESUS
Cotabato City (083) 228-3754; 228-2432; 228-2620 F (083) 887-7214; 228-3448
    vgovicdejesus@gmail.com
Sultan Isulan   SUHARTO T. MANGUDADATU  JOSE RAMOS P. SEGURA 
Kudarat  (064) 201-4282; 201-3027 TF
	 	 skpaoffice@gmail.com

REGION XIII - CARAGA 

Agusan Cabadbaran DALE B. CORVERA RAMON ALEJANDRO 
del Norte City (085) 816-3786, 815-1467 F; 342-8022 G. BUNGABONG 
   (085) 817-1765  
Agusan Prosperidad SANTIAGO B. CANE JR. SAMUEL E. TORTOR
del Sur  (085) 242-3801; 343-7369 TF (085) 242-1061; 242-1064  loc. 331
Dinagat           San Jose ARLENE J. BAG-AO NILO P. DEMEREY JR.
Islands kakabagao.dinagatislands@gmail.com 
Surigao Surigao City FRANCISCO T. MATUGAS EDDIE D. GOKIANGKEE JR.
del Norte   (086) 826-7778 loc. 444; 232-6206 TF (086) 231-7042 
    pvgo_sdn@yahoo.com 
Surigao Tandag City ALEXANDER T. PIMENTEL LIBRADO C. NAVARRO 
del Sur   (086) 211-3633 TF (086) 211-4303
    vglibnavarro@yahoo.com
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Basilan Lamitan City  HADJIMAN S. HATAMAN-SALLIMAN  YUSOP T. ALANO
  (062) 200-3414; 200-3417; 200-3419 F (062) 200-3414; 200-3427 
Lanao Marawi City MAMINTAL ALONTO ADIONG JR. MOHAMMAD KHALID RAKI-IN  
del Sur  (02) 8928-9491 TF ADIONG
  lanaodelsurofficial@gmail.com plgu.lds@gmail.com; 
   vicegov.lds@gmail.com
Maguindanao  Shariff  BAI MARIAM S. MANGUDADATU LESTER S. SINSUAT
  Aguak (064) 489-0905 TF; 489-0998   (064) 489-0997; 489-0905   
Sulu Jolo ABDUSAKUR M. TAN  ABDUSAKUR A. TAN II
   (085) 341-8911 loc. 2706 (085) 341-8911 TF
   sulugovernment@yahoo.com
Tawi-Tawi Bongao  YSHMAEL I. SALI MICHAIL K. AHAJA   

 (02) 8454-7382 F (02) 8468-8188  
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REGION/    CITY                      CITY MAYOR CITY VICE MAYOR   
PROVINCE         
        

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

 Caloocan OSCAR G. MALAPITAN LUIS MACARIO E. ASISTIO
  8288-5716; 5310-8531 5319-5237
 Las Piñas IMELDA T. AGUILAR APRIL AGUILAR-NERY
  8872-1788; 871-4343; 871-4345 
 Makati MAR-LEN ABIGAIL S. BINAY MONIQUE YAZMIN MARIA Q. LAGDAMEO
  8882-5096; 8899-8989; 8899-8933 8899-8910; 8899-8869 
 Malabon ANTOLIN A. ORETA III BERNARD C. DELA CRUZ
  8281-9979; 8281-4999 loc. 1715, 1717 8281-1175; 8281-4999 loc. 6012, 6013
 Mandaluyong CARMELITA A. ABALOS ANTONIO DS. SUVA JR.
  8532-2332; 8532-2224 8532-5001 to 28 loc. 356
 Manila FRANCISCO M. DOMAGOSO MARIA SHEILAH H. LACUNA-PANGAN 
  8527-0972; 8527-4991; 8527-4983 F 8714-9147; 8527-3789; 8527-0992
 Marikina MARCELINO R. TEODORO MARION S. ANDRES
  8682-6299; 8682-9281 8646-1632
 Muntinlupa JAIME R. FRESNEDI ARTEMIO A. SIMUNDAC
  862-2525 loc. 142, 143, 145; 8862-6459 8850-3139
 Navotas TOBIAS REYNALD M. TIANGCO CLINT NICOLAS B. GERONIMO
  8281-4174 loc. 801, 300; 8281-6807 8282-9439; 8281-4174 loc. 801, 300
 Parañaque EDWIN L. OLIVAREZ JOSE ENRICO T. GOLEZ
  8845-2163; 8820-7783 8807-6033; 8478-5477 
 Pasay IMELDA C. RUBIANO NOEL L. DEL ROSARIO
  8853-9338 
 Pasig VICTOR MA. REGIS N. SOTTO CHRISTIAN C. BERNARDO
  8643-1111 loc. 203 8643-1103 loc. 231; 8640-0462
 Quezon MA. JOSEFINA G. BELMONTE GIAN CARLO G. SOTTO  
  8988-4242 loc. 8300; 8727-1552 8988-4242 loc. 8205; 8275-3071
 San Juan FRANCISCO JAVIER M. ZAMORA JOSE WARREN P. VILLA
  8726-5939; 8477-0064; 8477-3457 F 7215-5419; 7625-5848
 Taguig LINO EDGARDO S. CAYETANO RICARDO S. CRUZ JR.
  8555-7800 
 Valenzuela REXLON T. GATCHALIAN LORENA N. BORJA
  8352-1000 loc. 1144, 1145; 8291-3069  8352-1000 loc. 1301, 1303

        
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Benguet Baguio BENJAMIN B. MAGALONG FAUSTINO A. OLOWAN  
   (074) 442-8920; 442-7228 F (074) 442-5495 TF; 442-5496
Kalinga Tabuk DARWIN C. ESTRAÑERO BERNARD GLENN M. DAO-AS  
   (074) 627-5760; 627-5612 (072) 872-2294; 872-2026 F

 CITY GOVERNMENTS
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REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

Ilocos Norte Batac ALBERT D. CHUA WINDELL D. CHUA 
   (077) 600-0536; 671-1725; 677-2877 (077) 600-0536; 792-3042; 670-7091 
  Laoag MICHAEL M. KEON VICENTITO M. LAZO   
   772-0001 loc. 231; 773-1788; 772-1100 F (077) 773-1929/1623; 772-0001 F
Ilocos Sur  Candon ERICSON G. SINGSON KRISTELLE G. SINGSON  
   (077) 742-6136; 742-5004; 742-5801 (077) 742-6044; 742-5624; 742-6674 F
  Vigan JUAN CARLO S. MEDINA LOURDES DG. BAQUIRAN
   (077) 722-2466 (077) 722-6666; 722-2466; 632-2496 F
La Union  San Fernando HERMENEGILDO A. GUALBERTO ALFREDO PABLO R. ORTEGA   
   (072) 888-6922; 888-6906 (072) 687-8100 loc. 145; 607-5932
Pangasinan Alaminos ARTH BRYAN C. CELESTE JOSE ANTONIO MIGUEL  Y. PEREZ 
   mayorart@alaminoscity.gov.ph (075) 551-2751; 552-7044 F  
  Dagupan MARC BRIAN C. LIM DEAN BRYAN L. KUA
   (075) 523-7606 (075) 522-7238; 522-2751; 522-2859
  San Carlos JULIER C. RESUELLO JOSERES S. RESUELLO
   (075) 522-7110; 203-0448 (075) 634-1273; 955-2070; 955-5234
  Urdaneta JULIO F. PARAYNO III JIMMY D. PARAYNO
   (075) 633-7080 loc. 100 (075) 568-2030; 568-3001; 568-2526 
  
      
REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

Cagayan  Tuguegarao JEFFERSON P. SORIANO BIENVENIDO C. DE GUZMAN II  
   (075) 633-7080 loc. 100 (078) 844-2894; 844-1449
Isabela  Cauayan BERNARD FAUSTINO M. DY LEONCIO A. DALIN JR.  
   (078) 652-2017; 652-4128; 652-4129 (078) 652-4132; 652-4112; 652-4133 
  Ilagan JOSEMARIE L. DIAZ  KIRYLL S. BELLO 
   (078) 624-1674 (078) 622-2948
  Santiago JOSEPH S. TAN ALVIN N. ABAYA
  (078) 682-8110; 305-0524 (078) 682-7328; 682-8104 

        
REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

Bataan  Balanga FRANCIS ANTHONY S. GARCIA VIANCA LITA V. GOZON
   (047) 237-2543; 237-2256; 237-2969 F (047) 791-6134; 237-1837; 791- 3967 F
Bulacan  San Jose  ARTURO B. ROBES EFREN C. BARTOLOME JR.
  Del Monte (044) 691-1234; 691-1916; 307-7265 (044) 691-2635 TF; 691-2581; 307-7157 
  Malolos GILBERT T. GATCHALIAN NOEL G. PINEDA
   (044) 791-6092; 791-6608; 791-5943 (044)  791-7974; 797-2380; 791-1005 F 
  Meycauayan LINABELLE RUTH R. VILLARICA JOSEFINA O. VIOLAGO   
   (044) 840-8604; 258-1024; 258-1008 (044) 840-2355; 258-1016 
Nueva Ecija Cabanatuan MYCA ELIZABETH R. VERGARA  JULIUS CESAR V. VERGARA 
   (044) 463-6767; 803-6742 
  Gapan EMERSON D. PASCUAL INOCENCIO T. BAUTISTA JR.  
   (044) 486-0512; 486-1147; 486-0737 (044) 486-9418; 486-0513; 486-1818 F
  Palayan ADRIANNE MAE J. CUEVAS MOISES A. CARMONA JR.
   (044) 958-1045; 958-1046; 940-5510 (044) 940-5501; 958-1542 F; 958-1510 F
  San Jose MARIO O. SALVADOR GLENDA F. MACADANGDANG
   (044) 511-1234; 511-1304; 511-1978 (044) 511-1306; 511-2271 F 
  Science City  NESTOR L. ALVAREZ RAMON ANGELO R. CORONEL
  of Muñoz (044) 456-5505; 456-0102 (044) 456-0607
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Pampanga Angeles CARMELO G. LAZATIN JR. MA. VICENTA L. VEGA-CABIGTING
   (045) 322-5540; 323-4105; 322-5711 (045) 409-3322   
  Mabalacat CRISOSTOMO C. GARBO GERALD GUTTRIE P. AQUINO   
   (045) 331-7381; 331-7495 F (045) 332-9117; 332-9110 F 
  San Fernando EDWIN D. SANTIAGO JAIME T. LAZATIN 
   (045) 961-2424; 961-5102; 961-5022 (045) 961-3224; 961-3936; 961-1493
Tarlac  Tarlac MARIA CRISTINA C. ANGELES GENARO M. MENDOZA
   (045) 982-0190; 982-5403 (045) 982-8057 F
Zambales  Olongapo ROLEN C. PAULINO JR. AQUILINO Y. CORTEZ JR.
   (047) 611-4800 loc. 205; 222-5195 (047) 222-8034; 222-4447 F; 611-4823

REGION IV-A - CALABARZON

Batangas Batangas BEVERLEY ROSE A. DIMACUHA EMILIO FRANCISCO A. BERBERABE JR.
  (043) 723-4375; 723-2930; 722-0579 (043) 722-1181; 722-1832 F 
 Lipa ERIC B. AFRICA MARK ARIES P. LUANCING
  (043) 774-5169 vmmakmak@gmail.com
 Sto. Tomas EDNA P. SANCHEZ ARMENIUS O. SILVA
  (043) 784-8022 (043) 318-0464; 778-5311 F
 Tanauan  MARY ANGELINE Y. HALILI HERMINIGILDO G. TRINIDAD JR.
  (043) 728-9890; 728-9888 (043) 781-6394; 728-9851 
Cavite Bacoor LANI M. REVILLA CATHERINE S. EVARISTO
  (046) 481-4100 loc. 401; (02) 850-9217 (046) 481-4134; 481-4100 loc. 402 
 Cavite  BERNARDO S. PAREDES DENVER CHRISTOPHER R. CHUA
  (046) 431-1725; 431-8129 (046) 431-0148; 431-1485; 437-8129 F
 Dasmariñas JENNIFER A. BARZAGA  RAUL REX D. MANGUBAT
   (046) 416-4425; 416-0361; 416-4120 TF 
 General Trias ANTONIO A. FERRER MAURITO C. SISON
  (046) 424-6766; (02) 8779-5980 loc. 201  (046) 419-8380 to 89; (02) 8779-5980 loc. 202
 Imus EMMANUEL L. MALIKSI ARNEL M. CANTIMBUHAN
  (046) 418-0951; 471-2732; 471-2984 (046) 424-7393; 471-8759; 471-3226 F
 Tagaytay AGNES D. TOLENTINO REYMOND A. AMBION
  (046) 413-1220; 888-9500 (046) 413-2959 
 Trece Martires GEMMA B. LUBIGAN ROMEO L. MONTEHERMOSO JR. 
  (046) 419-0353; 419-0887 (046) 419-0355 TF
Laguna Biñan WALFREDO R. DIMAGUILA JR. ANGELO B. ALONTE
  (049) 512-6147; 523-5419; 513-5001 (049) 511-6068; 511-3276; 411-6951 F
 Cabuyao ROMMEL A. GECOLEA LEIF LAIGLON A. OPIÑA
  (049) 554-9780 loc. 303 (049) 576-5176; 531-3441 F
 Calamba JUSTIN MARC SB. CHIPECO ROSELLER H. RIZAL   
  (049) 545-7887 TF; 545-0529 TF (049) 545-6789 loc. 8311 
 San Pablo LORETO S. AMANTE JUSTIN G. COLAGO
  (049) 521-0307 (049) 503-3871; 562-1575
 San Pedro LOURDES S. CATAQUIZ ART JOSEPH FRANCIS MERCADO 
  (045) 8808-6084; 8869-2706 (045) 8808-2020 loc. 323; 8292-8227
 Santa Rosa ARLENE B. ARCILLAS ARNEL DC. GOMEZ
  (049) 530-0015 TL loc. 2800-02; 534-1024 (049) 544-0744; 530-0015 loc. 5201, 5945
Quezon Lucena RODERICK A. ALCALA PHILIP M. CASTILLO
  (042) 788-2298; 788-2320 (042) 373-3408; 797-1821; 660-2704 F
 Tayabas ERNIDA A. REYNOSO MANUEL VICTORIO DT. MARAIG
  (042) 719-1729; 793-3129 (042) 797-3572; 793-2200 TF
Rizal Antipolo ANDREA B. YNARES  JOSEFINA G. GATLABAYAN
  8689-4571; 8689-4593 8689-4538; 8398-0462
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MIMAROPA REGION

Oriental  Calapan ARNAN C. PANALIGAN GIL G. RAMIREZ   
Mindoro   (043) 288-7508 (043) 288-1208; 288-2052 F
Palawan  Puerto Princesa LUCILO R. BAYRON MARIA NANCY M. SOCRATES 
    (048) 717-8034; 717-8049 TF (048) 717-8024; 717-8064
 

REGION V - BICOL REGION

Albay  Legazpi NOEL E. ROSAL OSCAR ROBERT H. CRISTOBAL
   (052) 480-0139 (052) 480-3869; 742-6136
  Ligao PATRICIA G. ALSUA TEODORICO A. RESIDILLA JR.
   (052) 485-2361; 202-0882; 201-1003 (052) 485-1237; 485-1255 F
  Tabaco CIELO KRISEL B. LAGMAN-LUISTRO NESTOR T. SAN PABLO  
   (052) 732-7527 loc. 3031, 3039, 3036 (052) 732-7527 loc. 3037
Camarines Iriga MADELAINE Y. ALFELOR WILFREDO REX C. OLIVA 
Sur   (054) 299-2932 (054) 299-1981
  Naga NELSON S. LEGACION CECILIA V. DE ASIS
   (054) 881-0447; 205-2980 loc. 2010 (054) 205-0116; 205-2980 loc. 2040
Masbate  Masbate ROWENA R. TUASON RUBY S. MORANO 
   (056) 333-6165 (056) 578-2156; 333-6331 TF; 333-2276
Sorsogon  Sorsogon MA. ESTER E. HAMOR  MARK ERIC C. DIONEDA
   sorsogoncitypio@gmail.com (056) 333-6330

          
REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

Capiz  Roxas RONNIE T. DADIVAS ERWIN B. SICAD
   (036) 621-2049; 522-1987 (036) 520-0713; 621-2495
    522-2244; 621-5124 F
Iloilo  Iloilo JERRY P. TREÑAS JEFFREY P. GANZON
   (033) 321-1752; 335-0689 (033) 337-4730
  Passi STEPHEN A. PALMARES JESRY T. PALMARES 
   (033) 311-5087; 331-5878; 331-6260 (033) 311-5421
Negros  Bacolod EVELIO R. LEONARDIA EL CID M. FAMILIARAN 
Occidental  (034) 434-5067; 435-5879 (034) 445-1096; 432-7153; 703-1284
  Bago NICHOLAS M. YULO RAMON D. TORRES
   (034) 461-0164; 454-1308 (034) 461-0172
  Cadiz SALVADOR G. ESCALANTE JR. LILIA O. DECOLONGON
   (034) 708-0932 (034) 485-4788; 493-1453; 493-1452 F 
  Escalante  MELECIO J. YAP JR. JOHNNY A. GABRIEL
   (034) 454-0362 
  Himamaylan ROGELIO RAYMUND I. TONGSON JR. JUSTIN DOMINIC S. GATUSLAO
   (034) 744-0026; 388-3529; 744-6324 (034) 744-6329
  Kabankalan PEDRO P. ZAYCO JR. RAUL C. RIVERA
   (034) 471-2346; 471-2291 TF (034) 471-2107
  La Carlota REX R. JALANDO-ON DAVID T. BAGA, JR.   
   (034) 735-1995  
  Sagay ALFREDO D. MARAÑON III NARCISO L. JAVELOSA JR.
   (034) 454-1197 (034) 488-0101 loc 106; 488-0103 F
  San Carlos RENATO Y. GUSTILO CHRISTOPHER PAUL S. CARMONA
   (034) 312-5199; (034) 312-5112 (034) 312-5414; 729-8250; 729-3068 
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  Silay MARK ANDREW ARTHUR J. GOLEZ THOMAS MAYNARD J. LEDESMA 
   (034) 495-0447;  (034) 495-3507; 495-6636; 495-6637
  Sipalay  MARIA GINA M. LIZARES OSCAR C. MONTILLA JR.  
   (034) 473-2101 (034) 495-5673; 473-2101 F
  Talisay  NILO JESUS ANTONIO NEIL E. LIZARES III SAMUEL M. SIOTE
   (034) 441-7475 (034) 476-1570; 495-5673; 495-1959 F
  Victorias FRANCIS FREDERICK P. PALANCA JERRY L. JOVER
    (034) 399-3686; 399-2818; 399-2867

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

Bohol  Tagbilaran JOHN GEESNELL L. YAP II JOSE ANTONIO S. VELOSO
   (038) 411-2222 loc. 100-102; 422-8011 (038) 412-3730; 501-9636; 235-3478 F
Cebu  Bogo CARLO JOSE A. MARTINEZ MARIA CIELO A. MARTINEZ
   (032) 260-5183; 260-5310 loc. 217 (032) 251-2003; 260-5310 loc. 422 F
  Carcar  MERCEDITA R. APURA NICEPURO L. APURA
   (032) 487-9081; 345-6423 loc. 100 (032) (032) 487-9081   
  Cebu MICHAEL L. RAMA (Acting Mayor) 
   253-7455; 233-4194; 255-3413 (032) 414-8686; 266-1039; 253-5943
  Danao RAMON D. DURANO III THOMAS MARK H. DURANO
   (032) 513-3467; 266-8314 (032) 316-1921; 345-1081
  Lapu-Lapu JUNARD Q. CHAN CELEDONIO B. SITOY
   (032) 495-3161; 340-2124 (032) 340-8184   
  Mandaue JONAS C. CORTES GLENN O. BERCEDE   
   (032) 345-8527; 344-3322; 383-1656 (032) 343-8858; 384-0595; 268-9988 
  Naga KRISTINE VANESSA T. CHIONG VIRGILIO M. CHIONG
   (032) 520-8827; 272-6655; 272-6656 (032) 520-8827; 611-341
  Talisay GERALD ANTHONY V. GULLAS JR. ALAN G. BUCAO
   (032) 272-0669; 273-1425 (032) 238-3766; 272-6323; 272-8977 F
  Toledo MARJORIE P. PERALES  JAY B. SIGUE 
   (032) 322-7052 (032) 322-6423
Negros  Bais MERCEDES T. GOÑI MIGUEL C. REAL   
Oriental   (035) 402-2101; 402-4932 (035) 402-2119; 402-3006; 402-8188 F
  Bayawan PRYDE HENRY A. TEVES HENRY E. CARREON JR.  
   (035) 531-0020 to 21; 430-0020 TF 
  Canlaon JOSE CHUBASCO B. CARDENAS JIMMY JAYME L. CLERIGO
    (035) 414-0007; 414-0005 F
  Dumaguete  FELIPE ANTONIO B. REMOLLO KARISSA FAYE R. TOLENTINO-MAXINO 
   (035) 421-2537; 225-0640; 225-3775 (035) 225-0636
  Guihulngan CARLO JORGE JOAN L. REYES ERNESTO A. REYES   
   (035) 410-4385 (035) 410-4385 F
  Tanjay REYNALDO S. CONCEPCION NEIL T. SALMA 
   (035) 415-5214; 415-3138 (035) 522-4179; 415-3378
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REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

Eastern   Borongan JOSE IVAN DAYAN C. AGDA  EMMANUEL T. TIU SONCO
Samar    
Leyte  Baybay JOSE CARLOS L. CARI  ERNESTO C. BUTAWAN 
   (053) 335-2045 (053) 565-7525; 335-4808
  Ormoc  RICHARD FRANK I. GOMEZ LEO CARMELO L. LOCSIN JR.
   (053) 255-7395 (053) 255-4477; 255-2054; 255-9026 F

  Tacloban ALFRED S. ROMUALDEZ JERRY T. YAOKASIN
   (053) 832-3131 (053) 321-6004
Samar  Calbayog DIEGO P. RIVERA REY JAMES R. UY   
   (055) 209-1725  (055) 209-6061   
  Catbalogan DEXTER M. UY  COEFREDO T. UY 
   (055) 543-8000 (055) 211-3318
Southern   Maasin  NACIONAL V. MERCADO MALONEY L. SAMACO
Leyte   (053) 570-8285; 381-2138 TF  (053) 381-2440; 570-8542 F 
 
  
REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

Basilan  Isabela SITTI DJALIA T. HATAMAN  JHUL KIFLI L. SALLIMAN   
   mayor@isabelacity.gov.ph
Zamboanga Dapitan ROSALINA G. JALOSJOS JIMMY PATRICK ISRAEL B. CHAN
del Norte   (065) 213-6377; 917-5792 (065) 908-0020   
  Dipolog  DAREL DEXTER T. UY HORACIO B. VELASCO
   (065) 212-2220; 212-2484; 212-4234 F (065) 908-0221; 212-9382; 908-1519
Zamboanga  Pagadian SAMUEL S. CO  MAPHILINDO Q. OBAOB  
del Sur   (062) 214-1300; 215-3780 
  Zamboanga MARIA ISABELLE G. CLIMACO ROMMEL S. AGAN
   (062) 991-4226; 991-2295; 991-4525 (062) 992-0900; 992-2385;  991-0407 F 

  
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

Bukidnon  Malaybalay FLORENCIO T. FLORES JR. JAY WARREN R. PABILLARAN
    (088) 813-2679; 813-5643; 813-2739 F (088) 813-4350   
  Valencia AZUCENA P. HUERVAS POLICARPO P. MURILLO IV
   (088) 828-2453  
Lanao del  Iligan CELSO G. REGENCIA JEMAR L. VERA CRUZ
Norte   (063) 228-1841; 223-7763; 221-6758 (063) 225-4510 loc. 125 
Misamis  Oroquieta LEMUEL MEYRICK M. ACOSTA JORGE T. ALMONTE 
Occidental  (088) 531-0118; 531-3821; 564-0764 (088) 531-0340; 531-1164; 564-0734
  Ozamiz  SANCHO FERNANDO F. OAMINAL SIMPLICIA O. NERI    
   (088) 521-1390 (088) 319-9965
  Tangub JENNIFER W. TAN ALBERTO C. PEÑAS 
    (088) 545-0248
Misamis   Cagayan de Oro OSCAR S. MORENO RAINIER JOAQUIN V. UY
Oriental   (088) 857-7587 (088) 857-5040; 857-2257 F
  El Salvador EDGAR S. LIGNES AGRIPINO D. ESTRADA JR.  
   (088) 555-0312 
  Gingoog  ERICK G. CAÑOSA PETER M. UNABIA    
   (088) 427-277; (08842) 7888/7360 
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REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

Davao del Island Garden AL DAVID T. UY RICHARD A. GUINDOLMAN
Norte  City of Samal cmolgu_samal@gmail.com cvmo.ilovesamal@gmail.com 
  Panabo JOSE E. RELAMPAGOS JANREY G. GAVINA
   (084) 822-2179 (084) 822-5061; 628-5285
  Tagum ALLAN L. RELLON EVA LORRAINE E. ESTABILLO
   (084) 645-3300 loc. 200-202 (084) 645-3300 loc. 300-304 
Davao  Davao  SARA Z. DUTERTE MELCHOR QUITAIN JR.  
del Sur   (082) 224-3004; 241-1000 loc. 265 (082) 222-5671; 222-0855 loc. 482
  Digos JOSEF F. CAGAS  JOHARI G. BAÑA 
   digos.mayorsoffice@gmail.com 
Davao  Mati MICHELLE MARIE DENISE N. RABAT  MA. GLENDA MONETTE R. GAYTA
Oriental   (087) 388-3976 (087) 811-0493; 388-3939
 

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN
   
North  Kidapawan JOSEPH A. EVANGELISTA JIVY ROE C. BOMBEO 
Cotabato   (064) 248-0824; 572-1604; 572-3362 (064) 572-7298; 572-5851; 572-1607
South  General Santos RONNEL C. RIVERA LORETO B. ACHARON 
Cotabato   (083) 552-3590; 552-6791; 552-6793 (083) 553-6363; 552-3512; 552-9692 
  Koronadal ELIORDO U. OGENA PETER B. MIGUEL   
   (083) 228-5652; 228-2438; 228-3627 F (083) 228-2682; 228-5759 
Sultan  Tacurong LINO O. MONTILLA LALAINE J. MONTILLA
Kudarat   (064) 477-0138 (064) 477-0429

   
REGION XIII - CARAGA

Agusan  Butuan RONNIE VICENTE C. LAGNADA JOSE S. AQUINO II
del Norte   cmo_butuan7@yahoo.com (085) 815-1424
  Cabadbaran JUDY C. AMANTE REY G. JAMBOY
   (085) 818-1120 (085) 818-5665
Agusan  Bayugan KIRK A. ASIS KIM LOPE A. ASIS 
del Sur    (085) 231-2786; 231-2302; 343-6006 F 
Surigao  Surigao ERNESTO U. MATUGAS JR. ERNESTO T. MATUGAS 
del Norte   (086) 231-7201 (086) 826-1080
Surigao  Bislig FLORENCIO C. GARAY JONAS A. CACAYAN
del Sur   (086) 853-3320; 853-2999; 853-5466 F (086) 853-1128; 853-5495; 853-6089
  Tandag ROXANNE C. PIMENTEL ELEANOR D. MOMO
   (086) 211-4444; 211-3033; 211-4074 F (086) 211-3036; 853-3704; 211-4357 F 

BANGSAMORO AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

Basilan  Lamitan ROSITA U. FURIGAY RODERICK H. FURIGAY
   (062) 926-0109 (067) 926-0486
Cotabato  Cotabato FRANCES CYNTHIA J. GUIANI-SAYADI  GRAHAM NAZER G. DUMAMA
   (064) 421-9755; 421-8971; 421-8969 F (064) 421-8165; 421-8972; 421-1107 F
Lanao  Marawi MAJUL U. GANDAMRA ANOUAR A. ABDULRAUF 
del Sur   marawigovernment@gmail.com 



188 189

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS

MUNICIPALITY      ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYOR  MUNICIPAL VICE MAYOR

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

Pateros  1620  MIGUEL F. PONCE  III  GERALD S. GERMAN
        (02) 640-1165; 642-4629 F  
 

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

ABRA PROVINCE (27 Municipalities)

Bangued  2800  DOMINIC B. VALERA  MILA A. VALERA
        (074) 752-7595; 752-8616 F
Boliney  2815  BENIDO L. BALAO-AS SR.  JULIUS S. BALAO-AS 
        (074) 752-8346
Bucay  2805  VICTORINO B. BAROÑA JR. LUDEVINA G. CO
        (074) 752-5226; 752-7319 F
Bucloc  2817  GYBEL B. CARDENAS  EUGENE C. CILLO
        (074) 752-8510
Daguioman 2816  PADILLA J. MARCELO   SALMA Q. PADILLA 
    (074) 752-5177   (074) 752-7351
Danglas  2825  DENISE FLORENCE B.  BRAGAS ESTHER B. BERNOS
    (074) 752-9269   
Dolores  2801  CONDE T. TURQUEZA  EDUARDO R. BALMACEDA 
        (074) 752 9278; 752-8081F
La Paz  2826  MENCHIE B. BERNOS  BENITO E. NONO
        (074) 752-9271
Lacub   2821  NESTOR B. BERSAMINA  ESTELITA B. BERSAMINA 
    (074) 752-7305; 752-7116  (074) 752-8471
Lagangilang 2802  RODERICK T. ATMOSFERA   ROVELYN  E. VILLAMOR  
    (074) 752-9297
Lagayan 2824  EDMARC L. CRISOLOGO  APOLINAR B. MOLINA   
    (074) 752-9273   (074) 752-7039
Langiden 2807  ARTEMIO C. DONATO   ISIDRO B. BUENO
    (074) 752-9246; 752-8459    
Licuan-Baay 2819  ALEJO S. DOMINGO  CHESTER B. SANNADAN  
    (074) 752-7638; 752-5472    
Luba  2813  ROSALINA C. BISCARRA  CASIMIRO A. MOLINA
        (074) 752-9236
Malibcong 2820  ROMANDO B. BACUYAG   REGINO V. SIDDAYAO 
       
Manabo 2810  JOANNA RUTH G. DOMASING JERRY B. ANDRES   
    (074) 752-9232 
Peñarrubia 2804  JANE M. CECILIA   GERALDINE M. BALBUENA  
        (074) 752-8662/5676; 752-5472 F
Pidigan  2806  JOSEPH DOMINO A. VALERA ARNULFO M. BISARES
        
Pilar  2812  MARK ROLAND B. SOMERA  JAJA JOSEFINA S. DISONO
    (074) 752-9229   
Sallapadan 2818  GARDE H. CARDENAS  NENITA M. CARDENAS  
    (074) 752-9205   (074) 752 9229
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San Isidro 2809  ELMERANTE M. PACSA  ELIXER M. PACSA
        (074) 752-8580 
San Juan 2823  MEYNARDO M. BAUTISTA JR. ARI LUCAS B. BAUTISTA
        (074) 752-8053 
San Quintin 2808  AMADOR B. DIAZ   CRISTETO F. COTCHAY
        (074) 752-8168
Tayum  2803  PLACIDO P. EDUARTE JR.  EMMANUEL E. EDUARTE
        (074) 752-8168 TF 
Tineg  2822  CORINTHIA D. CRISOLOGO EDWIN B. CRISOLOGO 
        (074) 752-5758
Tubo  2814  GUILBERT P. BALLANGAN  JOHNNY T. GATTUD
        (074) 752-9234
Villaviciosa 2811  JOSE W. LAGEN JR.  MARJORIE L. LAGEN
        (074) 752-9206; 752-5234 F  
    
APAYAO PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Calanasan 3814  MARTIN LUCERO B. LAWAT  SHAMIR M. BULUT
        (078) 427-9404  
Conner  3807  MARTINA W. DANGOY  JORICO F. BAYAUA 
        (074) 540-5450
Flora  3810  RODOLFO B. JUAN  JESSICA L. DE SAN JOSE
       
Kabugao 3809  BENSMAR B. LIGWANG  JOSEPH C. AMID 
        (078) 824-8577  
Luna  3813  JOSEPHINE M. BANGSIL  MANOLITO M. BULLAOIT
        (078) 824-5575
Pudtol  3812  HECTOR REUEL D. PASCUA  RANDY A. LAOAT
       
Santa Marcela 3811  EVELYN B. MARTINEZ  ROLLY U. GUIANG
        (078) 824-8576 

BENGUET PROVINCE (13 Municipalities)

Atok  2612  RAYMUNDO S. SARAC  ANGELITO D. GALAO 
    (074) 422-1373   (074) 422-4793
Bakun  2610  BILL Y. RAYMUNDO  EDWARD P. BUSCOL
    
Bokod  2605  THOMAS K. WALES JR.  PEDRO P. ANTON 
     
Buguias  2607  RUBEN L. TINDA-AN  DIONE E. BAUCAS
        (074) 422-5011
Itogon  2604  VICTORIO T. PALANGDAN  ADRIANO R. CARANTES 
       
Kabayan 2606  FAUSTINO M. AQUISAN  BASILIO LOUIE A. DAOAL 
    (074) 422-8577   (074) 422-1370 
Kapangan 2613  MANNY E. FERMIN  MAYO D. ESLAY
    (074) 442-9384   (074) 619-0120
Kibungan 2611  CESAR M. MOLITAS  EDWIN G. NITRON
    (074) 422-8011
La Trinidad 2601  ROMEO K. SALDA   RODERICK C. AWINGAN
    (074) 4222601; 422-2546 F  (074) 422-2736; 309 3248 F
Mankayan 2608  FRENZEL A. AYONG  JOSEPH DENVER B. TONGACAN 
        (074) 452 8136; 452-8030 F
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Sablan  2614  MANUEL B. MUNAR JR.  ARTHUR C. BALDO
    (074) 442-5821   (074) 423-0466 F
Tuba  2603  CLARITA P. SAL-ONGAN   MARIA L. CARANTES  
    (074) 447-0064   (074) 444-8255; 442-6648 F  
Tublay  2615  ARMANDO I. LAURO  JUAN L. ESNARA 
    (074) 424-1172; 620-3764  (074) 424-1174 F
  
IFUGAO PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Aguinaldo  3606  GASPAR B. CHILAGAN JR.  TONY L. CHILAGAN

Alfonso Lista  3608  EDRALIN B. ALIPIO  AGAPITO B. DOMINGUEZ  
    (074) 622-2035 
Asipulo  3610  ARMANDO P. DOMILOD  CLARENCE P. BAHINGAWAN
    
Banaue  3601  JOHN RAYMOND WESLEY A. DULAWAN DONALD L. MONGOLNON
        (074) 386-4052
Hingyon  3607  GERALDO D. LUGLUG  ALBERTO C. HABILING
     
Hungduan 3603  CASAN P. DUMULAG  LUCAS A. BUGATTI
        (074) 386-4115 F
Kiangan  3604  RALDIS ANDREI A. BULAYUNGAN MICHELLE ALICE B. BAGUILAT
    
Lagawe  3600  MARTIN L. HABAWEL JR.  REYNOLD A. KIMAYONG
        (074) 382-2025; 382-2060 F
Lamut  3605  MARIANO B. BUYAGAWAN JR. VICTOMAR H. BUNNOL  
        (074) 382-2621; 382-2620 F  
Mayoyao 3602  JIMMY B. PADCHANAN JR.  RUDY N. CHILAGAN 
    
Tinoc  3609  SAMSON C. BENITO  FERNANDO W. GAPUZ  
        
KALINGA PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Balbalan 3801  ERIC L. GONAYON  WINIFREDO B. AGAPITO  
        
Lubuagan 3802  CHARISMA ANNE O. DICKPUS VICTOR D. DICKLY
    (074) 872-2017  
Pasil  3803  ALFREDO B. MALANNAG JR. THEODORO A. MOSING
    (078) 872-2214   
Pinukpuk 3806  IRVING B. DASAYON  JIMMY B. DASAYON
       
Rizal  3808  KARL BUGAO P. BAAC  SAMUEL C. VALDEZ
    (078) 846-4535   
Tanudan 3805  JAEDICKE RHOSS P. DAGADAG JOSEPH B. COSIDON  
    (078) 872-2211    
Tinglayan 3804  SACRAMENT S. GUMILAB  CHARLES A. ABAY
    (078) 872-2212 
      
MOUNTAIN PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Barlig  2623  CLARK C. NGAYA   DAVID OSBORN M. FOMOCOD 
    (078)445-8892   
Bauko  2621  ABRAHAM B. AKILIT  BARTOLOME B. BADECAO
    (074) 592-3471    
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Besao  2618  JOHNSON D. BANTOG II  JUNE T. LOPSOTEN
    (074) 602-1031; 462-4288 TF
Bontoc  2616  FRANKLIN C. ODSEY  EUSEBIO S. KABLUYEN
    (074) 602-1125; 462-4288  (074) 602-1384
Natonin  2624  JOSE T. AGAGON   CHRISTOPHER M. BAYOWAN
    (074 )462-4148    
Paracelis 2625  MARCOS G. AYANGWA  LISTER M. CARLOS   
    (074) 462-4147   
Sabangan 2622  MARCIAL C. LAWILAO JR.  DARIO P. ESDEN 
    (074) 462-4141   
Sadanga 2617  GABINO P. GANGGANGAN ALBERT T. AYAO-AO
    (074) 462-4145   
Sagada  2619  JAMES B. POOTEN JR.  FELICITO O. DULA
    (074) 602-1138   
Tadian  2620  CONSTITO S. MASWENG  ALFONSO D. POLAN
    (074) 462-4143   
 

REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

ILOCOS NORTE PROVINCE (21 Municipalities)

Adams  2922  ROSALIA D. DUPAGEN  EDDIEBOY A. SUNIGA  
        
Bacarra  2916  FRITZIE ANN KAYE DC. GAPASIN JOSE A. PILAR    
        (077) 776-0014; 776-0634 F
Badoc   2904  MAXIMO D. CAJIGAL  ALWYN G. RUBIO
        (077) 794-3020/3090; 794-3045 F 
Bangui  2920  FIDEL A. CIMATU JR.  DENTON LAWRENCE G. GARVIDA
        (077) 764-1022;  600-3659  
Banna  2908  CARLITO A. ABADILLA II  MARY CHRISLYN C. ABADILLA
        (077) 786-6044
Burgos  2918  CRESCENTE N. GARCIA  RODOLFO L. GARCIA  
    (077) 766-1020; 772-1211     
Carasi  2911  RENE V. GASPAR   WILSON T. BULIL-LIT
       
Currimao 2903  EDWARD T. QUILALA  SANDRA T. CABREROS  
        (077) 773-1905; 670-1301
        670-1320; 793-6800/6914 F 
Dingras  2913  JOEFREY P. SAGUID  ERDIO E. VALENZUELA  
        (077) 600-0166; 784-7794; 784-0207
Dumalneg 2921  LAIRVEE G. ESPIRITU  FRANCISCO R. ESPIRITU 
       
Marcos  2907  ANTONIO V. MARIANO  HILARIO B. LORENZO  
        (077) 784 7986; 784-7976 F 
Nueva Era 2909  ALDRIN R. GARVIDA  CAROLINE A. GARVIDA
        (077) 272-6668
Pagudpud 2919  RAFAEL RALPH L. BENEMERITO II MATILDE H. SALES   
        (077) 676-1349; 921-2856 F
Paoay  2902  JESSIE E. GALANO  ROMULO L. ACDAL  
    (077) 793-2054   (077) 793-2222 TF   
Pasuquin 2917  FERDINAND D. AGUINALDO  OSCAR D. AGUINALDO
        (077) 775-0201/0037; 773-2305 F
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Piddig  2912  EDUARDO EDDIE G. GUILLEN EDWIN E. SALAZAR  
    (077) 676-0509; 676-1255  (077) 767-0509
Pinili  2905  ROMMEL T. LABASAN  MAYNARD FRANCIS R. BUMANGLAG
        (077) 794-1064; 794-1082 F  
San Nicolas 2901  ALFREDO P. VALDEZ JR.  EDISTO P. VALDEZ
    (077) 773-2305 TF   (077) 773-2304; 781-2798 F
Sarrat  2914  REMIGIO B. MEDRANO  VIRGILIO L. AGOTO
    (077) 782-8066   (077) 782-2101; 782-8173 F
Solsona  2910  JOSEPH E. DE LARA  BOB G. SACRO  
        (077) 782-6031; 784-6020 F
Vintar  2915  LARISA C. FORONDA  AMADO VICTOR R. RACIMO  
    (077) 774-0123; 670-6325  (077) 774-0014  F

ILOCOS SUR PROVINCE (32 Municipalities)

Alilem  2716  VELMOR P. SUMABAT  MAR RUEL P. SUMABAT
       
Banayoyo 2708  VIRGILIO G. GALANGA  OSCAR S. GANDALERA 
        (077) 742-5656  
Bantay  2727  SAMUEL C. PARILLA   WILLIAM A. PRE
        (077) 722 8186; 722-3235 F 
Burgos  2724  NATHANIEL D. ESCOBAR  RIOLITA R. BALBALAN 
        (077) 732-5660
Cabugao 2732  EDGARDO S. COBANGBANG JR. JEMAIMA T. YEE   
        (077) 728-5256
Caoayan 2702  GERMELINA S. GOULART  PEDRO B. BELARMINO
    (077) 722-3089   (077) 722-8228; 722-6099 F
Cervantes 2718  PABLITO BENJAMIN P. MAGGAY II ARMANDO P. GABURNO
       
Galimuyod 2709  JESSIE B. BALINGSAT  MOISES T. GALANGCO
        (077) 742-6816; 742-6857
Gregorio  2720  HENRY S. GALLARDO  ROLANDO P. ONIE
del Pilar       
Lidlidda  2723  SHERWIN P. TOMAS  JAMES S. SACAYANAN
        (077) 742-6675
Magsingal 2730  VICTORIA INA P. FAVIS  ARLYN A. FAVIS
        (077) 726-3706
Nagbukel 2725  AMALIA C. CABRERA  RANDOLF JOHN C. CABRERA
       
Narvacan 2704  LUIS C. SINGSON   PABLITO V. SANIDAD 
        (077) 732-0070; 732-5739 TF
Quirino   2721  ALLEN L. NIMO JR.  RODOLFO A. ACIONG
       
Salcedo  2711  LEOPOLDO G. GIRONELLA JR. GRAZIELLE G. ITCHON  
       
San Emilio 2722  JOEY WARREN A. BRAGADO HONESTO S. FORONDA
       
San Esteban  2706  RAY M. ELAYDO II   RAY A. ELAYDO   
        (077) 722-1179
San Ildefonso 2728  CHRISTIAN DANIEL A. PURISIMA ROBERT R. RIEGO
        (077) 726-4068
San Juan 2731  MA. ELAINE  A. SARMIENTO BENJAMIN V. SARMIENTO  
        (077) 728-2120
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San Vicente 2726  JOSE C. TABANDA III  MARIA NANCY D. TABANDA
        (077) 722-8320
Santa  2703  JESUS B. BUENO JR.  JEREMY JESUS DP. BUENO III
        (077) 725-5510 F
Santa Catalina 2701  EDGAR R. RAPANUT  JONATHAN AMANDO R. REDOBLE
        (077) 722-8422; 722-8737 F
Santa Cruz 2713  TERESITA C. VALLE   VIRGILIO J. VALLE   
        (077) 674 -3135; 674-7051 F
Santa Lucia 2712  JOSEPH SIMON B. VALDEZ  EDUARDO A. TOQUERO
        (077) 742 6990; 742-6904 TF
Santa Maria 2705  BRIGIDO C. CAMARILLO JR. MICHAEL S. FLORENDO  
        (077) 732-5544; 732-5509 TF
Santiago 2707  JOSEFINO E. MIRANDA  ADRIEN LAWRENCE S. MIRANDA
        (077) 742-4127
Santo Domingo 2729  FLORO T. TADENA   BRYAN DEXTER V. TADENA  
    (077) 726-4134   (077) 726-4036 TF  
Sigay  2719  CARLO CRISANTO P. PEREDO JOVITA D. GARNACE
 
Sinait  2733  SHEE-ANN C. GUZMAN  CLIFFORD L. INES
        (077) 728-8129; 674-0027 F
Sugpon  2717  DANIEL C. LAÑO    RENE CRISANTO L. LUBRIN  
       
Suyo  2715  MARIO B. SUBAGAN  SAMUEL B. SUBAGAN 
       
Tagudin  2714  ROQUE S. VERZOSA JR.  BERNARDO F. TOVERA 
        (077) 652-1740; 652-1167 TF 
    
LA UNION PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)
            
Agoo  2504  STEFANIE ANN Y. ERIGUEL  HENRY B. BALBIN
    (072) 682-0741   (072) 710-1869; 710-1869 TF
Aringay  2503  ERIC O. SIBUMA   BENJAMIN O. SIBUMA
        (072) 607-9531 TF; 714-0446
Bacnotan 2515  FRANCISCO ANGELITO L. FONTANILLA  DIVINA C. FONTANILLA
    (072) 607-1146   (072) 719-0100 TF; 607-1146; 607-4261
Bagulin  2512  VIRGILIO C. FLOR   JAIME A. LICTAO
       
Balaoan  2517  ALELI U. CONCEPCION  CARLO CASTOR U. CONCEPCION 
    (072) 607-0173   (072) 607-0069; 794-2020 TF
Bangar  2519  JOY P. MERIN   VIRGELIO M. DABALOS
        (072) 794-1069; 607-2088 TF
Bauang  2501  MENCHIE L. DE GUZMAN    HENRY A. BACURNAY   
    (072) 607-1362   (072) 705-1102 TF; 682-9969
Burgos  2510  ROBERT B. MADARANG JR.  ISIDRO C. DELOS REYES
       
Caba  2502  PHILIP CAESAR P. CRISPINO RONNIE P. MANGASER
        (072) 708-0117 TF; 708-0112 TF
Luna  2518  RACHEL N. PINZON  OSCAR B. REYES
        (072) 607-9817/0817; 794-5020 F
Naguilian 2511  NIERI T. FLORES   REYNALDO J. FLORES
    (072) 609-1048   (072) 609-1266; 609-1135 TF
Pugo  2508  PRISCILLA M. MARTIN  JOSE B. BASALLO
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Rosario  2506  BELLARMIN A. FLORES II  BELLARMIN C. FLORES III
    (072) 687-1217   (072) 712-0764; 712-1172; 712-0248 TF
San Gabriel 2513  HERMINIGILDO M. VELASCO DIVINA D. VELASCO
        (072) 700-1552; 687-0241 F
San Juan 2514  ARTURO P. VALDRIZ  MANUEL VICTOR R. ORTEGA 
        (072) 242-5650; 242- 3442 TF
Santo Tomas 2505  SEVERINO C. CARBONELL  WINNIE N. DOCTOLERO
        (072) 710-1532 TF
Santol  2516  MAGNO A. WAILAN  MONICO O. ORIENTE   
        (072) 603-0154
Sudipen  2520  WENDY JOY D. BUQUING  MELVIN G. MACUSI
        (072) 607-8253; 607-3117; 607-3088 TF
Tubao  2509  JONALYN F. PIAYAS  WILFREDO S. GARCIA 
        (072) 528-4233; 528-4038 TF 

PANGASINAN PROVINCE (44 Municipalities)

Agno  2408  GUALBERTO R. SISON  JOSE N. PAJETA 
        (075) 557-200; 557-2124 F
Aguilar  2415  ROLDAN C. SAGLES  JESUS M. ZAMUCO 
        (075) 549-2003; 549-2005 TF
Alcala  2425  JOJO B. CALLEJO   RODOLFO C. ROSQUITA
        (075) 593-3012; 593-3803 TF
Anda  2405  JOGANIE C. RARANG  ARTEMIO B. CAROLINO 
        (075) 557-5011; 557-5012 TF 
Asingan  2439  CARLOS F. LOPEZ JR.  HEIDEE G. CHUA   
        (075) 563-2932; 611-0455 F
Balungao 2442  MARIA THEREA R. PERALTA  PHILIPP DG. PERALTA
        (075) 583-3073; 583-8421 F
Bani  2407  COTHERA GWEN P. YAMAMOTO BENJAMIN S. NAVARRO 
        (075) 553-2010; 533-2176 F
Basista  2422  JOLLY R. RESUELLO   DANTE P. BUSTARDE 
        (075) 505-2136; 505-2130 TF
Bautista  2424  AMADEO T. ESPINO  JOSEPH G. ESPINO
        (075) 592-3631; 592-3471 TF
Bayambang 2423  CEZAR T. QUIAMBAO  RAUL R. SABANGAN
        (075) 592-4585; 592-2030 TF
Binalonan 2436  RAMON N. GUICO JR.  MELICIO F. PATAGUE 
        (075) 562-2020; 562-7327 F
Binmaley 2417  SIMPLICIO DL. ROSARIO  EDGAR C. MAMENTA
        (075) 540-0002 TF
Bolinao  2406  ALFONSO DF. CELESTE  RICHARD C. CELESTE
        (075) 632-5123; 554-2578; 554-2811 TF
Bugallon  2416  PRISCILLA I. ESPINO  WINSTON P. TANDOC  
        (075) 544-4054; 544-2392 F
Burgos  2410  RONALD G. NGAYAWAN  ALBERTO R. GUIANG  
        (075) 555-2221 TF
Calasiao 2418  JOSEPH ARMAN C. BAUZON MAHADEVA DAS B. MESINA 
        (075) 653-3110; 517-2233; 517-6123 F
Dasol  2411  NOEL A. NACAR   RIZALDE J. BERNAL
        (075) 534-2147 TF
Infanta  2412  MARVIN M. MARTINEZ  VIRGILIO F. VALLARTA
        (075) 534-5198; 534-5141 F
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Labrador 2402  DOMINADOR V. ARENAS  MELCHORA A. YANEZA
        (075) 549-5150; 549-5118 F
Laoac  2437  RICARDO D. BALDERAS  NELSON V. GAYO
        (075) 562-1288; 567-1277 TF
Lingayen 2401  LEOPOLDO N. BATAOIL  JUDY DL. VARGAS  
        (075) 542-8101; 662-0308 F
Mabini  2409  ARIEL G. DE GUZMAN   DARIUS P. BONALOS
        (075) 555-1170; 555-1149 TF
Malasiqui 2421  NOEL ANTHONY M. GESLANI  ARMANDO C. DOMANTAY 
        (075) 632-5295; 536-5423; 536-5160 TF
Manaoag 2430  KIM MIKAEL DG. AMADOR  DOMYCIANO Z. CHING
        (075) 529-0301; 519-2388 F
Mangaldan 2432  MARY MARILYN DG. LAMBINO PEDRO A. SURDILLA JR.
        (075) 513-5467; 523-6168 F 
Mangatarem 2413  RAMIL P. VENTENILLA  MICHAEL MON R. PUNZAL
        (075) 546-2790; 546-2535 F
Mapandan 2429  ANTHONY C. PENULIAR  ASUNCION DR. CALIMLIM
        (075) 696-0762; 505-5088 TF
Natividad 2446  ROSITA G. RAFAEL      JEFFERSON KEITH C. DE GUZMAN
        (075) 578-2024 TF 
Pozorrubio 2435  EMMA ZOSIMA T. CHAN  ERNESTO SNOOKY B. SALCEDO
    (075) 632-1305   (075) 566-7015 TF
Rosales  2441  SUSAN P. CASARENO  ENRIQUE S. COSUE 
        (075) )582-2103; 582-7075 F
San Fabian 2433  CONSTANTE B. AGBAYANI  MARINOR B. DE GUZMAN
        (075) 511-3326; 511-2568 TF
San Jacinto 2431  LEO F. DE VERA   ROBERT O. DE VERA  
        (075) 653-1947; 653-1220 TF
San Manuel 2438  KENNETH MARCO S. PEREZ  ALAIN JERICO S. PEREZ 
        (075) 565-3839; 565-3248 F
San Nicolas 2447  ALICIA P. ENRIQUEZ  ALVIN O. BRAVO
         (075) 573-4911; 573-2237 F
San Quintin 2444  CLARK CECIL P. TIU  GERRY C. ABENOJAR
    (075) 632-5831   (075) 615-4295; 576-6085 TF
Santa Barbara 2419  JOEL F. DELOS SANTOS  EMMANUEL T. CABANGON
        (075) 615-0226; 518-4410 TF 
Santa Maria 2440  JULIUS C. RAMOS   TEODORO A. RAMOS
        (075) 574-2944; 574-2283 F
Santo Tomas 2426  TIMOTEO S. VILLAR III  WILFREDO M. PESCADOR
        (075) 578-009; 578-5040 F
Sison  2434  DANILO C. UY   EDGAR M. JOVENAL
        (075) 567-2220 TF; 567-2661 TF
Sual  2403  LISELDO DQ. CALUGAY  DIONIEL G. CABURAO 
        (075) 548-2190; 548-8031TF 
Tayug  2445  CARLOS TRECE R. MAPILI  LORNA P. TACDOL 
        (075) 572-2804; 572-2816 FT
Umingan 2443  MICHAEL CARLEONE M. CRUZ DANEKING A. NOBLE  
        (075) 576-5260; 576-5131 TF
Urbiztondo 2414  MARTIN RAUL S. SISON II  MARILYN S. SISON 
        (075) 594-2000 TF
Villasis  2427  NONATO S. ABRENICA  CHERYLL Z. TAN   
    (075) 564-2757   (075) 564-4189; 564-4009 TF 
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REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY
            
BATANES PROVINCE (6 Municipalities)
           
Basco  3900  DEMETRIUS PAUL C. NARAG GERMAN A. CACCAM
     
Itbayat  3905  RAUL M. DE SAGON  RONALD V. GUTIERREZ  
     
Ivana  3902  LEONARDO V. HOSTALLERO ROMEO EMILIO E. FIDEL  
        (078) 911-3586
Mahatao 3901  PEDRO F. PONCIO  NOE AVELINO F. FABRO  
 
Sabtang  3904  MAXILINDO EMILIO A. BABALO MARCIAL ARMANDO A. ALAVADO

Uyugan  3903  JONATHAN ENRIQUE V. NANUD JR. JOHNARD C. BALDOMAR  
           
CAGAYAN PROVINCE (28 Municipalities)

Abulug  3517   JESUS FLORENCIO A. VARGAS JESUS EMMANUEL P. VARGAS 
        (078 )862-1008
Alcala  3507  CRISTINA  I. ANTONIO   JOY C. DURUIN
        (078) 824-8567
Allacapan 3523  HARRY DL. FLORIDA  YVONNE KATHRINA S. FLORIDA 
        (078) 855-1006 ; 855-1048
Amulung 3505  ELPIDIO R. RENDON  NICANOR C. DE LEON  
         (078) 824-8562
Aparri  3515  BRYAN DALE G. CHAN  ROMMEL G. ALAMEDA  
     (078) 888-0035   (078) 822-8752; 888-2309
Baggao  3506  JOAN C. DUNUAN   ROWEL B. GAZMEN 
        (078) 824-8566; 844-2186
Ballesteros 3516  VINCENT G. UNITE   VIOLETA V. UNITE
        (078) 862-3014
Buguey  3511  LLOYD M. ANTIPORDA  LICERIO M. ANTIPORDA 
        (078) 856-6006; 856-6030
Calayan  3520  JOSEPH M. LLOPIS   EDMUND B. ESCALANTE
    
Camalaniugan 3510  ANGELICA C. DELA CRUZ  ISIDRO T. CABADDU
    (078) 377-0760   (078) 377-1455; 854-4904; 854-2022 F
Claveria  3519  CELIA T. LAYUS   SOLFERINO A. AGRA 
        (078) 846-1132; 866-1002 TF
Enrile  3501  MIGUEL B. DECENA JR.  EXPEDITO C. TAGUIBAO 
        (078) 372-0050; 501-0026 TF
Gattaran 3508  MATTHEW C. NOLASCO  GEORGE R. ANCHETA
        (078 )852-4004; 852-4003
Gonzaga 3513  MARILYN S. PENTECOTES  JESSIE G. GASPAR
        (078) 865-6503 
Iguig  3504  FERDINAND B. TRINIDAD  JUDITAS L. TRINIDAD
        (078) 824-8563; 501-0223
Lal-lo  3509  FLORENCE OLIVER B. PASCUAL MARIA OLIVIA B. PASCUAL  
        (078) 854-4005; 854-4007
Lasam  3524  DANTE DEXTER A. AGATEP  RANDY C. CAMBE
        (078) 853-3004; 853-3003 
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Pamplona 3522  DIGNA PUZON-ANTONIO  AZARELLE M. BILAS
        (078) 824-8570
Peñablanca 3502  WASHINGTON M. TAGUINOD MARILYN J. TAGUINOD
        (078) 844-0300; 844-0399
Piat  3527  CARMELO O. VILLACETE  LEONEL C. GUZMAN
        (078)456-2716
Rizal  3526  BRENDA B. RUMA   JOEL A. RUMA
     
Sanchez-Mira 3518  ASELA B. SACRAMED  MARISSA Q. PADIRAYON
        (078) 854-7509; 822-9303
Santa Ana 3514  NELSON P. ROBINION   GAYLORD ROBINSON B. IBUS 
        (078) 858-1005 
Santa Praxedes 3521  ESTERLINA A. AGUINALDO  RENE D. ESTABILLO
    
Santa Teresita 3512  RODRIGO P. DE GRACIA   RUBEN P. FAGELA 
        (078) 824-8572
Santo Niño  3525  VICENTE G. PAGURAYAN  MARITES E. CUNTAPAY
        (078) 824-8565
Solana  3503  JENNALYN P. CARAG  MEYNARD Z. CARAG  
        (078) 501-0626
Tuao  3528  FRANCISCO N. MAMBA JR. WILLIAM N. MAMBA
        (078) 826-2002; 826-2114

ISABELA PROVINCE (34 Municipalities)

Alicia  3306  JOEL AMOS P. ALEJANDRO ANDY BONN B. VELASCO  
    (078) 622-7339   (078) 323-1520; 662-7042 TF
Angadanan 3307  JOELLE MATHEA S. PANGANIBAN DIOSDADO S. SIQUIAN
    (078) 694-1015
Aurora  3316  JOSEPH CHRISTIAN G. UY  MELVIN S. MARTIN
        (078) 664-600; 664-6010
Benito Soliven 3331  ROBERTO T. LUNGAN  JOHN PAUL S. AZUR
        (078) 682-3622
Burgos  3322  KERVIN FRANCIS G. UY   RUBEN A. GRAGASIN  
        (078) 622-2026
Cabagan 3328  CHRISTOPHER A. MAMAUAG LOVIER V. MASIGAN
        (078) 636-3124
Cabatuan 3315  CHARLTON L. UY   MARIO I. ACOSTA
        (078) 664-8008 
Cordon  3312  LYNN M. ZUNIEGA  JANE B. NGIPOL
        (078) 694-9001
Delfin Albano 3326  ARNOLD EDWARD P. CO  THOMAS A. PUA 
        (078) 622-2033
Dinapigue 3336  REYNALDO DR. DERIJE  VICENTE D. MENDOZA
    (078) 672-0002
Divilacan 3335  VENTURITO C. BULAN  ALFREDO P. CUSTODIO 
    
Echague 3309  FRANCIS FAUSTINO A. DY  AMADOR A. GAFFUD 
    (078) 672-2001   (078) 305-9146; 305-9601 F
Gamu  3301  NESTOR M. UY   NESTOR R. LACERNA
        (078) 654-3005; 654-3020
Jones  3313  LETICIA T. SEBASTIAN  GAYLORD B. GUMPAL
    (078)622-3000; 622-1353  (078) 694-3001; 694-3016 F
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Luna  3304  JAIME N. ATAYDE   ADRIAN LEANDRO P. TIO
    (078) 622-2027   (078) 652-1038 F
Maconacon 3333  MA. LYCELLE KATE D. VICENTE JOLLY A. TABERNER
    
Mallig  3323  JOSE P. CALDERON  DIOSDADO B. FELIPE
        (078) 642-8856
Naguilian 3302  JUAN R. CAPUCHINO  BERNARDO P. DELA PEÑA
        (078) 622-2038
Palanan  3334  ELIZABETH B. OCHOA  JIMMY B. GONZALES
        (078) 652-1061
Quezon  3324  JIMMY S. GAMAZON   JESUS V. POQUIZ
        (078) 622-1018; 622-2037
Quirino  3321  EDWARD D. JUAN   MARIA NERIZZA J. CALLANGAN 
         (078) 622-2025
Ramon  3319  JESUS D. LADDARAN  NESTOR O. BANHAN
    (078) 859-2166   (078) 859-2167 TF
Reina Mercedes 3303  MARIA LOURDES R. SAGUBAN ANTHONY P. RESPICIO 
    (078) 654-1007; 622-2039  (078) 652-1709; 654-1007 F
Roxas  3320  JONATHAN JOSE C. CALDERON NICK M. SEBASTIAN
    (078) 642-8048; 642-8085  (078) 642-8010; 642-8055 F
San Agustin 3314  CESAR A. MONDALA  LARRY MARK LLOYD T. GUERRERO
        (078) 622-2032
San Guillermo 3308  MARILOU N. SANCHEZ  FELIPE N. GUYUD 
    (078) 622-2028    
San Isidro 3310  VILMER B. BRAVO   LETICIA M. CRUZ  
    (078) 622-2030   (078) 682-7721; 682-7899 F
San Manuel 3317  MANUEL FAUSTINO U. DY  GLORIA H. VELASCO
        (078) 622-6762; 622-6065
San Mariano 3332  EDGAR T. GO    DEAN ANTHONY G. DOMALANTA
    (078) 654-7020   (078) 645-7031; 654-7026 
San Mateo 3318  GREGORIO A. PUA  CRISPINA R. AGCAOILI
    (078) 664-2208   (078) 664-2308; 664-2603 F
San Pablo 3329  ANTONIO N. MIRO JR.  ANTONIO JOSE T. MIRO 
        (078) 501-0973
Sta. Maria 3330  HILARIO G. PAGAUITAN  DANILO S. MASIGAN
        (078) 622-2941
Sto. Tomas 3327  ANTONIO M. TALAUE SR.  LEANDRO ANTONIO P. TALAUE
        (078) 622-2043 
Tumauini 3325  ARNOLD S. BAUTISTA  LORENZO B. UY 
        (078) 632-4136; 632-4298 

NUEVA VIZCAYA PROVINCE (15 Municipalities)

Alfonso  3714  WILSON M. CAPIA-AO   EVELINDA P. HUERTA  
Castañeda   
Ambaguio 3701  ARNOLD P. DINUNGON  NARDO C. AGNAHE
     
Aritao  3704  REMELINA G. PEROS  RUBEN M. SAYO
    (078) 322-1025   (078) 322-1026 F
Bagabag 3711  JOHNNY M. SEVILLENA  BENIGNO B. CALAUD
    (078) 332-2020; 332-2158  (078) 332-2126; 332- 2013 F
Bambang 3702  PEPITO D. BALGOS   GREGORIO B. ALLAS   
    (078) 321-3074   (078) 392-0034; 321- 3200 F
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Bayombong 3700  PABLO RALPH C. LANTION  ANTONIO SERGIO G. BAGASAO
    (078) 321-2113; 321-2554  (078) 321-2554; 805-1278
Diadi  3712   SANDY M. GAYATON   NORMA U. MIGUEL
    (078) 805-9210 
Dupax del Norte 3706  TIMOTHY JOSEPH E. CAYTON FREDERICK G. PADILLA
    (078) 805-9259   (078) 808-1224
Dupax del Sur 3707  RUBEN S. BASCONCILLO JR. NEIL M. MAGAWAY
        (078) 808-0193; 808-1038 F
Kasibu  3703  ROMEO C. TAYABAN   ALBERTO D. BUMOLO   
     
Kayapa  3708  ELIZABETH D. BALASYA   PETER L. BAY-AN    
    (078) 805-9288
Quezon  3713  DOLORES B. BINWAG  VIRGILIO P. SAVEDRA
    (078) 805-9248
Sta. Fe  3705  TIDONG A. BENITO  JONATHAN M. TINDAAN
    (078) 805-9287
Solano   3709  EUFEMIA A. DACAYO  PHILIP A. DACAYO
        (078) 326-6850; 326-5538; 326-7118 
Villaverde 3710  WILLIAM P. TUGANGUI  RONELIE U. VALTORIBIO  
    (078) 805-9221

QUIRINO PROVINCE (6 Municipalities)

Aglipay  3403  JERRY T. AGSALDA  WARLITA G. ALBERTO
    (078) 692-5193   
Cabarroguis 3400  WILLARD V. ABUAN   NARCISO C. KITAN   
    (078) 692-5099   (078) 692-5005 
Diffun  3401  MAY G. CALAUNAN   MARLITO G. CORPUZ   
    (078) 694-7051   (078) 694-7104
Maddela 3404  RIMEL C. TOLENTINO  JUNARD N. RAMOS  
    (078) 682-5914   (078) 682-4065 
Nagtipunan 3405  NIEVEROSE C. MENESES  ARNEL R. FIESTA
        (078) 930-0106
Saguday 3402  MARCELINA M. PAGBILAO  RIC B. CADIENTE
    (078) 692-5102
  

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

AURORA PROVINCE (8 Municipalities)
            
Baler  3200  RHETT RONAN T. ANGARA  PEDRO M. ONG 
    (042) 722-0067   (042) 209-4414; 209-4287 F
Casiguran 3204  RICARDO A. BITONG   ROYNALD S. SORIANO  
     
Dilasag  3205  JOE P. GOROSPE   ROMNER A. AGUSTIN  
     
Dinalungan 3206  MANUEL A. TORRES  TITO T. TUBIGAN   
    
Dingalan 3207  SHIERWIN H. TAAY  EDGARDO R. GALVEZ
        (042) 711-5482 (res.)
Dipaculao   3203  DANILO A. TOLENTINO  FRANKLIN J. REYES 
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Maria Aurora   3202  AMADO M. GENETA  OSCAR W. PADUA
        (042) 209-4433
San Luis  3201  ARIEL A. DE JESUS   TEDDY A. MACATIAG  
           
BATAAN PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)
            
Abucay    2114  LIBERATO P. SANTIAGO JR.  RUBEN C. TAGLE   
    (047) 461-7950; 237-5766 F  (047) 237-4207
Bagac    2107  ROMMEL V. DEL ROSARIO  RON MICHAEL ALEXIS R. DEL ROSARIO
    (047) 612-0424
Dinalupihan   2110  MARIA ANGELA S. GARCIA RENATO M. MATAWARAN  
    (047 )481-7950; 481-3591 F  (047) 481-4096; 636-1204 F
Hermosa   2111  ANTONIO JOSEPH R. INTON EIGIE K. MALANA 
    (047) 491-1528; 491-1530 F  (047) 491-1585; 633-1039
Limay    2103  NELSON C. DAVID  RICHIE JASON D. DAVID  
    (047) 633-1593; 244-7725; 244-4023 F (047) 244-5658; 244-4246; 244- 5088 F
Mariveles   2105  JOCELYN P. CASTAÑEDA  ANGELITO S. RUBIA  
    (047) 935-4620 TF   (047) 935-5274; 935-6639; 935-5181 F
Morong   2108  CYNTHIA L. ESTANISLAO  MARIA CHONA L. GARCIA 
    
Orani    2112  EFREN DOMINIC E. PASCUAL JR. EMMANUEL R. ROMAN
    (047) 431-7950   (047) 237-0649; 431-3799 F
Orion    2102  ANTONIO L. RAYMUNDO JR. REX JOSEPH R. FUSTER
    (047) 244 8141; 244-6024; 244-4061 F (047) 237-2268; 244-5332; 244-6357
Pilar    2101  CARLOS F. PIZARRO JR.  MARINO H. CAGUIMBAL  
    (047) 633-5615; 237-2768; 237-4564 (047) 237-3001 loc. 106; 791- 3062 F
Samal  2113  AIDA D. MACALINAO  FELIX A. ESPINO    
    (047) 451-1348 TF   (047) 451-2550; 451-2098 F  

BULACAN PROVINCE (21 Municipalities)

Angat  3012  LEONARDO R. DE LEON  REYNANTE S. BAUTISTA  
    (044) 671-1234 TF   (044) 671-9950; 671-1978; 671-1650 F
Balagtas 3016  ELADIO E. GONZALES JR.  ARIEL C. VALDERAMA  
    (044) 693-7950; 693-9371  (044) 693-2243; 693-2470 F
Baliuag  3006  FERDINAND V. ESTRELLA  CHIRISTOPHER F. CLEMENTE
    (044) 766-2224; 673-7725  (044) 673-3400; 816-6087; 766-5173 F
Bocaue  3018  JOSE C. SANTIAGO JR.  ALVIN PAUL SP. COTACO  
    (044) 309-0820; 920-0259; 816-6957 (044) 692-3562 F; 692-4611 
Bulacan  3017  VERGEL C. MENESES  PATRICK NEIL F. MENESES  
        (044) 792-0892; 760-5542; 792-1610 F
Bustos  3007  FRANCIS ALBERT G. JUAN  ARNEL F. MENDOZA  
    (044) 766-7543; 617-6667  (044) 617-0867; 761-0069; 617 -1234 F
Calumpit 3003  JESSIE P. DE JESUS   VICTOR C. DE BELEN
    (044) 320-0251; 202-4263  (044) 913-1296; 202-5600 F
Doña Remedios   3009  MARITA L. FLORES   RONALDO T. FLORES
Trinidad    (044) 791-9404
Guiguinto 3015  AMBROSIO C. CRUZ JR.  ELISEO B. SANTOS JR.  
    (044) 794-0202; 794-1938  (044) 794-2823  loc. 244 F
Hagonoy 3002  RAULITO T. MANLAPAZ SR.  ANGEL L. CRUZ    
    (044) 793-0016; 793-3858  (044) 793-3856 TF; 793-0530
Marilao  3019  RICARDO M. SILVESTRE  HENRY R. LUTAO 
    (044) 711-1234 TF; 711-3144 (044) 711-3838; 711-3090; 711- 3839 F
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Norzagaray 3013  ALFREDO DG. GERMAR  ROGELIO P. SANTOS   
    (044) 694-7950   (044) 694-0017; 694-0626 F
Obando  3021   EDWIN C. SANTOS  ARVIN E. DELA CRUZ  
    (02) 299-1234   (044) 292-2016; 292-7909; 299-1234 F
Pandi  3014  ENRICO A. ROQUE  LUISA P. SEBASTIAN  
    (044) 661-1783   (044) 661-1265; 769-0271 loc. 870 F
Paombong 3001  MARYANNE P. MARCOS  MARIA CRISTINA T. GONZALES 
    (044) 685-1522; 685-1225  (044) 665-1424; 665-1581 F; 796 2005 F
Plaridel  3004  ANASTACIA R. VISTAN  IMELDA G. DE LEON  
    (044) 795-0087; 795-0366; 795-0372 (044) 794-0119 loc. 1024;  795-0365 F
Pulilan  3005  MARIA ROSARIO O. MONTEJO RICARDO M. CANDIDO  
    (044 )795-0128; 215-6712  (044) 215-6212; 676-1126 F
San Ildefonso 3010  PAULA CARLA G. TAN  ROCKY G. SARMIENTO   
    (044) 677-1658   (044) 677-0499; 677-1790; 677- 1929 F
San Miguel 3011  RODERICK DG. TIONGSON  JOHN A. ALVAREZ  
    (044) 678-7452   (044) 678-1375; 762-0009; 764-0154 F
San Rafael 3008  CIPRIANO D. VIOLAGO JR.  EDISON M. VENERACION  
    (044) 902-0068   (044) 761-5556; 902-0165 
Santa Maria 3022  RUSSEL G. PLEYTO   QUIRINO S. BUENAVENTURA 
    (044) 641-5255; 641-1601;641-5186 (044) 641-2392; 641 5629 F 
 
NUEVA ECIJA PROVINCE (27 Municipalities)

Aliaga  3111  DAVID ANGELO R. VARGAS ERWIN DYAN D. JAVALUYAS 
        (044) 945-0001; 945-0002 F
Bongabon 3128  ALLAN A. GAMILLA  HERNAN P. ANDRES  
        (044) 961-0229; 958-1295 F
Cabiao  3107  RAMIL B. RIVERA   MARCELINO M. SIMBILLO  
    (044) 486-5492   (044) 489-3928; 486-3925 F
Carranglan 3123  MARY B. ABAD   EFREN P. ALFONSO   
    
Cuyapo  3117  FLORIDA P. ESTEBAN  CINDERELLA E. RAMOS  
    (044) 608-1204   (044) 608-2026; 608-7958 F
Gabaldon 3131  JOBBY P. EMATA   VICTORINO V. SABINO
    (044) 198-1217
General Mamerto 3125  ANITA M. AROCENA  EMELITA S. MANAHAN  
Natividad      
General Tinio 3104  ISIDRO T. PAJARILLAGA  MELVIN S. PASCUAL  
        (044) 973-0278; 973-0279; 958-3011 F
Guimba  3115  JOSE R. DIZON   JESULITO GALAPON
    (044) 611-7950; 611-1234
Jaen  3109  SYLVIA C. AUSTRIA  LUISITO R. AUSTRIA  
    (044) 486-2615
Laur  3129  ALEXANDER A. DAUS  JOHN JOE V. SAMANO
        (044) 486-3428
Licab  3112  EUFEMIA D. DOMINGO  ALBERT M. CARAANG  
     
Llanera  3126  RONNIE ROY G. PASCUAL  FRANK S. NATIVIDAD  
      
Lupao  3122  ALEX ROMMEL V. ROMANO NEL ARMS R. MENDOZA  
        (044) 958-3436
Nampicuan 3116  VICTOR M. BADAR            ROBERTO S. MARQUEZ  
    (044) 941-0015   (044) 960-2701
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Pantabangan 3124  ROBERTO T. AGDIPA  MONALIZA H. AGDIPA
       
Peñaranda 3103  JOSELITO A. RAMOS  OFELIA S. MANAYAO  
    (044) 486-8324; 486-5258  (044) 486-4466 TF
Quezon  3113  MARIANO CRISTINO N. JOSON MARIANO NORIEL M. JOSON 
    (044) 463-0180     
Rizal  3127  HANNA KATRINA L. ANDRES BONIFACIO D. SOLIVEN  
    (044) 594-2538   (044) 958-1426
San Antonio 3108  ARVIN C. SALONGA  JULIETA E. MAXWELL  
    (044) 940-3574; 940-3774; 940-4919 (044) 333-3037; 486-3572; 486-3573 F
San Isidro 3106  VINA E. LOPEZ   FLORENTINO C. TINIO  
    (044) 940-8808; 486-1709  (044) 958-9385; 486-5471
San Leonardo 3102  FROILAN A. NAGANO      AMERIGUS B. NAGANO  
    (044) 806-0715   (044) 604-3008 F
Santa Rosa 3101  JOSEFINO M. ANGELES  MARIE C. EVANGELISTA  
    (044) 940-0304   (044) 311-0430; 940-2176; 311- 7950 F
Santo Domingo 3133  IMEE L. DE GUZMAN  JHELYN D. VELASCO  
    
Talavera  3114  NERIVI S. MARTINEZ  ANSELMO B. RODIEL   
    (044) 411-1977   (044) 411-1011; 411-0407 F
Talugtug  3118  PACIFICO B. MONTA  FLORO C. PAGADUAN   
    (044) 611-0488
Zaragoza 3110  EFREN O. NIEVES   EDWIN A. BUENDIA  
          
PAMPANGA PROVINCE (19 Municipalities) 

Apalit  2016  OSCAR D. TETANGCO JR.  PEDRO C. NUCOM  
    (045) 302-7033; 304-7634  (045) 302-8852; 302-8853 F
Arayat  2012  EMMANUEL M. ALEJANDRINO SIXTO C. MALLARI 
    (045) 885-0020   (045) 885-2017
Bacolor  2001  EDUARDO G. DATU  WILFREDO H. BALINGIT  
    (045) 900-0711   (045) 901-0619 TF
Candaba 2013  RENE E. MAGLANQUE  MICHAEL DAN V. SAGUM  
    (045) 963-4210; 632-1304  (045) 632-1022; 409-9916 F
Floridablanca 2006  DARWIN R. MANALANSAN  MICHAEL L. GALANG  
    (045) 970-1157   (045) 970-0355; 970-1156
Guagua  2003  DANTE D. TORRES   SAJID KHAN M. EUSOOF  
        (045) 900-4515; 900-2891; 900-2572 F
Lubao  2005  ESMERALDA G. PINEDA  JAY B. MONTEMAYOR  
    (045) 971-6429   (045) 971-5926; 971-6346 F
Macabebe 2018  LEONARDO B. FLORES  ANNETTE F. BALGAN  
    (045) 921-1211   (045) 921-1242; 377-7210 F
Magalang 2011  ROMULO F. PECSON  NORMAN L. LACSON  
    (045) 866-2284; 343-4350 F  (045) 343-4403; 866-0020 F
Masantol 2017  DANILO S. GUINTU  EPIFANIO M. LACAP JR.
    (045) 981-1234; 981-1019  (045) 439-2033 loc. 115; 981- 1878 F
Mexico  2021  TEDDY C. TUMANG  JONATHAN R. PANGAN  
    (045) 966-0749; 875-0020  (045) 966-3707
Minalin  2019  EDGARDO G. FLORES  NOEL PHILIP S. NUGUIT
    (045) 878-0306; 963-4390  (045) 301-0816; 961-4480; 878-0784 F
Porac  2008  JAIME V. CAPIL   CHARLIE O. SANTOS  
    (045) 436-0846   (045) 329-2054; 329-2053 F
San Luis  2014  JAYSON S. SAGUM  ROMAN A. SAGUM
        (045) 961-4301; 963-4311
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San Simon 2015  ABUNDIO S. PUNSALAN JR.  LEONORA C. WONG  
    (045) 880-0106; 302-7065 F  (045) 302-0330
Santa Ana 2022  NORBERTO G. GAMBOA  REINHART A. GUEVARRA  
    (045 )631-0435; 884-0918  (045) 631-0476
Santa Rita 2002  FERDINAND L. SALALILA  ROMEO L. VALENCIA  
    (045) 900-2847   (045) 900-4136; 900-2277 F
Santo Tomas 2020  GLORIA P. RONQUILLO  MATIAS C. PINEDA  
    (045) 961-4450   (045) 877-0879; (02) 434-8819 F
Sasmuan 2004  NARDO M. VELASCO  ANNEY MAY T. ANGELES 
        (045) 900-2504 TF

TARLAC PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Anao  2310  RAFAEL M. NARAL  GIAN PIERRE O. DE DIOS  
    (045) 606-3516   (045) 601-0512; 606-9011 F
Bamban  2317  JOSE ANTONIO T. FELICIANO WILLIAM P. CURA   
    (045) 925-0050   (045) 925-0005; 925-0022 F
Camiling 2306  ERLON C. AGUSTIN  NOEL B. DELA CRUZ  
    (045) 934-0345; 934-0164  (045) 934-0972 TF
Capas  2315  REYNALDO L. CATACUTAN  ROSELLER B. RODRIGUEZ  
    (045) 9250-154 loc. 124, 119 (045) 615-4021; 925-0408 F
Concepcion 2316  ANDRES D. LACSON  JOEY L. BALUYUT   
    (045) 923-1149   (045) 923-0264 TF
Gerona  2302  ELOY C. ECLAR   RONALD T. GO
    (045) 608-0401   (045) 608-0026; 608-0004 F
La Paz  2314  VENUSTIANO D. JORDAN  LORNA R. MANALO 
    (045) 611-0602; 611-0620  (045) 611-0720; 493-1981 F
Mayantoc 2304  JULIE P. ICMAT   AVELINO E. POBRE  
    (045) 493-0828   (045) 491-5074; 491-5003 F
Moncada 2308  ESTELITA M. AQUINO  JAIME O. DUQUE   
    (045) 606-5247   (045) 601-0405; 601-0406
Paniqui  2307  LEONARDO M. ROXAS  AIDA D. ROXAS    
    (045) 931-1382   (045) 470-5063; 931-0303 F
Pura  2312  FREDDIE D. DOMINGO  CONCEPCION A. ZARATE  
        (045) 606-0243; 930-0495 F
Ramos  2311  DIOSDADO T. REGINALDO  CELSO L. BANAG   
    (045) 931-1180   (045) 931-1810; 491-7670; 931- 1530 F
San Clemente 2305  ELMA L. MACADAMIA  ROSELLER M. TOLEDO  
    (045) 934-3385   (045) 934-0805; 934-0404; 934-1413 F
San Jose 2318  ROMEO G. CAPITULO  SAMUEL M. EUGENIO  
    (045) 493-1210
San Manuel 2309  DOÑA CRESENCIA R. TESORO BENJAMIN D. TESORO  
        (045) 606 0481; 600-0212 
Santa Ignacia 2303  NORA T. MODOMO  NATHANIEL L. TAN  
    (045) 606-3511   (045) 606-3371; 605-0203 
Victoria  2313  CHRISTIAN TELL A. YAP  REX C. VILLA AGUSTIN
        (045) 930-0650; 930-0033 

ZAMBALES PROVINCE (13 Municipalities)

Botolan  2202  DORIS M. JERESANO  DORIS D. LADINES   
    (047 )810-1731   (047) 603-0043
Cabangan 2203  RONALDO F. APOSTOL  LEO F. BRINGAS   
    (047) 803-0041; 810-1448   
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Candelaria 2212  NAPOLEON E. EDQUID  BYRON JONES E. EDQUILANG 
    
Castillejos 2208  ELEANOR DJ. DOMINGUEZ  RIZAL G. SALIH    
    (047) 602-2509; 623-2371  (047) 623-2239 TF; 811- 2626 F
Iba  2201  JUN RUNDSTEDT C. EBDANE IRENEA M. BINAN   
    (047) 811-2626   (047) 811-2597; 811-3583 F
Masinloc 2211  ARSENIA J. LIM   PEDRO O. ENCISO  
    (047) 821-1090   (047) 359-3425; 821-1852; 821-1150 F 
Palauig  2210  BILLY M. ACERON   ARNOLD A. ANAUD  
        (047) 913-4411
San Antonio 2206  PRECILIANO M. RUIZ  LUGIL S. RAGADIO  
    (047) 623-4411; 913-4411  (047) 913-4372; 602-2321
San Felipe 2204  LEO JOHN  M. FARRALES   MARY ANN R. QUIBA  
    (047) 913-4210   (047) 913-4456; 913-4201; 913-4310 F
San Marcelino 2207  ELVIS R. SORIA   DANIEL L. FABUNAN  
    (047) 932-2392   (047) 623-2123
San Narciso 2205  WILLIAM T. LIM   JOEL E. MANANGAN  
    (047) 913-4304   (047) 913-3675; 913-4286 F
Santa Cruz 2213  LUISITO E. MARTY   KRISTAN V. MISOLA  
    (047) 831-1172   (047) 831-1174; 831-1605 F
Subic  2209  JONATHAN JOHN F. KHONGHUN LAURO B. SIMBOL   
    (047) 232-1865   (047) 232-2180; 602-2701

REGION IV-A CALABARZON
            
BATANGAS PROVINCE (31 Municipalities)
            
Agoncillo 4211  DANIEL DL. REYES   DANILO T. ANURAN  
        (043) 210-2119 TF; 210-2344 
Alitagtag 4205  EDILBERTO G. PONGGOS  BERNARDO C. REYES JR.  
    (043) 706-8915   (043) 772-0873; 772-8424; 772- 0783 F
Balayan  4213  EMMANUEL SALVADOR P. FRONDA II FRANCISCO S. RAMOS  
        (043) 211-4353; 921-1518; 921-2278 F
Balete  4219  WILSON V. MARALIT  ALVIN T. PAYO   
    (043) 741-1267   (043) 740-9642
Bauan  4201  RYANH M. DOLOR  JULIAN C. CASAPAO  
    (043) 727-2007   (043) 727-3104; 727-1402; 727 -1004 F
Calaca  4212  SOFRONIO LEONARDO C. ONA JR. RENANTE L. MACALINDONG 
        (043) 223-5173; 223-4627 loc. 123  F
Calatagan 4215  PETER OLIVER M. PALACIO  ROGELIO H. ZARRAGA  
        (043) 213-2009
Cuenca  4222  FAYE E. BARRETTO   ROMULO P. CUEVAS  
    (043) 342-1277   (043) 342-1340; 342-1202 F
Ibaan  4230  EDRALYN JOY A. SALVAME SOCRATES R. ARELLANO  
    (043) 311-1830   (043) 311-2817; 311-2323; 414-1056 F
Laurel  4221  JOAN L. AMO   RACHELLE B. OGALINOLA  
        (02) 659-4704
Lemery  4209  EULALIO M. ALILIO  GERALDINE C. ORNALES  
        (043) 411-1675; 411-1421 F
Lian  4216  ISAGANI I. BOLOMPO  JOSEPH V. PEJI
    (043) 215-2317   (043) 215-2895 TF
Lobo  4229  GAUDIOSO R. MANALO  VIRGILIO R. MANALO
        (043) 776-0146;  776-0214 F
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Mabini  4202  NOEL B. LUISTRO   PABLO M. VILLANUEVA 
        (043) 487-0013; 425-3230; 487-0707 F
Malvar  4233  CRISTETA C. REYES  MATT LOUIE M. ARANDA
    (043) 778-4554   (043) 778-2968; 406-0510 F
Mataas na Kahoy 4223  JANET M. ILAGAN   JAY M. ILAGAN   
    (043) 741-3115   (043) 784-1089; 461-2110; 461- 0201 F
Nasugbu 4231  ANTONIO JOSE A. BARCELON LARRY D. ALBANIO
        (043) 931-1140; 412-0821 F
Padre Garcia 4224  CELSA B. RIVERA   NOEL C. CANTOS 
    (043) 515-9615   (043) 515-9712; 515-9775; 515-9207 F
Rosario  4225  MANUEL B. ALVAREZ  LEOVIGILDO K. MORPE
        (043) 321-1103; 321-2561 F
San Jose 4227  VALENTINO R. PATRON  NOEL J. VIRTUCIO 
        (043) 726-2127; 726-2328; 726-2276 F
San Juan 4226  ILDEBRANDO D. SALUD  OCTAVIO ANTONIO L. MARASIGAN 
        (043) 575-3571; 575-4517;  821 0597 F
San Luis  4210  DANILO DC. MEDINA  OSCARLITO M. HERNANDEZ 
        (043) 411-8134
San Nicolas 4207  LESTER D. DE SAGUN  NAPOLEON V. ARCEO
        (043) 210-5200; 210-5657 TF
San Pascual 4204  ANTONIO A. DIMAYUGA  ISAGANI A. DIMATATAC
        (043) 727-4620; 723-4569; 722-2425
Santa Teresita 4206  NORBERTO A. SEGUNIAL JR. MA. AUREA V. SEGUNIAL  
        (043) 772-0469; 772-0461
        772-3070 loc. 112 F
Santo Tomas 4234  EDNA P. SANCHEZ  ARMENIUS O. SILVA 
        (043) 318-0464; -778-5311 F
Taal  4208  FULGENCIO I. MERCADO  JOVITO M. ALBUFERA
        (043) 421-1080; 421-1600; 214-2048 F
Talisay  4220  GERRY DC. NATANAUAN  CHARLIE D. NATANAUAN  
        (043) 773-0618; 773-0247 F
Taysan  4228  GRANDE P. GUTIERREZ  MARIANITO G. PEREZ
        (043) 313-3110
Tingloy  4203  LAURO F. ALVAREZ  ROLANDO D. MASANGKAY
        (043) 214-2792 F
Tuy  4214  ARMANDO P. AFABLE  JOSE JECERELL C. CERRADO
        (043) 332-0188; 276 -0116;  332 -0180 F

CAVITE PROVINCE (16 Municipalities)

Alfonso  4123  RANDY A. SALAMAT  MADONA M. PEL   
        (046) 409-3236; 415-0128; 522-0574 F
Amadeo 4119  REDEL JOHN B. DIONISIO  CONRADO A. VIADO  
        (046) 483-3012; 483-3613 F
Carmona 4116  ROY M. LOYOLA   CESAR L. INES JR.   
    (046) 430-0833   (046) 430-3002; 430-1650 F
General Emilio 4124  NELIA B. ANGELES   LOUEL G. GOLFO   
Aguinaldo       (046) 896-1003
General Mariano 4117  WALTER D. ECHEVARRIA JR.  MARICEL E. TORRES  
Alvarez    (046) 972-4777   (046) 460-5519; 972-1225 F 
Indang  4122  PERFECTO V. FIDEL  ISMAEL D. RODIL   
    (046) 862-0523   (046) 409-7478; 415-0710; 415-1686 F
Kawit  4104  ANGELO EMILIO G. AGUINALDO ARMANDO V. BERNAL
        (046) 484-1678; 434-4650; 574-0045 F
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Magallanes 4113  JASMIN ANGELLI M. BAUTISTA RENATO M. DIMAPILIS  
    (046) 443-3395   (046) 686-3002
Maragondon 4112  REYNALDO ANGLO RILLO  ALFREDO A. BERSABE  
        (046) 412-1158;  412-0590 F
Mendez-Nuñez 4121  FREDDERICK A. VIDA  FRANCISCO T. MENDOZA   
        (046) 413-0602; 413-2094; 413-0601 F
Naic  4110  JUNIO C. DUALAN  ROGELIO H. PANGILINAN  
        (046) 507-2131; 686-0573; 412-0241 F
Noveleta 4105  DINO CARLO R. CHUA  ARLYNN A. TORRES  
    (046) 434-1271   (046) 438-1176; 438-5997 F
Rosario  4106  JOSE M. RICAFRENTE JR.  JOSE VOLTAIRE V. RICAFRENTE 
    (046) 438-0642   (046) 437-0700; 438-1800; 438-0642
Silang  4118  SOCORRO ROSARIO F. POBLETE AIDEL PAUL G. BELAMIDE  
    (046) 414-1044   (046) 413-3174; 865-2506; 413-3174 F
Tanza  4108  YURI RAJALEDO A. PACUMIO RAYMUNDO A. DEL ROSARIO 
        (046) 505-1114; 473-1627; 437-8129 F
Ternate  4111  LAMBERTO D. BAMBAO  SALVADOR C. GUBIO   
        (046) 412-0165

LAGUNA (24 Municipalities)

Alaminos  4001  ELADIO M. MAGAMPON  RUBEN D. ALVAREZ
    (049) 567-1741   (049) 567-1440; 562-6884 F 
Bay  4033  JOSE O. PADRID   EMERSON M. ILAGAN 
        (049) 536-0195; 536-6284; 536-7585 F
Calauan 4012  BUENAFRIDO T. BERRIS  CHESSKHA C. HERNANDEZ
        (049) 568-0015 TF; 568-0580
Cavinti  4013  MILBERT DL. OLIVEROS   ARRANTLEE R. ARROYO
        (049) 523-4357; 256-2222
Famy  4021  EDWIN V. PANGILINAN  GERTRUDES S. ANDAYA  
         (049) 501-0848; 341-1436 F
Kalayaan 4015  SANDY P. LAGANAPAN  JOHN EDWARD KENNETH M. RAGAZA 
        (049) 557-0788
Liliw  4004  ERICSON J. SULIBIT  ARNOLD A. MONTESINES
        (049) 563-1067; 563-1001; 563-1003 F
Los Baños 4030  ANTONIO L. KALAW  JOSEPHINE SUMANGIL-EVANGELISTA 
    (049) 536-0482   (049) 536-1191; 530-2818 loc. 200, 201 F
Luisiana  4032  NESTOR A. RONDILLA  ARMANDO S. TAGUILASO
        (049) 555-2043; 555-3159
Lumban  4014  ROLANDO G. UBATAY  BELEN B. RAGA   
    (049) 501-0550   (049) 501-9406; 501-0195; 501-4252 F
Mabitac  4020  RONALD I. SANA   ANGELITO V. VALDERRAMA  
        (049) 816-0139; 816-7958 F
Magdalena 4007  DAVID O. AVENTURADO JR. PEDRO C. BUCAL   
        (049) 503-2581; 503-1257 F
Majayjay 4005  CARLO INVINZOR B. CLADO  LAURO C. MENTILLA
    (02) 986-9667   (049) 563-3586; 503-2858 F

Nagcarlan 4002  LOURDES J. ARCASETAS  REXON V. AREVALO  
        (049) 530-6434; 563-1356 F
Paete  4016  ROJILYN Q. BAGABALDO  AURELIO P. PARAISO  
        (049) )557-1857;817-1270; 557-0556 F
Pagsanjan 4008  PETER CASIUS M. TRINIDAD  GIRLIE J. EJERCITO  
    (049) 501-7751   (045) 808-5274; 808-4877 F
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Pakil  4017  VINCENT L. SORIANO  VIPOPS CHARLES R. MARTINEZ 
        (049) 557-0197; 557-1766 F
Pangil  4018  GERALDO A. ARITAO  DIVINE GRACE G. ASTOVEZA
    (049) 557-0252; 501-5877; 557-0882 F
Pila  4010  EDGARDO A. RAMOS  REGGIE MHAR M. BOTE  
        (049) 559-1816; 559-0919; 559-0783 F
Rizal  4003  VENER P. MUÑOZ   ANTONINO A. AURELIO
        (049) 563 1567; 800-0840 F
Santa Cruz 4009  EDGAR S. SAN LUIS  LAARNI A. MALIBIRAN  
        (049) 501-5430; 808-6131; 808-3815 F
Santa Maria 4022  MA. ROCELLE V. CAROLINO VIRGINIA P. TUAZON  
        (045) 269-2445
Siniloan  4019  RAINIER A. LEOPANDO  PATRICK ELLIS Z. GO  
        (049) 501-5651; 813-0201 F
Victoria  4011  FRANCISCO S. ALMEIDA  DWIGHT C. KAMPITAN  
        (049) 576-3859

QUEZON (39 Municipalities)

Agdangan 4302  RHADAM P. AGUILAR  ARNOLD M. PAR
        (042) 549-7210; 831-3388 F
Alabat  4333  FERNANDO L. MESA  RAUL U. DECLARO
        (042) 302-8036; 302-8110 F
Atimonan 4331  RUSTICO JOVEN U. MENDOZA ZENAIDA D. VERANGA
    (042) 316-7366   (042) 316-5131; 316-6770 F
Buenavista 4320  MARIA REMEDIOS U. RIVERA ALVIN RAY U. RIVERA  
        (02) 952-4903
Burdeos  4340  FREDDIE C. AMAN  GINA P. GONZALES
    
Calauag 4318  ROSALINA O. VISORDE  LEAH M. DELA CRUZ
        (042) 301-7575; 302- 7324; 301-7632 F
Candelaria 4323  MACARIO D. BOONGALING GEORGE D. SUAYAN  
        (042) 585-6535; 585-8524; 585-3109 F
Catanauan 4311  RAMON A. ORFANEL  LEONARDO DL. ABELLA
        (042) 315-8334
Dolores  4326  ORLAN A. CALAYAG  DANILO A. AMAT   
    (042) 565-6134   (042) 785-6743; 565-6555; 565-6775
General Luna 4310  MATT ERWIN V. FLORIDO  JOVITO P. RED 
    
General Nakar 4338  ELISEO R. RUZOL    LEOVEGILDO R. RUZOL  
        (042) 535-4102; 535-7104 F
Guinayangan 4319  CESAR J. ISAAC III  NORMAN R. DUBLOIS
        (042) 303-4063; 303-4584 F
Gumaca 4307  WEBSTER D. LETARGO  ERWIN P. CARALIAN  
    (042) 317-3212   (042) 317-6696; 317-6880; 317-8888 
Infanta  4336  FILIPINA GRACE R. AMERICA LORD ARNEL L. RUANTO
    (042) 535-3967   (042) 535-2457; 535-2703 F

Jomalig  4342  RODEL T. ESPIRITU   DAHLIA T. MANALO
        (042) 731-2207; 373-0053 F
Lopez  4316  RACHEL A. UBANA  MARIA ADELINE A. LEE
        (042) 302-5363; 302-6852; 841-1370 F
Lucban  4328  CELSO OLIVIER T. DATOR  MOISES B. VILLASEÑOR  
    (042) 540-7292   (042) 540-3407; 540-7323 F
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Macalelon 4309  NELSON. R. TRAJE   ARTEMIO A. MAMBURAO  
        (042) 393-4230
Mauban  4330  MARITA T. LLAMAS  MARIVEL M. TRINIDAD  
    (042) 7170-408   (042) 784-0091; 784-1101 F
Mulanay 4312  JAY TITO Q. OJEDA II  ELIZABETH E. ACAR
        (042) 319-7593; 319-7359; 319-7332 F
Padre Burgos 4303  RUBEN B. UY DIOKNO  EDONNA D. AMITA
    
Pagbilao 4302  SHIERRE ANN P. PALICPIC  JOSEPH C. GARCIA  
    (042) 795-4088   (042) 797-0938; 797-0525 F
Panukulan 4337  ALFRED RIGOR S. MITRA  REBECCA L. SALGO  
    
Patnanungan 4341  RODERICK DM. LARITA  ALVARO B. DEMIN
    
Perez  4334  PEPITO C. REYES   RYAN A. PANOL
        (042) 661-7428
Pitogo  4308  PAULINO S. SAYAT  DEXTER L. SAYAT   
        (042) 318-8197; 318-8477; 318-8208 F
Plaridel  4306  BERNARDO V. TUMAGAY  JOSE DV. SAAVEDRA
        (042) 302-8864
Polillo  4339  CRISTINA E. BOSQUE  RUFINO RENE Q. MARQUITA
        (042) 314-8159; 314-8509 F
Quezon  4332  MA. CARIDAD P. CLACIO  LEO L. OLIVEROS
        (042) 392-1017; 392-1089 F
Real  4335  DIANA ABIGAIL D. AQUINO JOEL AMANDO A. DIESTRO  
        (042) 536-6125; 331-1027 F
Sampaloc 4329     NOEL ANGELO T. DEVANADERA KENNETH N. NANTES  
        (042) 785-3016
San Andres 4314  GIOVANNE T. LIM   KHIRK L. BANQUILES
 
San Antonio 4324  ERICK M. WAGAN  JAY S. VESLIÑO   
    (042) 545- 4272   (042) 545-4090 F
San Francisco 4315  ELVIRA DC. ALEGA  MA. KRESNA E. FERNANDEZ 
        (042) 995-7136 loc. 43176; 373-3036 F
San Narciso 4313  FLORABELLE U. YAP  ELANA R. BABAO

Sariaya  4322  MARCELO P. GAYETA  ALEXANDER A. TOLENTINO
        (042) 525-8663; 651-2373 F
Tagkawayan 4321  LUIS OSCAR T. ELEAZAR  DANILO L. LIWANAG
        (042) 304-8034
Tiaong  4325  RAMON A. PREZA   WILLIAM A. RAZON  
        (042) 545-8580; 545-6382; 545-8302 F
Unisan  4305  FERDINAND P. ADULTA  SEBASTIAN M. PUACHE  
        (042) 549-8353; 549-8321 F 
 
RIZAL (13 Municipalities)

Angono  1930  JERI MAE E. CALDERON  GERARDO V. CALDERON  
    651-0785    8451-1258; 8451-1033; 8451-1258 F
Baras  1970  KATHRINE B. ROBLES  WILFREDO C. ROBLES  
        7368 4959; 8429-7957
Binangonan 1940  CESAR M. YNARES  CECILIO M. YNARES  
    652-1381    618-7424; 8652-5326; 8652-0163 F
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Cainta  1900  JOHNIELLE KEITH P. NIETO  ACE B. SERVILLON  
    682-1493    8656-6655 
Cardona 1950  TEODULO C. CAMPO  GIL F. PANDAC   
        8652-0265; 8691-1301 F
Jala-Jala 1990  ELMER C. PILLAS   JARRY V. AÑAGO   
        674-4011 loc. 106; 674-4008 F
Morong  1960  OLIVIA F. DE LEON  JULIAN JOSEPH M. DE UNGRIA 
        8691-5698; 8691-5255;
        8451- 2773 loc. 104 F
Pililla  1910  DAN V. MASINSIN   RAFAEL L. CARPIO  
        8654-0049; 8654-1093 F
Rodriguez 1860  DENNIS L. HERNANDEZ  ANECITO G. LIRAZAN  
    423-1410    3387-6995; 7212-2348; 8941-8039 F
San Mateo  1850  CRISTINA C. DIAZ   JOSE RAFAEL E. DIAZ  
        8997-6658; 8297-8100; 8997-3840 F
Tanay  1980  REX MANUEL C. TANJUATCO RAFAEL A. TANJUATCO  
        8654-1227; 8924-7174; 8654-2028 F
Taytay  1920  GEORGE RICARDO R. GACULA II MICHELL B. BERMUNDO  
        7954-9740; 8658-7288; 8284-4799
Teresa  1880  RAUL S. PALINO   JOSE JERIEL SD. VILLEGAS  
        8344-2050; 8234-0865 loc. 230;  
        6850-5380 F

MIMAROPA REGION
            
MARINDUQUE (6 Municipalities)

Boac    4900  ARMI DC. CARRION  SONNY L. PAGLINAWAN  
        (042) 332-2420; 332-1011 F
Buenavista 4904  NANCY C. MADRIGAL  HANNILEE R. SIENA
        (042) 952-4903
Gasan  4905  VICTORIA L. LIM   YUDEL A. SOSA
        (042) 342-1491; 342-1188 F
Mogpog 4901  AUGUSTO LEO M. LIVELO  JONATHAN FELIPE M. GARCIA 
    (042) 332-3489   (042) 332-3100
Santa Cruz 4902  ANTONIO L. UY JR.  GERALDINE M. DEL ROSARIO
        (042) 321-1730; 837-1404; 321-1276 F
Torrijos  4903  LORNA Q. VELASCO   RICARDO R. DE GALICIA
   
OCCIDENTAL MINDORO (11 Municipalities)

Abra De Ilog 5108  ERIC A. CONSTANTINO  ORLANDO R. QUITO
    
Calintaan 5102  ERIC C. LABRADOR  DANTE C. ESTEBAN  
    
Looc  5111  BENJAMIN N. TRIA  MARLON V. DELA TORRE 
        (046) 573-4705
Lubang  5109  MICHAEL L. ORAYANI  CHARLES Z. VILLAS  
        (046) 475-3819 TF
Magsaysay 5101  CESAR M. TRIA JR.  EDGARDO I. ELISCUPIDEZ  
    
Mamburao 5106  ANGELINA F. TRIA   JOEL C. PANALIGAN
        (043) 711-1896; 711-3063; 711-7950 F
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Paluan  5107  CARL MICHAEL M. PANGILINAN MICHAEL D. DIAZ   
    
Rizal  5103  ERNESTO C. PABLO JR.  JESUS A. VALDEZ

Sablayan 5104  ANDRES D. DANGEROS  WALTER B. MARQUEZ  
    
San Jose 5100  ROMULO DM. FESTIN  RODERICK Q. AGAS  
         (043) 491-4204 TF
Santa Cruz 5105  MERIAM L. QUIJANO  ERNESTO P. TORRELIZA
    
ORIENTAL MINDORO (14 Municipalities)

Baco  5201  REYNALDO A. MARCO  BREDERICK V. CASTILLO 
    
Bansud  5210  RONALDO M. MORADA  RICO B. TOLENTINO  
        (043) 298-7023; 298-7022 F
Bongabong 5211  ELEGIO A. MALALUAN  RICHARD S. CANDELARIO  
        (043) 283-5252; 283-5022 F
Bulalacao 5214  ERNILO C. VILLAS   RAMON G. MAGBANUA  
    
Gloria  5209  GERMAN DC. RODEGERIO  VIC RUSKIN M. ONG
        (043) 284-3979
Mansalay 5213  FERDINAND M. MALIWANAG LYNETTE G. POSTMA 
    
Naujan  5204  MARK N. MARCOS  SHERYL B. MORALES  
    (043) 208-3139   (043) 208-3193; 447-0027 F
Pinamalayan 5208  ARISTEO A. BALDOS JR.  RODOLFO M. MAGSINO  
    (043) 284-3146   (043) 284-3147; ) 443-1486 F
Pola  5206  JENNIFER M. CRUZ  LEANDRO P. PANGANIBAN  
        (632) 559-4259
Puerto Galera 5203  ROCKY D. ILAGAN  MARLON L. LOPEZ   
        (043) 287-3451; 442-0107; 287-3546
Roxas  5212  LEO G. CUSI SR.   GUALBERTO V. MAGNO   
        (043) 289-2661; 289-3030
San Teodoro 5202  SALVADOR R. PY   MANUEL R. BAE 
        (043) 288-8551 TF
Socorro  5207  MA. FE V. BRONDIAL  ROY A. DE CLARO
        (043) 284-5025; 284-5278 F
Victoria  5205  JOSELITO C. MALABANAN  MARLO V. NUARIN  
        (043) 285-5378; 285-5430; 286-5454 F

PALAWAN (23 Municipalities)

Aborlan  5302  CELSA B. ADIER   LITO O. TITO
    
Agutaya 5320  PERLA C. BACUEL    FERNANDO G. ILUSTRISIMO 
    
Araceli  5311  SUE S. CUDILLA   EDDIE S. DACULAP 
    
Balabac  5307  SHUAIB J. ASTAMI   AL-HAZNI A. ASTAMI

Bataraza 5306  ABRAHAM M. IBBA  KENNEDY A. JAAFAR  
        (048) 540-1756
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Brooke’s Point 5305  MARY JEAN DA. FELICIANO  GEORJALYN JOY O.   
        QUIACHON-ABARCA 
        
Busuanga 5317  ELIZABETH M. CERVANTES  ELVIN D. EDONGA
     
Cagayancillo 5321  SERGIO S. TAPALLA  LOURDES C. LANOY 
       
Coron  5316  MARIO T. REYES JR.  ASIAN MANASSEH LORENZO 
        A. PALANCA 
        
Culion  5315  MA. VIRGINIA N. DE VERA  ALISTER S. LEYSON
    
Cuyo  5318  MARK L. DELOS REYES  ANDREW L. ONG   
        (048) 732-9778
Dumaran 5310  ARNEL T. CAABAY  MEDWIN C. PABLICO  
        (048) 725-1161 F
El Nido  5313  EDNA G. LIM   LUNINGNING L. BATOY 
        (048) 783-9357; 783-9353
Kalayaan 5322  ROBERTO M. DEL MUNDO  HERMOSO A. ORNOPIA
        (048) 434-8533; 434-1930; 434-8532 F
Linapacan 5314  JESSIE F. DEL PRADO  RUIN Q. ABIN
    
Magsaysay 5319  MANUEL O. ABREA  ROMMEL L. DELA TORRE  
    
Narra  5303  GERANDY B. DANAO  CRISPIN O. LUMBA 
        (048) 897-5789
Quezon  5304  JOSELITO O. AYALA   EDWIN F. CAABAY  
    
Rizal  5300  OTOL J. ODI    NORMAN S. ONG   
    
Roxas  5308  DENNIS M. SABANDO  ALFREDO B. ENOJAS  
    
San Vicente 5309  AMY R. ALVAREZ   ANTONIO V. GONZALES  
    
Sofronio  5301  MARSITO C. ACOY  RONA P. CHOU   
Española     
Taytay  5312  ROMY L. SALVAME  CHRISTIAN V. RODRIGUEZ  
        (048) 434-8532  
 
ROMBLON (17 Municipalities) 

Alcantara 5509  RIZA G. PAMORADA  JUVITO G. GAMUL 
        415-7992
Banton  5515  MILAGROS F. FADERANGA  LOIJORGE F. FEGALAN
    
Cajidiocan 5512  NICASIO M. RAMOS  KENYO R. RABINO
        713-7072
Calatrava 5503  MARIETA F. BABERA  DISHAN F. SERVAÑEZ
    
Concepcion 5516  MEDRITO F. FABREAG JR.  MONICO F. FIRMALAN 
        935-6512
Corcuera 5514  ELMER M. FRUELDA  AUBREY F. FONDEVILLA
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Ferrol  5506  JOVENCIO L. MAYOR JR.  ANTONIO F. COMPAS
    
Looc  5507  LISETTE M. ARBOLEDA  DIANSON R. TAYTAY  
        (054) 567-2129; 473-8199 loc . 4148 F
Magdiwang 5511  ARTHUR R. TANSIONGCO  GUILLERMO R. ROCHA
    
Odiongan 5505  TRINA ALEJANDRA Q. FIRMALO-FABIC DIVEN F. DIMAALA
        (054) 567-6789; 567-5391; 567-5121 F
Romblon 5500  GERARD S. MONTOJO  MARIANO M. MATEO
        (054) 507-2200
San Agustin 5501  ESTEBAN SANTIAGO F. MADRONA JR.  ZALDY G. MARIN
    
San Andres 5504  ARSENIO G. GADON  JOEL G. IBAÑEZ   
        (054) 244-7391 TF
San Fernando 5513  SALEM R. TANSINGCO  ARBEN R. ROSAS
     
San Jose 5510  RONNIE D. SAMSON  EGDON T. SOMBILON
    
Santa Fe 5508  ELSIE D. VISCA   MIGUEL M. GALIDO
    
Santa Maria 5502  LORILIE M. FABON  DENNIS F. CORPIN 
    

REGION V - BICOL REGION

ALBAY (15 Municipalities)

Bacacay 4509  ARMANDO B. ROMANO  DIVINA GRACIA B. BONAVENTE 
         (052) 558-3252
Camalig  4502  CARLOS IRWIN G. BALDO JR.  MARIA AHRDAIL G. BALDO  
        (052) 826 0188; 484-1973 F
Daraga  4501  VICTOR U. PERETE   GERRY RAPHAEL Z. JAUCIAN 
        (052) 824-0260;  204-0103 F
Guinobatan 4503  ANN Y. ONGJOCO  ROLANDO P. PALABRICA 
    (052) 484-6162   (052) 838-0865; 838-0058
Jovellar  4515  JOSEPH L. ARCANGEL  JOREM L. ARCANGEL

Libon  4507  WILFREDO V. MARONILLA  MARK GREGOR EDWARD C. SAYSON
        (052) 486-6168
Malilipot  4510  ROLI B. VOLANTE   ROLANDO B. VOLANTE  
        (052) 435-0669; 708-4548; 830- 2679 F
Malinao  4512  LENYBELLE C. SANTOS  SHERYL C. BILO   
        (052) 488-4550; 487-7232 F
Manito  4514  JOSHUA MARI C. DAEP  CARLITO J. BELLUDO
    
Oas  4504  DOMINGO R. ESCOTO JR.  REENE R. RARO   
    
Pio Duran 4516  ALAN R. ARANDIA  MARVIN THOMAS N. QUIROZ
        (052) 820-6078; (02) 251-2716 F
Polangui  4506  ANDY A. MARISCOTES   RESTITUTO S. FERNANDEZ JR.
        (052) 212-5224; 212-5223 F
Rapu-Rapu 4517  RONALD A. GALICIA  NORA G. OÑATE
        (052) 430-8405
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Santo Domingo 4508  JOSELING B. AGUAS JR.  MARVIN S. ORINGO   
        (042) 821-1197; 435-0409; 481- 9495 F
Tiwi  4513  JAIME C. VILLANUEVA  DAVID C. BEATO
        (052) 488-5509; 488-5003 F 

CAMARINES NORTE (12 Municipalities)

Basud  4608  ADRIAN S. DAVOCO  RAMIR A. BARRAMEDA  
        (052) 443-1016; 443-1017; 443-1144 F
Capalonga 4607  LUZ E. RICASIO   JUAN P. ENERO   
    
Daet  4600  BENITO S. OCHOA  ROSA MIA L. KING
        (054) 721-5908; 441- 6491; 440-2090 F
Jose Panganiban 4606  ARIEL M. NON   CHRISTABELL ANGELICA R. ABANO
        (054) 731-7950; 731-7957 F
Labo  4604  JOSEPH V. ASCUTIA  DINDO V. PARDO
        (054) 885-0282; 585-2019; 447-6106 F
Mercedes 4601  DANTE U. MORALES   JEANA T. YAPYUCO    
        (054) 444-1149
Paracale 4605  ROMEO Y. MORENO  BERNADETTE E. ASUTILLA
        (054) 571-8223; 571-8246 F
San Lorenzo Ruiz 4610  NELSON P. DELOS SANTOS  ARNULFO D. BACUÑO  
        (054) 571-3163; 196-2061 F
San Vicente 4609  FRANCIS G. ONG   VIVIAN M. VILLAMOR
        (054) 201-3147; 447-1003 F
Santa Elena 4611  BERNARDINA E. BORJA   RYAN JEFFREY T. MENDOZA  
    (054) 885-0775   (054) 201-3147;  201-4000 F
Talisay  4602  DONOVAN A. MANCENIDO  RONNIE P. MAGANA (+)  
        (054) 445-1511; 445-1047 F
Vinzons  4603  ELEANOR F. SEGUNDO  JOAQUIN EMMANUEL G. PIMENTEL
        (054) 446-6008; 446-6309 F

CAMARINES SUR (35 Municipalities)

Baao  4432  JEFFREY S. BESINIO  JOSE B. MALAZARTE  
        (054) 881-7741;266 3064; 266-5444 F
Balatan  4436  NENA B. BAGASBAS  GABRIEL R. HUAB
        (054) 475-2485
Bato  4435  FRANK B. BERNALDEZ  DOMINGO L. ZORILLA 
        (054) 277-4334; 277-4984; 277-4477 F
Bombon  4404  MA. LUISA DC. ANGELES  EDDIE FELIX S. ALTEZA
        (054)471-7154; 257-7290 F
Buhi  4433  MARGARITA M. AGUINILLO JOSE ALFRED N. BALAGOT
        (054) 6212128 TF; 621-1989 F
Bula  4430  AMELITA A. IBASCO  NILO C. MALANYAON II
        (054) 455-2347; 455-2121 F
Cabusao 4406  WENY A.  SABALBERO  JOPITO O. AGUALADA
        (054) 511-9131; 511-9344
Calabanga 4405  EDUARDO A. SEVERO  VICTOR B. DE VILLA
    (054) 881-3324   (054) 255-6497; 255-6090; 255-4402 F
Camaligan 4401  MARILOU M. HIROSE  DIANO SJ. IBARDALOZA JR. 
        (054) 478-4877; 474-5090 F
Canaman 4402  NELSON M. LEGASPI   VENANCIO B. REGULADO 
        (054) 474-8693; 474-8697 F
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Caramoan 4429  MARILYN SOCORRO H. CO IRENE R. BREIS

Del Gallego 4411  MELANIE A. GARCIA  CLETO R. SUARILLA  
        (042) 304-8602 TF
Gainza  4412  LEONARDO A. AGOR SR.  GLENN ROMEO M. GONTANG
        (045) 475-5195
Garchitorena 4428  NELSON D. BUEZA   MARCELO S. ARAGDON
        
Goa  4422  MARCEL S. PAN   ALFREDO P. GONZAGA 
        (054) 453-0470; 453-0298 F
Lagonoy 4425  DELFIN F. PILAPIL III  JERRY JAKE R. REMOTO  
        (054) 453-7063; 453-64; 453-7400 F
Libmanan 4407  BERNARD P. BRIOSO  GERARDO M. ATIENZA
        (054) 511-8720 TF; 511-9220
Lupi  4409  LILIAN SA. MATAMOROSA  JOSIE S. ACERO
    
Magarao 4403  PHILIP SALVADOR A. SEÑAR RANDY D. VILLARALBO
    (054) 881-04-56   (054) 471-2217; 471-2106; 471-2042 F
Milaor  4413  ANTHONY R. REYES  SENEN B. BERMAS  
        (054) 472-6399; 475-5761; 473-9302 F
Minalabac 4414  CHRISTOPHER R. LIZARDO  PEDRO M. BENAMIRA
        (054) 470-4081; 470-4071 F
Nabua  4434  FERNANDO D. SIMBULAN  MARISSA V. HAO
        (054) 631-1003; 288-3190 F
Ocampo 4419  RONALD ALLAN J. GO  ELISEO C. GARCIA  
    
Pamplona 4416  RONALDO F. FRANCO  JOSEFA V. PABI  
        (054) 255-3034; 255-3024
Pasacao 4417  NIÑO A. TAYCO   MARILYN H. SOTTO  
        (054) 513-9417
Pili  4418  TOMAS P. BONGALONTA JR. MARIVIC B. SOLANO  
        (054) 477-0459; 495-0934
Presentacion 4424  JIMMY V. DELEÑA   FELIMON D. GOYENA
    
Ragay    4410  THADDEUS A. RAMOS  ELMER A. LINAO
        (054) 741-1215; 741-1281 F
Sagñay  4421  JOHN VINCENT B. FUENTEBELLA HAROLD BRYAN A. SAN FELIPE
        (054) 881-0054; 452-3530 F
San Fernando 4415  FERMIN M. MABULO  ALLAN B. VALENZUELA  
        (054) 471-4010
San Jose 4423  MARCO P. CHAVEZ  VIRGILIO E. PANUELOS
        (054) 454-2024; 454-2003 F
Sipocot  4408  TOMAS A. BOCAGO   FELIX B. MACALINO   
    (054) 881-3348   (054) 256-6163
Siruma  4427  CARINA R. POLINGA  NONITO M. VIER
    
Tigaon  4420  PAMELA RINAH B. FUENTEBELLA CLARO F. LLAGUNO
        (054) 452-3102
Tinambac 4426  RUEL B. TUY   BELYNE B. PRADES   
        (054) 255-8079
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CATANDUANES (11 Municipalities)

Bagamanoc 4807  REMEGIO B. VILLALUNA  ODILON F. PASCUA
    
Baras  4803  JOSE PAOLO P. TEVES III  RICO T. TATING    
        (052) 872-8478

Bato  4801  JUAN T. RODULFO   ROY P. REGALADO
        (02) 780-0371 (manila)
Caramoran 4808  GLENDA V. AGUILAR  CHYRREL D. BARRO  
    
Gigmoto 4804  VICENTE J. TAYAM JR.  JOSE T. JOSON
        (052) 811-1661
Pandan  4809  HONESTO C. TABLIGAN II  ERIC T. RODRIGUEZ   
    
Panganiban 4806  CESAR J. ROBLES   REMELITO S. CABRERA
    
San Andres 4810  PETER C. CUA   LEO Z. MENDOZA   
        (02) 924-6463 F
San Miguel 4802  FRANCISCO T. CAMANO JR. ANGELITA A. TAULE
        (054) 811-7234; 811-2088 F
Viga  4805  EMETERIO M. TARIN  CESAR O. CERVANTES
    
Virac  4800  SINFOROSO M. SARMIENTO JR. ARLYNN  H. ARCILLA
        (052) 811-1025

MASBATE (20 Municipalities)

Aroroy  5414  ARTURO B. VIRTUCIO  VALENTIN C. ALONZO  
    (056) 578-5296   (02) 427-8295
Baleno  5413  ROMEO C. DELA ROSA  MARITES C. DELA ROSA

Balud  5412  RUBEN JUDE D. LIM  FELIMON C. ABELITA III  
    
Batuan  5415  CHARMAX JAN A. YUSON  NELSON R. CAMBAYA

Cataingan 5405  FELIPE L. CABATAÑA  THELMA K. ANG 

Cawayan 5409  EDGAR S. CONDOR  ESTER C. BINSOL
        (056) 934-0909
Claveria  5419  FROILAN V. ANDUEZA  VICENTE R. SABAULAN

Dimasalang 5403  MICHAEL DEMPH D. NAGA  WILFREDO D. LIM
    (056) 578-2845
Esperanza 5407  FERNANDO P. TALISIC  RODOLFO P. PEPITO

Mandaon 5411  EMILY E. HAO   ROMEO R. VILLANUEVA

Milagros  5410  NATIVIDAD ISABEL R. MAGBALON JOSE S. MAGBALON JR.  
        (056) 333-5009  
Mobo  5401  RAYMUND OSMUNDO N. SALVACION PERCIVAL D. CASTILLO

Monreal  5418  WYETT M. ESPILOY   BEN G. ESPILOY 
 



216 217

Palanas  5404  ROSCELLE A. ERAMIZ   RUDY L. ALVAREZ   
        (056) 333-5702; 333-5546 F
Pio V. Corpuz 5406  ALLAN T. LEPASANA  ROZABETH M. TAYO 

Placer  5408  EUSEBIO P. DUMORAN JR.  ALITO D. QUILONGQUILONG
        (056) 333-2108
San Fernando 5416  BYRON ANGELO E. BRAVO  ADELFA E. NACIONAL

San Jacinto 5417  CICERON O. ALTAREJOS  SANNY A. DEJUMO  
        824-3921 
San Pascual   5420  NIÑO MAXIMINO A. LAZARO HAIRA L. RIVERA
        (054) 472-5519
Uson  5402  SALVADORA O. SANCHEZ  FELIPE U. SANCHEZ
 
SORSOGON (14 Municipalities)

Barcelona 4701  CYNTHIA F. FORTES   MARIA F. FORTADES
     
Bulan  4706  ROMEO A. GORDOLA  LUIS C. DELMONTE
    (056) 555-2473   (056) 411-1453; 555-2437 F
Bulusan  4704  MICHAEL G. GUYSAYKO  REUEL G. FORTADES
        (056) 411-1051; 341-7220
Casiguran 4702  JOSE EDWIN B. HAMOR  DENNIS ALFONSO L. ESCUDERO 
        (056) 454-6299 
Castilla  4713  ISAGANI B. MENDOZA  VICENTE B. MANATA
        (056) 421-5069; 421-9206 F
Donsol  4715  JOSEPHINE A. CRUZ  SALVE R. OCAYA
        (056) 211-1109
Gubat  4710  SHARON ROSE G. ESCOTO  SIXTO F. ESTAREJA
        (056) 282-2207; 311-0411 F
Irosin  4707  ALFREDO J. CIELO JR.  CHRISTIAN D. LIM
        (056) 557-3045; 557-3285 F
Juban  4703  ANTONIO H. ALINDOGAN  FELIPE G. GUASA   
    
Magallanes 4705  AUGUSTO MANUEL M. RAGRAGIO ALLEN A. ARAMBULO
    
Matnog  4708  CLAUDITH M. SO   CARLOS G. ESTRELON 
    
Pilar  4714  CAROLYN C. CY-REYES  LUIS C. LEOSALA 
        (056) 421-9625
Prieto Diaz 4711  BENITO L. DOMA   ROMEO D. DOMASIAN 
    
Sta. Magdalena 4709  EDUARDO T. LOZANO  RAMON R. ESPELA
        (056) 421-5179; 828-6213 F
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REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

AKLAN PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Altavas  5616  DENNY B. REFOL JR.  DENNY D. REFOL SR.  
        (036) 269-1197; 269-1059 
Balete  5614  DEXTER M. CALIZO  PATRICK F. LACHICA
    (036) 272-3854   (036) 272-3839
Banga  5601  ERLINDA M. MAMING  NOEL L. REDISON
        (036) 267-5052; 267-7156; 267-5823 F
Batan  5615  RODELL R. RAMOS  WILLIAM R. BAUTISTA  
        (036) 271-2120; 271-2114; 271-2167 F
Buruanga 5609  CONCEPCION D. LABINDAO FEMY C. DUMAGUIN

Ibajay  5613  JOSE ENRIQUE M. MIRAFLORES PLARIDEL M. SOLIDUM
        (036) 289-2024; 289-2205
Kalibo  5600  EMERSON S. LACHICA  CYNTHIA C. DELA CRUZ
    (036) 268-7562   (036) 268-4134; 268-5136; 500-9899 F
Lezo  5605  MARY LENETTE R. FERNANDEZ GEORGE R. VILLARUBIA
        (036) 274-7002; 265-7208
Libacao  5602  CHARITO I. NAVAROSA  VINCENT I. NAVAROSA
        (036) 273-2112; 273-2028 F
Madalag 5603  ALFONSO A. GUBATINA  REX T. GUBATINA
     
Makato  5611  ABENCIO T. TORRES  RAMON ANSELMO 
        MARTIN D. LEGASPI 
        (036) 669 0178; 276-6526 F 
Malay  5608  FROLIBAR S. BAUTISTA  NIÑO CARLOS F. CAWALING
    (Acting Municipal Mayor)  (Acting Municipal Vice Mayor)
    (036) 288-8773; 288-8816
Malinao  5606  JOSEPHINE I. IQUIÑA  WILBERT ARIEL I. IGOY
        (036) 275-8121; 275-8013; 275- 8122 F
Nabas  5607  JAMES V. SOLANOY  WILFREDO S. CEZAR
        (036) 289-1425; 289-1033 F
New Washington 5610  SHIMONETTE P. FRANCISCO KRISTIAN V. PERALTA  
    (036) 264-3592   (036) 264 4130; 264-3578; 264-3348
Numancia 5604  JESEREL T. TEMPLONUEVO  ROGELIO M. ENERO  
    (036) 262-4702   (036) 265-6438; 265 -654; 265-3137
Tangalan 5612  GARY T. FUENTES   GENE T. FUENTES 
    (036) 272-2034   (036) 265-2006; 265-2004; 265-2091 F
    
ANTIQUE PROVINCE (18 Municipalities)

Anini-y  5717  MAXFIL B. POLLICAR  GLENN E. HERNAEZ
        (033) 335-8055
Barbaza  5706  GERRY C. NECOR   ARTCHEBAL P. UNTAL
    
Belison  5701  CHRISTOPHER H. PICCIO  DARELL B. DELA FLOR
    
Bugasong 5704  JOHN LLOYD M. PACETE  RENANTE S. DAVA
    
Caluya  5711  RIGIL KENT G. LIM   GENEVIVE L. REYES
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Culasi  5708  JOSE JEFFREY Y. LOMUGDANG BIBIANO A. HERCO
        (036) 277-8081; 877-8658 F
Hamtic  5715  JULIUS DL. PACIFICADOR  JULIUS RONALD L. PACIFICADOR

Laua-an  5705  FRANCISCO G. BALADJAY JR. JOEAN B. SAMILLANO 

Libertad  5710  MARY JEAN N. TE   JEOLITO D. MATEO  
    (036) 278-1508   (036) 278-1537; 278-1502; 278-1608
Pandan  5712  PLARIDEL E. SANCHEZ VI  RAYMUND NONATO V. GUMBOC
        (036) 278-9185; 278-9165 F
Patnongon 5702  EVOHN NEE B. BALDESTAMON JOHNNYFLORES S. BACONGALLO
    
San Jose 5700  ELMER C. UNTARAN  DELFIN JUSTIN R. ENCARNACION
        (036) 540-7778; 320 1091 F
San Remigio 5714  MARGARITO C. MISSION JR. GRAHAM V. CABIGUNDA
    
Sebaste  5709  GASEVA V. RECOPUERTO  CHRISTINE S. DIONELA
        (036) 278-2036; 278-2003 F
Sibalom  5713  GIAN CARLO F. OCCEÑA  ZOILO BERNARDO E. TUBIANOSA
        (036) 543-7808; 543-7526; 543-5757 F
Tibiao  5707  GIL B. BANDOJA   JIMMY D. BARRIENTOS  
        (036) 551-6159
Tobias Fornier 5716  JOSE MARIA A. FORNIER  FLORANTE O. CAZEÑAS  
        (036) 252-1484
Valderrama 5703  MARY JOYCE M. ROQUERO CHRISTOPHER B. MAGUAD  
          
CAPIZ PROVINCE (16 Municipalities)

Cuartero 5811  TITO L. MAYO   ROGER F. FLORES
    (036) 658-0206   (036) 535-1117; 658-0211 
        loc. 107 or 101 F 
Dao  5810  ERNESTO P. ESCUTIN  JOSELITO Y. ESCUTIN
        (036) 534-1001; 534-1026 F
Dumalag 5813  AMADO ERIBERTO V. CASTRO JR. CLEMENTE C. FIRMALINO 
        (036) 536-2019
Dumarao 5812  EDGARDO M. ARANCILLO  LESLIE WARREN A. BENJAMIN
        (036) 658-0127; 302-8590
Ivisan  5805  FELIPE NERI N. YAP  BITO O. DELOS SANTOS 
        (036) 643-0038; 632-0030 F
Jamindan 5808  MAC ARTHUR L. VALDEMAR ILDEFONSO V. CUSAY
        (036) 651-5477; 647-0324; 647-0328 F

Ma-ayon 5809  RAYMOND D. MALAPAJO   WILFREDO E. BORRES

Mambusao 5807  LEODEGARIO A. LABAO JR. WILFREDO E. LEAL
        (036) 647-0144; 647-0094; 647-0085 F
Panay  5801  FELIPE B. BARREDO  ARMINDA A. BERMEJO
        (036) 621-2025; 621-4792 F
Panitan  5815  KATHERINE D. BELO  BYRON D. DELFIN
        (036) 663-40166; 34-0236; 634-0829
Pilar  5804  ARNOLD A. PEREZ   DOUJIE JACK B. CANTILLER  
        (036) 528-4036
Pontevedra 5802  ESTEBAN EVAN E. CONTRERAS FERMIN NEMESIO M. OQUENDO 
    (036) 621-9509   (036) 524-0604; 634-0493; 522-6443 F
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President Roxas 5803  RECELISTE L. ESCOLIN  EDVIL JOHN V. ALFARO  
        (036) 323-1021; 323-1143 F
Sapi-an  5806  ARTHUR JOHN H. BIÑAS  RALPH C. ODRUNIA
        (036) 647-0412; 647-0504 F
Sigma  5816  CHRISTOPHER T. ANDAYA  STEPHEN F. ALAYON
        (036) 647-0442; 647-0445 F
Tapaz  5814  ROBERTO O. PALOMAR  MA. FE G. GARDOSE
        (036) 538-0025; 538-2011 F

GUIMARAS PROVINCE  (5 Municipalities)

Buenavista 5044  EUGENIO G. REYES  CECILE C. GUMARIN
        (033) 580-8324; 580-7916 F
Jordan  5045  RUBEN B. CORPUZ   MA. SHEILA G. GANGE  
        (033) 238-1074; 237-1437 F
Nueva Valencia 5046  EMMANUEL DC. GALILA  PAUL VINCENT G. DE LA CRUZ
        (033) 581-3349
San Lorenzo 5047  NINFA G. GAJO   CONSTANTINO T. CORDERO
        (033) 627-5559
Sibunag  5048  ANNABELLE V. SAMANIEGO MERVIN V. INFANTE
        (033) 396-0264   
  
ILOILO PROVINCE (42 Municipalities)

Ajuy  5012  JETT C. ROJAS   ROBERT R. VILLARUZ
        (033) 392-0408 TF; 392-0444
Alimodian 5028  GEEFRE A. ALONSABE  IAN KENNETH A. ALFECHE
        (033) 331-0441; 331-0583; 331-0528
Anilao  5009  NATHALIE ANN F. DEBUQUE MA. TERESA F. DEBUQUE
        (033) 362-0403; 362-0401 F
Badiangan 5033  SERAFIN S. VILLA JR.  ERWIN ROY J. GAJE 
    
Balasan  5018  MANUEL C. GANZON  FILOMENO V. GANZON
        (033) 397-0638; 397-0807; 397-0804
Banate  5010  CARLOS O. CABANGAL JR. JO JE B. UNDAR
        (033) 362-0093; 362-0004
Barotac Nuevo 5007  BRYANT PAUL Q. BIRON  HERNAN D. BIRON
        (033) 361-2504; 528-8208 F
Barotac Viejo 5011  NIELO C. TUPAS    PARLY B. BALLEZA
        (033) 362-0181
Batad  5016  ELVIRA P. ALARCON  ERNESTO R. BALIDA
        (033) 549-6045; 396-2879
Bingawan 5041  MARK P. PALABRICA  TED PETER P. PLAGATA
        (033) 396-2985; 535-5020 F
Cabatuan 5031  RONILO O. CASPE  EDUARDO S. TUARES
        (033) 522-8012; 522-8865; 522-8940 F
Calinog  5040  FRANCISCO L. CALVO  RENATO C. CASINAO
    (033) 330-0879   (033) 347-1786; 347-1866 F
Carles  5019  SIEGFREDO A. BETITA  ARNOLD T. BETITA
        (033) 552-5012; 508-3710 F
Concepcion 5013  RAUL N. BANIAS   MILLIARD S. VILLANUEVA  
        (033) 392-0309; 392-0204 F
Dingle  5035  RUFINO P. PALABRICA III  QUINDIALEM D. VILLANUEVA
        (033) 514-7406; 351-0430; 351-0480 F
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Dueñas  5038  MAMERTO L. PELOPERO III  ROBERT MARTIN U. PAMA
        (033) 537-9233; ) 396-1480 F
Dumangas 5006  RONALDO B. GOLEZ  ALMAR D. MARFITO
        (033) 361-2451; 361-2852; 361-2478 F
Estancia  5017  MELINA DC. REQUINTO  MARY LYNN N. MOSQUEDA
        (033) 397-0732; (033) 397-0466 F
Guimbal  5022  OSCAR G. GARIN SR.  JANETTE G. COLADA
        (033) 315-5277
Igbaras  5026  JAIME E. ESMERALDA  VICENTE E. ESCORPION 
    (033) 315-6147   (033) 331-0988; 315-6083
Janiuay  5034  BIENVENIDO P. MARGARICO FELIZARDO D. AMIGABLE 
    (033) 330-0175   (033) 317-1341; 531-8376 F
Lambunao 5042  REYNOR R. GONZALES  ARVIN L. LOSARIA 
    (033) 320-1699   (033) 533-7746; 533-7348; 533-7243 F
Leganes  5003  VICENTE P. JAEN II  LYLE L. BARTOLOME  
        (033) 329-7480; 329-1866; 333-0122 F
Lemery  5043  OSCAR C. VILLEGAS JR.  LIGAYA P. APURA
        (033) 544-0011; 396-1412 F
Leon  5023  MA. LINA C. HOLIPAS  REY V. CAPAQUE   
        (033) 331-0036; 331-0037 F
Maasin  5030  FRANCIS A. AMBOY  VICENTE A. ALBACETE 
        (033) 521-0042; 333-0299 F
Miagao  5023  MACARIO N. NAPULAN  LEONARDO N. NALDOZA
    (033) 315-8279   (033) 315-8050 
Mina  5032  REY P. GRABATO   BERNARDINO P. CHICHIRITA
    (033) 530-9014   (033) 530-9059; 530-9042
New Lucena 5005  LIECEL M. SEVILLE   JEFFREY V. ARANETA
        (033) 526-2013
Oton  5020  CARINA V. FLORES  VICENTE B. FLORES JR.
    (033) 337-2373   (033) 337-7327; 336-7327; 337-0695 F
Pavia  5001  LAURENCE ANTHONY G. GORRICETA EDSEL G. GEROCHI
        (033) 329-4602; 329-7229 F
Pototan  5008  RAFAEL ENRIQUE P. LAZARO ROMUALDO JOSELITO M.  ILISAN
        (033) 529-8296; 529-7333; 357-1323 F
San Dionisio 5015  LARRY C. VILLANUEVA  DARWIN E. BAJADA
        (033) 392-0399; 392-0319 F
San Enrique 5036  ROSARIO MEDIATRIX P. FERNANDEZ   ERNESTO P. PALOMADO  
        (033) 351-0318
San Joaquin 5024  NINFA S. GARIN   MARVIGRACE G. LAGO
        (033) 321-1738; 314-7240; 314 7207 F
San Miguel 5025  MARINA LUZ S. GORRICETA BONIFACIO S. SALAPANTAN 
        (033) 331-0689; 331-0670 F 
San Rafael  5039  ROBERTO T. BELLEZA JR.  ANTONIO D. GUMBAN
        (033) 320-1213; 329-0437 F
Santa Barbara 5002  REMA B. SOMO   JEFFREY C. SUMBILLA
    (033) 332-1984   (033) 523-8744; 523-7947; 523-8000 F
Sara  5014  JON N. AYING   JESS A. SALCEDO
        (033) 392-0149; 392-0128; 392-0111 F
Tigbauan 5021  SUZETTE T. ALQUISADA  VIRGILIO T. TERUEL
    (033) 511-7960   (033) 511-8133; 511-8530; 511-9057 F
Tubungan 5027  ROQUITO G. TACSAGON  LEO CEZAR T. TAYPEN
        (033) 327-3933; 396-2915; 517-3011 F
Zarraga  5004  JOHN H. TARROSA  MA. JOFEL M. SOLDEVILLA
        (033) 525-4068; 333-0474 F  



220 221

NEGROS OCCIDENTAL PROVINCE (19 Municipalties)

Binalbagan 6107  ALEJANDRO Y. MIRASOL  SAMMUEL A. GAVARAN
    (034) 388-8317    (034) 388-8393 
Calatrava 6126  MARILYN A. ERA   FLORIDO C. DINAPO 
        (034) 727-7021; 727-7096 F
Candoni 6110  CICERO D. BORROMEO  LORIEMAE JOY L. GARGAR
        (034) 213-0070
Cauayan 6112  JOHN REY D. TABUJARA  ANNA LIZA T. SORIANO

E.B. Magalona 6118  MARVIN M. MALACON  ERIC D. MATULAC
        (043) 495-1076; 495-3534 F
Hinigaran 6106  JOSE NADIE P. ARCEO  TERESITA G. GABRIDO
    (034) 391-7 781   (034) 391-7931
Hinoba-an 6114  ERNESTO A. ESTRAO  JEFRE L. ENCOY
    
Ilog  6109  JOHN PAUL K. ALVAREZ  GENARO RAFAEL K. ALVAREZ 
        (034) 746-7451; 471-2742
Isabela  6128  IRENE MERIAM LUZ C. MONTILLA RENATO M. MALABOR 
        (034) 387-2381
La Castellana 6131  RHUMYLA N. MANGILIMUTAN MANUEL G. VERA
        (034) 485-0319; 485-0124 F
Manapla 6120  MANUEL M. ESCALANTE III  EDGAR B. PAGAYONAN
        (034) 491-0282;  491-0162
Moises Padilla 6132  ELLA CELESTINA G. YULO  ADRIAN S. VILLAFLOR  
        (034) 485-0284
Murcia  6129  VICTOR GERARDO M. ROJAS JOHNNY P. REOSURA  
    
Pontevedra 6105  JOSE MARIA A. ALONSO  JIMMY C. GAVAN
        (034) 737-1829; 737-1158
Pulupandan 6102  MIGUEL ANTONIO C. PEÑA  ANTHONY GERARD A. SUATENGCO
        (034) 461-1345; 702-1057 F
Salvador Benedicto 6117  LAURENCE MARXLEN J. DE LA CRUZ NEHEMIAH JOE J. DELA CRUZ
    (034) 445-7967   (034) 444-1128
San Enrique 6104  JILSON D. TUBILLARA  MESCHILLE R. BALENARIO  
    (034) 433-2943   (034) 432-5952; 377-7575 F
Toboso  6125  RICHARD M. JAOJOCO  EDGAR V. BARTOLOME
        (034) 712-9005; 433-8029 F
Valladolid 6103  ENRIQUE R. MIRAVALLES  ROEL P. YOGORE
        (034) 461-0937; 461-0228 F

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

BOHOL PROVINCE (47 Municipalities)

Alburquerque 6302  DON RITCHIE P. BUATES  ALEXIS FERNAN R. SIMEON  
    (038) 539-9638   (038) 539-9221; 539-9080 F
Alicia  6314  VICTORIANO TORRES III  MARNILOU S. AYUBAN
        (038) 521-2071
Anda  6311  METODIO L. AMPER  NILO J. BERSABAL   
        (038) 528-2009 F
Antequera 6335  LILIOSO M. NUNAG  JOSE MARIO J. PAHANG  
        (038) 506-5007/5090
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Baclayon 6301  BENECIO R. UY   ROMULO A. BALANGKIG
    (038) 411-2087   (038) 540-9449; 540-9280 F
Balilihan  6342  MARIA PURESA V. CHATTO  ADONIS ROY I. OLALO  
    (038) 412-2965   (038) 411-2338; 412-2965 F
Batuan  6318  ANTONINO M. JUMAWID  PRECIOUS JOY D. BAGUIO  
    (038) 533-9000   (038) 533-9535; 533-9488; 412-5145 F 
Bien Unido 6326  RENE B. BORENAGA  RAMON R. ARCENAL  
        (038) 517-2009 F
Bilar  6317  MANUEL G. JAYECTIN  NORMAN D. PALACIO
        (038) 535-9076; 535-9144 F
Buenavista 6333  DAVE DR. DUALLO  MA. CHRISTINE C. TORREGOSA
    (038) 513-9005   (038) 513-9460; 513-9142 F
Calape  6328  NELSON N. YU   SULPICIO N. YU JR.  
        (038) 507-8750; 507-9286; 507-9373 F 
Candijay 6312  CHRISTOPHER B. TUTOR  JESUSA B. MAPUTE  
        (038) 526-0121 
Carmen  6319  RICARDO FRANCISCO A. TORIBIO ROMEO C. BIGAY JR.  
        (038) 525-9070; 525-9001; 525-9000 F
Catigbian 6343  ELIZABETH MANDIN-PACE   ESTEBAN N. ANGILAN JR.
        (038)411-5338; 507-3106; 416- 2326 F
Clarin  6330  EUGENIANO E. IBARRA  ALLEN RAY Z. PIEZAS
        (038) 509-9177; 509-9178 F
Corella  6337  D. HILARIO D. TOCMO  MARIA ASUNCION B. DAQUIO 
        (038) 422-2979
Cortes  6341  LYNN IVEN P. LIM   LEO G. PABUTOY
        (038) 503-9202; 503-9201 F
Dagohoy 6322  SOFRONIO C. APAT   MA. SHIRLEY A. AMODIA  
    
Danao  6344  JOSE G. CEPEDOZA  ALBERT B. VITOR  
        (038) 507-3106 
Dauis  6339  MARIETTA T. SUMAYLO  LUCIANO A. BONGALOS
    (038) 501-9816   (038) 411-4745
Dimiao  6305  RANDOLPH L. ANG  GILBERTO C. LAGUA
        (038) 510-8470; 536-1031 F
Duero  6309  CONRADA C. AMPARO  GILLIAN R. ACHACOSO  
        (038) 530-001;  530-1004; 530-0050
Garcia   6307  TITA B. GALLENTES   MIGUELITO B. GALENDEZ
Hernandez       (038) 532-1105; 532-1162 F
Getafe  6334  CASEY SHAUN M. CAMACHO EDUARDO A. TORREMOCHA
    (038) 514-9049   (038) 501-9757
Guindulman 6310  MARIA FE A. PIEZAS  MARTIN A. LAGURA JR.  
        (038) 529-1179 TF
Inabanga 6332  JOSEPHINE SOCORRO C. JUMAMOY RODRIGO U. JUMAMOY
        (038) 512-9890; 512-9088 F
Jagna  6308  JOSEPH A. RAÑOLA  THEODORE R. ABRENILLA  
        (038) 238-2256; 238-3066 F
Lila  6304  ARTURO A. PIOLLO II  REGINA C. SALAZAR  
        (038) 501-9278; 536-0143 F
Loay  6303  HILARIO L. AYUBAN  RODRIGO B. CUBAROL JR.
        (038) 538-9424; 427-6366; 538- 9081 F
Loboc  6316  LEON A. CALIPUSAN   PABLIO D. SUMAMPONG  
        (038) 537-9303; 537-9090 F 
Loon  6327  ELVI PETER L. RELAMPAGOS LLOYD PETER M. LOPEZ  
        (038) 505-9132; 505-9131 F
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Mabini  6313  JUANITO L. JAYOMA  RENATO B. TUTOR   
        (038) 522-3010; 522-3069 F
Maribojoc 6336  ROMULO A. MANUTA  EMILIO J. CASTILLA
    (038) 504-9874   (038) 504-9979; 504-5555 F
Panglao  6340  LEONILA P. MONTERO   BRICCIO D. VELASCO  
    (038) 502-9148   (038) 502-8857 502-8200; 502-7068 F
Pilar  6321  NECITAS T. CUBRADO  EUGENIO B. DATAHAN II  
        (038) 523-2026
President Carlos 6346  FERNANDO B. ESTAVILLA  NESTOR M. ABAD 
P. Garcia       (038) 519-2010
Sagbayan 6331  RESTITUTO Q. SUAREZ III  ASUNCION B. YBAÑEZ  
    (038) 511-9498; 544-1590  (038) 511-924; 511-9046; 511-9028 F
San Isidro 6345  DIOSDADO N. GEMENTIZA JR. FILEMON R. MANTABOTE  
    
San Miguel 6323  VIRGILIO L. MENDEZ    FAUSTINO D. BULAGA  
        (038) 520-3016 TF
Sevilla  6347  JULIET B. DANO   RICHARD B. BUCAG  
        (038) 272-7088; 416-0381 F
Sierra Bullones 6320  SIMPLICIO C. MAESTRADO JR. REY E. YAMARO   
        (038) 527-1001; 527-1079 F
Sikatuna  6338  JUSTINIANA L. ELLORIMO  OLIMPIO B. CALIMPUSAN  
    (038) 416-0735   (038) 416-758; 411-2816; 541-0020 F
Talibon  6325  JANETTE A. GARCIA  DAVE A. EVANGELISTA  
        (038) 332-1159; 515-0130 F
Trinidad  6324  JUDITH DR. CAJES   MANUEL G. GARCIA  
        (038) 516-1112 TF
Tubigon  6329  WILLIAM R. JAO   RENATO C. VILLABER  
    (038) 508-8306   (038) 508-8189; 508-8222 F
Ubay  6315  CONSTANTINO H. REYES  VICTOR A. BONGHANOY
        (038) 518-0046; 518-8807 F
Valencia 6306  MARIA KATRINA L. LIM  CALIXTO G. GARCIA  
        (038) 532-1437; 532-0163 F

CEBU PROVINCE (44 Municipalities)

Alcantara 6033  FRITZ A. LASTIMOSO  FELICIANO B. FERRAREN  
        (032) 473-9199; 473-9048 F
Alcoy  6023  MICHAEL ANGELO S. SESTOSO JIMMY M. ABAJON  
    (032) 483-9178   (032) 483-9147; 483 9183; 483-9184
Alegria  6030  VERNA V. MAGALLON  GILBERTO F. MAGALLON  
    (032) 476-7022   (032) 476-0716; 476-8125 F

Aloguinsan 6040  CESARE IGNATIUS G. MORENO RAISA G. MORENO  
    (032) 469-9003   (032) 469-9034; 469-9018; 469-9035 F
Argao  6021  ALLAN M. SESALDO  JESSA MAE F. MIER
        (032) 485-8298; 367-7111; 367-7260 F
Asturias  6042  JOSE ANTONIO T. PINTOR  REINE P. YARAS   
        (032) 464-9042  loc. 106, 127 F
Badian  6031  CARMENCITA L. LUMAIN  FRUCTOUSO A. CABALLERO
    (032) 475-9118   
Balamban 6041  ALEX S. BINGHAY   ALEX FRANCIS V. BINGHAY II 
        (032) 333-2190; 465-0300 F
Bantayan 6052  ARTHUR E. DESPI   ANTONIO Y. MONTEMAR  
        (032) 460-9028; 352-5891 F
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Barili  6036  MARLON F. GARCIA  JULIETO N. FLORES  
        (032) 470-9007; 470-9303; 253-0694 F
Boljoon  6024  MERLOU D. DERAMA  ERVIN M. VILLANUEVA  
        (032) 482-9118 
Borbon  6008  NOEL T. DOTILLOS   ROY D. MELGO   
        (032) 432-9053; 432-9487 F 
Carmen  6005  CARLO T. VILLAMOR   AL SILVESTRE B. DAMILES 
        (032) 200-8538; 429-9215 F
Catmon  6006  IRIS B. GESTOPA   EARL TIDY H. OYAS  
        (032) 497-0334; 4309-196 F
Compostela 6003  FROILAN O. QUIÑO  JOSEPHINE T. ABING  
        (032) 425-8742; 425-8086 F 
Consolacion 6001  JOANNES P. ALEGADO  TERESA P. ALEGADO  
    (032) 239-8707   (032) 238-8707; 344-1245; 344-1246 F
Cordova 6017  MARY THERESE S. CHO  XIMGIL DINO AUM SITOY  
    (032) 345-2564/316-4025  (032) 266-5123; 236-8702; 496-8662 F
Daanbantayan 6013  SUN J. SHIMURA    GILBERT M. ARRABIS JR.  
    (032) 437-8376   (032) 354-886; 346-1930; 437-8786 F
Dalaguete 6022  JEFFREY B. BELCIÑA  WILLIAM O. LAGAHID  
    (032) 484-8350   (032) 484-8486; 484-8261
Dumanjug 6035  EFREN GUNTRANO Z. GICA  ERWIN Z. GICA    
        (032) 255-1767; 471-9248 F
Ginatilan 6028  DEAN MICHAEL P. SINGCO JOSE RAMON O. GORNEZ  
    (032) 478-9002   (032) 478-9032; 264-0509
Liloan  6002  MA. ESPERANZA CHRISTINA C. FRASCO THELMA L. JORDAN  
        (032) 424-3109; 564-2085; 424-9239 F
Madridejos 6053  SALVADOR S. DELA FUENTE  JAY RIVER S. DELA FUENTE  
    (032) 439-7312   (032) 439-7099; 261-0235 F
Malabuyoc 6029  LITO NARCISO E. CREUS  LITO NARCISO L. CREUS III  
        (032) 255-3476; 272-1073 
Medellin  6012  JOVEN J. MONDIGO JR.  JUAN ALFONSO L. LIM  
        (032) 383-0356; 254-5023; 436-2031 F
Minglanilla 6046  ELANITO A. PEÑA   LOBEN C. GEONZON  
        (032) 512-2495; 272-5416; 272-5417 F
Moalboal 6032  PAZ A. ROZGONI   INOCENTES G. CABARON  
         (032) 474-0122; 474-8204 F
Oslob  6025  JOSE C. TUMULAK JR.  CHRISTOPHER A. AMIT  
    (032) 481-9074   (032) 481-9054 loc. 103
Pilar  6048  MANUEL P. SANTIAGO   ANTONIO R. CEBALLOS   
        (032) 254-9060; 400-4023 F
Pinamungajan 6039  GLENN F. BARICUATRO  RICHARD M. CANILLO  
    (032) 551-1138   (032) 468-5561; 467-9929; 468- 5526 F
Poro  6049  EDGAR G. RAMA    LUCIANO D. RAMA JR.  
        (032) 497-5654 F
Ronda  6034  TERENCE MARIANO Y. BLANCO ROCKY T. GABATAN  
        (032) 472-9055; 472-9056 F
Samboan 6027  EMERITO D. CALDERON JR.  IRVING P. GAMALLO
     (032) 479-0098   (032) 479-0032; 479-4004 F
San Fernando 6018  LAKAMBINI G. RELUYA  RICCI REGEN G. RELUYA
        (032) 488-9679; 488-9205 F
San Francisco 6050  ALFREDO A. ARQUILLANO JR.  ALY A. ARQUILLANO  
        (032) 497-5582; 497-5555; 497-0334 F
San Remigio 6011  MARIANO R. MARTINEZ  ALFONSO C. PESTOLANTE  
        (032) 435-9119; 435-9309 
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Santa Fe 6047  ITHAMAR P. ESPINOSA  NAOMI I. ESPINOSA  
        (032) 438-5511; 438-9220 F
Santander 6026  MARITES B. BUSCATO  MARILYN S. WENCESLAO
    (032) 480-9556   (032) 480-9999; 480-9006 F
Sibonga  6020  LIONEL E. BACALTOS   MARIANO  LAUDE 
        (032) 486-9115; 486-9417 F
Sogod  6007  RICHARD B. STREEGAN  LISSA MARIE D. STREEGAN  
        (032) 200-2002; 431-9159 F
Tabogon 6009  ZIGFRED P. DUTERTE  LEONARDO B. ARPON  
    (032) 349-6356   (032) 433-9070; 433-9035; 433-9085 F
Tabuelan 6044  RAUL T. GERONA   REX CASIANO T. GERONA
    (032) 461-9070   (032) 461-9040; 461-9027; 461- 9030 F
Tuburan  6043  DANILO M. DIAMANTE   DEMOCRITO M. DIAMANTE   
        (032) 463-9116; 463-9071; 463- 9218 F
Tudela  6051  GREMAN B. SOLANTE   ERWIN P. YU   
        
NEGROS ORIENTAL PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)

Amlan  6203  MANUEL JOSE C. SYCIP  ALLAN MARIE R. TAN  
        (035) 417-0112; 527-0172
Ayungon 6210  EMARIE F. AGUSTINO  NELDA A. FAVILLARAN
    
Bacong  6216  LENIN P. ALVIOLA   JOCELYN A. ALVIOLA 
        (035) 424-075; 424-0303
Basay  6222  BEDA L. CANAMAQUE  NELIE M. GABAS  
    
Bindoy  6209  IKE A. AMORGANDA  ENIEGO C. JABAGAT
    (035) 402-9416
Dauin  6217  GALICIANO A. TRUITA  NEIL B. CREDO
        (035) 425-2286; 425-2073 F
Jimalalud 6212  REYNALDO V. TUANDA  DANTE G. ZAMORA
        (035) 408-5048; 408-5051 F
La Libertad 6213  EMMANUEL LAURENCE DANIEL L. IWAY LAWRENCE D. LIMKAICHONG JR.
    
Mabinay 6207  JOETERRY A. UY   ERNIE T. UY
    
Manjuyod 6208  FELIX A. SY   RAFFY ALIPIO S. ANDAYA  
        (035) 404-1250; 404-1136 F
Pamplona 6205  JANICE V. DEGAMO  GEORGE R. DURAN
    (035) 522-1245  
San Jose 6202  SHEILA B. RUIZ   MEL NICK S. LOGRONIO  
        (035) 400-5181; 417-0739; 417-0519 F
Santa Catalina 6220  PEVE O. LIGAN   JOHNNY C. ABRASALDO
        (035) 531-0544 TF
Siaton  6219  CEZANNE FRITZ H.  DIAZ  VINCENT EMIL T. ARBOLADO
        (035) 427-0093
Sibulan  6201  JOSE A. ABIERA   MARCELA G. BARTOCES
    (035) 522-4241   (035) 419-8580; 419-9419; 226-6384 F
Tayasan  6211  SUSANO L. RUPERTO JR.  SOL B. BETON
        (035) 407-6041 F
Valencia 6215  EDGAR Y. TEVES   ROMEO T. ALVIOLA
    (035) 522-0315   (035) 225-3503
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Vallehermoso 6224  MARIANNE S. GUSTILO  OLIVER S. BONGOYAN
    
Zamboanguita 6218  GLENSON E. ALANANO  FELIPE T. ELMIDO SR.
        (035) 426-2034

SIQUIJOR PROVINCE (6 Municipalities)

Enrique Villanueva 6230  GEROLD V. PAL-ING  LEONARDO P. PACULBA
     
Larena  6226  DEAN S. VILLA   CYRUS VINCENT M. CALIBO
        (035) 377-2042; 377-2003 F
Lazi  6228  JAMES D. MONTE   EARL A. ALJAS
        (035) 377-2268; 344-2009 F
Maria  6229  MEYNARD R. ASOK  IVY DAN M. SAMSON
        (035) 482-0155 F
San Juan 6227  WILFREDO Q. CAPUNDAG JR. GEMMA M. CENAS
        (035) 481-5051 F
Siquijor  6225  RICHARD C. QUEZON  TEODORO G. JUMAWAN JR.
    (035) 344-2223   (035) 480-4508; 344-2223;
        344-2222; 480-9212 F
 

REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

BILIRAN PROVINCE (8 Municipalities)

Almeria  6544  RICHARD D. JAGUROS  MARYGIE E. TACOY
    
Biliran  6549  GRACE J. CASIL   MARIO A. NIERRAS SR.
    
Cabucgayan 6550  MARISOL A. MASBANG   GEMMA G. ADOBO   
        (053) 323-9805
Caibiran  6548  RHODESSA D. REVITA   LINDA V. BALEYOS   
    
Culaba  6547  HUMPHREY B. OLIMBA   ENRICO B. UYVICO   
   
Kawayan 6545  RODOLFO J. ESPINA SR.  TANI S. PATIÑO
        (053) 505-0014
Maripipi  6546  JOSEPH C. CAINGCOY  FELISA S. MULLES    
    
Naval  6543  GERARD ROGER M. ESPINA VICENTE V. CURSO JR.
        (053) 500-3083; 500-9015; 500-8025

EASTERN SAMAR PROVINCE (22 Municipalities)

Arteche  6822  ROLAND BOIE E. EVARDONE ROLANDO B. EVARDONE
    
Balangiga 6812  RANDY D. GRAZA   SAMUEL A. ENCISO
        (055) 578-3018
Balangkayan 6801  ALLAN C. CONTADO  ALICIA G. ABUNALES
    
Can-avid 6806  GIL NORMAN P. GERMINO  VILMA A. GERMINO
        (055) 564-6507; 564-1004 F
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Dolores  6817  SHONNY NIÑO R. CARPESO RONALD A. ONG
        (055) 565-5596
General MacArthur 6805  FLORA C. TY   JOEL D. BALDO
        (055) 575-2036
Giporlos  6811  GILBERT I. GO   LICEL N. BIONG   
        (055) 577-0013
Guiuan  6809  ANNALIZA G. KWAN   VERONICA C. RAMIREZ
        (055) 332-1215
Hernani  6804  AMADO DL. CANDIDO  EDGAR C. BOCO   
        (055) 574-0015; 574-0010
Jipapad  6819  BENJAMIN E. VER   DELIA G. MONLEON  
        (053) 321-1774 
Lawaan  6813  ATHENE L. MENDROS  RAVI PARKER C. INCISO
        (055) 579-5024; 573-1050 F 
Llorente  6803  DANIEL C. BOCO   JONNIE A. CONDRADA
        (055) 330-1541; 573-1050 F
Maslog  6820  HERACLIO C. SANTIAGO  SEPTEMIO C. SANTIAGO

Maydolong 6802  GODOFREDO T. GARADO  LOUIE A. BORJA
        (055) 571-1017
Mercedes 6808  EDWIN B. QUIMINALES  JOSE P. TALAGTAG

Oras  6818  VIVIANE P. ALVAREZ  CARLO A. LIBANAN
    
Quinapondan 6810  RAFAEL S. ASEBIAS  LEO JASPER M. CANDIDO
        (055) 576-1015
Salcedo  6807  MELCHOR L. MERGAL  MARICRIS D. FABILLAR
    
San Julian 6814  DENNIS P. ESTARON  ALLAN C. DOLIGON
    
San Policarpo 6821  THELMA U. NICART  PAZ B. NICART 
    
Sulat  6815  JAVIER E. ZACATE   AMADO A. AMIGO
        (055) 562-0191
Taft  6816  GINA A. TY   MARIA CONCEPCION   
        ADALIM-HILARIO
 
LEYTE PROVINCE (40 Municipalities)

Abuyog  6510  LEMUEL GIN K. TRAYA  OCTAVIO J. TRAYA JR.  
        (053) 334-3091; 334-4108 F
Alangalang 6517  LOVELL ANNE M. YU   EDWIN B. JOMADIAO   
        (053) 327-1596; 331-5011 F
Albuera  6542  SIXTO B. DELA VICTORIA   TITA P. ALAJAS  
    (053) 562-9998   (053) 562-9280; 562-9043; 562-9284 F
Babatngon 6520  MARIA FE G. RONDINA  ELEONOR B. LUGNASIN
        (053) 325-2941
Barugo  6519  MA. ROSARIO C. AVESTRUZ JOSEPHINE C. TIU
        (053) 331-4019; 331-4099 F
Bato  6525  NATHANIEL B. GERTOS  BRYAN NILE A. GERTOS  
        (053) 336-2294; 336-2293
Burauen  6516  JUANITO E. RENOMERON  NOEL P. ALPINO
        (053) 332-2261; 332-2503; 332-2678 F
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Calubian 6534  MARCIANO A. BATIANCELA JR. GILBERT S. PONCE
        (053) 594-2261
Capoocan 6530  FE CLAIRE C. PARAGATOS  FEDERICO H. CAROLINO SR.
        (053) 331-6094; 331-6053 F
Carigara 6529  EDUARDO C. ONG  EDUARDO T. ONG JR.
        (053) 331-2553
Dagami  6515  ABUNDIO I. DELUSA  ANTONIO C. DIAZ JR.  
        (053) 325-4920; 332-6122 F
Dulag  6505  MILDRED JOY P. QUE  JADE A. AGULLO
        (053) 322-2219; 322-2499
Hilongos  6524  ALBERT R. VILLAHERMOSA  MANUEL M. GABISAN
    (053) 567-8608   (053) 336-2011
Hindang  6523  BETTY A. CABAL   ELPIDIO B. CABAL JR.
        (053) 367-4664
Inopacan 6522  AZUCENA P. MIRAMBEL   LOURDES B. VILLAS 
        (053) 565-0061
Isabel  6539  SATURNINO M. MEDINA JR. GODFREY T. ALCANTARA
        (053) 337-2145
Jaro  6527  RODRIGO C. ARBAS   REY P. AURE 
        (053) 541-9258
Javier  6511  MICHAEL DRAGON T. JAVIER EMMA M. ABUEVA 
        (053) 334-2610
Julita  6506  PERCIVAL S. CAÑA  GERMAN J. MACASO

Kananga 6531  MANUEL VICENTE M. TORRES MIGUEL JORGE P. TAN 
    
La Paz  6508  ANGEL A. SIA JR.   LYNDO A. QUIÑA
        (053) 325-3727; 321-8421 F
Leyte  6533  ARNOLD JAMES M. YSIDORO ARMANDO M. YSIDORO
   
MacArthur 6509  RUDIN T. BABANTE  RENE R. LERIA
        (053) 321-9727; 323-7549 F
Mahaplag 6512  DAISY A. LLEVE   MYRA P. SOLIS

Matag-ob 6532  MICHAEL L. TORREVILLAS  BUSHI D. TORREVILLAS
    (053) 255-4363
Matalom 6526  ERIC S. PAJULIO   RIKRIK JAY S. PAJULIO
        (053) 569-9164; 569-9201; 569-9077 F
Mayorga 6507  ALEXANDER S. DE PAZ  JAIRO C. BELTRAN

Merida  6540  ROLANDO M. VILLASENCIO RODRIGO M. WENCESLAO
        (053) 557-9117; 557-9671 F
Palo  6501  FRANCES ANN B. PETILLA  RONNAN CHRISTIAN M. REPOSAR
        (053) 323-7109; 323-6317; 323-6221 F
Palompon 6538  MYRA GEORGINA L. AREVALO  RAMON C. OÑATE
        (053) 555-8325
Pastrana 6514  MARITESS C. MARCOS  EDGAR C. EMPILLO SR.
        (053) 332-7446; 332-7426
San Isidro 6535  REMEDIO B. VELOSO  ISIDORO C. BALMORIA
        (053) 550-0046; 550-0012 F
San Miguel 6518  NORMAN D. SABDAO  PROTACIO Q. BRAZIL

Santa Fe 6513  AMPARO H. MONTEZA  ISMAEL V. LANTAJO
        (053) 540-0270
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Tabango 6536  BERNARD JONATHAN M. REMANDABAN ROSLIE E. OMEGA
        (053) 551-9020; 551-9246 F
Tabontabon 6504  EFREN D. REDOÑA  PONCIANO R. JUSTIMBASTE JR.
        (053) 332-7834; 332-7847;  321-6004 F
Tanauan 6502  PELAGIO R. TECSON JR.  RONALD E. FLORES
        (053) 322-4711; 322-4175; 321-3792 F
Tolosa  6503  MARIA OFELIA O. ALCANTARA RODOLFO B. LEGASPI JR.
        (053) 322-6078
Tunga  6528  CATALINA F. AGDA  REINBERT C. COSTELO
        (053) 542-3120
Villaba  6537  JORGE V. VELOSO  DENNIS L. SY
    (053) 552-8261   (053) 552-9171 

NORTHERN SAMAR PROVINCE (24 Municipalities)

Allen  6405  JOSE ARTURO D. SUAN  ARTURO T. DUBONGCO JR.
        (055) 300-2030; 300-2206; 300-2324 F
Biri  6410  ANTONIO B. DELOS REYES JR. ANA B. ARAOJO

Bobon  6401  CLARA C. GREMIO  ELENA S. BALITE
       
Capul  6408  TERESITA S. BANDAL  JOSELITO C. CATUCOD
    
Catarman 6400  FRANCISCO C. ROSALES JR. CLARISSA ROWENA DC. BONSOL
        (055) 251-8865; 354-1511; 251-8428 F
Catubig  6418  GALAHAD O. VICENCIO  DIONISIO DEXTER D. GALIT
    
Gamay  6422  TIMOTEO T. CAPOQUIAN JR. CLARITA P. GOMBA
        (055) 526-8170 
Laoang  6411  HARRIS CHRISTOPHER M. ONGCHUAN MIGUEL L. SARMIENTO
    
Lapinig  6423  MA. LUISA A. MENZON  FLORA S. QUILICOL
    
Las Navas 6420  ARLITO A. TAN SR.   MINDA M. TAN   
        (02) 783-2655
Lavezares 6404  EDITO B. SALUDAGA  RICARDO O. CHAN
        (055) 704-8260
Lope de Vega 6403  ANA T. PALLOC   BOBBY C. SALUDARIO
     
Mapanas 6412  FRANCIS JOHN L. TEJANO  ROGELIO T. LONGCOP
        (055) 330-3131
Mondragon 6417  MARIO M. MADERA  DAWN A. UNAY
    
Palapag  6421  MARLO ISIDRO E. AGNO  RICARDO A. BATULA
        (055) 354-1613; 354-1432 F
Pambujan 6413  FELIPE A. SOSING SR.  RONIL A. TAN   
    
Rosario  6416  GERARDO P. MIRANDA  VICENTE B. ARILLO JR.
    
San Antonio 6407  MANUEL M. ESPONILLA  RUDY S. BAGUIOSO  
     
San Isidro 6409  FERDINAND C. AVILA  CONRADO G. AVILA SR.
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San Jose 6402  CLARENCE  E. DATO  RAUL T. ROBLES
        (055) 412-0714
San Roque 6415  DON L. ABALON   DEODATO L. BANTILO   
    
San Vicente 6419  TITO M. LUNEZA   EDGAR T. CATARONGAN JR. 
        (032) 421-1573
Silvino Lubos 6414  LEO L. JARITO    REMEDIOS T. ESPINAR  
       
Victoria  6406  GUILLERMO M. JUMAMIL JR. ARNEL C. SIAGO
    
SAMAR PROVINCE (24 Municipalities)

Almagro  6724  AMELIA P. CANO   KATHLEEN S. PRUDENCIADO 
        
Basey  6720  LUZ C. PONFERRADA   HONESTO M. ZETA   
        (055) 522-6413; 276-1232; 276-1235 F
Calbiga  6715  MELCHOR F. NACARIO   EVA L. CASTILLO    
        (055) 548-6022; 548-6020 F
Daram  6722  PHILIP MARTIN L. ASTORGA LUCIA L. ASTORGA 
    
Gandara 6706  EUFEMIO DS. OLIVA  FELOMINA R. CABUEÑOS
        (055) 301-1079  
Hinabangan 6713  ELENA M. DIEZA   CLARITO P. ROSAL
        (055) 983-4632
Jiabong  6701  JULIE U. CERENO    JOCELYN U. DE JESUS  
    
Marabut  6721  PERCIVAL A. ORTILLO JR  JOSEPH P. ROJAS
        (055) 276-5211
Matuguinao 6708  ARAN DC. BOLLER   CLEOFE C. BELONIO
         
Motiong  6702  RENATO T. CABAEL  IMELDA U. BACAY  
    (02) 932-8180   
Pagsanghan 6705  EDGAR C. TAN   BIENVENIDA P. REPOL
        (055) 285-5373
Paranas   6703  EUNICE U. BABALCON  YOLANDA T. TAN

    
Pinabacdao 6716  TEODORICO A. MABAG  RODRIGO T. EGUIA
    
San Jorge 6707  LEONCIO U. DE GUIA   JAY G. BISNAR    
   
San Jose de Buan 6723  JOAQUIN R. ELIZALDE  WILSON F. ORCINO
    
San Sebastian 6714  ELEUTERIO M. MABAO       
    (055) 209-8161 F   
Santa Margarita 6709  GEMMA P. ZOSA   SIMPLICIO D. GALIBO JR.
        (055) 209-8141; 321-1080 F
Santa Rita 6718  JOVEN P. TIU   JADE KIE R. TIU
        (055) 276-5014
Santo Niño 6711  MARINELL A. APOLONIO   LILIA A. COÑEJOS  
     
Tagapul-an 6712  VICENTE M. LIMPIADO JR.  ERNA L. GOC-ONG
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Talalora  6719  ROSABEL O. COSTELO  LEONILO T. COSTELO JR.  
    
Tarangnan 6704  ARNEL R. TAN    DANILO V. TAN   
    
Villareal  6717  MARILOU R. LATORRE  DANILO D. SACENDONCILLO
        (055) 550-0325
Zumarraga 6725  MYRNA O. TAN    ANALYN M. OJEDA   
        (098) 540-8570

SOUTHERN LEYTE PROVINCE (18 Municipalities)

Anahawan 6610  ROBERTO A. LOQUINTE  NESTOR B. VESTAL   
     
Bontoc  6604  JANE B. RUALES    RODULFO V. NABLEA  
        (053) 382-2623; 382-3060 F
Hinunangan 6608  REYNALDO C. FERNANDEZ  FLORENTINO S. FERNANDEZ JR.
        (053) 328-1632
Hinundayan 6609  ELISA D. CADINGAN   ALFREDO M. LAGUMBAY  
        (053) 853-7544; 854-7921 F 
Libagon  6615  SABINA B. RANQUE   ELIZABETH L. SALDIVAR  
        (032) 273-6347 TF
Liloan  6612  SHIRLITA Y. CHONG  TEOFILO L. CHONG  
        (053) 585-0041; 412-1054 F
Limasawa 6618  MELCHOR P. PETRACORTA  RITCHE L. SALOMON
        (032) 254-6639; 381-2138 F
Macrohon 6601  ALAN JOSE K. AROY  JEROME A. CURTINA
        (032) 572-1027; 572-1043; 572-1112 F
Malitbog 6603  JOSE M. GO JR.   ALAN L. GO
        (053) 574-1239
Padre Burgos 6602  HERMENEGILDO C. CULPA  MARIA FE CRISPINA B. POBLETE
        (053) 573-0120; 587-2015 F
Pintuyan  6614  RUSTICO L. ESTRELLA SR.  ROBERTO C. HERRERA
        (053) 587-2041
Saint Bernard 6616  MANUEL O. CALAPRE  ANTONIO C. DALUGDUGAN
        (032) 328-1380
San Francisco 6613  FE G. MARUHOM    MERCEDITA S. DEDICATORIA  
        (053) 335-3674

San Juan 6611  VIRGILIO A. MORTERA  LOLITO A. CASERA JR.  
     
San Ricardo 6617  ROY Y. SALINAS   VICTOR R. TORREGOSA JR.
    
Silago  6607  PACITA T. ALMINE   LEMUEL P. HONOR
        (053) 327-0503 TF
Sogod  6606  IMELDA U. TAN   JOSE RAMIL G. GOLO
    (053) 577-8501   (053) 382-2587; 382-2989 F
Tomas Oppus 6605  JESSICA MARIE E. PANO   REY ASTERIO L. TAMBIS   
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REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE PROVINCE (25 Municipalities)
  
Baliguian 7123  ALBINA A. ESMALI  DULCISIMO S. BONTIA JR. 
        (065) 838-8023; 838-8823 F
Godod  7100  ABEL M. MATILDO   FERDINAND J. CABOVERDE
    
Gutalac  7108  ONESIMO L. COMA JR.  JOEL R. TENDERO   
     
Jose Dalman 7111  RACHEL D. FERRATER  EDWIN A. DALAM   
     
Kalawit  7124  SALVADOR P. ANTOJADO JR. MERLY C. MASUGBO
    
Katipunan 7109  PATCHITO T. EGUIA  TERESITA P. MATILDO 
        (065) 311-1184
La Libertad 7119  ROMEO J. MEJIAS   ALVIN G. ZAMORA
    
Labason  7117  EDDIE T. QUIMBO   VIRGILIO J. GO 

Leon T. Postigo 7125  HERMOGENES B. CORDOVA AIDAROZ A. HAMBALI
     
Liloy  7115  ROBERTO L. UY JR.  JOHN MOMAR T. INSONG  
        (065) 311-1064
Manukan 7110  EUGENE U. CABALLERO  ENRIQUITA U. WINTERS
        (065) 311-6110; 311-6025 F
Mutia  7107  LORRYMIR S. ADASA  ARTHUR C. TENORIO I
    
Piñan  7105  CECILIA J. CARREON  DEOGRACIAS T. CIMAFRANCA

Polanco  7106  EVAN HOPE D. OLVIS  ALFREDO S. BAIT-IT
    (065) 918-0426   (065) 213-5516; 213-5545 F
President Manuel 7102  JAN HENDRIK I. VALLECER  ISMAEL A. RENGQUIJO JR.  
A. Roxas    
Rizal  7104  FIONA MARIE C. MANIGSACA ROSELLER M. MANIGSACA  
       
Salug  7114  MELODIE J. TOLIN   WILLIAM D. MARIBOJOC  
        (065) 311-1020; 311-4525 F
Sergio Osmena Sr. 7108  AUGUSTINES J. MAGSALAY ARIEL C. BENDIJO
        (065) 311 1680; 311-1649
Siayan  7113  JOSECOR S. GEPOLONGCA PRIMITIVO D. CASTILLO   
        (065) 224-2227 F

Sibuco  7122  JOEL M. VENTURA   LAUREL H. MAHAMOD  
    
Sibutad  7103  EUFRACIO D. CAIDIC  GENARO A. OBNIMAGA
        (065) 311-3711 F
Sindangan 7112  ROSENDO S. LABADLABAD  NILO FLORENTINO Z. SY  
        (065) 224-2795; 224-2055; 224-2763 F
Siocon  7120  JULIUS S. LOBRIGAS  KARRON M. ESMALI  
    
Sirawai  7121  GAMAR A. JANIHIM  PULMAN M. DARQUEZ  
     
Tampilisan 7116  ANGELES R. CARLOTO II  GENERICO R. JAUCULAN  
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ZAMBOANGA DEL SUR PROVINCE (26 Municipalities)

Aurora  7020  BOEN DOROTHEO R. CABAHUG SILVANO C. ZANORIA
    (062) 331-2060   (062) 331-2286; 331-2110 F
Bayog  7011  CELSO A. MATIAS   JOCEL L. BABASA 
        (062) 211-6013
Dimataling 7032  AVELINO J. YRAUDA   OMAR T. BULUAN    
   
Dinas  7030  ELEAZER Y. ASOY   MATT S. NIAN
    
Dumalinao 7015  JUNAFLOR S. CERILLES  WILFREDO L. MALONG 
       
Dumingag 7028  JOAN P. ABEJUELA   MYDELL G. PACALIOGA  
    
Guipos  7042  VICENTE P. CAJETA   JUNEVELL O. LAMIING   
    
Josefina  7027  CATALINO A. ADAPON  ALBERTO M. ETULLE 
    
Kumalarang 7013  RUEL G. MOLINA   ALLAN P. DAMAS  
    
Labangan 7017  EDUARDO M. RELACION  MARLON B. VALENZUELA  
        
Lakewood 7014  DOMINGO V. MIRRAR   RONALDO P. LOOC   
    
Lapuyan 7037  JOEL B. SULONG   DAYLINDA P. SULONG

Mahayag 7026  MANUEL T. SALADAGA   LESTER ACE S. ESPINA   
     
Margosatubig 7035  GEORGE M. MINOR  ALEJANDRO E. AGUA III  
    
Midsalip  7021  ELMER M. SORONIO  STEWART R. PADAYHAG 

Molave  7023  CYRIL REO A. GLEPA   MONALISA J. GLEPA   
        (062) 225-1849; 225-1275; 225- 2170 F
Pitogo  7033  JAMES L. YECYEC SR.  ZOSIMO V. GARBAN  
        (062) 211-5020 F
Ramon  7024  LEONILO D. BORINAGA SR.  MARGIE A. MACHON  
Magsaysay   
San Miguel 7029  ANGELITO L. MARTINEZ II  CELSO T. OTERO SR. 
        (062) 214-1407 F
San Pablo 7031  DANILO A. TAUCAN  ROBERTO M. AGUILAR
    
Sominot  7022  JOHNRIEL D. MELO  PROCESO S. ESTRADA  
     
Tabina  7034  GREG A. DAYONDON  ANTHONY A. DOYONDON   
        
Tambulig 7025  CHARLOTTE D. PANAL    JONATHAN O. BUTAD   
        (062) 211-1836 F
Tigbao  7043  ELEAZAR C. CARCALLAS  JOY V. BALANDRA  
    
Tukuran  7019  MACARIO V. TINGSON   DELFINA S. CORTINA   
    
Vincenzo A.  7036  MERLINDA P. MAATA  ADRIANO G. BALUGTOD SR.  
Sagun    
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ZAMBOANGA SIBUGAY PROVINCE (16 Municipalities)

Alicia  7040  YASHIER S. MUSA   REMBERTO G. SOTTO
        (062) 211-7508; 211-7008 F
Buug  7009  DIONESIA B. LAGAS   JONAM R. LAGAS   
     
Diplahan 7039  ERIC Y. PALMA   DANILO S. ABICO SR.
    
Imelda  7007  ROSELYN V. SILVA  RUTH E. ROBLE
        (062) 992-5394
Ipil  7001  ANAMEL C. OLEGARIO  RAMSES TROY D. OLEGARIO
        (062) 333-2360; 333-2361 F
Kabasalan 7005  KATRINA C. BALLADARES   LUVLY GRACE D. CAINGLET-VALDEZ  
        (062) 328-2106 TF
Mabuhay 7010  EDRELUISA O. CALONGE  RESTITUTO O. CALONGE  
    
Malangas 7038  MARCELO M. BAQUIAL   ROBERTO P. INTOL
        (062) 532-4623
Naga  7004  RINO O. DELOS REYES  ROMEO P. PANTAG  
    
Olutanga 7041  ARTHUR P. RUSTE SR.  JANIE BERT D. GUMBA
    
Payao  7008  JOEPER H. MENDOZA   JOEL J. INDINO 
    
Roseller Lim 7002  DANILO J. PIODENA   MICHAEL A. PIODENA 
 
Siay  7006  JARVIS M. ACOSTA  JULIUS M. ACOSTA JR.  
        (062) 198-4521
Talusan  7012  ORLANDO A. RAMISO  RALIMSON L. RAMISO
 
Titay  7003  LEONARDO B. TALANIA  ELIZER A. YAMARO
 
Tungawan 7018  CARLNAN C. CLIMACO  IVAN N. BALANO   
 

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

BUKIDNON PROVINCE (20 Municipalities)
  
Baungon 8707  GIOVANNI M. DAHINO  FELIPE W. RAGUDO  
        (088) 856-3556 F
Cabanglasan 8723  RENANTE V. INOCANDO  LOLITA N. OBSIOMA
        (088) 221-3425
Damulog 8721  MELINO L. BURO   ALBERTO G. SALSAMAN  
    
Dangcagan 8719  FRUTO B. DANDASAN JR.  EDILBERTO F. AYUBAN
    
Don Carlos 8712  MA. VICTORIA O. PIZARRO  REX T. MERCADERA 
        (088) 226-2575
Impasug-ong 8702  ANTHONY A. UY   MARIA NORLY T. PEPITO
        (088) 813-4446; 813-4338 F
Kadingilan 8713  JERRY O. CANOY    HELBERT A. JOVELLAR
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Kalilangan 8718  OMARADJI C. PIZARRO  RAYMON CHARL O. GAMBOA
    
Kibawe  8720  REYNALDO S. ANG RABANES RAYMUNDO A. BATAO JR.
        (088) 357-1409; 357-1418 F
Kitaotao  8716  LORENZO A. GAWILAN JR.  EDWIN P. ABUCAYAN 
    
Lantapan 8722  ERNIE R. DEVIBAR   SULPICIO D. GALLANO JR. 
        (088) 828-3334
Libona  8706  AURELIO B. LOPEZ   LEONARDO GENESIS T. CALINGASAN
     
Malitbog 8704  OSMUNDO N. DELA ROSA  CINDY E. ARITRANGCO

Manolo Fortich 8703  CLIVE D. QUIÑO   MIGUEL D. DEMATA
        2246; 2260 (sotelco)
Maramag 8714  JOSE JOEL P. DOROMAL  EDISON D. LAURIE 
        (088) 356-1612; 356-1024; 356-1236 F
Pangantucan 8717  MIGUEL A. SILVA JR.  MANOLITO G. GARCES
        
Quezon  8715  PABLO M. LORENZO III  JOSEPH T. DUROTAN SR.
    (088) 822-0008   (088) 355-1906; 355-1609; 355-1323 F
San Fernando 8711  LEVI C. EDMA SR.   NORBERTO I. CATALAN
    
Sumilao  8701  JOSE ANTONIO A. VILLO  JHUN DHEE C. LEPARTO  
        (088) 221-3714
Talakag  8708  VERGITO O. FACTURA  AMADO Z. NOBLE JR.
     
CAMIGUIN PROVINCE (5 Municipalities)

Catarman 9104  KITERIO ANTONIO U. PALARCA  NILO PATRICIO K. AMAO  
        (088) 387-7017 F
Guinsiliban 9102  HELENIO N. ABECIA  ELVIS D. ROXAS
        (088) 387-9520; 387-4516 F
Mahinog 9101  ROGERIO C. ACLE  REY LAWRENCE K. TAN
        (088) 387-3092; 387-3017 F
Mambajao 9100  YÑIGO JESUS D. ROMUALDO ROLDAN A. CHAN
    (088) 387-0031   (088) 387-1120; 387- 0106 F
Sagay  9103  JOSEPH G. UAYAN  NESTOR E. TONGOL
        (088) 387-6004; 387-6044 F

LANAO DEL NORTE PROVINCE (22 Municipalities)

Bacolod  9205  JUDITH V. MIQUIABAS  ALFONS JANSSEN P. MARCERA
    (063) 227-2266   (063) 227-2109; 227-2002; 351-7217 F
Baloi  9217  HANIFA P. ALI   MUSTAPHA M. ALI
       
Baroy  9210  ROSA D. OLAFSSON  OSCAR C. TAGALOG
        (063) 373-6219; 498-0127 F
Kapatagan 9214  BARRY Y. BAGUIO  BENJIE Y. BAGUIO
    (063) 382-8013   (063) 227-9277; 497-0171; 382-8266 F
Kauswagan 9202  ROMMEL C. ARNADO  EVANGELINE H. JUBAS  
        (063) 227-1109; 351-7452; 227-1001 F
Kolambugan 9207  LORENZO V. MAÑIGOS  DIOSDADO F. MENDOZA SR.
    (063) 227-5156   (063) 355-4423; 355-4509 F
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Lala  9211  ANGEL L. YAP   CESAR Q. YAP JR.
        (063) 388-7236; 388-7020 F
Linamon  9201  RANDY J. MACAPIL  RACHELLE VIENNA P. ABUNDIENTE
    (063) 227-0312   (063) 227-0317; 225-8308 F
Magsaysay 9221  HARON D. OMAR SR.  WILSON S. EREDIANO
     
Maigo  9206  INA LOUISE R. MIFLORES  JOSEPH G. NERI SR.  
    (063) 227-4401   (063) 227-4001; 227-4140 F
Matungao 9203  AISHA M. AZIS   JABER M. AZIS
    
Munai  9219  RACMA D. ANDAMAMA  ABDULAZIS A. BATINGOLO 
     
Nunungan 9216  MARCOS M. MAMAY  JUN R. CAWASA
        (063) 221-2198 TF
Pantao Ragat 9208  MOHAMMAD DAUD NABIL D. LANTUD LACSON M. LANTUD
    (063) 223-1070   (063) 221-8212 F
Pantar  9218  JABAR D. TAGO   CASIM D. ABUBACAR 
    
Poona-Piagapo 9204  MUSLIMA T. MACOL  IMELDA T. POLAYAGAN
    
Salvador 9212  FARHANIE A. TAWANTAWAN MATEO M. CORTES
     
Sapad  9213  LATIPA U. ASIS    PARUK U. ASIS
       
Sultan Naga 9223  MOTALIB M. DIMAPORO  ULWAN M. DIMAPORO 
Dimaporo 
  
Tagoloan 9222  MAMINTA S. DIMAKUTA  SITTIE ASHIA A. PALAO
    
Tangcal  9220  FATIMA M. TOMAWIS  SITTIE AISAH M. TOMAWIS  
        (063) 355-4568
Tubod  9202  LEONCIO C. BAGOL  CLIFFORD J. JUMALON
        (063) 227-6942; 341-5664 TF

MISAMIS OCCIDENTAL PROVINCE (14 Municipalities)

Aloran  7206  JUNIPHER A. ROA   JIMMY R. REGALADO
    (088) 545-4054   (088) 545-4001
Baliangao 7211  AGNE V. YAP SR.   HANEYA THERESA Y. CHIONG 
    
Bonifacio 7215  SAMSON R. DUMANJUG  EVELYN C. DUMANJUG
    
Calamba 7210  EZEL T. VILLANUEVA  ANTONIO N. LAWAS SR.
    (088) 271-3238   (088) 271-3350; 271-3203; 271-3221 F
Clarin  7201  GLORY FE D. ROA   MEL DAVIDSON R. NAVARRO
    (088) 564-2970
Concepcion 7213  JESSE S. VIÑA    RONEL J. MONTIPON   
        (045) 923-0264 TF
Don Victoriano 7200  BERTOLDO J. MURALLON JR.  ELMER M. PONDARA  
Chiongbian         
Jimenez  7204  ROSARIO K. BALAIS  JOSELITO C. CHIONG
        (088) 272-3628; 272-3925; 272-3808 F 
Lopez Jaena 7208  MICHAEL P. GUTIERREZ  JAY M. BERGADO
        (088) 531-1632 F
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Panaon  7205  FRANCISCO T. PAYLAGA JR. CRISANNE ANN MARIE P. MACIAS
    
Plaridel  7209  ALICIA R. TY   ROLANDO MANUEL C. TY
        (088) 344-8200; 344-8358 F
Sapang Dalaga 7212  DONJIE D. ANIMAS  EMILOU M. ANIMAS
        (088) 586-0121 F
Sinacaban 7203  DELLO T. LOOD   JUANITO B. TIU SR.   
      
Tudela  7202  SAMUEL L. PAROJINOG  ESTELA O. ESTAÑO
        (088) 545-0060

MISAMIS ORIENTAL PROVINCE (23 Municipalities)

Alubijid  9018  EMMANUEL L. JAMIS  ALVIN GIOVANNI A. LABIS 
        (08822) 756-336; 756-215 F
Balingasag 9005  ALEXIS S. QUINA   FELIX H. BORROMEO
        (088) 333-2179; 333-2175 F
Balingoan 9011  AARON PAUL S. UNABIA  BELLA VEJA D. ONGCACHUY-DILLA
        (088) 387-3522
Binuangan 9008  ROMEO L. GUE    MICHELLE C. ABAO
        (08822) 720-852
Claveria  9004  MERALUNA S. ABROGAR  REYNANTE L. SALVALEON
        (088) 358-1155; 358-1711 F
Gitagum 9020  EMMANUEL S. MUGOT  RUDY O. DAMASING
        
Initao  9022  ENERITO J. ACAIN V  CORA Z. SAYRE
       
Jasaan  9003  REDENTOR S. JARDIN  JANNUS RAY ESTOR  
        (08822) 760-0296
Kinoguitan 9010  LILIBETH M. LAGBAS  TOMAS M. ZARATE
    
Lagonglong 9006  JAY ALBERT C. PUERTAS  MARITA D. RAMONAL
        (088) 290-164; 720-801
        (08822) 720-806 F
Laguindingan 9019  DIOSDADO T. OBSIOMA  ROY I. MACUA
    (088) 555-0463   (088) 756-135
Libertad  9021  LEONARDO L. UY JR.  JED CHRISTIAN Z. SAYRE  
        (088) 285-5395; 285-5388 F
Lugait  9025  ZOSIMO AVILA PEREZ JR.  LILIAN T. PEREZ
    (063) 225-1770   (063) 225-1734; 225-1736 F
Magsaysay 9015  REY B. BUHISAN   CHARLIE B. BUHISAN
    
Manticao 9024  ANTONIO H. BACULIO  STEPHEN S. TAN
    
Medina  9013  DONATO N. CHAN  KIM MICHAEL P. ODCHIGUE
        (088) 331-1205; 331-2104 F
Naawan 9023  DENNIS L. ROA   JAIME C. ROA  
      
Opol  9016  MAXIMINO B. SENO  LOUIE MARK N. NERI
    (08822) 754-004 F   (08822) 754-611
Salay  9007  ANGELO G. CAPISTRANO JR. REY AMELITO K. TAN
        (08822) 735-427; 720-918; 720-815 F
Sugbongcogon 9009  MILDRED L. MONDIGO  DERRICK A. LAGBAS
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Tagoloan 9001  GOMER A. SABIO   ROBINSON V. SABIO  
        (088) 567-0143; (08822) 742-817 F
Talisayan 9012  ROMMEL C. MASLOG  JOSEPH R. EPOC
    
Villanueva 9002  JENNIE ROSALIE T. UY  EDWIN C. DAGASUHAN
        (088) 740-0505; (08822) 740-050 F

REGION XI - DAVAO REGION 

DAVAO DE ORO (11 Municipalities)

Compostela 8803  LEMA P. BOLO   LEVI S. EBDAO 
        
Laak  8810  ANTONIO L. LIBUANGAN  MARK ANTHONY S. LIBUANGAN
    
Mabini  8807  REYNALDO L. DAYANGHIRANG HALIMA B. MUÑOZ
    (084) 810-0405   (084) 370-6013
Maco  8806  ALVERA VERONICA R. RIMANDO ARTHUR CARLOS VOLTAIRE R. RIMANDO 
        (084) 370-2262; 370-1780 F
Maragusan 8808  MARICEL C. VENDIOLA  CESAR C. COLINA SR. 
    
Mawab  8802  RUPERTO S. GONZAGA III  RUPRIO S. GONZAGA
    
Monkayo 8805  RAMIL L. GENTUGAYA  JOANNA AILEEN A. GENTUGAYA

Montevista 8801  EUTROPIO S. JAYECTIN  FELIPE C. RABANOZ

Nabunturan 8800  CHELITA C. AMATONG  RODEL G. BALILI
        (084) 376-0632; 376-1153 F
New Bataan 8804  GERALDFORD N. BALBIN  LARIE B. PAGALAN 
     
Pantukan 8809  ROBERTO M. YUGO  MADEL M. CERVANTES
        (084) 372-0385; 372-0852 F
 
DAVAO DEL NORTE PROVINCE (8 Municipalities) 
 
Asuncion 8102  EUFRACIO P. DAYADAY JR. JOEL M. CAMELLO 
        (084) 373-0118; 373-0097 F
Braulio E. Dujali 8100  LEAH MARIE M. ROMANO  DONNA MAE B. BERNADAS 
        (084) 822-0496 F
Carmen  8101  VIRGINIA J. PERANDOS  LEONIDAS R. BAHAGUE  
        (084) 628-8667; 628-8669; 628-6435 F 
Kapalong 8113  MARIA THERESA R. TIMBOL  EDGARDO L. TIMBOL
        (084) 371-0671; 371-0862; 371-0657 F 
New Corella 8104  JORJAN B. FEDERISO   PEDRO H. LAGUMBAY JR.   
    
San Isidro 8209  ARNEL H. SITOY   BALTAZAR L. CUYOS
 
Santo Tomas 8112  ERNESTO T. EVANGELISTA  GABRIEL ERIC L. ESTELA 
        (084) 829-0130; 374-0303 F 
Talaingod 8100  JONNIE A. LIBAYAO   FRANCISCO G. GIPULLA JR.
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DAVAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (9 Municipalities) 
 
Bansalan 8005  QUIRINA T. SARTE   EUGENIO C. CLATA   
        (082) 553-0441; 553-9295 F 
Hagonoy 8006  FRANCO M. CALIDA  VINCENT ALEXES A. PADEN
        (082) 553-3561 
Kiblawan 8008  CARL J. RAMA   JOEL D. CALMA
    
Magsaysay 8004  ARTHUR D. DAVIN   DONNABEL JOY F. MEJIA 
    
Malalag  8010  PETER PAUL T. VALENTIN  ERVIN S. EMPHASIS  
     
Matanao 8003  VINCENT F. FERNANDEZ  ALFREDO O. PANERIO 
    
Padada  8007  PEDRO F. CAMINERO JR.  FRANCISCO L. GUERRERO JR. 
        (082) 442-1692; 442-1882 F
Santa Cruz 8001  JAIME G. LAO JR.   JEROME A. UNDALOK 
    (082) 272-3116   (082) 297-6682 ; 441 -1471 F
Sulop  8009  JOSE JIMMY S. SAGARINO  WILLIE S. VILLEGAS 
        (082) 272-0378 F

DAVAO OCCIDENTAL PROVINCE (5 Municipalities)

Don Marcelino 8013  MICHAEL A. MARUYA  LEOPOLDO M. CADULANG 
    
Jose Abad Santos 8014  JASON JOHN A. JOYCE  JAMES Y. JOYCE 
    
Malita  8012  BRADLY L. BAUTISTA  ESTEFANIE B. DUMAMA
        (097) 318-7625 F
Santa Maria 8011  RUDY P. MARISCAL SR.  JOSEPHINE B. MARISCAL 
        (082) 276-0225
Sarangani 8015  VIRGINIA T. CAWA  JERRY T. CAWA JR. 
        (082) 552-1092

DAVAO ORIENTAL PROVINCE (10 Municipalities) 
 
Baganga 8204  ARTURO C. MONDAY  RAMONA B. OLEA

Banaybanay 8208  ADALIA C. LOPEZ   JOSE AMOR C. BAGAYAS 
        (087) 808-0425
Boston  8206  ROWELL F. ROSIT   ELEUTERIO C. MANAYTAY 
    
Caraga  8203  ALICIA B. MORI   MELODY ANNE S. BENITEZ  
    
Cateel  8205  ERLINDA C. NUÑEZ  CAMILO T. NUÑEZ 
    
Governor Generoso 8210  KATRINA JOY H. ORENCIA  VICENTE D. ORENCIA 
        (087) 235-0956; 234-2854 F
Lupon  8207  ERLINDA D. LIM   SANTOS Q. ALONZO 
        (087) 808-0278; 808-0478; 808-1346 F 
Manay  8202  ANTERO L. DAYANGHIRANG JR. JAPHET M. QUIBO 
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San Isidro 8209  JUSTINA B. YU   ROMEO H. RUEDAS 
        (082) 440-3420; 440-3421
Tarragona 8201  NESTOR L. UY   EDELYN S. BUALAN 
        (082) 440-3500

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

NORTH COTABATO PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Alamada 9413  JESUS N. SACDALAN  LEONIGILDO A. CALIBARA JR. 
    (064) 229-8026
Aleosan  9415  VICENTE C. SORUPIA JR.  EDUARDO C. CABAYA  
    
Antipas  9414  EGIDIO D. CADUNGON JR.  CRISTOBAL D. CADUNGON 
    
Arakan  9417  RENE V. RUBINO   JENEFIER A. PANGILINAN 
    
Banisilan  9416  JESUS F. ALISASIS   JULIER D. CARANAY 
    
Carmen  9408  MOISES C. ARENDAIN   ROGER RYAN J. TALIÑO  
    
Kabacan 9407  HERLO P. GUZMAN JR.  MYRA D. BADE 
    (064) 572-0698   (064) 248-2602 
Libungan 9411  CHRISTOPHER M. CUAN  FRANCIS ARIS D. YU 
        (064) 229-5196; 229-5002 F
Magpet  9404  FLORENITO T. GONZAGA  ROGELIO L. MARAÑON 
        (064) 278-3159 F
Makilala  9401  ARMANDO M. QUIBOD   RYAN D. TABANAY   
          
Matalam 9406  OSCAR M. VALDEVIESO   CHERYL V. CATAMCO  
        (064) 392-1571; 392-1482 F
Midsayap 9410  ROMEO D. ARAÑA  MANUEL M. RABARA
        (064) 229-9330 F
M’lang  9402  RUSSEL M. ABONADO  JOSELITO F. PIÑOL
        (064) 572-6056; 268-4172; 268-4107 F
Pigkawayan 9412  JEAN DINO D. ROQUERO   JUANITO C. AGUSTIN 
        (064) 229-3295; 229-3296 F 
Pikit  9409  SUMULONG K. SULTAN  MUHYRYN S. CASI 
        (064) 393-1414
President Roxas 9405  JONATHAN O. MAHIMPIT  JAIME H. MAHIMPIT  
        (064) 278-4736 
Tulunan  9403  REUEL P. LIMBUNGAN  MAUREENE ANN L. VILLAMOR

SARANGANI PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Alabel  9501  VIC PAUL M. SALARDA  RONNEL S. ESPAÑOL
    (082) 508-0048   (082) 892-5002; 508-2118
Glan  9517  VIVIEN BARRERA YAP  VICTOR JAMES B. YAP SR.  
    
Kiamba  9514  DANNY A. MARTINEZ  MARIE JESS M. ANCHETA  
        (082) 554-3211
Maasim  9502  ZYREX C. PACQUIAO   VISITACION S. NAMBATAC  
    



240 241

Maitum  9515  ALEXANDER BRYAN B. REGANIT TITO T. BALAZON SR.
    
Malapatan 9516  SALWAY D. SUMBO JR.  JEAN D. DELOS SANTOS  
        (082) 508-3540; 508-2186 F
Malungon 9503  MARIA THERESA D. CONSTANTINO MARIANO S. ESCALADA JR.
        
SOUTH COTABATO PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Banga  9511  ALBERT D. PALENCIA  GEMMA I. LLOREN
                   (083) 239-1657; 239-1652 F
Lake Sebu 9506  FLORO S. GANDAM  REMIE M. UNGGOL
      
Norala  9508  CLEMENTE B. FEDOC  VICTOR Y. BALAYON  
    (083) 234-1404   (083) 234-1302; 234-1238
Polomolok 9504  HONEY LUMAYAG-MATTI  XAVIER J. BAYAN   
        (083) 225-2022 
Santo Niño 9509  SULPICIO F. VILLALOBOS  WILFREDO B. DIMZON
    (083) 235-1130   (083) 235-1095 F
Surallah  9512  ANTONIO O. BENDITA  PINKY U. DIVINAGRACIA
    (083) 238-3148   (083) 238-3568; 238-3275 
Tampakan 9507  LEONARDO T. ESCOBILLO  JOHN MARK C. BALDON 
        (083) 227-1005; 228-8025 F
Tantangan 9510  BENJAMIN V. FIGUEROA JR. TIMEE JOY T. GONZALES  
        (083) 229-2715; 229-1168 F
T’boli  9513  DIBU S. TUAN   RONIE L. DELA PEÑA
        (083) 237-1039 F
Tupi  9505  ROMEO S. TAMAYO   GLENN C. HATULAN   
        (083) 226-1038; 822-0087; 822-0109 F 

SULTAN KUDARAT PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Bagumbayan 9810  JONALETTE E. DE PEDRO  ERNESTO M. SEGURA SR.  
        (064) 324- 2606
Columbio 9801  EDWIN F. BERMUDEZ  AMIRH M. MUSALI   
     
Esperanza 9806  CHARLES FEDERIC R. PLOTEÑA  BASILIO D. SAN MIGUEL JR.
    (064) 202-6400   (064) 202-6112; 202-6482; 202-6101 F
Isulan  9805  MARITES K. PALLASIGUE  LORD DEAN H. CASTILLO
    (064) 201-3083   (064) 201-3992; 201-3422; 201-3526 F
Kalamansig 9808  ROLANDO P. GARCIA  JOAQUIN T. CONCHA
    (064) 204-6238   (064) 204-6088; 204-6238 F
Lambayong 9802  FERDINAND G. AGDUMA   FRANCIS ERIC E. RECINTO   
        (064) 384-2624 F
Lebak  9807  FREDERICK F. CELESTIAL   NATHANIEL A. CASTILLON  
        (064) 205-3114; 205-3487 F
Lutayan  9803  PRINCE RADEN M. SAKALURAN NOEL A. ANTONIO
    
Palimbang 9809  JOENIME B. KAPINA  AMIL A. PANGANSAYAN 
    
President Quirino 9804  AZEL V. MANGUDADATU  MA. KATRINA BUENA F. SANDIGAN
        (064) 384-2655 F
Senator Ninoy 9811  RANDY L. ECIJA    RAFAEL GEORGE L. FLAUTA III
Aquino        (064) 384-2642
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REGION XIII-CARAGA

AGUSAN DEL NORTE PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Buenavista  8601  NORBERT B. PAGASPAS  AMY C. PAGASPAS  
    (085) 346-0304   (085) 343-4071; 343-4357 F
Carmen  8603  JOVITTE C. CALO   RAMON M. CALO
    (085) 343-3814   (085) 343-3770; 343-3801 F
Jabonga 8607  NAPOLEON M. MONTERO  GLICERIO M. MONTON JR. 
        (085) 803-0113; 360-1864
Kitcharao 8609  ARISTOTLE E. MONTANTE  LEO D. GALUA
    
Las Nieves 8610  AVELINA S. ROSALES  LARRY F. BAUTISTA
        (085) 360-1724
Magallanes 8604  CESAR C. CUMBA  JR.  DEMOSTHENES H. ARABACA
        (085) 362-1126; 343-1035; 343-0919 F
Nasipit  8602  ENRICO R. CORVERA  LEONARDO C. BENIGA
    (085) 343-3592   (085) 343-3460; 283-3099 F
Mercedes T.  8611  RICHARD P. DAQUIPIL  ELEUTERIO D. ENRIQUEZ  
Romualdez       (085) 343-1994; 343-1060 F
Santiago 8608  FRANKLIN D. LIM   ZENAIDA C. LIM
        (085) 343-1309
Tubay  8606  FIDEL E. GARCIA JR.  RAQUIM D. CUYOS
        (085) 818-5616; 343-1261 F

AGUSAN DEL SUR PROVINCE (13 Municipalities)

Banawan 8506  SYLVIA B. ELORDE   GILBERT G, ELORDE

Esperanza 8513  LEONIDA P. MANPATILAN  ERIC REY G. SIOHAN
        (085) 830-3140
La Paz  8508  MICHAEL D. LIM   ALBERT A. JUSTO
        (085) 342 1879 (Residential)
Loreto  8507  LORIFE M. OTAZA   RANDOLPH B. PLAZA 
        
Prosperidad 8500  FREDERICK P. MELLANA  JESUSIMO L. RONQUILLO 
        (085) 241-3006; 241-3645 F
Rosario  8504  JUPITER C. ABULOG  MARS C. ABULOG

San Francisco 8501  SOLOMON T. RUFILA  BERNARDINO S. URSOS  
        (085) 839-2146; 343-8444 F
San Luis  8511  PHOEBE L. CORVERA  RONALDO Y. CORVERA 
        
Santa Josefa 8512  SYMOND O. CAGUIAT  RICHARD M. PLAZA
        (085) 266-6018
Sibagat  8503  MARIA LIZA L. EVANGELISTA DIOSDADO G. VILLARIVERA

Talacogon 8510  PAULINE MARIE R. MASENDO MELCHOR P. DEMEGILLO  
     
Trento  8505  WILLIAM E. CALVEZ  FELIMON S. MARTE
        (085) 255-2349; 255-2415; 255-2205 F
Veruela  8509  MYRNA S. MONDEJAR  EDGAR P. BRIGOLE
        (085) 255-2114
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DINAGAT ISLANDS PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Basilisa   8413  OZZY REUBEN M. ECLEO   MANUELITO N. PIODO JR.
    
Cagdianao 8411  ADOLFO E. LONGOS  RUFINO P. FERMILAN JR.
        (086) 365-1599; 232-6406 F
Dinagat  8412  SIMPLICIO S. LEYRAN JR.  PETNEL O. SOMBRADO
        
Libjo  8414  LAMBERTO T. LLAMERA JR.  ZOLTAN ARNEL S. EDERA
        (086) 496-7426
Loreto  8415  DOANDRE BILL A. LADAGA  RICHARD C. TAN
        (086) 365-1717
San Jose 8427  YNGWIE HERO B. ECLEO   FELIX Q. PORTULLANO
    
Tubajon  8426  SIMPLICIA P. PEDRABLANCA ROMEO CONSTANTINO L. VARGAS 
        (086) 365-1965;  365-1939 F

SURIGAO DEL NORTE  PROVINCE (20 Municipalities)

Alegria  8425  RENE G. ESMA   DOMINADOR G. ESMA JR.

Bacuag  8408  FELICISIMO C. CEBEDO  SHEILA MAE O. CEBEDO
        (086) 365-1569
Burgos  8424  EMMANUEL N. ARCENA  PEDRITA V. DOMIÑOS
    
Claver  8410  GEORGIA D. GOKIANGKEE NARLITO G. JAMESULA
        (064) 384-2642
Dapa  8417  ELIZABETH T. MATUGAS  FRANCISCO M. GONZALES  
    
Del Carmen 8418  PROSERFINA M. CORO  ALFREDO M. CORO II

General Luna 8419  CECILIA L. RUSILLON  VERONICO G. SOLLOSO 
    
Gigaquit 8409  CHANDRU T. BONITE  JENNIFER B. BONITE
    (086) 826-1777
Mainit  8407  CRISANTA O. MONDANO  CHRISTOPHER M. AVILA 
    
Malimono 8402  WALLACE R. SINACA  GERARDO V. QUINTO 
    
Pilar  8420  MARIA LIZA G. RESURRECCION EDITO E. SALVALOZA
    
Placer  8405  JOVYMARIE C. VILLAZON  RYAN FEL B. NAPULI

San Benito 8423  MA. GINA S. MENIL  WELLYBEL A. REQUIRME
        (086) 826-2434
San Francisco 8401  VAL P. PINAT   MIGUEL E. GASTARDO 
    
San Isidro 8421  LAMBERTO E. DOMIÑOS JR. RUDY D. MALAZA
    
Santa Monica 8422  FERNANDO N. DOLAR  ARWELA A. DOLAR
    
Sison  8404  KARISSA R. FETALVERO-PARONIA WILLIAM E. AVILA
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Socorro  8416  FELIZARDO A. GALANIDA  WILBERTO M. DACERA

Tagana-an 8403  CESAR B. DIAZ JR.   CESAR A. DIAZ 
     
Tubod  8406  RICHELLE B. ROMARATE  SEVERA LIZA L. MACULA
        (086) 826-4197
   
SURIGAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Barobo  8309  JOEY S. PAMA   ALLAN C. BERNAL
    
Bayabas 8303  MARIA CLARITA G. LIMBARO APOLONIO B. LOZADA
    
Cagwait  8304  LILLIAN Y. LOZADA  MELCHIE C. TUSCANO
    
Cantilan  8317  MARIA CARLA L. PICHAY  GENITO B. GUARDO
        (086) 212-5301
Carmen  8315  JANE V. PLAZA   DANIEL A. TEJOL  
    
Carrascal 8318  VICENTE H. PIMENTEL III  JESSIE JAMES T. VALLE
 
Cortes  8313  JOSIE M. BONIFACIO  DENNIS H. YU  
    
Hinatuan 8310  SHEM G. GARAY   TITO A. CAÑEDO III
        (086) 853-2146
Lanuza  8314  ANILAO P. DAWOG  SALVACION S. AZARCON  
    
Lianga  8307  NOVELITA M. SARMEN  DIORY C. LAMIGO  
    
Lingig  8312  ROBERTO M. LUNA JR.  ELMER P. EVANGELIO  
    
Madrid  8316  MARY GRACE S. KIMURA  PHILIP Y. URQUIA
    (086) 213-4065   
Marihatag 8306  JUSTIN MARC L. PELENIO  JOVITA S. UMAPAS
    
San Agustin 8305  LIBERTAD O. ALAMEDA  MAMERTA P. MILO
    
San Miguel 8301  HAZEL H. ELIZALDE   ROLMAR F. BASALAN
        (086) 214-6003
Tagbina  8308  GENEROSO L. NARAISO  ANTONIO N. ADLAO 
    
Tago  8302  ROGELIO M. PIMENTEL  REYNALDO G. SELADES
        (086) 211-3333
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BASILAN PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Akbar  7307  ALIH A. SALI   RAIZA A. SALI   
    
Al-barka    7308  DARUSSALAM S. LAJID  MUJIB H. JAKILAN

Hadji Mohammad 7309  IBRAHIM HADJI S. BALLAHO JAIMAR S. TOTOH  
Ajul    
Hadji Muhtamad 7310  NERWELYN L. MANSUL  ABDULMANNAN H. BAYRO

Lantawan 7301  NURSIYA I. ISMAEL  NASSER A. ABUBAKAR

Maluso  7303  HANIE A. BUD   AL-MASHOR A. YASIN

Sumisip  7305  JUL-ADNAN P. HATAMAN  GULAM S. HATAMAN  
    
Tabuan Lasa 7312         BRENDA L. JUNAID  VICTOR S. AHALUL  
        (062) 200-3254
Tipo-Tipo  7304  ARCAM P. ISTARUL   INGATUN G. ISTARUL 
    
Tuburan  7306  DURIE S. KALHALAL  HUSIN L. KALANG 

Ungkaya Pukan 7311  LUTFURRAHMAN M. MATURAN JOMAR M. MATURAN

LANAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (39 Municipalities)

Amai Manabilang 9320  JAMAL E. MANABILANG  SAIDAMEN LEO E. MANABILANG
(Bumbaran)   
Bacolod-Kalawi 9316  NORA L. DIPATUAN   JUNAIRAH D. MABANDUS 
    
Balabagan 9302  EDNA O. BENITO   JOVER O. BENITO
    
Balindong 9318  BENJAMIN M. BAGUL  EDRES M. MANALOCON  
     
Bayang  9309  ASLANI P. BALT   JOHANISAH B. RADIAMODA
    (063) 520-535   (063) 302-0461; 221-5538; 223-5538 F
Binidayan 9310  SODAIS D. DIMAPORO   PUNUDARANAO B. DATUMULOK 
    
Buadiposo- 9714  CAMALODIN JAMAL T. DADAYAN  NOBAIRAH M. HADJI NASSEF  
Buntong    
Bubong  9708  USOPH B. MUNDER  NAMRAIDA M. SALBO
    (063) 520-458
Butig  9305  DIMNATANG B. PANSAR  SITTIE AISAH L. PANSAR
    
Calanogas 9319  MACAPADO M. BENITO SR. ABDUL HAKIM A. BENITO 
        (063) 221-8615
Ditsaan Ramain 9713  SAIDAMEN HADJI A. ADIONG ABDUL JABBAR G. DIDA-AGUN 
    
Ganassi  9311  HOSNI B. MACAPODI   AL-RASHID B. MACAPODI 
 
Kapai  9709  AIDAH C. GAURAKI  SHAINOLLAH P. EPPIE
        (063) 240-0643  
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Kapatagan 9700  RAIDA B. MAGLANGIT   NHAZRUDDIN B. MAGLANGIT
           
Lumba-Bayabao 9703  MAHAR P. DAGALANGIT  LONDON P. DAGALANGIT

Lumbaca-Unayan 9707  SOMERADO M. GURO  JAMALIA D. ALOYODAN
   
Lumbatan 9307  ALLAN I. LAO   MOHIDDIN C. MUA
        
Lumbayanague 9306  SALAMONA L. ASUM  ARIMAO S. ASUM
     
Madalum 9315  OMERAIDAH S. MINDALANO  USMAN T. SARANGANI  
    
Madamba 9314  DAGOROAN A. MINDALANO JALANI M. MINDALANO  
     
Maguing 9715  FAHAD D. MOLOK   AL-AMIN A. ABINAL   
    
Malabang 9300  MOHAMMAD YAHYA B. MACAPODI  LOMINOG D. ALI    
    
Marantao 9711  AKIRA I. ALONTO    NASHRIPH B. CORNELL   
    
Marogong 9303  NASSIF B. MARUHOM  HAROUN T. MARUHOM          
    
Masiu  9706  NASSER S. PANGANDAMAN JR. MOCSEN S. MAGANDIA  
      
Mulondo 9702  NIHARA P. PANANDIGAN  SALIC M. DIDATO 

Pagayawan  9312  KHALIDA P. SANGUILA   SALMAN D. POLAO   
    
Piagapo  9710  CADIDIA M. LININDING   ALI L. SUMANDAR 
    
Picong  9303  MESRON D. BALINDONG   ALINADER M. BALINDONG  
    
Poona Bayabao 9705  SADAT P. PANDI   NADJA PANOROGANAN B. PACALA 

Pualas  9313  SHARIEFULLAH A. TANOG  DIALALODIN L. MARUHOM 
        (063) 521-5191
Saguiaran 9701  HAFIZ A. MUTI   MACMOD R. MUTI  
     
Sultan  9706  JAMEL B. KURANGKING  LAMPACO T. ASNAWI
Dumalondong   
Tagoloan II 9321  COSAIN L. CAPAL   MANGONDAYA L. CAPAL
    
Tamparan 9704  MOHAMMAD JUHAR D. DISOMIMBA  ALINOR D. TOMAWIS
    (063) 520-085; 520-0108  (088) 851-7947  
Taraka  9712  NASHIBA U.    AMENODIN V. SUMAGAYAN
    GANDAMARA-SUMAGAYAN (063) 352-0347  
Tubaran  9304  KHALED YASSIN D. PAPANDAYAN TONGCO M. ACSARA  
        (063) 352-0709   
Tugaya  9317  ALFATTAH N. PACALNA  ALBER N. BALINDONG

Wao  9716  ELVINO B. BALICAO JR.  ELMER A. MENDOZA   
        (063) 472-0002
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MAGUINDANAO PROVINCE (36 Municipalities)

Ampatuan 9609  BAI LEAH G. SANGKI  BAI YASMIN S. MANGUDADATU

Barira   9614  ABDUL RAUF D. TOMAWIS   BAHRAIN M. DAGALANGIT

Buldon  9615  ABOLAIS A. MANALAO  CAIRODEN P. PANGUNOTAN
        
Buluan  9616  BABYDATS D. MANGUDADATU  RHAMLA M. KADALIM
          
Datu Abdullah  9609  DATU PAX ALI S. MANGUDADATU  SAMSODHEN A. SANGKI
Sangki
Datu Anggal 6612  MARY JOY ESTEPHANIE U. MIDTIMBANG DATU JOMAR U. MIDTIMBANG
Midtimbang 
Datu Blah 9602  DATU MARSHALL I. SINSUAT RAIDA T. SINSUAT  
T. Sinsuat   
Datu Hoffer 9608  DATU BONGBONG M. AMPATUAN BAI NORAILA KRISTINA M. 
Ampatuan        AMPATUAN   
Datu Odin 9601  CHERYL MARY ROSE ANN L. SINSUAT 
Sinsuat          
Pagagawan 9610  OHTO C. MONTAWAL   VICMAN K. MONTAWAL  
       
Datu Paglas 9617  ABUBAKAR P. PAGLAS  MOHAMAD P. PAGLAS SR.

Datu Piang 9607  VICTOR T. SAMAMA   NASSER S. ABPI  
       
Datu Salibo 9607  SOLAIMAN M. SANDIGAN  HERODIN K. GUIAMANO

Datu Saudi 9607  EDRIS A. SINDATOK  ZAITON U. DIMAUKOM 
Ampatuan   
Datu Unsay 9608  ANDAL S. AMPATUAN V  BAI JANINE AMPATUAN   
        MAMALAPAT

Gen. S. K.   9618  RAFSANJANI P. ALI  NORODIN P. MASUKAT
Pendatun       
Guindulungan 9612  MIDPANTAO M. MIDTIMBANG JR. TAWAKAL  B. MIDTIMBANG

Kabuntalan 9606  SALABAN G. DIOCOLANO  DATU RAHAF D. DIOCOLANO
       
Mamasapano 9608  AKMAD A. AMPATUAN JR.  TAHIRODIN BENZAR A.   
        AMPATUAN

Mangudadatu 9616  ELIZABETH M. TAYUAN  PRINCE MOSAFEER M. DILANGALEN

Matanog 9613  MOHAMMAD-ALI S. GURO  SANAIRA I. ALI

Northern  9606  DATU UMBRA B. DILANGALEN MARY JANE C. BAYAM 
Kabuntalan       
Pagalungan 9610  SALIK P. MAMASABULOD  ABDILAH G. MAMASABULOD

Paglat  9618  ABDULKARIM T. LANGKUNO SAGANDINGAN M. GUMONSANG

Pandag  9616  ZIHAN M. MANGUDADATU  DANTE P. MAMALINTA  
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Parang  9604  CAHAR P. IBAY   ADNAN C. BIRUAR

Rajah Buayan 9611  YACOB  L. AMPATUAN   SITTIE JINN PRINCESS U.   
        LUMENDA
 
Shariff Aguak 9619  MAROP B. AMPATUAN  AKMAD B. AMPATUAN
    
Shariff S.  9608  DATU SAJID ISLAM U. AMPATUAN BAI ZANDRIA S. AMPATUAN 
Mustapha
South Upi 9603  REYNALBERT O. INSULAR  IMELDA B. ESTORNINOS
    
Sultan Kudarat 9605  DATU SHAMEEM B. MASTURA BAI NORHAINA M. MAIK
     
Sultan Mastura 9505  RAUF T. MASTURA   JULHANI M. TUMBAS JR.
       
Sultan sa 9611  AL-FIZZAR ALLANDATU M. ANGAS SR. DHATS B.  MAMALO
Barongis       
Talayan  9612  DATU ALI M. MIDTIMBANG   DATU ALI S. MIDTIMBANG JR.

S. Sumagka/ 9600  MONER K. SABAL    MONTASIR M. SABAL
Talitay       
Upi  9602  RAMON A. PIANG SR.  ALEXIS M. PLATON
        
SULU PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)

Tongkil  7406  WHAJID I. SAHIDULLA  DENRASHER A. ABDILLA
        
Hadji Panglima 7413  MOHAMMAD MUSTAFA S. BURAHAN  NASIA T. GALIB
Tahil    
Indanan  7407  HERMOT D. JIKIRI   VLADIMIR I. NAHUDAN
    
Jolo  7400  KHERKAR S. TAN   EZZEDDIN SOUD L. TAN

K. Caluang 7416  NURSHAMIER A. HALUN   AL-RAZHMIE A. HALUN   
  
Lugus  7411  HADAR M. HAJIRI   ALMEDZAR A. HAJIRI  
    
Luuk  7404  MARYAM N. ARBISON  ALLAYON M. ARBISON JR.
    
Maimbung 7409  SHIHLA T. HAYUDINI   AIMAN T. TAN 
    
Omar  7404  ABDULBAKI J. AJIBON   JUDDIN A. PANTASAN
    
Old Panamao 7402  AL-FRAZIER S. ABDURAJAK  RENDEN H. ABDURAJAK
    
Pandami 7400  SABBAHA N. BERTO   RAKIB P. PULAHONG   
      
Panglima Estino 7415  MUNIB S. ESTINO   SHERHAN E. NAJAR
    
Pangutaran 7414  ASRI S. TAIB     AL-RADZMIN A. NANOH  
    
Parang  7408  ALKHADAR T. LOONG    YUSOP P. ABDULLA 
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Pata  7405  ABDURAUF C. BURAHAN   ANTON J. BURAHAN  
    
Patikul  7401  KABIR E. HAYUDINI   DATU PULAUS A. TARSUM   
    
Siasi  7412  BEN-SAYEED M. MUKSAN   ARNASHRIF M. MUKSAN   

 
Talipao  7403  NIVOCADNEZAR  I. TULAWIE ZULFICAR T. TULAWIE
     
Tapul  7410  NASSER T. DAUD   NASSER S. DAUD

TAWI-TAWI PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Bongao  7500  JIMUEL S. QUE   JULBERT S. QUE   
        
Languyan 7509  ABDUHASAN I. SALI   ABUBASHAR S. MATBA   
      
Mapun  7508  SURAIDA F. MUKSIN  HAMIRIN U. ILANI 

Panglima Sugala 7501  NURBERT M. SAHALI  NAGDAR S. SALIH

Sapa-Sapa 7503  RHODESIA M. SALI  KARIM DARWIS J. MASDAL
 
Sibutu  7510  ALSHEFA J. PAJIJI   NUR-FITRA P. AHAJA

Simunul  7505  WASILAH T. ABDURAHMAN  NAZIF AHMAD B. ABDURAHMAN 
    
Sitangkai 7506  HADJI TIBLAN C. AHAJA  HADJI SERBIN C. AHAJA

South Ubian 7504  HADZRI H. MATBA   ABDURAJACK H. SANDAG   
    
Tandubas 7502  HADJA RAHIEMA A. SALIH  FATIMA SAIDA A. MAING

Turtle Islands 7507  MOHAMMAD FAIZAL H. JAMALUL AL-HASAN B. SAHIBIL
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AHOD B. EBRAHIM
Chief Minister
(064) 552-2939

cos@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ALEEM ALI B. SOLAIMAN Office of the Deputy Chief Minister-Mainland
Deputy Chief Minister

ABDULRAOF A. MACACUA Office of the Senior Minister
Senior Minister (064) 421-6101
 osm@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ABDULLAH M. CUSAIN Office of the Senior Minister 
Assistant Senior Minister (064) 421-6101
 ares@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MOHD ASNIN K. PENDATUN Office of the Cabinet Secretary
Cabinet Secretary (064) 421-1544
 cabsec@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ALVIN-YASHER K. ABDULGAFAR Office of the Chief of Staff
Chief of Staff (064) 552-2939
 cos@bangsamoro.gov.ph

SHA ELIJAH B. DUMAMA-ALBA Bangsamoro Attorney General’s Office
Attorney General (064) 552-1053
 bago@bangsamoro.gov.ph

BADRUDIN A. EBRAHIM Intelligence and Security Services
Director (064) 552-0385 
 iss@bangsamoro.gov.ph

NARCISA D. MACOG Administrative Management Services
Director  (064) 421-6495
 ams@bangsamoro.gov.ph

WINDEL P. DIANGCALAN Technical Management Services
Director (064) 421-9149
 tms@bangsamoro.gov.ph
 
MARIAM M. DAUD Finance, Budget, and Management Service
Director fbms@bangsamoro.gov.ph

GAFUR A. KANAIN BARMM Liaison Office in Metro Manila
Director 8814-0613
 barmm-mlo@bangsamoro.gov.ph

INDIRA IBRAHIM-SINSUAT FMS-Cash Division
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 552-0384
 cash@bangsamoro.gov.ph

BANGSAMORO AUTONOMOUS REGION 
IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

Bangsamoro Government Center, Gov. Gutierrez Ave., Cotabato City
Manila Liaison Office: Unit 502, RCI Building, 105 Rada St.,  

Legazpi Village, 1229 Makati City 
Trunkline: (064) 552-0235; 552-0385

www.bangsamoro.gov.ph
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SIETTIE AMINA M. ABDULAZIS FMS-Budget Division
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 421-3016
 budget@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ANALEE C. BIRUAR FMS-Accounting Division
Chief Accountant accounting@bangsamoro.gov.ph

HASMIENE D. IBRAHIM Internal Audit Office
Chief Administrative Officer internalaudit@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ASNAIFA B. BALINDONG Procurement Services
Chief Administrative Officer procurement@bangsamoro.gov.ph

RAYHANA M. MOKAMAD AMS-Records Division
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 421-6495
 records@bangsamoro.gov.ph

LADY HANIFAH R. MINDALANO-ALONTO AMS-Human Resource Management Division
Chief Administrative Officer hrmd@bangsamoro.gov.ph

RICHARD P. SANLOCAN AMS-Supply Division
Chief Administrative Officer psd@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MOHAMAD MURAD U. PASIGAN AMS-General Services Division
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 421-2298
 gsd@bangsamoro.gov.ph

KAMILAH S. UNDA AMS-Library and Archives
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 421-1775
 library@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MACACUNA MACADATO Legal and Legislative Liaison Office
Head lllo@bangsamoro.gov.ph

AHMAD-FAWADZ A. ISRAEL The Clinic
Medical Officer clinic@bangsamoro@gov.ph

YUSOPH A. ABDULLAH Information and Communications Office
OIC Chief IT Officer (064) 421-5189
 icto@bangsamoro.gov.ph
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Ministries

AHOD B. EBRAHIM Ministry of Finance and Budget and Management
Interim Chief Minister (064) 552-0309; 390-3416
 mfbm@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MOHAMMAD S. YACOB Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Agrarian Reform
Minister (064) 552-3166 
 mafar@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MOHAGHER M. IQBAL Ministry of Basic, Higher and Technical Education
Minister (064) 552-1618; 552-2380
 min-edu@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ABDULRAOF A. MACACUA Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources and Energy
Minister (064) 421-4392; 421-4387 
 menre@bangsamoro.gov.ph

HAMID AMINODDIN D. BARRA Ministry of Human Settlements and Development
Minister (064) 425-5388
 mhsd@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MELANIO U. ULAMA Ministry of Indigenous Peoples’ Affairs
Minister (064) 421-8064
 mipa@bangsamoro.gov.ph

NAGUIB G. SINARIMBO Ministry of Interior and Local Government
Minister (064) 421-1379; 421-2178
 mlg@bangsamoro.gov.ph

BASHARY ABUBACAR LATIPH Ministry of Health 
Minister (064) 552-0086; 421-6842 
 moh@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ROMEO K. SEMA Ministry of Labor and Employment 
Minister (064) 421-9728; 421-3347
 mole.barmm@bangsamoro.gov.ph

AIDA M. SILONGAN  Ministry of Science and Technology 
Minister (064) 421-8183 
 most@bangsamoro.gov.ph

DICKSON P. HERMOSO Ministry of Transportation and Communication
Minister (064) 552-0055 
 motc@bangsamoro.gov.ph

HUSSEIN P. MUÑOZ Ministry of Public Order and Safety
Minister (064) 425-5514
 mpos@bangsamoro.gov.ph
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EDUARD U. GUERRA Ministry of Public Works
Minister (064) 557-0881
 mpw@bangsamoro.gov.ph

RAISSA H. JAJURIE Ministry of Social Services and Development
Minister (064) 552-3544
 mssd@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ABU AMRI A. TADDIK Ministry of Trade, Investments and Tourism
Minister (064) 421-1248; 421-1234  
 mtit@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ATTACHED OFFICES

SALEM Y. LINGASA Bangsamoro Commission for the Preservation of Cultural Heritage
Chairperon (064) 421-1470; 552-0028 
 bch@bangsamoro.gov.ph

SAID Z. SALENDAB Bangsamoro Pilgrimage Authority
Executive Director  bpa@bangsamoro.gov.ph

MOHAJIRIN T. ALI Bangsamoro Planning and Development Authority
Director General (064) 557-2795; 557-2797
 bpda@bangsamoro.gov.ph

NU-MAN C. CALUDTIAG Bangsamoro Sports Commission
Chairperson (064) 552-1553
 bsc@bangsamoro.gov.ph

HADJA BAINON G. KANON Bangsamoro Women Commission
Chairperson (064) 421-2562
 rcbw@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ABUHURAIRA ABDULRAHMAN UDASAN Bangsamoro Darul-Ifta’
Bangsamoro Mufti (064) 557-0787
 bdi@bangsamoro.gov.ph

HISHAM S. NANDO Development Academy of the Bangsamoro
Executive Director (064) 552-0173
 dab@bangsamoro.gov.ph

EDGARDO B. RAMIREZ Office for Settlers Communities
Director 

MARJANIE S. MACASALONG Bangsamoro Youth Comission
Chairperson (064) 557-0347; 552-3168
 byc@bangsamoro.gov.ph
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AMEEN ANDREW L. ALONTO Bureau of Information Office-BARMM
Executive Director (064) 552-3032
 info@bangsamoro.gov.ph

ESMAEL A. ABDULA Regional Madrasah Graduate Academy-BARMM
OIC-President rema.academy@bangsamoro.gov.ph

JONATHAN M. MANTIKAYAN Bangsamoro Information and Communications Technology Office
Executive Director (064) 421-2298
 bicto@bangsamoro.gov.ph

BANGSAMORO TRANSITION AUTHORITY
(064) 552-0057; 425-5208

records@bta.gov.ph

ROBY B. ANGKAL Secretary General
ALI PANGALIAN M. BALINDONG Parliament Speaker
LANANG T. ALI JR. Majority Floor Leader
LAISA M. ALAMIA Minority Floor Leader
DAN DIMAKANEL Sergeant-at-Arms 
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Country Representative

HOLY SEE  H.E. CHARLES JOHN BROWN III
Apostolic Nunciature Apostolic Nuncio 
2140 Taft Avenue, Manila  
8521-0306; 8521-0307; 8521-1235 F 
nuntiusp@info.com.ph

ANGOLA Ms. MARIA MANUELA RODRIGUES 
Embassy of the Republic of Angola Chargé d’Affaires a.i.
Unit 1904, The Peak Tower, 107 L. P. Leviste St.  
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8892-4081; 8892-4082; 8892-4195 F
angofil@angolaembassy.net.ph
www.angolaembassy.sg

ARGENTINA  Mr. AUGUSTO CESAR GRANADA
Embassy of the Argentine Republic Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.
8/F, Liberty Center Bldg., 104 H. V. Dela Costa St. 
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8845-3218; 8845-3219; 8845-3238; 8845-3220 F
efili@mrecic.gov.ar
www.efili.cancilleria.gov.ar

AUSTRALIA  H.E. STEVEN JAMES ROBINSON
Australian Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
23rd Level, Tower 2, RCBC Plaza Plenipotentiary
6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City
7757-8100 TL;  7757-8268 F
Public-Affairs-MNLA@dfat.gov.au
www.philippines.embassy.gov.au

AUSTRIA  H.E. BITA RASOULIAN
Embassy of the Republic of Austria  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, One Orion Bldg., 11th Ave. cor. 38th St. Plenipotentiary
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig Cty
8817-9191; 8817-4992; 8813-4238 F
manila-ob@bmeia.gv.at
www.bmeia.gv.at/manila

BANGLADESH  H.E.. BORHAN UDDIN
Embassy of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2/F, HERCO Center, 114 Benavidez St. Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8817-5001; 8816-4941 F; 8856-9568 F
bdemb.manila@gmail.com
www.bangladeshembassymanila.org

DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR MISSIONS
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BELGIUM  MR. KOENRAAD DU PONT
Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium First Secretary 
9/F Multinational Bancorporation Center 
6805 Ayala Ave., Makati City
8845-1869
manila@diplobel.fed.be
diplomatie.belgium.be/en/philippines

BRAZIL  H.E. ANTONIO JOSÉ MARIA DE SOUZA E SILVA
Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
16/F, Liberty Center Bldg., 104 H. V. Dela Costa St.  Plenipotentiary
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8845-3651 to 53 TL; 845 3654; 8845-3676 F
ambassador.manila@itamaraty.gov.br 
manila.itamaraty.gov.br

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM  H.E. JOHARIAH WAHAB
Embassy of Brunei Darussalam Ambassador Extraordinary and 
6/F, 111 Paseo de Roxas Bldg., Paseo de Roxas Plenipotentiary
cor. Legaspi St., Makati City
8816-2836 to 38; 8891-6646 F
manila.philippines@mfa.gov.bn
mfa.gov.bn/philippines_manila

CAMBODIA  H.E. LENG CHANVIRAK
Royal Embassy of Cambodia  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Unit 7-A, Country Space One Bldg. Plenipotentiary
Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
8818-9981; 8810-1896; 8818-9983 F
camemb.phl@mfaic.gov.kh

CANADA  H.E. JAMES PETER MACARTHUR
Embassy of Canada Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Levels 6 to 8, Tower 2, RCBC Plaza Plenipotentiary
6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City
8857-9000; 8843-1082 F
manil@international.gc.ca
www.philippines.gc.ca

CHILE  H.E. CLAUDIO ALBERTO ROJAS RACHEL
Embassy of Chile Ambassador Extraordinary and 
17/F Liberty Center Bldg. Plenipotentiary 
104 H. V. Dela Costa cor. Leviste St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8843-3461; 8843-1976 F
embajada.filipinas@minrel.gob.cl

CHINA  H.E.  HUANG XILIAN
Embassy of the People’s Republic of China Ambassador Extraordinary and 
4896 Pasay Road, Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8844-3148; 8845-2465 F
chinaemb.manila@gmail.com
ph.china-embassy.org/eng
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COLOMBIA  H.E. MARCELA ORDOÑEZ FERNANDEZ
Embassy of Colombia  Ambassador Extraordinary and
14th Floor Inoza Tower, 40th Street Plenipotentiary 
Bonicafio Global City, Taguig 
8800-9163; 8825-5513 F
efilipinas@cancilliera.gov.co
filipinas.embajada.gov.co

THE CZECH REPUBLIC H.E.  JANA ŠEDIVÁ
Embassy of the Czech Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and 
30/F, Rufino Pacific Tower Plenipotentiary
6784 Ayala Ave., V.A. Rufino St., Makati City
8811-1155; 8811-1156; 8811-1020 F
manila@embassy.mzv.cz
www.mzv.cz/manila

DENMARK H.E. GRETE SILLASEN       
Royal Danish Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
11/F, 11th Corporate Center Plenipotentiary 
11th Ave. cor. Triangle Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
8865-8800; 8893-9387 F
mnlamb@um.dk
filippinerne.um.dk

EGYPT  H.E. AHMED SHEHABELDIN IBRAHIM ABDULLAH
Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt Ambassador Extraordinary and  
7/F, G.C. Corporate Plaza, 150 Legaspi St.  Plenipotentiary 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8843-9220; 8843-9232; 8556-5731 F
embassy.manila@mfa.gov.eg
www.mfa.gov.eg

EUROPEAN UNION H.E. LUC SERGE GUSTAVE EUGÈNE VÉRON
Delegation of the European Union to the Philippines  Head of Delegation 
30/F Tower 2, RCBC Plaza   
6819 Ayala Ave. cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
8859-5100; 8859-5109  F
DELEGATION-PHILIPPINES@eeas.europa.eu
www.delphl.ec.europa.eu

FINLAND H.E. JUHA MARKUS PYYKKÖ
Embassy of Finland Ambassador Extraordinary and
The Finance Centre, 27th floor, 26th St. cor. Plenipotentiary
9th Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
sanomat.mni@formin.fi
finlandabroad.fi/web/phl/frontpage
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FRANCE  H.E. MICHELE JEANNINE ANDRÉE BOCCOZ
Embassy of the French Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and 
16/F, The Pacific Star Bldg. Plenipotentiary
Makati Ave. cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ext., Makati City
8857-6900; 8857-6999; 8857-6951 F
ambassade.manille-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr
www.ph.ambafrance.org

GERMANY  H.E. ANKE REIFFENSTUEL 
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany Ambassador Extraordinary and 
25/F Tower 2, RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City Plenipotentiary 
8702-3000; 8702-3015 F
info@mani.diplo.de
www.manila.diplo.de

GREECE H.E. ANTONIS ALEXANDRIDIS
Embassy of the Hellenic Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and  
Unit 701, SEDCCO 1 Bldg., 120 Rada cor. Legaspi St. Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8817-4444; 8817-2931; 8812-0202 F
gremb.man@mfa.gr
www.mfa.gr/manila

HUNGARY H.E. TITANILLA TÓTH
Embassy of Hungary Ambassador Extraordinary and
8/F, Del Rosario Law Center, 21st Drive cor. 20th Drive Plenipotentiary 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8810-9186 TF
mission.mnl@mfa.gov.hu
manila.mfa.gov.hu

INDIA  H.E. SHAMBHU S. KUMARAN
Embassy of the Republic of India Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2190 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary 
8843-0101; 8843-0102; 8815-8151 F
amb.manila@mea.gov.in 
www.eoimanila.gov.in

INDONESIA  MR. WIDYA RAHMANTO
Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia Deputy Chief of Mission  
185 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City  
8892-5061 to 68; 8892-5878 F
unitkom.manila@kemlu.go.id
www.indonesianembassy.org.ph

IRAN  H.E. ALIREZA TOOTOONCHIAN
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2224 Paraiso cor. Pasay Road 
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8888-4757 to 59; 8840-1879; 8888-4777 F
iranembmanila@gmail.com
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IRAQ  Mr. TARIK ABDULMALEK HAMDI AL-AZAMI
Embassy of the Republic of Iraq Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.
2209 Paraiso cor. Acacia St.
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City 
8843-8880; 8843-3081; 8887-1953 F
manemb@mofa.gov.iq
mofamission.gov.iq/en/Philippi

ISRAEL  MR. NIR BALZAM      
Embassy of Israel Deputy Chief of Mission 
10/F Avecshares Center  
1132 University Parkway, Bonifacio North Triangle
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8883-9500; 8883-9555 F
info@manila.mfa.gov.il
www.embassies.gov.il/manila

ITALY  MR. EUGENIU ROTARU
Embassy of the Republic of Italy Second Secretary 
5/F Tower B, One Campus Place McKinley Hill, Taguig City  
8892-4531 to 34; 8812-4322 F
segretaria.manila@esteri.it
www.ambmanila.esteri.it

JAPAN  H.E. KOSHIKAWA KAZUHIKO
Embassy of Japan  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2627 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Plenipotentiary 
8551-5710; 8551-5780 F; 8551-5781 F
protocol@ma.mofa.go.jp
www.ph.emb-japan.go.jp/

KOREA  H.E. KIM INCHUL
Embassy of the Republic of Korea Ambassador Extraordinary and 
122 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Town Center Plenipotentiary 
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
8856-9210; 8856-9008 F; 8856-9024 F
philippines@mofa.go.kr
overseas.mofa.go.kr/ph-en/index.do

KUWAIT  H.E. MUSAED SALEH A M ALTHWAIKH
Embassy of the State of Kuwait Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, PhilPlans Corporate Center Plenipotentiary  
Kalayaan Avenue and Triangle Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
8556-3860 to 62; 8556-3865 F
ku-emb@pldtdsl.net

LAOS  H.E. SONGKANE LUANGMUNINTHONE
Embassy of the Lao People’s Democratic Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and 
805 One Global Place, 5th Avenue, 25th Street corner  Plenipotentiary
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
8865-6566; 8865-6510 F
laoembassy.ph@mofa.gov.la
website: www.laoembassymanila.gov.la
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LIBYA MR. NURI K.A. TAYARI
Embassy of the State of Libya Minister Plenipotentiary 
2056 Lumbang cor. Caballero St.  
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
8817-7331 to 32; 8817-7337 F
libyanembassy@ymail.com

MALAYSIA  H.E. NORMAN BIN MUHAMAD
Embassy of Malaysia Ambassador Extraordinary and  
107 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8662-8200; 8662-8201 to 02 F
mwmanila@kln.gov.my
www.kln.gov.my/web/phl_manila/home

SOVEREIGN MILITARY ORDER OF MALTA H.E. LEOPOLDO LAZATIN
Embassy of the Sovereign Military Order of Malta Ambassador Extraordinary and
1120 R. Hidalgo St., Quiapo, Manila Plenipotentiary
8708-0859 to 60; 8637-8116 F
philippinesembassy@orderofmalta.int

MEXICO  H.E. GERARDO LOZANO ARREDONDO
Embassy of the United Mexican States Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2/F, GC Corporate Plaza Plenipotentiary
150 Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
8812-2211; 8822-2212; 8892-7635 F
embfilipinas@sre.gob.mx
embamex2.sre.gob.mx/filipinas

MOROCCO H. E. MOHAMMED RIDA EL FASSI
Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco Ambassador Extraordinary and 
17/F, Marajo Tower, 26th St. cor. 4th Ave. Plenipotentiary
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8550-1444; 8550-1555 F
embassyofmorocco.mnl@gmail.com

MYANMAR  vacant
Embassy of the Republic of the Union of Myanmar  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, Gervasia Corporate Centre Plenipotentiary
152 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
8893-1944; 8892-8866 F
embassyofmorocco.mnl@gmail.com
www.memanila.org

NETHERLANDS  H.E. SASKIA ELISABETH DE LANG
Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands Ambassador Extraordinary and 
26/F, BDO Equitable Tower Plenipotentiary
8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
8786-6666; 8789-4903
man@minbuza.nl
www.netherlandsandyou.nl
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NEW ZEALAND  H.E. PETER FRANCIS TAVITA KELL
New Zealand Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
35/F, Zuellig Bldg., Makati Ave. Plenipotentiary 
cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 
8234-3800 TL; 8891-5357 F
nzemmanila@mfat.govt.nz
www.mfat.govt.nz/philippines

NIGERIA  Ms. CHIOMA AISHA OKORIE-HAIDARA
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Nigeria Senior Counsellor/Head of Chancery
2211 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City 
8843-9868; 8832-9088 F
manilanigeria@gmail.com
www.nigeria-manila.org

NORWAY  H.E. BJØRN STAURSET JAHNSEN
Royal Norwegian Embassy  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
12/F, Del Rosario Law Center Plenipotentiary 
21st Drive cor. 20th Drive, Bonifacio Global City 
Taguig City
5317-2700; 5317-2799 F
emb.manila@mfa.no
www.norway.no/philippines

OMAN H.E. MUNTHER MAHFOODH SALIM AL-MANTHERI
Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman Ambassador Extraordinary and 
26/F, NAC Tower Bldg., 32nd St. Plenipotentiary 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
7958-5812 to 14; 7958-5816 F
manila@fm.gov.om 

PAKISTAN  H. E. IMTIAZ AHMAD KAZI
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan  Ambassador Extraordinary and
6/F, Alexander House, 132 Amorsolo St. Plenipotentiary 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8817-2776; 8817-2772; 8840-0229 F
parepmanila@mofa.gov.pk
www.mofa.gov.pk/philippines

PALAU  Mr. KEITH RICHARD SUGIYAMA
Embassy of the Republic of Palau Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
PDCP Bank Centre, 10/F, Unit 10-D
V.A. Rufino St. cor. Leviste St., 
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8522-2849; 8521-0402 F
embassy.palau.phl@gmail.com
www.palauembassymanila.ph

PALESTINE H.E. SALEH AS’AD SALEH MOHAMMAD
Embassy of the State of Palestine Ambassador Extraordinary and
2/F, 112 LPL Tower, Legaspi Street Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Village, Makati City 1200  
palestinemanila@gmail.com                                                                            
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PANAMA  Ms. LHUANA PAMELLA LOPEZ AMORIM 
Embassy of the Republic of Panama  Second Secretary
Units 1702-1703 Panorama Tower, 34th Street corner 
Lane A, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
5328-3810; 5338-8841 F
panamaph@gmail.com

PAPUA NEW GUINEA  H.E. BETTY PALASO
Embassy of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
3/F, Corinthian Plaza Bldg. Plenipotentiary 
Paseo de Roxas cor. Gamboa St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
8811-3468 F
kundumnl@pngembmnl.com.ph

POLAND Mr. JAROSLAW ROMAN SZCZEPANKIEWICZ
Embassy of the Republic of Poland Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.
9/F, Del Rosario Law Center 
21st Drive corner 20th Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
5318-2700
manila.amb.sekretariat@msz.gov.pl

QATAR  H.E. ALI IBRAHIM A.I. AL-MALKI
Embassy of the State of Qatar Ambassador Extraordinary and 
No. 32 McKinley Road, North Forbes Park Plenipotentiary
Brgy. Forbes Park, Makati City
8851-6666 TL;  8851-2343; 8852-1999 F
manila@mofa.gov.qa 

ROMANIA  Mr.  MIHAIL-BUJOR SION 
Embassy of Romania Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.
6/F, GC Corporate Plaza, 150 Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
8892-7682; 8 843-9014; 8843-9063 F
manila@mae.ro
www.manila.mae.ro

RUSSIAN FEDERATION  H.E. MARAT PAVLOV
Embassy of the Russian Federation  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
1245 Acacia Rd., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8817-5406;  8893-0190;  8810-9614 F
rusembassy.manila@mid.ru
www.philippines.mid.ru

SAUDI ARABIA  Mr. EISA ABDULRAHMAN H. ALMALKI
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Counsellor 
128 H.V. Dela Costa St., Salcedo Village, Makati City  
8856-4444 TL; 8856-5331 F; 8856-5332 F
phemb@mofa.gov.sa
embassies.mofa.gov.sa/sites/Philippines/EN/Pages/default.aspx
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SINGAPORE  H.E. GERARD HO WEI HONG
Embassy of the Republic of Singapore Ambassador Extraordinary and 
505 Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City Plenipotentiary 
8856-9922; 8856-9932 F
singemb_mnl@mfa.sg
www.mfa.gov.sg/manila

SOUTH AFRICA  H.E.  BARTINAH NTOMBIZODWA RADEBE-NETSHITENZHE
Embassy of the Republic of South Africa Ambassador Extraordinary and
29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza  Plenipotentiary
6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City 
8889-9587; 8889-9337 F
manila@dirco.gov.za
www.dirco.gov.za/manila

SPAIN  H.E. JORGE MORAGAS SANCHEZ
Embassy of Spain  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
27/F, BDO Equitable Tower, 8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8817-6676; 8817-9997; 8817-4892 F
emb.manila@maec.es
www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/MANILA

SRI LANKA  H.E.  SHOBINI KAUSHALA GUNASEKERA
Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka Ambassador Extraordinary and
7/F, G.C. Corporate Plaza Building, No. 150 Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City
8812-0124; 8812-0125; 8812-0126 F
slembmanila@pldtdsl.net
www.slemb.ph

SWEDEN  H.E. ANNIKA THUNBORG
Embassy of Sweden Ambassador Extraordinary and 
11/F Del Rosario Law Center Plenipotentiary
21st Drive cor. 20th Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8811-7900; 8811-7918; 8811-7940 F
ambassaden.manila@gov.se
www.swedenabroad.com/Manila

SWITZERLAND  H.E. ALAIN GASCHEN
Embassy of the Swiss Confederation Ambassador Extraordinary and 
24/F, BDO Equitable Tower, 8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8845-4545; 8845-4538 F 
manila@eda.admin.ch
www.eda.admin.ch/manila

THAILAND  H.E. VASIN RUANGPRATEEPSAENG
The Royal Thai Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
107 Thailand (Rada) St., Legaspi Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8815-4219 to 20; 8815-4221 F
infomnl@pldtdsl.net
www.thaiembassymnl.ph
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TIMOR LESTE  H.E.  JOSÉ GASPAR DOS REIS CORREIA PIEDADE
Embassy of the Democratic Republic of Timor Leste Ambassador Extraordinary and
The Discovery Centre, 26/F, Unit 2601 Plenipotentiary
25 ADB Ave., Ortigas Centre, Pasig City 
8638-0651; 8637-9408 F
timorlesteembassyinmanila@gmail.com

TURKEY  H.E. ARTEMIZ SÜMER
Embassy of the Republic of Turkey  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2268 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
8843-9705; 8843-9707; 8843-9702 F
embassy.manila@mfa.gov.tr

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES   H.E. MOHAMMAD OBAID AL ZAABI
Embassy of the United Arab Emirates Ambassador Extraordinary and
16/F, Commerce and Industry Plaza Bldg. Plenipotentiary 
1030 cor. Campus and Park Ave., McKinley Town Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
8822-1777 to 4777; 8555-1843 F
ManilaEMB@mofaic.gov.ae
mofaic.gov.ae/en/missions/manila

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND  H.E. LAURE BEAUFILS
Embassy of the United Kingdom  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland Plenipotentiary 
120 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Hill, Taguig City 
8858-2200 TL; 8858-2371 F; 8858-2305 F
ukinthephilippines@fco.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/government/world/organisations/british-embassy-manila

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  HEATHER VARIAVA
Embassy of the United States of America  Chargé d’Affaires, a.i
1201 Roxas Boulevard, Manila  
5301-2000; 5301-2399 F
ph.usembassy.gov/
 
VENEZUELA  H.E. CAPAYA RODRIGUEZ GONZALEZ
Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Unit 17-A, 17/F, Multinational Bancorporation Center Plenipotentiary
6805 Ayala Ave., Makati City
8845-2841; 8845-2842; 8845-2866 F
venezemb@info.com.ph
filipinas.embajada.gob.ve

VIETNAM  H.E. HOANG HUY CHUNG
Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
670 Pablo Ocampo St., Malate, Manila Plenipotentiary
8521-6843; 8526-0472 F
vnembph@mofa.gov.vn
www.vnembassy-manila.mofa.gov.vn/en-us
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CONSULATES AND CONSULAR MISSIONS

ALBANIA  Mr. Bernardo T. Benedicto III
Consulate of the Republic of Albania Consul ad honorem (a.h.) 
1143 Pasong Tamo Street, San
Antonio Village, Makati City, 1231
8899-5758; 8899-5533; 8897-0592 TF
inquire@benedictosteel.com
chairman@benedictosteel.com

ANGOLA Mrs. HELEN M. ONG
Consulate of the Republic of Angola Consul a.h.
10 24th St., East Bajac Bajac
Olongapo City, Zambales
angolaconsulate@gmail.com

ARMENIA  Mr. JOSE M. PERIQUET, JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Armenia Consul a.h.
3/F, The Athenaeum Building
160 L.P. Leviste St., Salcedo Village, 1227 Makati City
8817-9919
consul@armeniaph.com

AUSTRIA  Mrs. JULIE ALEGRADO-VERGARA 
Consulate of the Republic of Austria (Cebu) Consul a.h.
CRM Bldg., Escario cor. Molave Sts., Cebu City 
(032) 231-0605; 231-0437 
austrianconsulatecebu@bluewater.com.ph

Consulate of the Republic of Austria (Davao) Mr. PETER FAISTAUER
Austrian Honorary Consulate Consul a.h.
Mindanao & Sulu, J. Saavedra
Street, Bangoy Compound Toril, Davao City 8000
(082) 321-8976
consulatedavao@gmail.com

AZERBAIJAN Mr. JOSE DE VENECIA III
Consulate of Azerbaijan Consul a.h.
Unit 2C, Asia Tower, 151 Benavidez St.  
cor. Paseo De Roxas, Legaspi Village, Makati City
7576-5159
executiveassistant@faenero.com

BANGLADESH Ms. JOJI ILAGAN BIAN
Consulate of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh Consul General a.h.
JIB IMS, Simeon De Jesus St., Davao City
(082) 305-8833
bdconsulate.mindanao@gmail.com
 
BELARUS Ms. ANNA MARIE ABLAN
Consulate of the Republic of Belarus Consul a.h.
15D, 15/F, Washington Tower
Asia World Complex, Parañaque City
7216-0279
bela.consul@gmail.com
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Consulate of the Republic of Belarus Mrs. MILAGROS ONG HOW 
47 Zinnia Avenue, Ladislava Garden Village  Consul a.h.
Buhangin, Davao City
ifbegonia69@gmail.com

BELGIUM Mr. ENRISON T. BENEDICTO
Royal Belgian Consulate Consul a.h.
Doña Emilia Benedicto Bldg.
7 E. Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032) 255-3200; 255-8200 
belgiumconsulatecebu@yahoo.com

BELIZE  Mr. LEE ANTHONY DEL PAN
Consulate of Belize Consul a.h.
Rm. 502, Don Alfonso Condominium
UN Avenue cor. Guerrero St., Ermita, Manila
5336-8305; 8522-0066; 5336-9682
lee@rjdelpan.com.ph

BOTSWANA Mr. PHILIP J. CHIEN
Consulate of the Republic of Botswana Consul a.h.
Unit 202, First Global Building, 122 Gamboa St. 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8894-3420; 8882-9999 loc. 104
pjc@gsat@gmail.com

BULGARIA  Mr. RENE LOCSIN LEDESMA SR.
Consulate of the Republic of Bulgaria Consul a.h.
6 Lippay St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
8817-5449; 8812-1169; 8812-1173
renelledesma@yahoo.com

BURKINA FASO Mr. ROBERT C. GOYUTAY
Consulate of Burkina Faso Consul a.h.
Unit 31-D, Marina Square Suites Condominium
M.H. Del Pilar cor. Pedro Gil St., Malate, Manila
8243-2789; 5310-7445 
robertcgo@yahoo.com

CANADA  Mrs. KATHERINE LYNNE RIVERA
Consulate of Canada (Cebu) Consul a.h.
RD Corporate Center, 96 Governor M.C. Cuenco Ave. 
Banilad, Cebu City
(032) 256-3320; 238-3421 F
cebu@international.gc.ca

CHINA Mr. JIA LI
Consulate of the People’s Republic of China (Cebu) Consul General
7/F, Mandarin Plaza Hotel
Archbishop Reyes Ave. cor. Escario St., Cebu City
(032) 505-1035; 505-1038 F
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Consulate of the People’s Republic of China (Davao) Mr. LI LIN
Acacia St., Juna Subdivision, Davao City Consul General
(082) 224-8786

Consulate of the People’s Republic of China (Laoag) Mr. ZHOU YOUBIN
216 National Highway, Brgy. 1, San Francisco Consul  and Head of Post
San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte 
(077) 670-6355; 670-6338  Mr. TIAN CHUANJIANG
 Consul

COSTA RICA  Mr. FAUSTO R. PREYSLER JR.
Consulate General of the Republic of Costa Rica  Consul General a.h.
2/F, First Lucky Place
2259 Pasong Tamo Ext., Makati City
8816-7851 to 58; 8818-6740; 8867-1904 F 
preysler@smithbell.com.ph

COTE D’ IVOIRE  Mr. VICENTE J. CARLOS
Consulate of the Republic of Cote d’ Ivoire Consul General a.h.
Unit 3D, 3/F LTA Bldg., 118 Perea St. 
Legaspi Village, Makati City Mr. J. ANTONIO T. CARLOS 
8812-7344; 8812-7343 Vice Consul a.h.
vincecarlos@gmail.com
dax_carlos@yahoo.com 
 
CROATIA  Mr. EDGARDO P. REYES
Consulate of the Republic of Croatia Consul a.h.
4/F, Enzo Bldg., 399 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
8895-2709; 8890-1919
croatia.manila@gmail.com

CYPRUS  Mrs. KRISTEN NICOLE M. TOUNDJIS-BRINDISI
Consulate General of the Republic of Cyprus  Consul General a.h.
LG-03, Lower Ground Suite, Crispina Bldg.
1589 Quezon Ave., West Triangle, Quezon City
8925-1467 TF
cyprusconsulate@elgrecomanila.com

CZECH REPUBLIC  Mr. GUILBERT C. GO
Consulate of the Czech Republic (Davao) Consul a.h.
5/F, Mintrade Center, Monteverde St. cor. Sales St., Davao City
(082) 226-8888; 234-9999 F
davao@honorary.mzv.cz

DENMARK  Mrs. ROWENA VIDA-LISBONA
Royal Danish Consulate (Davao) Consul a.h.
Suite UP 1-B, 15/F, Pryce Tower Condominium
J.P. Laurel Avenue, Bajada, Davao City
(082) 272-7301; 227-1542
dvoconsul@maresk.com
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Royal Danish Consulate (Cebu) Mr. PERRY L. PE
Unit 1204, Insular Life Cebu Business Centre Consul General a.h.
Mindanao Ave. cor. Biliran Road 
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City Ms. MARY CHRISTINE FLORIDO
(032) 266-5930; 266-5932 F Vice Consul a.h.
perry.pe@romulo.com

DJIBOUTI  Mr. CHARLIE ANICETO V. GORAYEB
Consulate of the Republic of Djibouti Consul a.h.
CVG Center, 36 First Ave., Cubao, Quezon City
8723-4922; 8723-4920 
djibouti@mindgate.net

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  Mr. GEORGE LITTON JR.
Consulate General of the Dominican Republic Consul General a.h.
37 Banaba Road, South Forbes Park, Makati City
8810-6548; 8236-4875
consudom_mm@yahoo.com

ECUADOR  Mr. OSCAR J. HILADO
Consulate General of the Republic of Ecuador   Consul General  a.h.
The Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive, Rockwell Center, Makati City
8870-0100; 8870-0510 F
ojh@phinma.com.ph

Consulate General of the Republic of Ecuador Mr.  ALEJANDRO ZOBEL DE AYALA PADILLA
2/F, Tabacalera Bldg., 900 Romualdez St. Consul a.h.
Paco, Manila

EL SALVADOR  Mrs. MARIA JOSEFINA B. ORTIGAS DE DUARTE
Consulate of the Republic of El Salvador  Consul a.h.
10/F, Ortigas Bldg., Ortigas Ave., Pasig City
8631-1231 to 38; 8631-2761 
elsalvador@ortigas.com.ph

ERITREA  Mr. GEORGE T. YANG
Consulate of the State of Eritrea (Manila) Consul General a.h.
5/F, F & M Lopez II Bldg.
109 Carlos Palanca St., Legaspi Village, Makati Mr. RICHMOND S. YANG 
8817-8888; 8813-0934  Consul a.h. 
george.yang@ph.mcd.com

Consulate of the State of Eritrea (Angeles)  Mr. EMMANUEL Y. ANGELES
c/o Angeles University Foundation Consul a.h.
McArthur Highway, Angeles City, Pampanga
(045) 888-2725; 322-7760; (02) 8845-1491 
auf@hotmail.com 

ESTONIA  VACANT
Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia (Manila) Consul a.h.
6/F, CTC Bldg., 2232 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
8832-3283; 8832-2760 F
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Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia (Subic, Olongapo) Mr. FERNANDO MARTIN PEÑA
1460 Argonaut Highway, Cubi Point Consul a.h.
Subic Bay Freeport Zone, Olongapo City
8832-3283; 8832-2760 F; (047) 252-6346
jnpena.consulate@gmail.com

ETHIOPIA Mr. FEDERICO BORROMEO JR.
Consulate of Ethiopia Consul a.h.
Suite 2002, Tycoon Center, Pearl Drive, Ortigas Center
Brgy. San Antonio, Pasig City
7730-3450
ethiopiaconsulgen@gmail.com

FIJI Mr. JESUS M. PINEDA JR.
Consulate of Fiji Consul a.h.
Executive Offices, JMP Bldg. 
Jose Cruz St., Brgy. Ugong, Pasig City 
8671-2781; 8621-3674; 8671-7132

FRANCE Mr. MICHAËL LHUILLIER
Consulate of the Republic of France Consul a.h.
2/F, QC Pavilion, Gorordo Ave., Cebu City
(032) 232-1311
agencesonsulaire@lesamisdelafrance.ph

GABON  Mr. EDUARDO L. DE GUZMAN
Consulate of the Gabonese Republic Consul a. h.
2/F, Sky Freight Bldg., Sky Freight Center
Ninoy Aquino Avenue, Parañaque City
8854-5682; 8852-1888 
ELGuzman@skyfreight.com.ph

GAMBIA  Mrs. MARIA AGNES T. HUIBONHOA
Consulate of the Islamic Republic of Gambia Consul a.h.
1202 Tower A, Ritz Tower
5745 Ayala Ave., Makati City
8815-3375; 8817-1968; 8815-3639; 8817-5691 
agneshuibonhoa@yahoo.com

GERMANY Mr. FRANZ GERHARD SEIDENSCHWARZ
Consulate of the Federal Republic of Germany (Cebu) Consul  a.h.
Ford’s Inn, A.S. Fortuna  St. cor. Banilad Road, Cebu City
cebu@hk-diplo.de

GHANA Mr. CARLOS S. RUFINO
Consulate of the Republic of Ghana Consul a.h.
Unit 9-2, 9/F, Net One Center, 26th St. cor. 3rd Ave.
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8818-0588 TF
ghanaconsul.philippines@gmail.com
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GUATEMALA  Mrs. AMELIA R. ABLAZA
Consulate of the Republic of Guatemala Consul a.h.
5/F, Ablaza Bldg.
117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City Mr. MARC THOMAS R. ABLAZA
8732-5151 to 55; 8743-0166; 8712-1964 Vice Consul a.h.
consul.ablaza@gmail.com

GUINEA  Mrs. MARINELLA REBONG GONZALES
Consulate of the Republic of Guinea Consul a.h.
G/F, P & L II Condominium
5598 Pres. Osmeña Highway cor. Arellano Ave.
Palanan, Makati City
8832-0464; 8556-6336
consulofguinea@yahoo.com

GUYANA Mr. JOSEPH GABRIEL D’OLIVEIRA
Consulate of the Republic of Guyana Consul a.h.
9G Yakal Road, Tivoli Royale, Matandang Balara, Quezon City
8236-4517
guyanaconsulae.ph@gmail.com

HAITI  Mr. GEORGE S. SCHULZE SR.
Consulate of the Republic of Haiti Consul a. h.
Alabang 25, Don Manolo Blvd., Alabang Hills Village
Alabang, Muntinlupa
8809-2283; 8842-5190
haitiembassymla@yahoo.com

Consulate of the Republic of Haiti (Makati Branch)
Rm. 301 Campos Rueda Bldg., 11 Urban St., Makati City
8809-2283; 8842-5190

HONDURAS  Mr. ROLANDO M. ZOSA
Consulate of the Republic of Honduras Consul a.h.
Suite 19-A, Strata 2000 Bldg., 12 Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
8634-5708; 8634-5709; 8636-1062
r_zosa@pldtdsl.net

HUNGARY  Mr. ALFONSO S. YUCHENGCO III
Consulate of the Republic of Hungary Consul General a.h.
Block 31 Lot 10 Carol Street,
Xevera Subdivision, Barangay
Tabun, Mabalacat City, Pampanga
8811-5519 loc. 303

Consulate of the Republic of Hungary (Cebu) Ms. ENRILEN JOY BENEDICTO-TAN
Doña Emilia Benedicto Building Consul a.h.
7E Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032) 255-3200 Ms. MARY ANN MONTEMAYOR 
hungary.consulate.cebu@gmail.com Consul a.h.
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ICELAND  Mrs.  ELIZABETH T. SY
Consulate General of Iceland Consul a.h.
17/F, L.V. Locsin Bldg.
6572 Ayala Ave. cor. Makati Ave., Makati City
8556-0998; 8556-1587
elizabeth.sy@sm.com

INDONESIA Mr. DICKY FABRIAN
Consulate General of Indonesia Consul General 
Ecoland Drive, Ecoland Subdivision, Matina, Davao City
(082) 299-2930 to 34; 297-3462; 297-0139   
www.kemlu.go.id/davaocity
 
IRELAND  Mrs. NORA MARY F. TROTA
Consulate of Ireland  Consul General a.h.
3/F, Max’s Bldg., 70 Jupiter St., Bel-Air I Village, Makati City
8896-4668; 8897-8534  Mr. ROBERT F. TROTA
irishconsulate@infor.com.ph Vice Consul a.h.
 
ISRAEL Mrs. EMILY BENEDICTO CHIOSON
Consulate of the State of Israel Consul a.h.
Benedicto Vocational School Bldg.
A.S. Fortuna St., Mandaue City, Cebu
(032) 253-0769; 416-8242; 255- 0113 
israelcebu@gmail.com

ITALY Mr. FRANCESCO GUIDECELLI
Vice Consulate of the Republic of Italy (Cebu) Vice Consul a.h.
Kulas Building, F.B. Seno
Compound, M.L. Quezon Street,
Maguikay, Manadaue, Cebu City
cebucity.onorario@esteri.it
 
JAMAICA  Mr. MIGUEL MA. GUERRERO
Consulate General of Jamaica Consul General a.h.
3/F, Tesoro Bldg., 1016 Arnaiz Ave., Makati City
8887-5550; 8887-6285; 8887-0375 F
jamaica@pldtdsl.net

JAPAN Mr. TOSHIHIDE KAWASAKI
Consulate of Japan (Cebu) Consul General
7/F, Keppel Center, Samar Loop cor. Cardinal Rosales Ave. 
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032) 231-7321; 231-7322; 231-6843 F

Consulate of Japan (Davao) Mr. YOSHIAKI MIWA
137 Zinnia Drive, Ladislawa Garden Village Consul General
Buhangin, Davao City  
(082) 233-4263; 224-7187
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JORDAN Mr. MICHAEL ALEXANDER M. ANG
Consulate of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan Consul a.h.
Rm. 315, 3/F, Sitio Grande Bldg., 409 A. Soriano Ave.
Intramuros, Manila
5310-5160 TF
jordanconsulatemanila@gmail.com

KAZAKHSTAN Mr. DENNIS A. UY
Consulate of the Republic of Kazakhstan Consul a.h.
26/F, Fort Legend Tower, 3rd Avenue cor. 31st St.
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8403-4015 loc. 330; 8403-4022 F
honoraryconsul@kazakhstan.ph
 
KIRIBATI Mr. WILLIAM S. UY
Consulate of the Republic of Kiribati Consul a.h.
LGF, Quadrillion Mansion Condominium
151 M. Paterno cor. N. Domingo St., San Juan City
8721-7645; 8721-5266
kiribati.consulate@pldtdsl.net

KOREA Mr. UHM WON JAE
Consulate of the Republic of Korea (Cebu) Consul General
12/F, Chinabank Corporate Center, Samar Loop cor. Panay Rd.
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City 
(032) 231-1516 to 19; 231-2950 
consulcebu.ph@mofa.or.kr

Consulate of the Republic of Korea (Davao) Mr. EDGAR N. ANG
Unit 2, 2/F, Damosa IT Park Consul a.h.
Km. 7 Lanang, Davao City 8000
(082) 235-2125; 282-3808 F

LATVIA  Mr. ROBERT LIM JOSEPH JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Latvia Consul General a.h.
2/F, Coltrans Compound
2253 Aurora Blvd. (Tramo Road), Pasay City
8833-2551; 8832-2767; 8833-2358; 8831-8173 
rljoseph@coltranscargo.com

Consulate of the Republic of Latvia (Cebu) Mr. FREDERICK D. GO
2/F, Summit Galleria Cebu, General Maxilom Ave. Ext. Consul a.h
cor. B. Benedicto St., Brgy. Tejero, Cebu City
(032) 395-2500; 231-5112; 633-7631
frederickgolatviaconsulatecebu@gmail.com

LEBANON  Mr. JOSEPH KHOURY ASSAD
Consulate General of the Lebanese Republic Consul a.h.
Unit 905, Park Trade Center, 1716 Investment Drive
Madrigal Business Park, Alabang, Muntinlupa City
8807-3012; 8850-8331 
consulateoflebanonphiippines@gmail.com
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LIBERIA  Ms. ENUNINA V. MAÑGIO
Consulate of the Republic of Liberia Consul a.h.
Unit 2309 Jollibee Plaza,
Emerald St. Ortigas Center, Pasig City
8637-9989; 8687-4176 F
mawell.chem@yahoo.com.ph

LITHUANIA  Ms. JULIA NETTA VILDZIUS PEÑA
Consulate of the Republic of Lithuania Consul a.h.
Le Grand Condo Unit 1102, 130 Valero Street
Salcedo Village Makati, Metro Manila
jnvp@yahoo.com

LUXEMBOURG  Mr. LUTZ HABDANK KUNACK 
Consulate General of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg Consul a.h.
Lot 3, Block 36, Punta Fuego Drive, Nasugbu, Batangas City
(032) 617-0019 
manille@consul-hon.lu

MALAYSIA Mr. NUR MISUARI BIN HARUN
Consulate General of Malaysia Consul General
Level 4, Suite 043 & 044, Pryce Tower
Corporation Building, J.P. Laurel
Avenue, Poblacion 8000, Davao City
(082) 221-4050; 221-1368; 221-4001
mwdavao@kln.gov.my

MADAGASCAR  Mr. KONG SANG FU
Consulate of the Republic of Madagascar Consul a.h.
22 Pili Road, South Forbes Park
Makati City
8398-1037

MALDIVES  Mr. GAUDENCIO S. HERNANDEZ JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Maldives Consul a.h.
401 El Grande Avenue, BF Homes Subdivision, Parañaque City
8826-1883
gshfin@gmail.com

MALI  Mr. JOSE B. AVELLANA JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Mali Consul a.h.
Unit 2105, 21/F, The Orient Square
Emerald Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City Ms. MA. CONCEPCION SEVILLA-BERNARDO 
8636-5802 to 04; 8636-5805  Vice Consul a.h.
joey@avellana.com.ph 

MALTA  Mr. PAUL A. AQUINO
Consulate General of the Republic of Malta Consul General a.h.
Room 1242, 12/F Megaplaza
ADB Ave., cor. Garnet Rd., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
8687-7245 TF
maltaconsul.manila@gov.mt
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MARSHALL ISLANDS Mr. EDUALDO CONDE ATILANO JR. 
Consulate of the Republic of the Marshall Islands Consul a.h.
1003A West Tower, Philippine Stock Exchange Center 
Exchange Road, Pasig City 
8637-4951
consular.rmi@gmail.com

MAURITANIA Mr. HARRY G. LIU 
Consulate of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania Consul a.h.
E 2102-B/C, 21/F, Philippine Stock Exchange Center 
Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City
8631-1032; 8631-1034
titoharry0904@gmail.com

MEXICO  Mr.  EDUARDO GRAHAM GONZALEZ
Consulate of the United Mexican States (Cebu) Consul a.h.
424 Wee Bldg., Mezzanine Flr., Gorordo Ave., Cebu City
(032) 233-2770; 233-2785; 233-5731

Consulate of the United Mexican States (Davao) Mrs. MARIA LOURDES GARCIA-MONTEVERDE
Unit 140, 14/F, Landco Corporate Center Consul a.h.
J.P. Laurel Avenue, Davao City 
(082) 305-0407
mexconsuladodavao@yahoo.com.ph

MICRONESIA  Mr. FRANCISCO TIU LAUREL JR.
Consulate of the Federated States of Micronesia Consul a.h.
Penthouse, Frabelle Business Center, 111 Rada St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
8807-2853; 8281-2909; 8807-2854
fsmphil@gmail.com

MOLDOVA  Mr. GEORGE T. BARCELON 
Consulate of the Republic of Moldova  Consul a.h.
3/F Limketkai Bldg, Ortigas Ave., Greenhills, San Juan City
7744-3000 loc 1203; 8721-2113 F
kador_consulate.moldova.manila@ics.com.ph

MONACO  Mrs. FORTUNE A. LEDESMA
Consulate General of the Principality of Monaco Consul General a.h.
1 Arguilla St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
8812-1169; 8812-8895; 8817-5449 Mr. RENE A. LEDESMA JR.
raledesma@ledesco.com Consul a.h.

MONGOLIA Mr. ANTONIO O. COJUANGCO
Consulate of Mongolia Consul a.h.
5/F, DPC Place, 2322 Chino Roces Ave., Makati City
8843-7854

MONTENEGRO Ms. VANESSA S. PASTOR-LEDESMA
Consulate of Montenegro Consul a.h.
6 Lippay St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
7621-6294
MVPLedesma.Montenegro@gmail.com
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NAMIBIA Mr. WILLIAM S. CO
Consulate of Namibia Consul a.h.
106 Wilson Terrace, Greenhills, San Juan, Metro Manila
8727-7453; 8722-7605
lily@icct.edu.ph

NEPAL  Mr. JOSE PAULO E. CAMPOS
Consulate General of Nepal Consul a.h.
8/F, The Pearl Manila Hotel
1155 Gen. Luna St., Ermita, Manila
8523-3117; 8523-4684
info@consulateofnepal.ph

NETHERLANDS Mr. GORDON ALAN POWELL JOSEPH
Consulate of the Kingdom of the Netherlands (Cebu) Consul a.h.
Phil Pacific Insurance Brokers and Managers, Inc.
2/F, Centro Maximo II Bldg. cor. D. Jakosalem and
V. Ranudo Sts., Cebu City 
(032) 254-6781 to 85; 255-6529 F
gapjoseph1@philinsure.com

NEW ZEALAND  Mr. MANUEL OSMEÑA
Consulate of New Zealand (Cebu) Consul a.h.
Manny O. Group, Tower 3
Movenpick Complex, Punta
Engaño, Mactan Island
(032) 295-2863 

Consulate of New Zealand (Davao) Mr. VICENTE LAO
Vicente T. Lao Construction Compound Consul a.h.
KM 12, Diversion Road
Panacan, Davao City
(082) 234-0577
viclao@maharlika.com.ph

NICARAGUA  Mr. ANTONIO O. OLBES
Consulate of the Republic of Nicaragua Consul General a.h.
Unit 2001B, 20/F, East Tower, 
Philippine Stock Exchange Center Mrs. MARIA CRISTINA DUARTE DE OLBES
Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City  Vice Consul a.h.
8631-3004 
consulateofnicaragua@yahoo.com.ph

NORWAY Mrs. YVETTE CANDICE GOTIANUY
Royal Norwegian Consulate (Cebu) Consul a.h.
2/F, University of Cebu, Banilad Bldg.
Governor Cuenco Ave., Cebu City
(032) 260-0520; 239-1044
norwayconsulate.cebu@gmail.com
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OMAN  Mr. LEONARDO B. DE OCAMPO
Consulate of the Sultanate of Oman Consul a.h.
2215 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
8821-1650 to 55 loc. 105; 8822-2222; 8822-2144
leo@deocampo.com

PALAU  Mr. MIGUEL M. IÑIGO
Consulate of the Republic of Palau (Davao) Consul a.h.
Room 2, Mezzanine Center
No. 23 F. Iñigo St., Davao City
(082) 221-1313; 221-6062

Consulate of the Republic of Palau (Cebu) Mr. MICHAEL ANGELO EARL T. UY 
2/F, M.C. Briones cor. A.S. Fortuna Sts. Consul General a.h.
Bakilid, Mandaue City, Cebu 
(032) 343-6769 
palauconsulate.cebuph@yahoo.com

PAPUA NEW GUINEA  Mr. RODRIGO E. RIVERA SR.
Consulate of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea (Gen. Santos City) Consul General a.h.
RD Corporation Compound, 1st Road, Calumpang
General Santos City
(083) 552-7626; 552-3590; 552-3767 

Consulate of the Independent State of Mr. JESUS ENCISO MAGSAYSAY
Papua New Guinea (Subic, Zambales) Consul General a.h.
223 Zambales Highway, Upper Cubi, Subic Bay 
Freeport Zone, Zambales
(047) 435-2525; 252-1581 

PERU  Mr. BIAO ANG
Consulate of the Republic of Peru Consul General a.h.
Suite 404-405, CLMC Bldg.
259 EDSA Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
8726-0355 TF
peruvianconsulate@yahoo.com

Consulate of the Republic of Peru (Batangas) Mr. BRYAN JAN L. ANG
G/F, Cambridge Place, Corporate Clubhouse Office Consul a.h.
Tanauan City, Batangas
(032) 994-9992
peruvianconsulate@yahoo.com

POLAND  Mr. FERNANDINO T. LISING
Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (Manila) Consul General a.h.
United Philippine Lines, Inc., One Fort Santiago
Sta. Clara St., Intramuros, Manila
8527-1582; 8527-7491; 8527-1603 F
consul@poland.ph
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Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (Cebu) Mrs. CARMEL RUIZ DE LUZURIAGA DURANO
Room 102, Advent Business Center Consul a.h.
Acacia St., Lahug, Cebu City
(032) 233-6808; 231-5242 F
duranocarmel@yahoo.com

Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (Davao) Mr. BENJAMIN B. CUSTODIO
5/F, Amaara Building Consul a.h.
1045 Jacinto Extension, Davao City, 8000
(082) 227-4432
benjiecustodio110@gmail.com

PORTUGAL 
Consulate of the Republic of Portugal (Cebu) Mr. SAMUEL L. CHIOSON
Cadiz Steel Corp., Tingub Road Consul a.h.
Mandaue City, Cebu City
(032) 344-0233; 343-3694; 345-6873 to 74
portugalconsulate@pldtdsl.net
 
ROMANIA  Mr. SERGIO R. ORTIZ-LUIS JR.
Consulate General of the Republic of Romania (Pampanga) Consul General a.h.
2/F Export Industry Bank Bldg.
343 Sta. Rosario Street
(458) 886-6746; (453) 221-1351 F 
sergio.ortizluis@philippinechamber.com 

Consulate of the Republic of Romania (Cebu) Mr. GRAND T. BENEDICTO
Doña Emilia Benedicto Bldg.  Consul a.h.
7 E. Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032) 255-3200; 346-5471; 255-8200 F
grand@berbenwood.com

RUSSIAN FEDERATION Mrs. ARMI L. GARCIA
Consulate of the Russian Federation (Cebu) Consul a.h.
Unit 1501-1502, Ayala Life-FGU Center 
Mindanao Ave., Cebu Business Park, Cebu City 
(032) 232-0253; 232-0283 
armi.russianconsulateph@gmail.com

SAMOA Mr. JAMES M. DONOVAN
Consulate of the Independent State of Samoa Consul a.h.
7/F, Alabang Corporate Center, KM 25
West Service Road, Barangay Cupang
Muntinlupa City
8775-0632
consul@samoa.ph

SAN MARINO Mr. JEAN HENRI D. LHUILLIER
Consulate of the Republic of San Marino Consul General a.h.
G/F, PJL Corporate Center Bldg.
1728 Nicanor Garcia cor. Candelaria St.
Bel-Air, Makati City
8899-8757; 8898-3869; 8899-8450 F
jhlceo@yahoo.com
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SENEGAL  Mr. EDWARD SY GO
Consulate of the Republic of Senegal Consul a.h.
Unit 16-A, South Tower, Pacific Plaza Tower
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8818-6220
esgasian@pldtdsl.net

SERBIA  Mr. JOAQUIN CAPEN RODRIGUEZ
Consulate of Serbia Consul a.h.
Suite 3002, 30/F, Infinity Tower Suites
106 H.V. Dela Costa St. cor. Leviste St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8888-6677 ext. 3002
jcrodriguez.sr@gmail.com

SEYCHELLES  Mr. JOSELITO D. CAMPOS JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Seychelles Consul General a.h.
JY Campos Centre, 9th Avenue cor. 30th Street
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
8856-2888
jcampos@unilab.com.ph

SLOVAK REPUBLIC Mr. ANTONIO N. CHIU
Consulate of the Slovak Republic (Cebu) Consul a.h.
2/F, GCH Building, Tres Borces Street, Mabolo, Cebu City
(6332) 231-0388; 505-3004
consulslovakcebu@gmail.com

SLOVENIA Mr. FELIX ANG
Consulate of Slovenia Consul a.h.
2/F CATS Corporate Center
1008 EDSA Greenhills, San Juan City 1502, Metro Manila
8784-5000 loc. 5006; 8727-2781
felix.ang@ang.com.ph

SOLOMON ISLANDS Mr. FRANCISCO TIU LAUREL SR. 
Consulate of Solomon Islands Consul a.h.
2/F, Finance Building, Frabelle Fishing Corporation 
1051 North Bay Boulevard, Navotas City
dale.sacay@frabelle.net

SOMALIA Mrs. MANUELA ARROYO-CUNANAN
Consulate of Somalia Consul a.h.
4A Velasco St, AFPOVAI
Phase 5, Taguig
somaliaconsulate@gmail.com

SPAIN  Mr. JAVIER MARIANO MARTIN GARCIA
Consulate General of Spain (Manila) Consul General
5th Floor, ACT Tower 135 Senator Gil J. Puyat Avenue
1227 Makati City
8818-3561; 7759-2970; 7759-2971
con.manila@maec.es
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Consulate of Spain (Zamboanga) Mr. RAMON BALAGUER LOBREGAT
La Vista del Mar, Colarian 7000, Zamboanga City Consul a.h.
(062) 983-0319; 983-3328; Manila: 8829-1787 TF
ramonbalangueriii@gmail.com

Consulate of Spain (Davao)  Ms. NATIVIDAD R. FORTICH
Asiaquip, Km.9, Sasa, Davao City Consul a.h.
(082) 234-7875; 233-0475; 234-2781 F
fortichnati@gmail.com

Consulate of Spain (Cebu) Mr. ANTON MARI G. PERDICES 
Visayan Electric Company, J. Panis St., Banilad, Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 230-8340; 231-0580 F
anton.perdices@outlook.com

Consulate of Spain (Bicol) Mr. GENARO CARLO B. BUENAFLOR
Bigg’s Diner, G/F, Pacific Mall Bldg., F. Imperial St. Consul a.h.
cor. Circumferential Rd., Landco Business Park, Legaspi City, Albay
(6354) 811-1717
cbbuenaflor@mac.com

Consulate of Spain (Iloilo) Mrs. MARIA ROSA C. AFZELIUS 
Paseo de Sto. Rosario St., Ledesma Village 2, Iloilo City Consul a.h.
(033) 329-5502
scotchoiloilo@yahoo.com

Consulate of Spain (El Nido, Palawan) Ms. BEATRIZ SUSANA M. ZOBEL DE AYALA 
Kalye Artisano, Kalye Kalugtan, Consul a.h.
Lio Tourism Estate, Villa Libertad, El Nido, Palawan
7216 3556
bzobelau@gmail.com

SUDAN Mr. VICTORINO R. FLORO JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Sudan Consul a.h.
4/F, Jonathan Center
Samat Street corner King’s Road, Mandaluyong City Mr. EIHAB M. ABDELWAHAB
8533-2584; 8697-7453; 8654-7215 F Vice Consul a.h.
sudanconsulatemanila@yahoo.com
 
SWEDEN Mrs. CHRISTINA GUETA NEGRO
Consulate General of Sweden Vice Consul a.h.
6/F, First Maritime Place
Bagtikan St., San Antonio Village, Makati Mr. JOSE VISITACION QUIJANO PAVIA 
8811-7900; 8811-7940 F Vice Consul a.h.
inquiry@swedconmanila.com
 
Consulate General of Sweden (Cebu) Mr. JOSE BLANCO SALA
415 Gorordo Ave., Lahug, Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 233-3106 TF
swedconcebu@gmail.com
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SYRIA  Mr. MOHAMMED ISSAM EL-DEBS
Consulate General of the Syrian Arab Republic  Consul General a.h.
Suite 1502, Liberty Center Bldg., 104 H.V. Dela Costa St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
8845-3041 to 42; 8843-1686 F
syrconsulate@gmail.com

TANZANIA Mrs. BETTY L. ANG
Consulate of the United Republic of Tanzania Consul a.h.
Suite 407, 4/F, CLMC Bldg.
259 EDSA cor. Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
8994-8588
consulateoftanzaniamanila@gmail.com

THAILAND  Mr. ROY L. CHIONGBIAN
Royal Thai Consulate (Cebu) Consul a.h.
Eastern Shipping Lines Bldg.
M. J. Cuenco cor. Magallanes Sts., Cebu City
(032) 412-1688; 254-8827 F
esl@eastship.com.ph

Anda Circle Port Area, Manila (Manila Office)
8527-3019; 8527-3006 F

TOGO  Mrs. VISITACION  COSTA
Consulate of the Republic of Togo Consul General a.h.
2162 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
8818-0626; 8810-3380 Mr. GENE COSTA
consuleviecosta@yahoo.com Vice Consul a.h. 
 
TONGA  Mr. HENRY SY JR.
Consulate of Tonga Consul a. h.
16/F, Tower 2 E-Com Center, Bayshore Ave., Pasay City
8857-0102; 8857-0107 
hsjr@smprime.com

TUNISIA  Mr. EDWARD ANTHONY C. GO
Consulate of the Republic of Tunisia Consul a.h.
506 Heritage Bldg., 1851 A. Vasquez St., Malate, Manila
8401-7819; 8425-8980 F
tunisia_consulate@yahoo.com

TUVALU Mr. HERCULANO C. CO JR.
Consulate of Tuvalu Consul General a.h.
2701 Antel Global Corporate Center 
Doña Julia Vargas Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
8633-5892 to 93; 8633-6739 
consulate@tuvaluphil.org
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UKRAINE  Ms. BEATRICE JANE L. ANG
Consulate of Ukraine Consul a.h.
Suite 607, CLMC Building, 259
EDSA Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
8726-0355 
ukrainemanila@yahoo.com

UNITED KINGDOM  Mrs. TAMSIN MONAHAN BOOTH
Consulate of the United Kingdom of  Consul a.h. 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland (Cebu) 
Villa Terrace, Greenhills Road, Casuntingan
Mandaue City, Cebu
(032) 858-2200; 858-2342
Cons.Manila@fco.gov.uk

URUGUAY  Ms. MARIAN M. ONG
Consulate of Uruguay Consul a.h.
Unit 1412, 14/F Tower One
Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Ave. cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
8848-6112; 8848-6113; 8891-9436 F
uruguayconsulate.philippines@gmail.com

VANUATU Mr. JAMES WILLIAM ARMITAGE
Consulate General of the Republic of Vanuatu Consul General
5/F Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive,
Rockwell Center, Makati City 1210
(02) 8396-5401
cg@vanuatuconsulate.ph

ZAMBIA Mr. LUIS I. ABLAZA JR.
Consulate of Zambia Consul a.h.
5/F, Ablaza Bldg., 117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City
8732-5151; 8742-0166; 8712-1964 F
ablzagrp@mozcom.com
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ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK Mr. MASATSUGU ASAKAWA
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City President
8632-4444
information@adb.org
www.adb.org 

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION  Ms. KATI HANNELE TANNINEN 
OF THE UNITED NATIONS Representative
UN House Manila, 14/F, North Tower
Rockwell Business Center Sheridan
Cor. Sheridan and United Sts., Highway Hills
Mandaluyong City
8638-9886
FAO-PH@fao.org
www.fao.org/Philippines

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS Mr. BORIS ALEXANDRE MICHEL
17th floor, NEX Tower, 6786 Ayala Avenue, Makati City Head of Delegation
8892-8901 to 04; 8819-5997 F
manila@icrc.org
www.icrc.org.ph

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT Mr. ALESSANDRO MARINI
6 ADB Avenue, Room 1650, Mandaluyong City  Country Programme Manager
8632-4444 loc. 77101
v.azore@ifad.org
www.ifad.org

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION  Mr. JEAN-MARC CHRISTIAN ARBOGAST
23/F, One Global Place Country Manager/Head of Mission
5th Ave. cor. 25th St.
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
8465-2700; 8465-2747
yxu1@ifc.org
www.ifc.org

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANIZATION  Mr. KHALID HASSAN
19/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Director
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
8580-9900; 8856-7597 F
manila@ilo.org
www.ilo.org/manila

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND Mr. YONGZHENG YANG
Rm. 407 5-Storey Bldg., BSP Complex Resident Representative
A. Mabini St., Malate, Manila
8708-7484; 8708-7483 F 
RR-PHL@imf.org
www.imf.org

UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES AND OTHER 
INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
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INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION Mr. ENRICO PONZIANI
25/F Tower 6789, 6789 Ayala Ave., Makati City Head, IOM Philippines and
8230-1999 TL; 8848-1257 F Director, Manila Administrative Centre
mac@iom.int 
www.iom.int 

INTERNATIONAL RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE Mr. MATTHEW KENNEDY MORELL
UP College, Los Baños, 4031 Laguna Director General
8580-5600; 8580-5699 F
irri@cgiar.org
www.irri.org

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S FUND  Ms. OYUNSAIKHAN DENDEVNOROV
UN Mailroom 15/F North Tower, Rockwell Business Center Representative
Sheridan cor. United Sts.
Highway Hills, Mandaluyong City
8249-5400
arosario@unicef.org
www.unicef.org/philippines

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME Mr. SELVA RAMACHANDRAN
14/F, North Tower, Rockwell Business Center Sheridan  UNDP Resident Representative 
Sheridan St. cor. United St. 
Highway Hills, Mandaluyong City 
7902 9701; 7902-9700; 7902-9704  
registry.ph@undp.org 
www.undp.org.ph

UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR REFUGEES Mr. SHINJI KUBO
UNHCR Representation in the Philippines Country Representative
6/F, GC Corporate Plaza 
150 Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 
8403-2256; 8403-2336; 8818-5521; 8817-4057 F
phima@unhcr.org
www.unhcr.org/ph

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION  vacant
14/F, North Tower, Rockwell Business Center Sheridan Country Representative
cor. Sheridan and United Sts., Mandaluyong City
7902-2566
office.philippines@unido.org
www.unido.org

UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND  Ms. LEILA SAIJI EP JOUDANE
15/F, North Tower Rockwell, Business Center Sheridan Country Representative
cor. Sheridan and United Sts., Highway Hills, Mandaluyong City 
7902-9901
phl.co@unfpa.org
www.philippines.unfpa.org
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THE WORLD BANK   Mr. NDIAMÉ DIOP
(Resident Mission, Philippines) Country Director
26/F, One Global Place, 5th Ave. cor. 25th St.
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
8465-2516; 8465-2505 F
www.worldbank.org.ph

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME  Ms. BRENDA DENISE BARTON
11/F, Rockwell Business Center Sheridan  Representative and Country Director
cor. Sheridan and United Sts., Highway Hills
Mandaluyong City  
8833-6229; 8823-1485 F
wfp.philippines@wfp.org
www.wfp.org/countries/Philippines

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION Mr. TAKESHI KASAI
(Regional Office for the Western Pacific) Regional Director
WHO Building, UN Avenue, Manila
8528-8001; 8521-1036 F
wpropostmaster@who.int

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION  Mr. GUNDO AUREL WEILER
(Country Office in the Philippines) WHO Representative 
G/F, Bldg. 3, Department of Health Compound, Sta. Cruz, Manila in the Philippines
8528-8001; 5338-8605
who@phl.wrpo.who.int




